
 
 
 

 
Despatched: 16.09.13 

 

LOCAL PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE  

24 September 2013 at 7.00 pm 

Conference Room, Argyle Road, Sevenoaks 
 

AGENDA 

 
Membership: 

 
Chairman: Cllr. Mrs. Hunter  Vice-Chairman: Cllr. Searles 

Cllrs. Bosley, Clark, Mrs. Dawson, Gaywood, Mrs. Morris, Mrs. Purves, Mrs. Sargeant and 

Williamson 

Other Members:  

 

 
 

Apologies for Absence 

 

Pages Contact 

1. Minutes  (Pages 1 - 4)  

 To agree the Minutes of the meeting of the 

Committee held on 2 July 2013, as a correct record. 

 

  

2. Declarations of interest    

 Any interests not already registered 

 

  

3. Actions from Previous Meeting  (Pages 5 - 6) 

 
 

 
4. Update from Portfolio Holder   

 
Councillor Ian Bosley 

 
5. Referrals from Cabinet or the Audit Committee (if 

any)  

 

 

 
 

 

6. Housing and Energy Conservation Officer   Pat Smith 

Tel: 01732 227355 

 Presentation 

 

  

7. Conservation Areas and Permitted Development 

Rights  

 

 
Alan Dyer 

Tel: 01732 227961 

 

 Presentation 

 

  

8. Approval of Neighbourhood Plan Areas for 

Chevening and Hextable  

 

(Pages 7 - 20) 

 
Richard Morris 

Tel: 01732 227430 

9. Airports Commission - Long Term Capacity Options  (Pages 21 - 160) 

 
Steve Craddock 

Tel: 01732 227315 

 
10. Work Plan  (Pages 161 - 162) 

 
 

 



 

 

EXEMPT ITEMS 

(At the time of preparing this agenda there were no exempt items. During any such items 

which may arise the meeting is likely NOT to be open to the public.) 

 

 

To assist in the speedy and efficient despatch of business, Members wishing to obtain 

factual information on items included on the Agenda are asked to enquire of the appropriate  

Contact Officer named on a report prior to the day of the meeting. 

 

Should you require a copy of this agenda or any of the reports listed on it in another format 

please do not hesitate to contact the Democratic Services Team as set out below. 

 

For any other queries concerning this agenda or the meeting please contact: 

 

The Democratic Services Team (01732 227241) 

 

 

 

 

 



1 
 

LOCAL PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

 
Minutes of the meeting held on 2 July 2013 commencing at 7.00 pm 

 

 

Present: Cllr. Mrs. Hunter (Chairman) 

 

Cllr. Searles (Vice-Chairman) 

  

 Cllrs. Bosley, Clark, Gaywood,  Mrs. Morris, Mrs. Purves and Mrs. Sargeant  

 

 Apologies for absence were received from Cllrs. Williamson 

 

 

1. Appointment of Chairman  

 
Resolved: That Cllr. Mrs. Hunter be appointed as Chairman of the Committee for 

the ensuing municipal year. 

 

 (Cllr. Mrs. Hunter in the Chair) 

 

2. Appointment of Vice Chairman  

 
Resolved: That Cllr. Searles be appointed as Vice Chairman of the Committee for 

the ensuing municipal year. 

 

 

3. Declarations of interest  

 
No additional declarations of interest were made. 

 

4. Minutes  

 
In response to a query concerning whether Action 1 – ‘Officers to provide Members a 

briefing note explaining the status of the Allocations and Development Management Plan 

before and after inspection’ within the minutes, the Group Manager, Planning advised 

that he would arrange for this to be done for all members of the committee as soon as 

possible.  A Member commented that it would also be useful to have a list of planning 

supplementary documents and which ones had or had not been adopted. 

 

Action 1:  The Group Manager, Planning to circulate the briefing note on 

Allocations and Development Management Plan as previously agreed, and a list 

of supplementary planning documents. 

 

Resolved: That the minutes of the meeting of the Local Development Framework 

Advisory Group held on 31 January 2013 be approved and signed by the 

Chairman as a correct record. 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 1

Page 1



Local Planning and Environment Advisory Committee - 2 July 2013 

2 

 

5. Update from Portfolio Holder  

 
The Portfolio Holder for Local Planning and Environment advised that he had monthly 

meetings with Officers.  It was early days in his new position.  He had recently opened 

two lots of tenders and had a briefing on Gypsy sites.  He also advised that the former 

Kent Waste Partnership had re-launched itself with the new names ‘Kent Resource 

Partnership.’  The Partnership had been flagged by Parliament as an example of best 

practice. 

 

The Chairman advised that on behalf of the Portfolio Holder, she would be attending a 

launch at the Weald of a new campaign entitled “Caps On”, encouraging caps to be left 

on glass bottles at time of recycling.   

 

A Member queried whether the commitment to a briefing on traveller sites given under 

the old governance structure would be upheld.  The Group Manager, Planning confirmed 

that it had been given and it was hoped that a briefing would be arranged before the 

consideration of the report September.  The Portfolio Holder for Local Planning and 

Environment invited members to attend his portfolio holder briefing on Thursday 4 July 

2013 at 3 p.m. where this would be discussed. 

 

6. Referrals from Cabinet or the Audit Committee (if any)  

 
There were none. 

 

7. Scope of Officer Responsibilities  

 
The Group Manager – Planning; Head of Environmental and Operational Services; and 

Head of Housing and Communications gave brief presentations to the meeting regarding 

their areas of responsibility and which of these areas came within the remit of the 

Advisory Committee. They also explained which matters they considered would be key 

upcoming issues and future challenges faced. 

 

Within planning policy a Member queried why the national planning policy framework had 

not been mentioned and commented on the helpful document the Group Manager 

Planning had produced setting out how Sevenoaks complied with the framework, 

summarising the main issues and concerns arising from the provision of new 

development whilst protecting the environment.  With reference to the new permitted 

development rights, the Group Manager Planning advised that all Members should have 

received a copy of the presentation he had given to the Town and Parish Councils and he 

was happy to receive any questions Members may have.  Members were concerned as to 

whether there was anyway to protect areas that were in the early stages of becoming a 

conservation area.  The Group Manager Planning advised that these areas were only 

protected if they had already been designated before the end of May 2014.  It was a 

lengthy process and if there were an attempt to speed up the process it could be at the 

expense of reviewing existing Conservation Area Management Plans (CAMPs).  With 

reference to listed buildings there was a commitment in the Core Strategy to prepare a 

local list and if a parish council wished to take a lead in this there was guidance 

available.  However sites identified within neighbourhood plans did not circumvent the 

formal process but did provide evidence to justify designation.   

 

Agenda Item 1

Page 2



Local Planning and Environment Advisory Committee - 2 July 2013 

3 

 

Action 2:  Conservation Officer to be asked to supply information on identifying 

possible properties for listing to the Hextable Parish Clerk. 

 

In response to questions the Head of Environmental and Operational Services advised 

that it was not possible to use red diesel, but the Council did have it’s own fuel pumps 

and the tendered cost of diesel was lower bought direct compared to filling station 

prices.  Non statutory services such as Cesspool emptying and trade waste collections  

were regularly reviewed as they needed to remain profitable and helped subsidise 

statutory duties.  If they were not financially viable consideration would be given to 

withdrawing the service.  The Council did not always supply the cheapest price but the 

customer base remained high due to the high level of service provided.   

 

Members agreed that they would like the Housing Standards and Energy Conservation 

Officer to attend a future meeting.  

 

 

8. Work Plan  

 
Members discussed the draft work plan and the following was agreed: 

 

• Westerham Conservation Area Management Plan to be moved to the meeting in 

March 2013; 

• the Housing and Energy Conservation Officer to attend the meeting in September 

2013; 

• a report to come to the meeting in September on the possibility of mitigating the 

impact of the new permitted development rights on potential CAMPs, with a short 

presentation; 

• a standing item on monitoring key performance indicators for the Committee’s 

areas of responsibility; 

• the Group Manager, Planning to discuss with the Senior Planning Policy Officer a 

suitable timescale to report to the meeting on the Community Infrastructure Levy 

(CIL); and 

• a future report if felt necessary after the seminar on affordable housing 

contributions to take place in September 2013. 

 

Members felt that an extra meeting may be required around January 2013 if it was felt 

necessary. 

 

 

 

THE MEETING WAS CONCLUDED AT 8.23 PM 

 

 

 

 

CHAIRMAN 

 

Agenda Item 1

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



  

ACTIONS FROM THE MEETING HELD ON 2 JULY 2013 

Action Description Status and last updated Contact Officer 

ACTION 1 The Group Manager, Planning to circulate the 

briefing note on Allocations and Development 

Management Plan as previously agreed, and a 

list of supplementary planning documents. 

Email sent 16.07.13 A Dyer Ext: 7196 

ACTION Conservation Officer to be asked to supply 

information on identifying possible properties 

for listing to the Hextable Parish Clerk. 

Email sent 16.07.13 A Dyer Ext: 7196 

 

A
genda Item

 3

P
age 5



P
age 6

T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

APPROVAL OF NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN AREAS FOR CHEVENING AND HEXTABLE 

Local Planning and Environment Advisory Committee – 24 September 2013 

 

Report of  Chief Planning Officer 

Status: For consideration  

Key Decision: No 

Executive Summary:  

Chevening and Hextable Parish Councils have applied to designate the parishes as 

Neighbourhood Plan areas, in order to potentially bring forward a Neighbourhood Plan. 

This report outlines the details of these requests.  

This report supports the Key Aims of the Community Plan  

Portfolio Holder Cllr. Ian Bosley  

Contact Officer(s) Tony Fullwood ext.7178 / Mikyla Smith ext.7357 

Recommendation to Local Planning and Environment Advisory Committee:  

The Local Planning and Environment Advisory Committee advise that the Portfolio Holder 

approve the designation of Neighbourhood Plan Areas for Chevening and Hextable for the 

areas set out in Appendices B and C. 

Reason for recommendation:  

To allow for the preparation of Neighbourhood Plans in accordance with government 

guidance.  

Introduction and Background – Neighbourhood Planning 

1 Members will be aware that under the provisions of The Localism Act a town or 

parish council can prepare a Neighbourhood Plan, which once adopted, will form 

part of the Development Plan for the Local Planning Authority (LPA). One of the 

first steps is to apply to the District Council to designate the Neighbourhood Plan 

Area. The District Council must then go out to public consultation for a six week 

period and invite representations. In order for an area to be appropriate it should 

be coherent, consistent, and appropriate in planning terms. The Act states that 

unless there are valid planning reasons for refusal, the LPA should designate 

proposed neighbourhood plan areas. 

Agenda Item 8

Page 7



 

Neighbourhood Area Designation Requests 

2 Chevening and Hextable Parish Councils have submitted proposed Neighbourhood 

Areas for consideration. The Hextable area reflects the future boundary of 

Hextable Parish, following boundary changes recommended by the 2012 

Community Governance Review, which will take place in 2015. The designation 

requests from each parish, which include a map of the proposed areas, can be 

seen in Appendices B and C. The Chevening area covers the current parish as no 

changes are proposed to the parish boundary. 

3 Hextable’s designation request, due to the boundary change in 2015, includes 

land which is currently part of Swanley parish. Swanley Town Council has 

confirmed that they have no objection to Hextable using the agreed post-2015 

boundary for the Neighbourhood Area designation request.  

4 A Consultation Statement has been prepared for each area (Appendix A) which 

illustrates that the proper procedures have been followed. No comments were 

received during the six week consultation period in response to the area 

designation requests. The proposed areas are appropriate in planning terms for 

the long term planning of the area and it is recommended that the proposed 

Neighbourhood Plan Areas should be designated. 

5 It is recommended that Portfolio Holder approval is sought for the designation of 

Neighbourhood Plan Areas for Chevening and Hextable, and that in accordance 

with the Neighbourhood Planning (General) Regulations 2012 (7) the following are 

published as soon as possible after designation: 

• the name of the neighbourhood area, 

• a map which identifies the area, and 

• the name of the relevant body who applied for the designation. 

Other Options Considered and/or Rejected  

None  

Key Implications 

Financial  

Funding for local planning authorities to support neighbourhood planning can be applied 

for from the Department of Communities and Local Government (DCLG). Any cost will be 

met by the existing budget and DCLG funding, which will be applied for in due course. 

Legal Implications and Risk Assessment Statement.  

Neighbourhood Plans are prepared under planning legislation. The regulations regarding 

notification of adoption/approval of these documents will be followed. 

The designation of Neighbourhood Plan Areas following existing or future parish 

boundaries is an administrative procedure that in itself holds minimal risk to Sevenoaks 

District Council.     

Agenda Item 8

Page 8



 

Equality Impacts  

 
Consideration of impacts under the Public Sector Equality Duty: 

Question Answer Explanation / Evidence 

a. Does the decision being made 

or recommended through this 

paper have potential to 

disadvantage or discriminate 

against different groups in the 

community? 

No The designation of Neighbourhood Plan 

Areas following existing or future parish 

boundaries is an administrative procedure 

that in itself has no equalities 

implications.   

b. Does the decision being made 

or recommended through this 

paper have the potential to 

promote equality of 

opportunity? 

No 

c. What steps can be taken to 

mitigate, reduce, avoid or 

minimise the impacts 

identified above? 

N/A  

 
 

Appendices Appendix A – Consultation Statements 

Appendix B – Chevening Neighbourhood Area 

Designation request 

Appendix C – Hextable Neighbourhood Area 

Designation request 

Mr Richard Morris 

Chief Planning Officer 

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Sevenoaks District Council 

 

Proposed Neighbourhood Plan Areas Consultation Statement 

 

Introduction 

This document provides a record of the publication which took place regarding the 

Chevening and Hextable proposed Neighbourhood Plan areas and related 

Neighbourhood Planning bodies. The formal publication period provides members of the 

public and other key stakeholders an opportunity to submit comments on the proposed 

neighbourhood plan area and proposed neighbourhood planning body.  

It sets out the methods used to publicise the publication process along with the main 

findings from the publication. As this was only a publication process, the response rate 

was not expected to be high.  

The Council publicised the Chevening and Hextable proposed Neighbourhood Plan Areas 

for 6 weeks, from 25 July 2013 to 5 September 2013. 

This consultation included the following information submitted by the Parish Councils: 

 

1. A map identifying the area to be covered 

2. A statement explaining why the area is appropriate to be designated as   a 

neighbourhood area 

3. A statement that the organisation making the application is the relevant body 

to bring forward a Neighbourhood Plan. 

The Council also published: 

 

- The name of the proposed neighbourhood area 

- Details of how to respond to the publicity and make representations 

- The deadline for the receipt of those responses and representations 

 

This information was published on the Sevenoaks District Council website. Neighbouring 

Parish Councils, District Cllrs of Hextable and Chevening, and District Cllrs of the 

neighbouring parishes were notified of the consultation via email.  

 

Comments 

 

Chevening No comments were received.  

 

Hextable No comments were received.  

Agenda Item 8

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Neighbourhood Plan 

Area Designation 

Regulation 5 

Neighbourhood Planning (General) Regulations 

2012 

CHEVENING 

July 2013 

Agenda Item 8

Page 13



Agenda Item 8

Page 14



Agenda Item 8

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



Neighbourhood Plan 

Area Designation 

Regulation 5 

Neighbourhood Planning (General) Regulations 

2012 

HEXTABLE 

July 2013 

Agenda Item 8

Page 17



Agenda Item 8

Page 18



Agenda Item 8

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



 

AIRPORT COMMISSION CONSULTATION – LONG TERM OPTIONS 

Local Planning and Environment Advisory Committee – 24 September 2013  

 

Report of  Chief Planning Officer – Richard Morris 

Status: For Consideration 

Key Decision: No  

Executive Summary:  

The Airports Commission (or Davies Commission) has been established to consider the 

need for additional UK airport capacity and recommend to government how this can be 

met in the short, medium and long term.  The Commission is due to report to the 

Government on its recommendations after the next General Election.  It has published 

the list of options for long term airport capacity proposed to it for public consultation.  All 

members were consulted on the proposals in August 2013.  In order to aid the Local 

Planning and Environment Committee’s discussion, this report provides a summary of the 

comments from Members and the main issues for Sevenoaks District raised in the 

submissions, in particular those by the operators of Gatwick Airport, Kent County Council 

and the Major of London. 

Portfolio Holder Cllr. Bosley 

Contact Officer(s) Steve Craddock (x7315) 

Recommendation to Local Planning and Environment Advisory Committee:   

That, following discussion and consideration of other Member’s views submitted in 

advance, the Committee recommend to the Portfolio Holder the approach that the 

Council should take in responding to the Airports Commission’s consultation. 

Reason for recommendation:  

In order to ensure that the Council’s response to this consultation has been prepared 

following consultation with all Members and discussion at the Local Planning and 

Environment Advisory Committee. 

Introduction and Background 

1 The Airports Commission (or Davies Commission) has been established to 

consider the need for additional UK airport capacity and recommend to 

government how this can be met in the short, medium and long term.  The 

Commission is due to report to the Government on its recommendations after the 

next General Election. 

Agenda Item 9

Page 21



 

2 Interested parties were given until 19th July 2013 to submit proposals for schemes 

to increase long-term airport capacity.  The list of proposals, as well as submitted 

supporting information, was published in August 2013.  Those wishing to 

comment on the proposals have been given until 27th September to do so. 

Submissions to the Airports Commission 

3 A total of 51 separate proposals to provide increases in long-term capacity have 

been submitted to the Airports Commission, with a number presenting similar 

developments.  Amongst these are: 

• Gatwick Airport’s proposal for improvements to the ‘constellation’ of airports 

around London, including a 2nd runway at Gatwick after 2019 (Appendix A); 

• Kent County Council’s proposal for a ‘dispersed hub’, which would include a 

2nd runway at Gatwick after 2019 (Appendix B); 

• Various proposals for a Thames Estuary airport, including onshore sites at 

Grain (appendix C), Cliffe, Thurrock and Foulness and man-made island 

locations; 

• Proposals for a 3rd runway at Heathrow; and 

• Proposals for a 2nd runway at Stansted. 

4 Only the proposals by Gatwick Airport, Kent County Council and the Major of 

London for the new airport on the Isle of Grain have been provided in the 

appendices.  However, all Members were sent the link to the consultation, which 

includes links to all proposals. 

Gatwick Airport 

5 In responding to the Draft Gatwick Airport Masterplan in 2012, SDC noted that 

Gatwick plays an important role in the south-east economy and that it is a 

significant local employer.  The response stated that the Council is keen that 

Gatwick’s economic benefits are maximised, whilst sustainable access to the 

airport is improved and aircraft noise levels and disturbance are reduced.  A 

number of suggestions of how the impact of noise on residents in Sevenoaks 

District could be reduced were put forward, such as minimum height restrictions 

for aircraft approaching Gatwick and tighter restrictions on noise from night flights.  

The Council stated that any proposals for a second runway at Gatwick would be 

unwelcome prior to an assessment of the economic, social and environmental 

impacts of all options by Government.  It is understood that the Airports 

Commission will be fulfilling this role. 

6 The Draft Gatwick Airport Masterplan presented forecasts of the noise impact of a 

2nd runway.  These showed that a wider area of Sevenoaks District would be 

subjected to noise levels between 54 and 57 dBALeq (see appendix F).  This is the 

lowest contour at which the airport operator forecasts noise implications.  

However, the noise levels presented in the contour maps are assessed using a 

metric which averages the noise energy over a period of many hours.  SDC’s 

response noted that whilst this can be used as an indicator of annoyance, many 

Agenda Item 9

Page 22



 

individuals will react not to an average level but to the number of flights and those 

individual flights that stand out as being more noisy, perhaps due to being lower 

than normal, an older aircraft type being used, or weather effects on sound 

propagation.  These are factors that the operators of Gatwick Airport are unwilling 

or unable to control.  Therefore, any increase in flight numbers arriving and 

departing Gatwick may lead to greater increases in disturbance of residents in 

Sevenoaks District, in particular the south-western parts, than suggested by the 

contour maps. 

7 SDC’s Environmental Health team have commented that LEQ (the Equivalent 

Continuous Sound Level) is a relevant noise descriptor and it is difficult to see how 

an alternative can be found without noise monitoring in the vicinity. 

8 The Gatwick submission notes that the operator’s noise studies demonstrate that, 

whilst a second runway would increase the total number of people affected by 

noise, the overall number of people affected would still be one twentieth of the 

people currently impacted on by Heathrow.  It also notes that it benefits from 

being located in an area where there are no major towns or cities directly 

overflown by aircraft on initial departure or final approach.  The submission claims 

that because of this the number of people subject to noise levels at or above 

57dBALeq would increase from 3,050 to 4,950, which equates to approx. 2% of the 

people impacted at Heathrow today.  This would, however, include rural 

communities in the south-west of Sevenoaks District (as is clear from appendix F). 

9 The proposal of the Gatwick Airport operators states the benefits of competition 

between airports and considers that this will be enhanced by an additional runway 

and additional flights at Gatwick.  Depending on which of the 3 options proposed 

is found to be the most viable and acceptable, the Gatwick Airport operators claim 

that capacity could be increased to between 60 and 90 million passengers per 

annum in 2050, from approx. 32 million passengers in 2010/11 (as reported in 

the Draft Gatwick Airport Masterplan) .  The submission claims that the 

development would have significant national and regional economic benefits: 

The investment benefits alone are calculated to be some £56 billion.  It 

would also support an additional 4.5m tourist visits annually to the UK, 

equivalent to an annual £3 billion of tourist spending in 2050 and act as a 

catalyst for the development of further aviation related and international 

businesses in the Gatwick Diamond economic sub-region, stretching 

between south London to the South Coast.  A second runway would create 

up to nearly 19,000 new jobs and support wider economic and social 

regeneration priorities in East and West Sussex and parts of London, Kent, 

Hampshire and the Thames Gateway. 

 

10 SDC has lobbied for improved rail access to Gatwick from Kent through the re-

instatement of a service from Tonbridge to Gatwick, via Edenbridge and Redhill.  

Whilst the operators of Gatwick Airport are understood to be supportive of this 

proposal, it does not form part of the ‘surface access’ section of their submission 

to the Airports Commission. In addition, the ‘surface access’ section does not 

identify the need for any further improvements to the M25, with the exception of 

improved slips between the M25 and M23. 

Agenda Item 9

Page 23



 

11 Kent County Council is supportive of a 2nd runway at Gatwick, a 2nd runway at 

Stansted when need arises, expansion of Birmingham Airport following the 

completion of High Speed 2 and expansion of regional airports at Lydd, Manston 

and Southend.  It is opposed to an airport in the Thames Estuary.  KCC note that 

the additional employment generation of an expanded Gatwick Airport, with a 2nd 

runway, might equate to approx. 20,000 to 60,000 (low productivity case) and 

provide an economic boost of up to £1.66 billion (high productivity case) in GVA 

(Gross Value Added) in the region.  However, consultants (Alan Stratford and 

Associates Ltd) appointed by KCC consider that there would be reluctance from 

the main global alliances of airlines to move from Heathrow to Gatwick, which 

potentially undermines KCC’s argument that a ‘dispersed hub’ can accommodate 

the growth in airport capacity that is believed to be required. 

Thames Estuary Airport 

12 The Major of London and a number of other respondents to the Airports 

Commission’s consultation have proposed new airports in or alongside the 

Thames Estuary.  Both of the Major of London’s proposals for Thames Estuary 

airports would, he considers, require the widening of the northern, southern and 

eastern sections of the M25, including through Sevenoaks District.  The Major of 

London also proposes that the proposed 3rd Thames crossing is built to the east of 

Gravesend.  The submission in support of the Isle of Grain proposal is provided at 

appendix C.   

13 Page 24 of appendix C provides an indication of the flight paths that may result 

from development of the Grain airport.  These show flights approaching the airport 

over north-eastern parts of Sevenoaks District, although associated noise levels 

are not shown.  The equivalent diagram for the man-made island airport does not 

show flight paths over Sevenoaks District. 

14 The Major of London estimates the economic impacts of the Isle of Grain proposal 

as: 

• Supporting 388,000 jobs nationally by 2050, resulting in a cumulative UK 

GVA increase of £726 billion between 2015 and 2050. 

• Further adding 0.5 per cent to UK GDP by 2050 due to international 

connectivity improvements, which would have a value today of £6.9 billion 

per year. 

• Creating 134,000 new additional jobs locally, generating £16.6 billion in 

GVA per year. 

• Catalysing further jobs and development in a number of ‘zones’ in Kent, 

Essex and London establishing a ‘corridor’ of development alongside the 

major transport links connecting the airport. 

The Major of London believes that the man-made island proposal would create 

slightly more jobs and a slightly larger increase in GVA nationally (392,000 jobs 

and £742 billion by 2050, as opposed to those above).  However, other economic 

impacts are the same for both proposals. 

Agenda Item 9

Page 24



 

15 The key issues with both of the Major of London’s proposals are likely to be the 

costs and the environmental impact.  The Grain proposal is forecast to cost 

approx. £70 billion, whilst the man-made island proposal is forecast to cost 

approx. £85 billion.  These compare with an estimated cost of £5-£10 billion for 

the development of an additional runway and associated infrastructure at Gatwick.  

The Major of London’s submissions also recognise that the two proposals would 

result in the loss of large areas of internationally and nationally important habitats.  

These schemes would require major mitigation and habitat creation schemes, 

which the submissions claim have been reflected in the costs. 

Consultation with Members 

16 All Members were sent electronic links to the consultation homepage and the 

submission by the operators of Gatwick Airport on 13th August and invited to 

submit comments to the Planning Policy team by 9th September for inclusion in 

this report.  All comments received are set out in appendix G and a summary is 

provided below: 

• Utilise Northolt Airport when the RAF vacate in two years time as a Terminal 

6 for Heathrow. 

• Any changes in flight paths could affect Edenbridge increasing noise 

pollution. 

• SDC should recommend that any flight path avoid centres of population. 

• The Thames Estuary option would need a new transport infrastructure in 

place and any new road network might affect SDC 

17 The Council has also been sent comments related to the submissions in respect of 

Gatwick Airport by Edenbridge Town Council and the Chief Executive of Hever 

Castle.  The comments from the Chief Executive of Hever Castle are attached at 

appendix H.  Councillors from Edenbridge Town Council will be attending the Local 

Planning and Environment Advisory Committee.   

Response Options 

18 In responding to the consultation, SDC could set out a clear position in support or 

opposition to any of the proposals included in the consultation.  It could also 

support one or more of the options subject to further investigation or mitigation of 

negative impacts.  Alternatively, SDC could welcome aspects of proposals and 

note its concern about other aspects, whilst stating that it will wait for a further 

stage in the process (such as after the Airports Commission has considered them) 

before setting out its position. 

Next Steps 

19 Following this consultation, the Airports Commission will be publishing a shortlist 

of the most credible long term options in December 2013. There will be further 

opportunities to comment and submit views on these shortlisted options in 2014.  

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 25



 

Other Options Considered and/or Rejected  

The Council could decide not to respond to this consultation.  This was rejected because 

of the impacts that decisions about future airport capacity will have on Sevenoaks 

District. 

Key Implications 

Financial  

This report has no financial implications for the Council. 

Legal Implications and Risk Assessment Statement.  

This report has no legal implications for the Council. 

Equality Impacts 

 
Consideration of impacts under the Public Sector Equality Duty: 

Question Answer Explanation / 

Evidence 

a. Does the decision being made or recommended through 

this paper have potential to disadvantage or 

discriminate against different groups in the community? 

No   

b. Does the decision being made or recommended through 

this paper have the potential to promote equality of 

opportunity? 

No 

c. What steps can be taken to mitigate, reduce, avoid or 

minimise the impacts identified above? 

 n/a  

 

Conclusions 

It is suggested that Members of the Local Planning and Environment Committee consider 

the issues raised in the submissions to the Airport Commission with the most significant 

impacts on Sevenoaks District and the comments of non-committee Members.  It is 

suggested that the Local Planning and Environment Committee recommends to the 

Portfolio Holder for Local Planning and Environment the approach that the Council should 

take in responding to the consultation on these proposals. 

Appendices Appendix A – Gatwick Airport Proposals for Long 

Term Runway Capacity 

Appendix B –Kent County Council Dispersed Hub 

Proposal 

Appendix C – Major of London Isle of Grain Proposal 

Appendix D - Existing Gatwick Airport Air Noise 

Contours (reproduced from A.5 of the draft master 

plan) 

Agenda Item 9

Page 26



 

Appendix E - Gatwick in 2020 Air Noise Contours 

(reproduced from A.10 of the draft master plan) 

Appendix F - Gatwick in 2030 (Two Runway) Air Noise 

Contours (reproduced from A.14 of the draft master 

plan) 

Appendix G – Members’ comments on the proposals 

Appendix H - Hever Castle Email re Gatwick 

Mr Richard Morris 

Chief Planning Officer 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



Airports Commission:
Proposals for providing Additional  
Runway Capacity in the Longer Term

Gatwick Airport Limited response

19th July 2013

Airports Commission: London Gatwick 008

Agenda Item 9

Page 29



The case for a second runway at 
London Gatwick Airport
It would deliver: 

The connectivity that the UK needs
Our vision would see all of London’s existing 
airports supporting growth in air travel to 
strategic destinations. Gatwick is already 
supporting new connections to China, 
Vietnam, Russia and Turkey, with services to 
Indonesia expected to commence soon. Our 
vision is not unique - many of the world’s large 
cities have more than one major airport rather 
than a single ‘mega hub’, to deliver the air 
travel connections passengers want.

True competition leading to more 
passenger choice, better service 
and lower fares
Reducing reliance on one dominant airport will 
give passengers a greater choice of carriers 
and destinations, and would lead to more 
competitive prices. Journey times to home or 
the office would also be shorter overall.

More certainty
We believe our solution is deliverable and will 
give passengers, communities and businesses 
the certainty they need.  We are confident 
that when all the evidence is taken into 
account Gatwick will be the preferred option 
for the next runway.

Less environmental impact 
Putting the next runway at Gatwick would 
have a much lower environmental impact than 
simply expanding Heathrow - whose noise 
impact easily exceeds the combined impact of 
all the other hub airports in Western Europe. 
With a second runway at Gatwick, there would 
still be significantly fewer people affected by 
noise than at Heathrow. That doesn’t mean 
Gatwick doesn’t take local community 
concerns about noise and air quality seriously- 
we do, and our planning will address these 
issues.

An affordable, privately financed 
solution
We are backed by a strong group of 
experienced shareholders. Initial estimates 
indicate that a new runway and airport 
facilities at Gatwick could be funded privately 
and has a viable business case. We would also 
share with the Government a proportion of the 
cost of improved rail and road infrastructure.

Economic benefits spread more 
widely across the  south east
Expanding Gatwick will help spread the 
economic benefits of airport expansion across 
the south east rather than concentrating it in 
one location.

Greater resilience to disruption
By spreading new capacity across different 
locations, rather than concentrating it all in 
one place, passengers at London’s airports 
would be less vulnerable to the effects of 
disruption at a single mega hub. 

Flexibility in an uncertain future
An airports system in London and the South 
East needs to be flexible enough to respond 
and adapt to future changes. A two-runway 
Gatwick, as part of a constellation of major 
airports, is the best option to provide long 
term flexibility in an industry that will continue 
to evolve and change.

Building on our successful airports
Our vision means using all of London’s airports 
to their full potential, not having to close any 
of them.

Cover image by Sir Terry Farrell

Agenda Item 9

Page 30



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals III

Table of Contents

Vision Inside Front cover

Table of Contents III

Executive Summary IV

Introduction VIII

Historical Background and Changes in the Air Transport Sector 1

Strategic Fit 4

Options for providing additional runway capacity at Gatwick 16

Surface Access 22

National and Regional Economic Implications 26

Environment 30

People and Community 35

Cost and Financial Viability 37

Operational Viability 38

Delivery 40

Next Steps 41

Appendix 1 Glossary of terms

Appendix 2 Long term traffic forecasts ICF SH&E

Appendix 3
Assessing Connectivity in UK’s  
Air Transport Market

InterVISTAS

Appendix 4
Prospects for Airport Capacity -  
A forward look into the uncertain future

Prof Richard de Neufville

Appendix 5
Runway Options Development Studies -  
Summary Report

ARUP

Appendix 6 Surface Access Summary Report ARUP

Appendix 7 Wider Economic Benefits Summary Report Optimal Economics

Appendix 8
Employment and GVA Estimates  
Summary Report

Optimal Economics

Appendix 9 Air Quality Summary Report
Ricardo and AEA  
Technology

Appendix 10 Climate Change Summary Report RSK

Appendix 11 Air Noise Summary Report ERCD

Appendix 12 Ground Noise Summary Report Ian Flindell Associates

Appendix 13 Designated sites RPS

Agenda Item 9

Page 31



Response to Airports Commission July Outline ProposalsIV

London is one of the World’s leading cities. 
The world-class air links it enjoys makes 
London, by far, the World’s best connected 
city by air and a destination for many 
millions of passengers in its own right. The 
UK, as a whole, benefits from the 
international connectivity provided by the 
‘constellation’ of airports serving London, as 
well as from the direct and indirect 
connectivity from other airports around the 
UK (including via London’s airports) to 
international destinations.

The UK’s unrivalled global connectivity has 
largely resulted from a consistent Government 
policy fostering liberalisation and competition 
in the airline market allowing airlines to 
compete to meet passenger needs. This focus 
on competition has been extended with the 
decision to introduce competition between 
airports - by breaking up BAA’s London 
monopoly and generating improvements in 
airport choice and service quality. We believe 
that the right course is to build on that 
successful policy with a constellation of 
competing airports serving London. This will 
bring the additional benefits of greater 
operational resilience, and longer term 
flexibility for a future which nobody can 
predict with certainty.

There is a compelling case for providing 
additional airport capacity in order to 
maintain the UK’s status as a global aviation 
hub and London’s status as the World’s best 
connected city. Our studies indicate that if the 
UK’s long term air passenger demands are to 
be met, London will need a new runway by the 
mid-2020s and that a further runway could be 
needed some time during the 2040s. We 
believe that the right place for the first of 
these runways is London Gatwick.

Building a second runway at Gatwick would 
enable accelerated expansion of the airport’s 
traffic, including further growth in the spread 
and density of its short to medium haul traffic 
base covering the UK, Europe and adjoining 
regions. This core traffic base is already 
comparable to that at Heathrow and 
Gatwick's further expansion will provide a 
feeder base that will, in turn, attract additional 
long haul operations. Gatwick has 
demonstrated its ability to serve cost-
effectively those carriers with business 
models that demand quick turnaround times. 
In contrast, Heathrow has shown that it 
cannot serve this market and its short haul 

traffic base is likely to continue its long term 
relative decline. Gatwick will also continue to 
build on its many advantages compared with 
Heathrow including better punctuality, shorter 
check-in times, a more user friendly passenger 
experience and, for many, easier access. The 
cost of developing Gatwick will be 
significantly lower than other options and this, 
together with competition, will result in lower 
fares than expanding other airports 
elsewhere.

We strongly contend that the UK does not 
have, and does not need, a so-called ‘mega 
hub’ airport to maintain its global connectivity 
and status as one of the best connected 
countries in the World and London’s standing 
as a World City. Our studies demonstrate that 
the proponents of mega hubs overstate the 
importance of transfer passengers in 
supporting London and the UK’s connectivity. 
Transfer passengers represent only 13% of 
passengers using London’s airports. The 
number of routes which supporters of mega 
hubs argue can be facilitated only with 
transferring passengers is overstated. 
Moreover, trends in the international aviation 
sector, aircraft technology, structural changes 
to global economies and the eastward shift of 
the world’s economic centre of gravity will 
continue to reduce the relative importance of 
traditional transfer traffic through London.

We believe that the advantages from runway 
expansion at Gatwick and from the retention 
of a competing constellation of airports, far 
outweigh the connectivity advantages (if any) 
that could be offered by the development of a 
mega hub airport. Expansion at Gatwick will 
deliver the additional capacity and 
connectivity which the UK and London need 
until the 2040s. The cost of developing 
Gatwick will also be much less than expanding 
Heathrow or building a new mega hub (and 
closing Heathrow) and this, combined with 
increased competition, will lead to lower fares 
which in turn will stimulate traffic growth and 
support greater connectivity.

Since the setting up of the Airports 
Commission last year, and the publication of 
the Commission’s first Guidance Document, 
Gatwick has been progressing a range of 
detailed studies and assessments to inform 
this response to the Commission‘s invitation 
for interested parties to submit Outline 
Proposals for how the UK’s long term aviation 
capacity needs could be met.

Executive Summary

Agenda Item 9

Page 32



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals V

Executive Summary

We have been exploring options for how a 
second runway at Gatwick might be 
configured. This has included understanding 
potential locations, configurations and 
operating modes for a second runway, and 
the passenger capacity that different options 
would offer. We have also been assessing the 
layout of associated terminal and other 
facilities, the cost and viability of different 
options, their performance in terms of airline 
and passenger efficiency and service, the on 
and off airport surface access needs, and the 
environmental, economic and social impacts.

Although the process of arriving at the 
optimum configuration for such an important 
but also sensitive development is long and 
complex, it is already clear that there are 
several credible and plausible ways in which 
an additional runway could be configured to 
form a two-runway airport at Gatwick. The 
options which appear to perform better 
against a range of criteria are options for one 
new runway located to the south of, and 
parallel to, the existing runway, rather than 
development of a runway to the north of 
Gatwick airport. Our Outline Proposal, 
therefore, is for one additional runway to the 
south of the existing runway.

We are not yet in a position to conclude the 
precise design of such a new runway. 
Considerations include the exact length of the 
runway, how it would be operated and how 
the related infrastructure, such as new 
taxiways, aprons and passenger terminal and 
surface access connections would be 
provided. In addition, we do not believe we 
can come to firm conclusions on such issues 
without first engaging properly with key 
stakeholders and the public – something 
which we currently plan to do early next year 
(accepting that guidance from the Airports 
Commission may affect or inform that 
process).

We have identified three southern runway 
options for further consideration, each of 
which would offer different capacity and 
benefits and give rise to different impacts and 
effects. We know enough about these options 
to be able to respond with confidence as to 
how they perform against key criteria set 
down by the Airports Commission

 These southern runway options would 
increase Gatwick’s total passenger handling 
capacity to a range between about 60 million 
passengers per year for a close parallel 
runway and up to about 90 million for a wide 
spaced runway, and would provide the 
additional capacity needed to meet forecast 
air traffic demand for London and the South 
East until the 2040s.

•  These options would be viable, affordable 
and deliverable. Current early indicative 
cost estimates are in the range £5bn to 
£9bn, including our estimate of an 
equitable contribution towards the costs 
of improving local transport 
infrastructure. We anticipate that any of 
the three Gatwick options could be 
privately funded.

•  None of these options presents significant 
project complexity or risk, and we believe 
that any of them could be built and 
operating by 2025.

•  Over the period to 2050, a second runway 
would generate trade, connectivity and 
investment benefits. The investment 
benefits alone are calculated to be some 
£56 billion. It would also support an 
additional 4.5m tourist visits annually to 
the UK, equivalent to an annual £3 billion 
of tourist spending in 2050 and act as a 
catalyst for the development of further 
aviation related and international 
businesses in the Gatwick Diamond 
economic sub-region, stretching between 
south London to the South Coast. A 
second runway would create up to nearly 
19,000 new jobs and support wider 
economic and social regeneration 
priorities in East and West Sussex and 
parts of London, Kent, Hampshire and the 
Thames Gateway.

•  A key aim of our second runway 
development will be to deliver strong 
regional connectivity within the UK.

Agenda Item 9

Page 33



Response to Airports Commission July Outline ProposalsVI

Executive Summary

•  Gatwick already has good surface access 
connectivity. Our vision for a constellation 
of airports disperses and reduces overall 
airport related travel, supporting 
sustainable travel patterns. With direct rail 
connections to 129 rail stations including 
many of London’s major transport hubs, 
and from the south coast to well beyond 
London, Gatwick is already London’s best 
connected major airport by rail. Gatwick 
also has direct access to the strategic 
road network via the M23. Our access 
studies have identified a number of 
important enhancements to both the rail 
and road network that would be needed 
to support a second runway. These will 
further improve connections to the north 
of London as well as to the east and west, 
and will also support wider economic, 
community and social objectives.

•  Land required for the construction of a 
second runway has been formally 
safeguarded in accordance with the 
recommendations in the 2003 Air 
Transport White Paper. We believe that all 
of our options would be broadly 
consistent with the designated 
safeguarded area.

•  We recognise that environmental issues 
are a key factor in considering expansion 
of airport capacity. Our vision for a 
constellation of airports offers the 
advantage of dispersing the unavoidable 
noise impacts of aircraft operations over a 
much wider area than would occur from 
the intensive concentration from flights to 
a mega hub airport, particularly if this was 
close to a heavily populated area – as 
Heathrow is today. Our noise studies 
demonstrate that, whilst a second runway 
would increase the total number of people 
affected by noise, the overall number of 
people affected would still be one 
twentieth of the people currently 
impacted by Heathrow. Nevertheless, we 
recognise fully the impact of noise on 
local communities and we will explore 
measures to minimise and reduce the 
noise impacts of our runway proposals, 
including innovative ways to offer respite 
and relief to local residents.

•  As regards other environmental effects, 
none of our options would lead to any 
breach of the statutory European and 
national air quality limits. Nor would any 
nationally or internationally designated 
habitats be directly affected.

Our aim, as we progress to the next phase of 
our studies, will be to identify a preferred, 
optimum solution for a two runway airport at 
Gatwick – a solution that is not only 
sustainable, viable and deliverable, but also 
one which has been designed taking into 
account views of key stakeholders and the 
diverse community interests in and around 
Gatwick.

We are confident that the case for 
building the next runway at Gatwick is 
credible and compelling. A scheme for 
one new runway at Gatwick should be 
included in the Commission’s short list of 
options for further detailed study next 
year.

Agenda Item 9

Page 34



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals VII

Agenda Item 9

Page 35



1 Long Term Capacity Options: Sift Criteria, Airports Commission Guidance Document 02: Airports Commission, May 2013

Gatwick Airport Ltd is pleased to respond to 
the Airports Commission’s invitation for 
submission of Outline Proposals for 
providing additional airport capacity in the 
longer term. 

Since the setting up of the Airports 
Commission in the second half of last year, 
we have been progressing a range of studies 
to explore all realistic options for the 
provision of additional capacity at Gatwick. 
In this submission, we report on initial 
outputs from our studies, and, in particular, 
how our Outline Proposals perform against 
the Airports Commission’s long term options 
sift criteria1 including the operational, 
technical and commercial deliverability of 
our Outline Proposals and the broad 
economic, social and environmental impacts.

The UK, and London in particular, already 
enjoy world-class air links. However, 
maintaining the UK’s status as one of the 
World’s best connected countries and 
London’s status as one of the best connected 
cities will, we believe, require the provision of 
additional runway capacity.

A GUIDE TO THIS DOCUMENT

Section 1: Sets out some background to 
previous studies for further runways at 
Gatwick. We also identify some key changes in 
the aviation sector which have occurred since 
the previous Government’s 2003 Air Transport 
White Paper, and which support our case for a 
second runway at Gatwick.

Section 2: Summarises the nature, scale and 
timing of the aviation capacity and the 
connectivity that would be delivered by a 
further runway at Gatwick. With data from 
studies we have commissioned, we also 
explain why the UK’s connectivity and status 
as Europe’s most important aviation hub can 
best be maintained through building upon the 
constellation of competing London airports 
rather than through further expansion of 
Heathrow or the construction of a mega hub.

Section 3: Describes the nature and 
configuration of the runway options we have 
been considering.

Section 4: Summarises the results of our 
surface access studies, including the road and 
rail improvements which we foresee could be 
needed to support growth and manage 
surface transport demands sustainably.

Section 5: Summarises the broad economic 
implications of the development of a second 
runway including wider economic benefits, 
regional and local benefits, and growth in 
airport related employment. Opportunities to 
support wider social and economic 
regeneration are also presented.

Section 6: Summarises the main 
environmental impacts relating to noise, air 
quality, carbon, heritage, designated sites and 
other local features. 

Section 7: Considers the benefits for 
passengers. Impacts on local communities, 
including the indicative land and property 
take, are also considered. 

Sections 8, 9 and 10: Consider the cost of our 
main runway options and their operational and 
financial viability and deliverability.

Introduction

Response to Airports Commission July Outline ProposalsVIII

Agenda Item 9

Page 36



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals 1

1.1  The opportunity to add more runways at 
Gatwick has been recognised for many years2.  
As far back as 1953, when the Government first 
announced plans to develop a new civil airport 
at Gatwick, the original masterplan featured a 
second parallel runway.

1.2  The CAP5703 and RUCATSE4 studies in the 
1990s considered the provision of additional 
runways, and it was the SERAS5 studies in the 
late 1990s and early 2000s that ultimately led 
to the 2003 Air Transport White Paper6 
(ATWP) policy for the formal safeguarding of 
land for a second runway to the south of the 
airport.

1.3  The ATWP concluded that additional capacity 
at Gatwick would be very attractive to 
passengers, was supported by a strong 
economic case and that a new runway at 
Gatwick should be kept available as an option. 
That policy, which remains in place today, led 
to the formal safeguarding of over 550 
hectares of land to the south of the airport and 
north of the town of Crawley as shown on 
Figure 1.

1.4  This policy has protected the safeguarded area 
from development that would be incompatible 
with the development of the second runway in 
this location.

1.5  The ATWP’s conclusions, which followed the 
extensive research, examinations and 
consultations undertaken during the SERAS 
studies, demonstrated clearly that a further 
runway at Gatwick was a credible option.

1.6  Since the time of the ATWP, there have been 
numerous changes that serve to enhance the 
credibility of Gatwick as a new runway option:

•  ‘The 2019 agreement’ 
 An issue that prevented the 2003 
Government from endorsing a new runway 
at Gatwick for immediate development was 
the 1979 legal agreement preventing the 
construction of a new runway before 2019.  
The Government made it clear that, unless 
there was no alternative way forward, it 
would not be appropriate to overturn the 
agreement7. Although Gatwick remains fully 
committed to honouring the 2019 
agreement, the timescale for the Airports 
Commission’s work, the need thereafter for 
the government to prepare a National Policy 
Statement, and the time required thereafter 
for a Development Consent Order process to 
be progressed, mean that, in effect, and 
unlike the situation in 2003, construction 
could not commence before 2019, and that 
the 2019 agreement is no longer a constraint 
on development at Gatwick.

Section 1: Historical Background and 
Changes in the Air Transport Sector

2 A summary of previous Gatwick expansion studies can be found in “Tangled Wings” by Brendon Sewill
3 Tra>c distribution policy and airport and airspace capacity: the next 15 years - Civil Aviation Authority July 1990
4 Runway Capacity to Serve the South East – Department of Transport July 1993
5 South East and East of England Regional Air Study – Department of Transport Local Government and the Regions 2000 to 2003
6 The Future of Aviation White Paper, Department for Transport, December 2003
7 Ibid. Para 11.70

FIGURE 1: 
GATWICK SECOND RUNWAY SAFEGUARDED AREA 

Exist
ing r

unway

Safe
guar

ded 
runw

ay

Existing airport boundary 

(approximate)

Safeguarded boundary 

(approximate)

Agenda Item 9

Page 37



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals2

Section 1: Historical Background and 
Changes in the Air Transport Sector

•  Airline Alliances and Code Sharing 
Airlines themselves are working more closely 
together, and not just within the traditional 
‘alliance’ structure. There are now the first 
signs of interline and code-share agreements 
between low cost airlines and long haul 
carriers. There is substantial potential for this 
to grow, especially as the low cost airlines 
increasingly impinge on the business routes 
traditionally dominated by full service 
carriers. These arrangements enhance the 
profitability and reach of the carriers, 
enhance the connecting options of 
passengers and are an increasingly major 
source of revenue. This has significant 
implications for future runway infrastructure 
in the UK. The evidence in the UK is that only 
13%9 of London’s passengers are transfer 
passengers, which is a relatively small 
proportion of air passengers and underlines 
the attraction of London as the World’s most 
important O&D market.

•  The Low Cost Carrier Phenomenon 
A major change in the aviation market since 
the time of the ATWP has been the rapid 
growth of Low Cost Carriers (LCCs). This is a 
feature of the market that has been assisted 
by a combination of displacement of other 
types of carrier and usage of some spare 
capacity at Gatwick, leading to the growth 
of easyJet, and by the large amount of spare 
capacity at Stansted in the early 1990s, 
which assisted the growth of Ryanair to be 
Europe’s largest carrier. This LCC growth 
follows similar trends around the World 
where LCCs have grown enormously at the 
expense of legacy carriers. This growth has 
been to the benefit of passengers, who have 
seen new routes, lower fares and innovative 
service offerings. LCCs are rapidly evolving 
and easyJet, for example is now increasingly 
targeting business traffic. Whereas some of 
the work leading up to the ATWP forecast a 
drop in LCCs (at Gatwick), the fact that they 
are now the fastest growing sector of the 
aviation market means that much emphasis 
must now be placed on how this sector of 
the airline market can be accommodated 
when considering the provision of new 
runway capacity.

•  Competition between airports 
The advent of competition between airports 
in London and the South East has introduced 
a major new dynamic. The Competition 
Commission (CC)8 was clear that the 
common ownership of Gatwick, Heathrow 
and Stansted by BAA had led to under-
investment at all the airports and, in 
particular, at Gatwick.  The CC concluded 
that BAA’s monopoly should be broken up 
and a competitive airport market 
encouraged.  A natural corollary of this is 
that competition issues must now be central 
to decisions on future runway capacity.

•  Hubs and connectivity 
The dynamics of connectivity at airports and 
the concept of the need for ‘hub’ airports to 
serve transfer passengers have changed 
dramatically since the work leading up to the 
ATWP.  At Gatwick, despite the lack of a 
second runway, the largest British airline – 
easyJet – has established a major base, 
without the need for hub-like infrastructure.  
At Stansted, due to the availability of 
capacity in the early 1990s, the largest 
European airline – Ryanair – has established 
a major base.  These carriers have expanded 
on the philosophy of high aircraft utilisation 
and streamlined operations to deliver low 
fares and expand the point-to-point market, 
as well as their own market shares.  At the 
same time, Heathrow is home to three 
legacy carrier alliances and has further 
developed infrastructure to serve traditional 
airside transfers.

8 BAA airports market investigation, Competition Commission, 2009
9 IATA PaxIS data, contained in SH&E forecasts
10 Aviation Connectivity and the Economy, Discussion Paper 02, Airports Commission, 2013

Agenda Item 9

Page 38



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals 3

Section 1: Historical Background and 
Changes in the Air Transport Sector

•  Global Economic Changes 
Finally, we are now seeing dramatic growth 
– although from a low base – of flights to / 
from developing economies, particularly 
countries in the Far East such as China and 
Indonesia. These countries are able to 
connect directly to London from hubs in 
their own countries, rather than relying on 
traditional hubs in Europe. The connection of 
London to Indonesia via Gatwick is noted by 
the Airports Commission as an example of 
new connectivity being provided outside of 
traditional hub airports10.

1.7  The trends highlighted above are changing the 
way the UK and global aviation industries 
operate.  In the next section we set out how 
these changes support the case we make that 
the best solution to meet the UK’s connectivity 
needs is not to build a mega hub, but to 
continue to develop the existing constellation 
of competing airports serving London and the 
UK.

•  Technology 
Technological enhancements in aircraft 
engine and airframe technology have led to 
the deployment of new aircraft that do not 
need to operate from a hub in order to offer 
profitable long haul point-to-point 
operations.  Many large orders have been 
placed for Boeing’s long-range 787 
Dreamliner and for the Airbus A350, nearly 
six times the number of orders placed for 
Airbus’ A380 ‘superjumbo’, which was 
designed for classic hub-to-hub operations.  
Passengers will now have access to many 
more direct flights to new destinations that 
are further afield and London could 
increasingly be bypassed as a transfer point 
regardless of the capacity or form of its 
airports.

•  The Growth of Low Cost, Efficient Hubs in 
the Middle East and Turkey 
Since the ATWP, the growth of Middle 
Eastern and Turkish airlines, and the hubs at 
which they are based, has been very 
significant. The national airlines are well 
resourced and able to afford large 
investments in the latest generation of 
aircraft and their hubs have benefited from 
massive government investment and 
resources. Many believe that Dubai will 
overtake Heathrow as the World’s largest 
international airport in the next year or so. 
This partly reflects the growth of flights to 
and from the Far East, for which the Middle 
East is much better placed than Europe to 
offer a viable transfer location. It should be 
noted that while this is a threat for some 
European hubs, the comparatively small 
proportion of transfer traffic in London 
means that this is less of a risk to the status 
of London as the World’s best connected 
city.

Agenda Item 9

Page 39



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals4

Section 2: Strategic Fit

2.7  Nevertheless, even at modest growth rates, 
demand for access to the airports which serve 
London is forecast to exceed capacity within 
the next decade or so.  At several airports, and 
elsewhere at particular times of the day or 
year, this is already the case.  Accordingly we 
first use “unconstrained forecasting” to 
estimate the future growth that the London 
system could expect if capacity was not a 
constraint, and thus to identify when additional 
capacity might be needed and how quickly 
such additional capacity is likely to be utilised.

2.8  The forecasts consider a 40 year time horizon, 
from a 2012 base year.  The approach has four 
distinct steps.

•  First, identify the scale and make up of air 
passengers using the London’s airports 
today and what have been the key drivers of 
this pattern of demand?

•   Second, how much growth is expected in 
the London system over the next 40 years?

•   Third, based on these forecasts, when will a 
new runway at Gatwick be needed?

•  Fourth, how quickly would we expect a new 
runway to fill, and what kind of traffic might 
a second runway attract?

2.1  The Commission has invited submissions as to 
the nature, scale and timing of the aviation 
capacity and connectivity delivered by each 
proposal, and has asked how the proposal will 
support or enhance the UK’s status as Europe’s 
most important aviation hub.

2.2  In London Gatwick’s view, a constellation of 
competing airports, around London (and 
potentially beyond), is the best way to 
maintain the UK’s status as Europe’s most 
important aviation hub. We propose that the 
first step should be an expansion of Gatwick 
airport, by construction of one additional 
runway.

2.3  We address the first question posed by the 
Commission in three parts.

•  What will be the demand for airport 
capacity in London and the South East?

•  How will an expansion of Gatwick meet that 
demand for extra capacity, while 
maintaining the excellent connectivity of 
London and the UK today? 

•  Why is a proposal to expand Gatwick better 
than competing proposals to expand 
Heathrow, or develop a new mega hub?

WHAT WILL BE THE DEMAND FOR AIRPORT 
CAPACITY IN LONDON AND THE SOUTH EAST?

2.4  Analysis of the need for capacity should start 
with the demand for capacity in the South 
East, i.e. is there likely to be need for extra 
airport capacity?

2.5  In order to understand whether additional 
capacity might be needed, it is first necessary 
to consider the scale of future demand for air 
travel and how much of this can be met by the 
existing runway capacity serving London11. The 
starting point for our work has therefore been 
the preparation of long term air traffic 
forecasts for the London airport system as a 
whole.  A detailed report by our forecasting 
consultants - ICF SH&E - is in Appendix 2.  
What follows is a summary of that work.

2.6  Historically, the demand for aviation has grown 
at a rate faster than GDP as rising incomes, 
falling prices and market liberalisation led to a 
sustained boom in aviation in Europe.  
Although these trends continue in parts of the 
World (e.g. Asia, Latin America), the UK market 
is now relatively mature, and is characterised 
by more modest growth rates.

11 We have not at this stage undertaken analysis at the UK level

Agenda Item 9

Page 40



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals 5

Section 2: Strategic Fit

2.12  Thus, the overwhelming feature of the London 
market is that it is dominated by the very large 
O&D market, with only 13% of passenger being 
transfer passengers.  This demonstrates the 
importance of London as a World destination 
in its own right.

What is the connectivity position today?

2.13  The position of London today is that it is a city 
served by a dispersed system – or constellation 
– of airports.  London is, as a result, the 
World’s largest aviation market, as well as one 
of the best connected cities in the World14.  
That strong position has not come about 
because of the strength of a single hub 
(Heathrow’s limitations have been widely 
recognised), but as a result of successive 
Governments’ consistent support15 for a policy 
of liberalisation and competition, including the 
development of the constellation of airports – 
Heathrow, Gatwick, Stansted, Luton, London 
City and most recently Southend.  As Figure 2 
shows, the majority (some 64.5 million) of 
origin and destination passengers travelling to 
London chose to use airports other than 
Heathrow (54 million O&D passengers).

2.14  The Airports Commission highlights the 
frequency of services to global regions from 
selected airports and cities.  On this basis, it 
concludes that London is better connected 
than Frankfurt, Paris, Amsterdam and Madrid.  
This is despite the fact that most of those cities 
are served by airports with much higher 
percentages of transfer passengers than 
London’s airports, and by airports which are 
much closer to being classic hub airports. It 
follows that hub airports do not determine the 
level of connectivity.  In addition, connectivity 
is not defined by whether or not a destination 
is served - it should take account of the value 
of that service and include considerations of 
frequency, capacity and price.  We address 
later how the benefits of connectivity (from 
Gatwick) could lead to lower fares (than 
connectivity from Heathrow).

The London system today

Who uses London’s airports today?

2.9  Figure 2 below shows the number of 
passengers across London’s airports today. In 
2012, the six London airports accommodated 
135m passengers.  As a result, London is today 
the largest aviation market in the World, 
considerably larger than New York (106m), 
Tokyo (91m), Paris (88m) and Beijing (81m).

2.10  In forecasting demand for London and the 
South East, ICF SH&E use two broad 
categories of demand.  First, there is the 
demand of passengers whose journeys start or 
end in London - “Origination and Destination 
passengers” (O&D).  Second, there is the 
demand of passengers whose journey involves 
a transfer through one of the London airports 
- “transfer passengers”. 

2.11  Of the 135m passengers who used London’s 
airports in 2012, 117m were O&D passengers, 
while 18m12 were transfer passengers13. The 
vast majority of transfer passengers used 
Heathrow, and the majority of those (around 
75%) were transferring via the One World 
alliance, most of these being to and from  
North America.

FIGURE 2: 

PASSENGERS USING LONDON AIRPORTS BY TYPE (2012) 

Heathrow

Passengers (in millions)

Gatwick

Stansted

Luton

London City

Southend

16

54

33

1.20

18

0.00

10

0.01

3

0.03

0.05

0.00

Origin/Destination

Transfer

SOURCE: INTERNATIONAL AIR TRANSPORT ASSOCIATION PaxIS FY11/12

12 The 13% transfer percentage used earlier.
13  Source: IATA PaxIS data. Although estimates based on CAA Passenger Survey indicate a higher percentage, the key message remains that that overwhelming 

majority of passengers in the London system is O&D passengers
14 Aviation Connectivity and the Economy, Discussion Paper 02, Airports Commission, 2013, Table 2.1
15 1978 White Paper, 1985 White Paper, 2003 White Paper.

Agenda Item 9

Page 41



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals6

TABLE 1: 
UNCONSTRAINED LONDON FORECASTS AND COMPOUND 

ANNUAL GROWTH RATES (2012, 2032 AND 2052)

Terminal passengers (millions)

2012 2032 2052
20yr 

CAGR
40yr 

CAGR

London O&D Demand 117.1 169.3 215.1 1.9% 1.5%

Europe Transfers 10.3 14.2 14.8 1.6% 0.9%

UK-World Transfers 4.7 7.5 9.1 2.4% 1.7%

Other Long Haul Transfers 3.2 8.5 8.4 5.0% 2.5%

Total 135 199 248 2.0% 1.5%

SOURCE: ICF SH&E

FIGURE 3: 
LONDON UNCONSTRAINED PASSENGER DEMAND FORECASTS 
mppa (2012–2052)

0

50

100

150

200

250

20
12

20
14

20
16

20
18

20
20

20
22

20
24

20
26

20
28

20
30

20
32

20
34

20
36

20
38

20
40

20
42

20
44

20
46

20
48

20
50

20
52

London O&D Demand

Europe Transfers

Other Long Haul Transfers

UK-World Transfers

SOURCE: ICF SH&E

FUTURE GROWTH - HOW MUCH DEMAND WILL 
THERE BE TO USE LONDON’S AIRPORTS?

2.15  Over the last 20 years, the London air 
passenger market has grown at around 3% per 
annum.  This rate of growth is not forecast to 
continue.  ICF SH&E’s growth forecast for the 
next 20 years is 2%, and for the next 40 years 
is 1.5%. Nevertheless, these tapering growth 
rates would still yield more than 100 million 
additional passengers a year at London’s 
airports by 2052.

2.16  ICF SH&E’s total unconstrained passenger 
forecasts are summarised in Table 1 below.

2.17  Figure 3 illustrates these forecasts in graphical 
form.  The continued dominance of O&D 
demand for traffic in the future is clear.

2.18  These unconstrained forecasts are comparable 
to the latest DfT forecasts16, although they are 
produced on a slightly different basis, and a 
comparison is included in Appendix 2.

2.19  ICF SH&E then produced a breakdown of the 
London O&D traffic forecasts for 2032 and 
2052 into the markets that would be served.  
This is shown in Table 2 below.

16 UK Aviation Forecasts, Department for Transport, January 2013

TABLE 2: 
BREAKDOWN OF O&D TRAFFIC FORECASTS

Origin & Destination Traffic

Passengers (millions) 20yr 
CAGR

40yr 
CAGRMarket 2012 2032 2052

LON–Europe 72 101 125 1.7% 1.4%

LON–North America 13 16 19 1.2% 1.0%

LON–United Kingdom 10 13 15 1.3% 1.2%

LON–Africa 6 8 11 2.1% 1.8%

LON–Far East 5 8 12 2.7% 2.2%

LON–Middle East 4 6 8 2.6% 2.1%

LON–Indian Subcontinent 3 6 9 3.3% 2.6%

LON–Australasia 2 3 4 2.3% 1.9%

LON–Caribbean 1.4 2 3 1.9% 1.7%

LON–South America 1.0 3 4 5.1% 3.6%

LON–Far East (China) 0.8 3 5 7.3% 4.6%

LON–Central America 0.4 0.7 1.1 3.6% 2.8%

Total London O&D 117 169 215 1.9% 1.5%

SOURCE: ICF SH&E

Section 2: Strategic Fit

Agenda Item 9

Page 42



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals 7

Section 2: Strategic Fit

2.20  This breakdown of the forecasts demonstrates 
the continued dominance of traffic to and from 
the UK and Europe – remaining at around 60% 
throughout.

2.21  Finally, ICF SH&E looked at the analysis in a 
2040 snapshot. This date is relevant as it is 
around the point that the next runway might 
be full.  Figure 4 shows that demand in the 
London system will increase by 45mppa 
between 2025 and 2040, with the majority of 
the increase being O&D traffic, mainly to 
Europe, the UK and the Americas.

2.22  Taken together, these forecasts demonstrate 
several key points:

•  Demand for access to London’s airports is, 
and will remain, overwhelmingly O&D.   Of a 
forecast 248 mppa demand for London’s 
airports in 2052, only around 13% is forecast 
to be transfer traffic;

•  Demand for access to London’s airports is, 
and will remain, overwhelmingly to and from 
the UK and Europe;

•  Growth rates to other destinations, 
particularly Far East and Australasia, will be 
higher than growth rates to the more mature 
destinations of Europe, North America and 
the UK;

•  A growth rate of just under 5% a year to 
China will mean that, by 2052, the annual 
number of passengers to and from China 
will rise to just under 5mppa, compared to 
less than 1mppa today; and

•  Whilst the absolute number of transfer 
passengers is forecast to rise, the overall 
percentage of London airport capacity that 
will be needed for transfer passengers will 
remain broadly the same as today – around 
13% of passenger

2.23  A very important conclusion to be drawn from 
this analysis is that focusing the solutions for 
future aviation capacity on a mega hub, on the 
premise that only it can deliver this relatively 
small proportion of transfer passengers, is not 
the obvious way to maintain the UK’s and 
London’s current pre-eminent status in terms 
of connectivity to the World.

WHEN MIGHT A NEW RUNWAY BE NEEDED?

2.24  The unconstrained forecast base case - which 
forms the starting point for capacity 
requirements - starts by considering what 
might happen if no new runway capacity was 
added during the forecast period to 2052.

•  Heathrow is already virtually full year-round, 
and Gatwick is approaching capacity in the 
summer peak; additional growth at these 
airports will come mostly from larger 
aircraft carrying more passengers;

•  Gatwick could accommodate perhaps 
another ten million passengers by 2025.  
Beyond 2025, however, Gatwick’s growth 
will be very limited. With a single runway 
and over an extended time period, Gatwick 
is forecast to handle around 48 million 
passengers by 2050; and

FIGURE 5: 
LONDON AIRPORTS CAPACITY AND  
PASSENGER DEMAND NOT MET (mppa)

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Today 2025 2030 2040 2050

84

48

37

29

51

Others +2.0%

Stansted +1.9%

SpillGatwick +1.0%CAGR
to 2050

Heathrow +0.5%

SOURCE: ICF SH&E

FIGURE 4: 
THE GROWTH OF LONDON PASSENGER DEMAND 
(mppa to 2040)

0

50

100

150

200

250

20
12

G
ro

w
th

20
25

Eur
ope

U
K

N
ort

h 
A
m

er
ic

a

Sout
h 

A
m

er
ic

a

C
ar

ib
bea

n 
& C

. A
m

er
ic

a

A
fr
ic

a

Fa
r E

as
t

C
hi

na

M
id

dle
 E

as
t

In
dia

n 
Sub

co
nt

in
en

t

A
us

tr
al
as

ia

Tr
an

sf
er

s

20
40

135

17641

20 3 3 1 1 2

40m growth Transfer
Demand

3 2 2 2 1 4 221

Agenda Item 9

Page 43



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals8

FIGURE 6: 
LONDON AIRPORTS PASSENGER CAPACITY (mppa)  
IN 2040 ASSUMING DIFFERENT RUNWAY  
DEVELOPMENT SCENARIOS

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

SC1 SC2 SC3 SC4 SC5

81

46-48

39

29
197

81

59-64

39

29

213

81

68-74

39

29

223

81

73-79

39

29

228

103

46-48

39

29

219

Higher Bound

Stansted

Luton, London City & SouthendGatwick

Heathrow

SOURCE: ICF SH&E

•   All the London airports will be used as 
intensively as airline business models and 
passenger demand will support.  By 2050, 
traffic will be very significantly constrained, 
with over 50 million passengers who wish 
to use the airports not being 
accommodated.

2.25  Figure 5 shows that the London system begins 
to “spill” traffic from about 2025.  This date 
also happens to be a reasonable estimate of 
the earliest date when we consider that UK 
planning processes, and a realistic 
construction programme, would allow a new 
runway at Gatwick to be delivered.  Our 
current estimate is that neither expansion at 
Heathrow, nor a mega hub would be 
deliverable by the mid 2020s, if at all.

HOW WILL AN EXPANSION OF GATWICK MEET 
THAT DEMAND FOR EXTRA CAPACITY, WHILE 
MAINTAINING THE EXCELLENT CONNECTIVITY OF 
LONDON AND THE UK TODAY?

2.26  On the basis that there is a capacity need from 
the mid 2020s, we commissioned a range of 
traffic forecasts for different runway capacity 
scenarios.  The 2040 forecast is shown in 
Figure 6.

2.27 The scenarios are as follows:

•  SC1 shows no additional capacity at Gatwick 
or the other main airports;

•  SC2 is with a close spaced parallel runway at 
Gatwick, operated in dependent segregated 
mode;

•  SC3 is with a wide spaced parallel runway, 
operated in independent segregated mode;

•  SC4 is with a wide spaced parallel runway, 
operated in independent mixed mode;

•  SC5 is with no runway at Gatwick and with a 
third runway at Heathrow, modelled to show 
the ATWP environmentally constrained 
capacity of 605,000 movements, compared 
to 480,000 movements today.

2.28  For each scenario ICF SH&E developed a 
range of traffic forecasts. The higher traffic 
forecasts are described as Gatwick "higher 
bound" in Figures 6, 7 & 8. 

2.29  The Figure shows that the wider parallel 
options (SC3 and SC4) provide greater 
capacity than the close parallel option (SC2) at 
Gatwick.  Scenario SC5 – which models an 
environmentally-constrained third runway at 
Heathrow – shows that the wide-spaced 
Gatwick options provide more capacity than 
an expansion at Heathrow.  At this stage, 
without any knowledge of any mega hub 
options, we have not assessed the capacity of 
these hypothetical proposals.

2.30  The Airports Commission has requested 
“Outline Proposals” to indicate the nature, 
scale and timing of the aviation capacity and 
connectivity delivered by the proposals.  
Gatwick’s response is as follows:

The vast majority of traffic to be accommodated is 
O&D

2.31  The forecasts show that the vast majority of 
traffic seeking access to London and the South 
East will remain as O&D traffic.  We are not 
forecasting a significant growth in transfer 
traffic seeking to use the London airports.  
Transfer traffic will therefore continue to 
represent around 13% of the demand for use of 
the London airports.

Connectivity to Europe will remain by far the biggest 
demand for access to and from London

2.32  The principal requirement for the London 
airports will continue to be to provide capacity 
to Continental Europe and the UK.  Even the 
impressive annual growth figures assumed by 
SH&E for the Far East show that connectivity 
to that region will remain a relatively small 
proportion of overall demand for access to and 
from London and the South East.

Section 2: Strategic Fit

Agenda Item 9

Page 44



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals 9

An additional runway at Gatwick can provide more 
capacity than expanding Heathrow

2.33  A detailed review of the make-up of traffic in 
each of the scenarios is included in the SH&E 
analysis.  We have overlaid the unconstrained 
forecast demand for airport capacity in the 
South East onto forecasts of capacity in 
several scenarios and this is shown in Figure 7 
below.

2.34  This shows that a new runway at Gatwick can 
– in two scenarios – provide enough capacity 
in the South East to meet the forecast demand 
for access to London and the South East in 
2040.  In these scenarios, we also show that 
expansion at Gatwick can provide more 
capacity than the environmentally constrained 
ATWP third runway at Heathrow.  We accept 
that full consideration of the potential capacity 
of other airports will only be possible when the 
Outline Proposals of those airports have been 
published.

2.35  Looking further forward, our analysis shows 
the potential need for further runway capacity 
beyond one extra runway at Gatwick.  Thus, 
when we look at the 2050 forecast (Figure 8), 
we can see that the second runway at Gatwick 
is then full, indicating a need for further 
runway capacity sometime in the 2040s.

An additional runway at Gatwick can provide as much 
connectivity as expanding Heathrow

2.36  The analysis above indicates that the vast 
majority, and in some cases all, of the demand 
that wants to access London by 2040 can be 
met with an extra runway at Gatwick, albeit 
there could be a need for a further runway in 
the South East by 2050.

2.37  However, the Airports Commission wishes also 
to explore whether the connectivity of London 
will be maintained given the patterns of future 
demand that they are considering.  We 
therefore commissioned InterVISTAS17 to 
analyse the connectivity which would be 
provided by expanding Gatwick, and how they 
might compare to expanding Heathrow.  Their 
report – “Assessing connectivity in UK’s air 
transport market” is attached as Appendix 3.

2.38  InterVISTAS explain that many large cities 
across the world rely on multiple airports to 
meet the demand requirements of passengers.  
An example is New York, where the city is 
served by three large airports. 

Section 2: Strategic Fit

FIGURE 7: 
LONDON AIRPORTS PASSENGER CAPACITY (mppa)  

IN 2040 ASSUMING DIFFERENT RUNWAY  
DEVELOPMENT SCENARIOS COMPARED  
WITH UNCONSTRAINED DEMAND

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

SC1 SC2 SC3 SC4 SC5

81

46-48

39

29
197

81

59-64

39

29

213

81

68-74

39

29

223

81

73-79

39

29

228

103

46-48

39

29

219

Higher Bound

Stansted

Luton, London City & Southend

Unconstrained demand

Gatwick

Heathrow

SOURCE: ICF SH&E

FIGURE 8: 
LONDON AIRPORTS PASSENGER CAPACITY (mppa)  

IN 2050 ASSUMING DIFFERENT RUNWAY  
DEVELOPMENT SCENARIOS COMPARED  
WITH UNCONSTRAINED DEMAND

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

SC1 SC2 SC3 SC4 SC5

84

48-50

40

30

203

84

60-66

40

30

220

84

75-82

40

30

236

84

80-87

40

30

240

106

48-50

40

30

225

Higher Bound

Stansted

Luton, London City & Southend

Unconstrained demand

Gatwick

Heathrow

SOURCE: ICF SH&E

17 InterVISTAS Consulting Group is a leading management consultancy company with extensive expertise in aviation, transportation and tourism.

Agenda Item 9

Page 45



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals10

18 As explained above, an environmental limit is assumed for Heathrow  
19 An example was provided in London Gatwick’s submission response to Discussion Paper 02 on Aviation Connectivity and the Economy, April 2013

TABLE 3: 
IATA CONNECTIVITY INDEX COMPARING  
ALTERNATIVE RUNWAY OPTIONS

Current Heathrow R3 Gatwick R2 
Alliance

Gatwick R2 
No alliance

Heathrow 297 356 282 302

Gatwick 59 64 151 112

Total 356 421 434 414

(+18%) (+22%) (+16%)

SOURCE: interVISTAS

Section 2: Strategic Fit

2.39  InterVISTAS used the IATA “connectivity index” 
that takes into account the number of 
destinations at an airport, the frequency by 
which those routes are flown, the number of 
seats per flight and the size of the destination 
airport.  This shows that today Heathrow 
provides a much higher level of connectivity 
than Gatwick, although Heathrow has flights to 
fewer destinations.

2.40  InterVISTAS conducted detailed network 
modelling to analyse the additional 
connectivity that would be provided by 
providing a second runway at Gatwick as 
opposed to expanding Heathrow, focusing on 
three options:

•  Heathrow with a third runway18, with Gatwick 
remaining at one runway

•  Gatwick alliance - a further runway is 
provided at Gatwick and an alliance moves 
to Gatwick

•  Gatwick, no alliance - a further runway is 
provided at Gatwick, but although no 
alliance moves to Gatwick, LCCs and 
network carriers continue to connect at 
Gatwick

2.41  A summary of the InterVISTAS connectivity 
analysis is provided in Table 3.

2.42  The table shows the connectivity provided at 
Heathrow and Gatwick combined using the 
IATA connectivity index. The absolute value of 
the connectivity index has no real meaning; it 
is the relative value of various connectivity 
options that are of interest.  As can be seen, a 
third runway at Heathrow would increase the 
combined connectivity by 18%, whereas a 
second runway at Gatwick combined with an 
alliance move would increase connectivity by 
22%. Even without such an alliance move, a 
second runway at Gatwick would provide a 
similar amount of connectivity as a third 
runway at Heathrow.  We are continuing to 
undertake further research and analysis of the 
connectivity benefits but we consider that the 
connectivity benefits to the UK that could be 
attributed to a third runway at Heathrow could 
be equally, and potentially more, attributable 
to options for a second runway at Gatwick.

WHY IS A PROPOSAL TO EXPAND GATWICK 
BETTER THAN ANY COMPETING PROPOSAL TO 
EXPAND HEATHROW, OR DEVELOP A NEW MEGA 
HUB?

2.43  In the analysis above, we have shown that it is 
entirely possible that an expansion of runway 
capacity at Gatwick can not only maintain but 
improve the connectivity that London enjoys 
today.  However, there are other aspects of 
connectivity that Gatwick believes the 
Commission should take into account.  These 
are discussed below:

A second runway at Gatwick will put downward 
pressure on air fares 

2.44  Additional capacity at Gatwick will foster 
airport and airline competition. This will result 
in lower air fares to passengers, will increase 
and promote innovation, and in turn enhance 
London and the UK’s connectivity and 
attractiveness for business and tourism.  The 
fact that prices for airfares are lower at 
Gatwick than at Heathrow is clear from 
comparison of fares to the same destination 
from Heathrow and Gatwick19. This is the other 
side of the coin to the claimed benefit that 
airlines prefer Heathrow because of its higher 
yields, which from a passenger perspective 
mean higher fares. The InterVISTAS report 
refers to evidence that fares out of “hub” 
airports are normally higher than out of 
competing airports.  We intend to commission 
further work in this area if, in its Interim 
Report, the Airports Commission takes 
forward options for Gatwick for further study.

Agenda Item 9

Page 46



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals 11

Section 2: Strategic Fit

There are diminishing returns to connectivity

2.45  InterVISTAS work also demonstrates that the 
connectivity gains at a single airport are not 
limitless. In particular, they explored the “S 
curve effect”, i.e. that additional services to the 
same market or region from a single airport 
produces lower incremental benefits than 
services to new routes.

2.46  In our view, this underlines the reality that 
adding further capacity at Heathrow will not 
automatically improve the UK’s connectivity to 
emerging BRIC destinations. The use of 
Heathrow slots that have become available in 
recent years suggests that the overriding 
parameter is the need for airlines to select 
those routes where demand and profitability 
are likely to be strongest. In other words, 
airlines will, understandably, make rational 
commercial decisions, rather than pursue new 
routes solely for strategic purposes of UK 
trade.

Heathrow is any event not a classic hub 

2.47  In its Discussion Paper 0420, the Airports 
Commission separates airports into “focal” 
airports and “non focal” airports.  In our 
response to the discussion paper on Airport 
Operating Models21, we suggest that this is 
perhaps too stark a difference to make 
between the many different airport operational 
models.  In many ways, Heathrow is not a 
classic hub. It was not, in contrast to airports 
like Atlanta, Dallas / Fort Worth, Denver and 
Dubai, designed as a hub.  It is therefore not 
surprising that a relatively small percentage of 
its traffic is transferring passengers. 
Heathrow’s one-quarter22 of transfer 
passengers compares with over two-thirds at 
Atlanta for example.  In reality, Heathrow is a 
hub with limitations, and with a very significant 
amount of point to point traffic for which other 
airlines and other airports already compete.  In 
addition, Gatwick is already competing in 
some long-haul markets with Heathrow. 

A mega hub?

2.48  At this stage, we have carried out little analysis 
on the various estuarial airports that we 
understand have been proposed to the 
Airports Commission.  An important part of 
the next stage of the Airports Commission 
work will be to allow interested parties to 
comment on each other’s proposals.  Without 
having yet seen other proposals, our current 
view – as included in our response to the 
Airports Commission Discussion Paper 04 – is 
that we would expect that a proposal to 
expand Gatwick will be superior to a mega hub 
(in the Thames Estuary or elsewhere) on the 
following grounds:

•  Investing in a single mega hub will diminish 
competition, lead to higher airport charges 
and air fares, and entrench airport market 
power; 

•  The project risks and costs of delivering a 
mega hub are likely to be massively greater 
than for a dispersed solution, and for some 
mega hub locations these costs could be 
extremely large, making airport charges 
uncompetitive;

•  Expanding to create a mega hub will create 
a less resilient system than a dispersed 
solution, and this too adds costs for many 
users;

•  Any site that has been identified so far for a 
mega hub is likely to have a major 
environmental impact, and a mega hub 
inevitably leads to concentration of such 
impacts; and

•  There are significant social dis-benefits, 
depending on the location.

2.49  We note that enforced closure of Heathrow, 
and potentially other London airports, as a 
necessary pre-cursor to the opening of any 
new mega hub is unlikely to prove a sound and 
reasonable policy proposition. In fact it is likely 
to prove wholly unrealistic. It is also not clear 
how, for example an Estuarial mega hub could 
be constructed without breaching European 
Union State Aid rules.

20 Airport Operational Models Discussion Paper 04, Airports Commission, May 2013
21 Response to Airports Commission Discussion Paper 04 on Airport Operational Models, Gatwick Airport Ltd, July 2013
22 Using IATA PaxIS data, the equivalent CAA survey numbers would be 34%.

Agenda Item 9

Page 47



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals12

Section 2: Strategic Fit

2.50  To understand better the future of hubs in 
London, we commissioned the world-
renowned Professor Richard de Neufville23 to 
assess the challenges associated with 
developing airport capacity in the South East.  
His paper “A forward look into the uncertain 
future” is attached as Appendix 4.  Professor 
de Neufville:

•  assesses the rapidly changing airline market, 
showing the industry converging towards 
more economical, cost-effective ways of 
doing business;

•  notes that this rapidly changing market 
works against London as the location of an 
effective hub airport;

•  notes that that Gatwick and Stansted might 
easily develop greater international roles as 
the dominance of a single focal airport 
decreases;

•  explains that this shift might spread the 
benefits of connectivity over the region, 
much as has happened around New York; 
and; 

•  concludes that the challenges of the future 
require a flexible strategy which provides for 
immediate needs, yet does not commit the 
UK to a single view of the future that might 
never develop.

2.51  The conclusion that Gatwick draws from this is 
that the focus of capacity at any one hub or 
mega hub is unlikely to be a sound policy for 
the UK to adopt.

Long term flexibility

2.52  Runway expansion at Gatwick has been 
studied by a number of Government-
sponsored committees and commissions over 
the last 50 years, including the RUCATSE and 
SERAS studies. These have included options to 
the south of the existing runway as well as 
options to the north.

2.53  In the next section we explain that our 
preliminary studies, which have drawn on 
these previous studies, suggest that in regard 
to options for an additional single runway, 
options for a southern parallel runway tend to 
perform better on a range of criteria24 than 
options to the north.  That said, as part of 
Gatwick’s initial technical assessment work, we 
have found that there is nothing to suggest 
that runway options to the north would not be 
viable.

2.54  Whilst noting our very strong contention that 
the best strategic choice for the UK and 
London is a constellation of competing 
airports, with Gatwick having the next runway, 
it is of course also the case that construction 
of a second runway to the south of Gatwick 
would not prevent a further runway 
subsequently being developed to the north, if 
the latter was ever to be needed.  A Gatwick 
southern runway therefore provides long term 
flexibility, and should the Airports Commission 
decide that it wishes to investigate in more 
detail the development of a ‘mega hub’ in the 
South-East, then it would be appropriate for 
the Commission to request information and / 
or submissions about the capability of Gatwick 
to deliver such a development.

Expanding Gatwick brings a range of other benefits

2.55  We have shown that the capacity and 
connectivity needs of London and the UK can 
be met by an expansion of Gatwick.  In the 
remainder of this submission, we outline the 
added benefits that come with an expansion of 
Gatwick including the benefits to be derived 
from our vision for a constellation in terms of 
competition, resilience to disruption, 
sustainable surface access, spreading of 
economic benefits and environmental impacts, 
cost, and certainty of delivery. 

CONCLUSION

2.56  In this response to the first part of the Airports 
Commission question on strategic fit, we have 
shown that:

•  There is likely to be a need for additional 
runway capacity in London and the South 
East, probably in the mid 2020s;

•  That a second runway at Gatwick could 
provide the capacity needed to meet air 
traffic demand for London and the South 
East until the 2040s; 

•  That a second runway at Gatwick on its own, 
and as part of a competing constellation of 
airports, can provide a similar amount of 
additional connectivity to that which could 
be provided by a third runway at Heathrow; 

•  Any development at Gatwick preserves 
flexibility for future airport developments; 
and

•  A second runway at Gatwick, as part of a 
constellation of airports, is superior to a 
further runway at Heathrow, or a mega hub, 
in terms of a range of other benefits.

23 Professor of Engineering Systems and Professor of Civil and Environmental Engineering at MIT
24  Both the Airports Commission Sift Criteria and Gatwick Airport Ltd’s own criteria

Agenda Item 9

Page 48



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals 13

Section 2: Strategic Fit

THE GOVERNMENT’S WIDER OBJECTIVES

2.57  The Airports Commission asks how expansion 
proposals will be consistent with the 
Government’s wider objectives and legal 
requirements.  We have addressed this 
question by starting with the Government’s 
Aviation Policy Framework25.  This identifies 
the following issues of relevance which the 
Airports Commission will no doubt take into 
account when working up its 
recommendations.

“The UK’s air links continue to make it one of the 
best connected countries in the world.  This includes 
increasing our links to emerging markets so that the 
UK can compete successfully for economic growth 
opportunities”

2.58  We have demonstrated earlier that expansion 
of Gatwick will meet the demand for access to 
London and the UK cost-effectively and 
efficiently. Our connectivity analysis shows 
that this should also increase the UK’s links to 
emerging markets. Indeed, under separate 
ownership, Gatwick has already started to 
provide London with new connectivity to 
emerging markets via routes to China and 
Vietnam, and with services to Indonesia 
expected to commence soon.

“Our objective is to ensure that the aviation sector 
makes a significant and cost-effective contribution 
towards reducing global emissions”

2.59  Our response to the Airport Commission’s 
climate change paper26 noted that the UK 
Government has established a path by which 
the expansion of airport capacity can be 
consistent with a significant contribution 
towards reducing global emissions.  Aviation 
can grow between now and 2050 and still 
make achieving the Government’s carbon 
reduction targets a realistic option.  This is 
supported by the conclusions of the 
Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change 
and by Sustainable Aviation.  In addition, we 
believe that expansion at Gatwick – as 
opposed to Heathrow or Estuary options – 
would be a more cost-effective contribution 
towards reducing global emissions.

“Our overall objective on noise is to limit and where 
possible reduce the number of people in the UK 
significantly affected by aircraft noise”

2.60  We are very conscious of the importance of, 
and sensitivity of populations and communities 
to, the impacts of aircraft noise. We believe 
that practical solutions must be found to 
minimise the noise impacts of any proposal, 
offer respite and relief where possible and seek 
to minimise the number of people over flown 
and affected by aircraft noise.  Our evidence in 
this submission demonstrates that, whilst 
expansion at Gatwick would increase the total 
number of people affected by noise, there are 
clearly advantages in selecting locations where 
the number of people affected would be fewer 
than for other options.  Gatwick benefits from 
being located in an area where there are no 
major towns or cities directly overflown by 
aircraft on initial departure or final approach.  
This is a much better way to reduce noise 
impacts than expansion at airports that are 
within or border major towns and cities.

2.61  Under this heading, the Government also 
references other local environmental impacts, 
such as air pollution.  We include in this 
submission our analysis showing that 
expansion at Gatwick would be consistent with 
the Government meeting its legal obligations 
with respect to air quality.  As we proceed with 
our studies we will also be considering the 
benefits from quieter aircraft, as well as 
innovations in the way in which airspace can 
be used.

“Our objective is to encourage the aviation industry 
and local stakeholders to strengthen and streamline 
the way in which they work together”

2.62  Later in this submission we set out our 
intention to engage with local stakeholders on 
our proposals. This will build on successful 
consultation processes that we have been 
using on other aspects of our work, such as 
Gatwick’s recent investment and development 
programme and, for example, the consultation 
on the revised Airport Master Plan in 2011.  We 
will continue to use our consultative 
committee, GATCOM, as a key forum through 
which to communicate our work on runway 
development, and we note that GATCOM has 
been recognised widely as an excellent 
example of how an airport consultative 
committee should work.

25 Aviation Policy Framework, Department for Transport, March 2013
26 Response to Discussion Paper 03 on Aviation and Climate Change, Gatwick, May 2013

Agenda Item 9

Page 49



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals14

Other aviation objectives

Protecting passengers rights

Competition and regulatory policy

Airspace

Safety 

Security

2.63  Further benefits of expanding Gatwick 
compared to other locations can be seen in 
these other areas:

•  Protecting passengers rights: Passenger 
rights are best protected through 
competition, rather than strengthening or 
creating a dominant monopoly. Although 
passenger rights are protected in times of 
airport disruption, we believe that our 
proposal for a constellation of airports 
should reduce the incidence of disruption. In 
addition, the innovative and collaborative 
way in which Gatwick has addressed the 
interests of passengers indicates that any 
expansion proposals will be carried out with 
the interests of passengers at the heart of 
any development.

•  Competition and regulatory policy:  A key 
feature of our proposals is that expanding 
London Gatwick will increase competition 
between the London airports.  The 
Competition Commission’s investigation into 
the common ownership of the three largest 
London airports has resulted in the separate 
ownership of those three airports.  We 
believe that the benefits of competition are 
already evident, and we do not believe that 
allowing Heathrow to expand further would 
be consistent with the overall competition 
dynamic created by the break-up.  The loss 
of competition between large airports 
around London is also a reason not to 
support a single mega hub at any location.

•  Airspace:  Initial advice from NATS is that 
they are unaware of any insurmountable 
obstacles to expanding Gatwick, in terms of 
either airspace or air traffic control.

•  Safety: Expanding Gatwick would be 
preferable to expanding locations closer to 
densely populated areas.

•  Security: A constellation of airports makes 
London more resilient to disruption from 
security incidents than concentrating 
expansion at any one airport location.

2.64  Other issues that we have been considering in 
developing our Outline Proposal to expand 
Gatwick are as follows:

A rebalancing of economic growth around London

2.65  The area around Heathrow is economically 
vibrant, especially along the M4 corridor.  This 
is clearly due in part to Heathrow driving 
economic growth.  However, expanding 
Heathrow further is likely to lead to less 
balanced economic growth.  Spreading the 
benefits of aviation-driven economic growth 
more widely around London to tie in with 
regeneration priorities would represent a more 
effective approach to economic growth and 
regeneration in London and the wider South 
East. Gatwick’s vision of a constellation of 
airports would help to achieve this.  In 
addition, as we have been engaging with our 
local councils on our outline expansion 
proposals contained in this submission, there 
has been concern about the implications for 
employment and business should another 
airport be given permission to expand instead 
of Gatwick.

The ability to regenerate areas of economic 
deprivation in London as well as down to the South 
Coast

2.66  A key aim of the Mayor of London’s plans for 
airport development is to encourage economic 
regeneration to the East of London and in the 
Thames Estuary.  As we demonstrate later, 
Gatwick’s accessibility to London would 
provide regeneration opportunities in areas of 
economic deprivation in London, as well as 
parts of the Thames Gateway.  It would also 
support regeneration objectives in other areas 
such as the South Coast and north Kent coast.

Resilience

2.67  We believe that resilience is a key issue for the 
Commission to consider, particularly in light of 
the impact on passengers which airport 
disruption can cause.  It seems clear that, at 
least in recent years, the extent of repeated 
disruptions at Heathrow has been associated 
with its very high level of capacity utilisation of 
around 98%.  We believe that the Commission 
should consider what is the maximum level of 
capacity which should be planned for at each 
of the main London airports and, if a new 
runway is recommended, how much of the 
new capacity should be allocated to improving 
resilience.

Section 2: Strategic Fit

Agenda Item 9

Page 50



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals 15

2.68  Turning now to specifics, we believe that the 
ability of London’s airports to withstand 
disruption, be it from industrial action, 
weather, surface access problems or terrorism, 
will be enhanced by having multiple airports 
serving the London area.  For example, on 
24th May 2013 Gatwick was able to accept 
aircraft diverted from Heathrow (due to an 
emergency landing) and from Stansted (due to 
a suspected terrorist incident). Even with a 
second runway, Gatwick would still be a more 
resilient airport than Heathrow due to the 
environmental and noise constraints placed on 
Heathrow.  This is demonstrated by the 
somewhat lesser impact on flight schedules 
during snow at Gatwick when compared to 
similar snowfall at Heathrow.

The ability to maintain connectivity of the regions to 
London

2.69  Gatwick is currently the best connected 
London airport to the UK regions.  We believe 
that any expansion of Gatwick – given our 
vibrant short-haul market – would help to 
maintain the connectivity of the regions to 
London. In order to ensure that this would 
remain the case, we are actively considering 
whether local slot rules could be introduced to 
give some preference to air services from 
regional airports. This needs to be studied 
further to ensure consistency with European 
slot regulations.

Promoting regional growth

2.70  A proposal to expand Gatwick – to the south of 
London – would allow airports to the north of 
London – such as Birmingham and Stansted – 
to grow to serve the overlapping catchment 
areas north of London.  Thus, expansion of 
Gatwick, as part of a constellation, would be 
consistent with promoting regional growth, 
particularly in the Midlands.  Expansion of 
Heathrow is less consistent with the growth, 
for example, of Birmingham Airport.

2.71  In conclusion, we believe that the 
Government’s policy approach should be to 
maintain the UK’s status as Europe’s best 
connected country by air through:

•  continuing the policy of liberalisation and 
de-regulation of air transport;

•  promoting a competitive environment for 
airports and airlines in which service quality 
continuously improves, whilst putting 
downward pressure on air fares;

•  in particular, directly promoting competition 
between London’s airports;

•  promoting direct services wherever possible 
from the regions of the UK; and

• ensuring resilience and continuity of service.

2.72  We believe that the Government’s objectives 
can best be served by continuing to develop 
the constellation of airports around London – 
initially through an expansion of Gatwick to 
two runways.

Section 2: Strategic Fit

Agenda Item 9

Page 51



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals16

Section 3: Options for providing additional 
runway capacity at Gatwick

3.1  In previous sections, we have considered the 
extent to which London Gatwick will be 
attractive to meeting growth in demand for air 
travel.  We now turn to the runway options we 
have been considering and the amount of air 
traffic which they might deliver.  Not all 
options provide the same amount of capacity 
and so we now explain the options we are 
considering for runway development at 
Gatwick.

3.2  There have been numerous previous studies 
into adding additional runways at Gatwick, all 
influenced by the geography around the 
airport. These previous runway studies have 
tended to focus on the following three types of 
options which are illustrated and annotated ‘A’ 
to ‘F’ in Figure 9.

i) iii) Parallel runways located to the north of 
the airport and staggered to the west:

•  Option A (wide spaced) considered in 
RUCATSE and SERAS

•  Option B (wide spaced) considered in 
RUCATSE

ii) iii) Parallel runways located south of the 
airport, staggered to the east over the 
railway:

•  Option C (close spaced) considered in 
RUCATSE and SERAS

iii) iii) Parallel runways located at various  
positions to the south of the airport and 
west of the railway line:

•  Option D (close spaced) considered in 
RUCATSE and SERAS

•  Option E (medium spaced) considered 
in CAP570, RUCATSE and SERAS

•  Option F (wide spaced) considered in 
RUCATSE and SERAS

3.3  There is no formal definition of close, medium 
and wide spaced runways but for the purposes 
of this report we have treated these as having 
respectively a separation from the existing 
runway of less than 760m, 760m to 1,034m 
and 1,035m or greater. The significance of 
these separations is explained below.

3.4  The land that has been safeguarded for the 
development of a second runway in 
accordance with the ATWP reflects the most 
southerly of the options shown Figure 9 
(Option F), having a separation distance of 
1,035m from the existing runway.

FIGURE 9: 
ADDITIONAL RUNWAY OPTIONS CONSIDERED PREVIOUSLY AT GATWICK 

Exist
ing r

unway

F
E

B

A

C
D

Agenda Item 9

Page 52



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals 17

3.5  The studies we have been carrying out over 
the past 6 months commenced with a review 
of the previous CAP 570, RUCATSE and 
SERAS studies. Our conclusions concur with 
those of previous studies in finding that there 
are no other viable options for adding a 
second runway.

3.6  In relation to the northern runway options (A 
and B), we have noted the environmental and 
cost challenges associated with any such 
construction. These options would require a 
major cutting to be created in the area of high 
ground to the north-west of the airport.  Whilst 
these options are technically feasible, we agree 
with the findings of previous studies that the 
benefits of a single new runway in this location 
appear insufficient to compensate for the scale 
of landscape impact and the amount of 
material that would need to be excavated and 
re-used or removed from the site.  Accordingly 
we have decided to discontinue, for now, 
further studies on options for parallel runways 
to the north of the airport as a way of adding a 
second runway, although we will include these 
options in later consultation and engagement 
processes.

3.7  We have also re-examined the southerly 
eastern staggered runway option (C).  While 
not ruling this out, we believe that the 
challenges of constructing a second runway 
over the main London to Brighton railway 
would be very significant.  It would also likely 
require the decommissioning and re-provision 
of the Crawley Sewage Treatment Works. 
These would add considerably to the cost and 
complexity of that option and would have to 
be balanced by substantial operational and/or 
environmental benefits. Therefore, reflecting 
the conclusions of previous studies, our 
preliminary view is that the challenges of this 
scheme are not compensated for by such 
benefits but we intend to examine this option 
in more detail before finalising a decision on its 
viability.

3.8  Appendix 5 provides a summary of our 
comparison of runway options.  Although at 
this stage in our work we do not have a 
preferred second runway option, given the 
above considerations, our recent focus has 
been on exploring the several options for a 
parallel runway to the south of the airport and 
west of the railway line.

HOW A TWO-RUNWAY GATWICK AIRPORT  
MIGHT OPERATE

3.9  We have identified three main options for how 
southern parallel runways27 could be 
configured and operated. These are shown 
indicatively in Figures 10-12 and explained in 
the following paragraphs.  It must be stressed 
that these diagrams are only indicative, 
pending detailed design work.

Section 3: Options for providing additional 
runway capacity at Gatwick

27  Note that runway option 1 was used to develop trarc scenario SC2, runway option 2 was used to develop trarc scenario SC3 and runway option 3 was used to 
develop trarc scenario SC4.  

Agenda Item 9

Page 53



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals18

Section 3: Options for providing additional 
runway capacity at Gatwick

FIGURE 10: 

ILLUSTRATION OF CLOSE SPACE DEPENDENT SEGREGATED MODE 

Exist
ing r

unway

New runw
ay

<760m

Existing airport boundary 

(approximate)

Safeguarded boundary 

(approximate)

Note that, as an alternative, 

aircraft could land on the 

southern runway and take-off 

from the northern runway. Also, 

when the wind is from the east, 

the aircraft will be flying in the 

opposite direction.

Option 1: Dependent Segregated Mode

3.10  Close-spaced runways (with a separation less 
than 760m) are too close to operate 
independently to each other. The runways 
would have to be used dependently i.e. with 
operations on one runway temporarily 
interrupting the operations on the other. One 
runway would be used for aircraft arrivals and 
one for departures (a method of operation 
called ‘segregated mode’).

3.11  In order to provide the necessary space for 
taxiways and operational equipment, we 
believe the most likely runway separation with 
this option would be around 600m. The 
capacity benefit of this option is relatively 
small.  We have taken advice from specialists, 
including NATS, and believe that this method 
of operation could support around 67-70 
movements per hour, which could equate to an 
overall two runway capacity of some 60-66 
mppa by 2050.

Agenda Item 9

Page 54



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals 19

Option 2: Independent Segregated Mode

3.12  If the runways are positioned 760m or more 
apart the runways can be operated 
independently of each other. This means that 
arrivals on one runway do not affect 
departures on the other.

3.13  In this method of operation, we believe 
capacity could increase to around 75 
movements per hour equating to some 75-
82mppa. Greater land-take would be required 
than for a close spaced runway operating in 
dependent segregated mode reflecting both 
the wider runway separation and the need for 
related facilities to support the greater 
operational capacity and passenger and 
aircraft throughput.

3.14  Although this method of operation is possible 
with a runway separation of 760m, we believe 
that a separation similar to that of the ATWP 
safeguarded scheme (1,035m) would be 
necessary in order to provide sufficient space 
for terminal and apron facilities between the 
runways.

Section 3: Options for providing additional 
runway capacity at Gatwick

FIGURE 11: 

ILLUSTRATION OF MEDIUM TO WIDE SPACED INDEPENDENT SEGREGATED MODE 

Exist
ing r

unway

New runw
ay

>760m

Existing airport boundary 

(approximate)

Safeguarded boundary 

(approximate)

Note that, as an alternative, 

aircraft could land on the 

southern runway and take-off 

from the northern runway. Also, 

when the wind is from the east, 

the aircraft will be flying in the 

opposite direction.

Agenda Item 9

Page 55



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals20

FIGURE 12: 

ILLUSTRATION OF WIDE SPACED INDEPENDENT MIXED MODE 

Exist
ing r

unway

New runw
ay

>1035m

Existing airport boundary 

(approximate)

Safeguarded boundary 

(approximate)

Note that when the wind is from 

the east, the aircraft will be 

flying in the opposite direction.

Section 3: Options for providing additional 
runway capacity at Gatwick

3.17  All of the above options may require a western 
extension of the airport boundary beyond that 
currently safeguarded. This may be necessary 
to provide space for taxiways around the ends 
of the existing runway, to allow aircraft to taxi 
between the existing aprons, to the north of 
the existing runway, and the new runway.  The 
safeguarded boundary is largely determined 
by work carried out prior to the ATWP as part 
of the SERAS studies.  At this time it was 
assumed that aircraft would taxi across the 
existing runway.  While this is not uncommon, 
best practice in airport design is now to taxi 
around the end of runways to provide safer 
and more ‘free-flowing’ ground operations. 
This is regarded as a safer method of operation 
and also avoids loss of runway capacity as a 
result of interruptions to the flow of arriving 
and departing aircraft.  We will be exploring in 
detail the need for these taxiways in our future 
work.

Option 3:  Independent Mixed Mode

3.15  If the runways are at least 1,035m apart, then it 
can be possible to operate them in 
‘independent mixed mode’.  Each runway 
could accommodate both arriving and 
departing aircraft. In this way flexibility and 
capacity would be maximised.

3.16  We believe that capacity could amount to 
between 95 and 100 movements per hour or 
more.  We believe that, for Gatwick, an hourly 
movement rate of 95 might be more realistic.  
This would equate to some 80-87mppa. The 
runway separation and additional facilities to 
support the greater capacity would require 
land-take to be increased further.

Agenda Item 9

Page 56



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals 21

Section 3: Options for providing additional 
runway capacity at Gatwick

Other ‘Hybrid’ Variations

3.18  As well as our three main operational options, 
there are other ‘hybrid’ ways of operating two 
runways.  For example, to meet short term 
peaks in demand, and subject to adequate 
runway separation distances, one runway 
could temporarily operate in mixed mode 
while the other is allocated to either arrivals or 
departures depending on the pattern of 
demand.  This type of ‘hybrid’ mode offers two 
main benefits over standard segregated mode:

 i)  Short term peaks in either arrivals or 
departures demand (as occur at Gatwick 
today) can be accommodated.

 ii)  Recovery from disruption events (e.g. bad 
weather) can be improved.

3.19  Whilst we consider it right and proper to 
consider these different runway options fully, 
we consider that all of the above three main 
options offer credible and plausible ways to 
add significant runway capacity.  Each of these 
three options gives rise to different 
operational, economic, social and 
environmental implications.  They also affect 
the way other airport facilities such taxiways, 
aprons, stands and passenger terminal 
facilities are laid out and how surface access 
connections are provided.

3.20  Until we have undertaken further, more 
detailed, studies we believe it would be 
premature to offer a stated a preference 
between these options.  A summary of the 
capacity that could be provided by the various 
options is given in Table 4.

TABLE 4: 

SUMMARY OF GATWICK PASSENGER CAPACITY  
IN FUTURE FORECAST YEARS WITH DIFFERENT  
RUNWAY DEVELOPMENT OPTIONS

Total Gatwick Passengers 
(millions)

Option
Segregation / 

Mode
2030 2040 2050

Base Case 
(existing runway)

Single runway 45-46m 47-48m 48-50m

Second Runway 
Option 1

Close spaced 
dependent 

segregated mode
56-58m 58-64m 60-66m

Second Runway 
Option 2

Wide spaced 
independent 

segregated mode
59-61m 72-74m 75-82m

Second Runway 
Option 3

Wide spaced  
mixed mode

60-63m 76-79m 80-87m

SOURCE: ICF SH&E

Agenda Item 9

Page 57



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals22

GATWICK AND SURFACE ACCESS CONNECTIVITY

4.1  Gatwick is London’s best connected major 
airport by surface access. 2.5 million people 
live within 30 minutes.  All of London’s 
population and over ¼ of the UK population 
live within 60 minutes of Gatwick.

4.2  Uniquely, the airport offers passengers 24 hour 
direct public transport access (by both road 
and rail) and the highest level of connectivity 
to London, the wider South-East and many 
parts of the UK.

4.3  The airport is particularly well served by rail.  
Gatwick has fast and frequent rail services and 
is directly connected to 129 rail stations 
including the key London transportation hubs 
of London Victoria, London Bridge, Kings 
Cross / St Pancras, Farringdon, City 
Thameslink, East Croydon and Clapham 
Junction as well as major stations to the north 
of London.  Major connections also exist south 
to Brighton, west to Reading and east to Kent.  
A further 700 railway stations across the UK 
and a large proportion of the London 
Underground network can be accessed with 
just one change. 

Section 4: Surface Access

FIGURE 14: 
JOURNEY TIMES FROM GATWICK AIRPORT TO LONDON 

RAIL STATIONS AND KEY INTERCHANGES 

Frequency of peak hour 
trains to London:

Direct service

Direct service from 2018

Via interchange

Via interchange from 2018

2013: 14

2018: 18

South Coast
(Portsmouth)

28

15

28

45

42

54

37

35

42 55

46 45

25

75

30

Journey time from  
Gatwick (mins)

30

10

South Coast
(Hastings)

Gatwick 
Airport

Redhill

Reading

Brighton

Tonbridge

East Croydon

London
Bridge

London
Victoria

Clapham 
Junction

St Pancras
International Kings Cross

CambridgeBedford

Peterborough

Stratford &
Canary Wharf

Stratford

Canary Wharf

Southeastern

Southeastern

Southeastern
South West

Trains

Great 
Western

City
Thameslink

Blackfriars

Farringdon

FIGURE 13: 

TRAVEL TIMES TO GATWICK 

SOURCE: ARUP

Agenda Item 9

Page 58



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals 23

Rail

4.9  As explained above, Gatwick starts from a 
strong position as regards rail connectivity.  

4.10  The committed future rail investment of the 
Thameslink programme (providing 50% 
additional capacity by 2018 and new 
connections to Cambridge and Peterborough) 
and an additional platform at Redhill 
(permitting 2 trains per hour from Gatwick to 
Reading), have both been included in our 
assessment.  Crossrail and the proposal for 
Crossrail 2 will enhance Gatwick’s connectivity 
further.  Investment in rail connectivity to 
Gatwick provides not only good value for 
money, but brings benefits to both commuters 
and air passengers who are all essential to 
economic growth.

4.11  For Gatwick, the letting of the new integrated 
Thameslink, Southern and Great Northern 
Franchise in 2014, and the agreement on 
infrastructure spending plans for Control 
Period 5 and 6, are crucial milestones.  The 
Brighton Main Line is one of the UK’s top rail 
priorities, and supporting growth at Gatwick 
strengthens the business case for rail 
investment.

4.12  Our analysis shows that investment in the rail 
network is required in the mid-term, 
irrespective of a second runway, due to 
regional passenger growth.

4.13  The key measures required in the mid-term 
are:

•  Gatwick Express - Specification of a 
dedicated Gatwick Express service in the 
Thameslink Franchise as a 30 minute, 
non-stop service every 15 minutes. This is 
critical both for Gatwick, and for meeting 
future demand on the Brighton Main Line.

•  Gatwick Express - Specification of a 
premium Gatwick Express service is 
essential to attract air passengers to rail and 
contributes important franchise revenue.  
Gatwick is making the case for investment in 
new rolling stock for the Gatwick Express, 
on-board ticket sales and more luggage 
space - fully accessible for all passengers 
including those with reduced mobility, 
families and passengers with luggage. This 
will attract more air passengers on the 
premium Gatwick Express and make best 
use of available capacity.

4.4  A number of important economic, social and 
urban regeneration areas in London and the 
south east are also connected to Gatwick; 
Brighton and Worthing by the Southern rail 
services, express coach services and road 
access; South London including Vauxhall, 
Croydon, Lambeth and Southwark by direct 
rail services on the Southern and First Capital 
Connect rail services via London Bridge, 
Clapham and East Croydon.

4.5  With committed investment by TfL, DfT and 
Network Rail, including the Thameslink 
Franchise and Crossrail, Gatwick is set to be 
even better connected by 2020, without the 
need for new rail connections just to serve the 
airport.

4.6  Gatwick is located on the strategic road 
network with a direct connection to the M23 
and with the M23 and M25 allowing easy 
connectivity North, South, East and West. The 
A23 provides direct access into Central 
London and to the South Coast. This strategic 
route gives access for local bus and regional 
express coach services direct to Gatwick.

Access Gatwick

4.7  ‘Access Gatwick’, our Airport Surface Access 
Strategy (ASAS) published in 2012, sets out a 
challenging and innovative future vision for 
Gatwick, where the airport continues to act as 
a transportation hub connecting air to all other 
transport modes. Our ambition is to exceed a 
public transport mode share target of 45% 
with the existing runway.  Our surface access 
strategies for a second runway are 
underpinned by an objective to grow 
passenger public transport mode share to 
50%.

Meeting future surface transport needs for a second 
runway

4.8  We have reviewed the relevant national and 
local policies to ensure our proposals meet 
with their requirements.  We have used 
nationally established assessment tools and 
data to ensure a sound evidence base for our 
studies.  We engaged ARUP to undertake 
detailed work, and a summary of this work is 
attached as Appendix 6.

Section 4: Surface Access

Agenda Item 9

Page 59



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals24

4.18  Irrespective of a second runway our analysis 
shows that a number of incremental capacity 
improvements are required before 2025 to 
support regional demand and existing airport 
related demand on:

• the M25 slips to the M23 at Junction 7;

• M23 Junctions 8-9;

• M23 Junctions 9 and 9a; and

•  Local highway improvements in the vicinity 
of Gatwick

4.19  These strategic improvements will secure 
wider corridor and network benefits, 
supporting growth and creating a more 
resilient network, which benefits all users.

4.20  We have assessed the need for additional road 
improvements beyond 2025 to support our 
second runway options. The following 
enhancements are recommended:

•  Improvements to the A23 in the vicinity of 
the airport to improve local north-south 
access and to cater for airport growth. 
Options include improvements along the 
existing alignment or diversion to the east of 
the airport; and

•  Higher capacity Junction at the M23 
Junction 9a and a grade separated 
connection to the South and North 
Terminals with associated realignment of 
local roads where required (the extent of 
work varying between options

4.21  We are studying a range of options for these 
improvements, and our modelling indicates 
that these improvements will satisfactorily 
mitigate the traffic impact of a second runway 
and provide capacity for future regional 
demand.  Our favoured options use the 
existing access from the M23 at Junction 9, but 
provide for separate routing of airport and 
regional/local traffic in the vicinity of Gatwick 
offering enhanced local access for the 
community.  These proposals will continue to 
be developed and integrated with pedestrian, 
cycle and motorcycle access.

4.22  We welcome the Mayor of London’s Roads 
Task Force initiative which is focussing of how 
London’s roads can be improved and, as part 
of the next stage of our studies, we intend to 
investigate how road access to London north 
of the M25/M23 junction can be improved.

•  Brighton Main Line – Network Rail has put 
forward a number of schemes in their 
January 2013 Business Plan to provide 
additional peak hour capacity for both air 
passengers and commuters which should be 
brought forward in Control Period 6.  The 
schemes are: Three Bridges signalling; grade 
separation of Windmill Bridge Junction; 
remodelling of East Croydon station to 
provide additional platforms and track for 
fast lines (bi-directional); improvements to 
Stoats Nest Junction; grade separation of 
Keymer Junction; alterations to platform 8 
at Victoria; and possible signal alterations at 
Clapham Junction.

4.14  In support of our surface access proposals we 
are reviewing options with Network Rail to 
support further investment at Gatwick airport 
railway station, to provide additional 
concourse capacity and access to platforms, 
improve quality of passenger facilities and 
meet air passenger aspirations for seamless 
end to end journeys.

4.15  We have assessed the rail requirements for our 
second runway options. This shows that the 
envisaged mid-term improvements deliver all 
the capacity that would be required for both 
regional (non-airport) related growth in 
demand and the increased demand associated 
with a second runway at Gatwick.  We would 
not therefore need any further additional rail 
capacity to support Gatwick’s growth with a 
second runway.  Furthermore, airport 
passenger demand makes a positive 
contribution to the overall business cases for 
rail investment by providing off peak and 
contra-peak flows.

Road

4.16  A number of enhancements are under 
construction and due for completion in the 
next two years, including M25 hard shoulder 
running Junctions 5-7, M25 controlled 
motorway Junctions 7-8, free flow tolling on 
the Dartford Bridge/Tunnel and A23 
Handcross to Warninglid improvement.  
Improvements to the M23 junctions 8-10 
(managed motorway) were announced as a 
committed scheme subject to value for money 
and deliverability in the Government’s June 
2013 Infrastructure Statement.

4.17  Within ‘Access Gatwick’, a Route Management 
Strategy for the M23 and M25 Junction 1-10 
was a high priority. These routes are key to 
supporting the economic activity in the region 
around Gatwick and beyond (in particular the 
Gatwick Diamond and Coast to Capital LEP 
area).

Section 4: Surface Access

Agenda Item 9

Page 60



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals 25

Section 4: Surface Access

Coach and bus access

4.23  Gatwick has good connectivity by coach and 
bus, especially by local bus, which also serves 
the local community, supporting more services 
at a higher frequency than otherwise would 
have been the case. Improvements to the 
strategic and local road network will enhance 
connectivity by coach and local bus. The 
additional passengers arising from 
development of a second runway will enable 
more services to be brought forward as they 
will become more commercially viable.

Overall Surface Access Outlook

4.24  Our analysis shows that surface access 
requirements can be accommodated for all 
three of our main runway options. 
Furthermore, the investment needed to meet 
many of these requirements is largely already 
progressing or planned in the medium term, 
irrespective of the demand arising from a 
second runway.  Gatwick is prepared to make 
reasonable financial contributions to bring 
about these improvements. 

Agenda Item 9

Page 61



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals26

28  What is the Contribution of Aviation to the UK Economy?, Oxera, 2009  

5.1  In this section, we explain the how a second 
runway at Gatwick will:

•  Over the period to 2050 generate trade, 
connectivity and investment benefits. The 
investment benefits alone are calculated to 
be some £56 billion. 

•  Support an additional 4.5m annual tourist 
visits equivalent to £3 billion of tourist 
spending in 2050;

•  Act as a catalyst for the development of 
further aviation related and international 
businesses in the sub-region;

•  Support the creation of up to some 19,000 
new jobs and up to £1.66 billion a year in 
economic contribution to the region; and

•  Support wider social regeneration 
objectives and priorities in East and West 
Sussex and parts of London, Kent, 
Hampshire and the Thames Gateway.

NATIONAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

The value of maintaining connectivity

5.2  Our traffic forecasts show that by 2050, if no 
additional capacity is provided at any of the 
London airports, over 50 million passengers 
who would have preferred to use London 
airports will not be able to.  While residents of 
London and the South East may switch to 
travel through airports outside the region, it is 
less evident that this would be the case for 
inbound tourists, or for business travellers 
whose firms might respond by moving 
business activity to better connected 
locations. Failure to provide airport capacity 
and to develop connectivity would therefore 
have severe adverse effects on the UK 
economy in terms of lost trade, tourism and 
investment.

5.3  Development and expansion of air services 
and connectivity is of special importance to 
the London area, both because London is a 
global economic centre and because transport 
capacity constraints constitute a real threat to 
its competitiveness.

5.4  As set out in Section 2, development of a 
second runway at Gatwick would meet the 
shortfall in airport capacity until at least the 
2040s, whilst delivering similar or greater 
connectivity as a third runway at Heathrow.

5.5  A number of different methods have been 
used to derive an estimate of the wider 
economic benefits delivered by increasing 
airport capacity. Using parameters derived 
from research by Oxera28 on the relationship 
between airport capacity/connectivity and 
economic performance, Optimal Economics 
has made an estimate of the economic gain 
(increase in Gross Value Added - GVA) that 
would arise from a second runway at Gatwick.  
This has been done by predicting the impacts 
on trade, connectivity and investment both for 
individual spot years (2030, 2040 and 2050) 
and for a total present value in 2025 for the 
total flow of benefits over the period 2025 to 
2050. The results of this analysis, which are, 
for illustration, based on our runway Option 3, 
are set out in Table 5.

5.6  It should be noted that the figures for trade, 
connectivity and investment are not additive 
as they overlap to a degree.

Section 5: National and Regional  
Economic Implications

TABLE 5: 
WIDER IMPACTS OF GATWICK R2  

ON GROSS VALUE ADDED (GVA) 
(NUMBERS BASED ON RUNWAY OPTION 3)

Impact on GVA 
through  

Trade

Impact on GVA 
through 

Connectivity

Impact on GVA 
through 

Investment

£m £m £m

2030 104 512 1,676

2040 284 1,389 4,550

2050 516 2,522 8,261

Present value 
in 2025

3,500 17,119 56,071

SOURCE: OPTIMAL ECONOMICS

Agenda Item 9

Page 62



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals 27

5.7  The investment benefits alone are estimated at 
some £56 billion, although the benefits would 
be less for our lower capacity runway 
scenarios. Notwithstanding the uncertainties 
involved in any such estimates of impact, it is 
clear that a second runway at Gatwick would 
be able to generate very large wider economic 
benefits. These benefits are over and above 
the benefits to users.

International Tourism

5.8  In respect of tourism, and with air travel being 
the predominant mode of transport for 
international tourists to the UK, Optimal 
Economics estimate that failure to provide 
additional airport capacity, which a second 
runway at Gatwick could provide, would lead 
to the loss of 4.5 million tourist visits by 2050.  
That is equivalent to 20% of 2011 in-bound 
tourism numbers. Using 2011 data this would 
imply a total loss of £3 billion of tourist 
spending in 2050.  The annual loss would be 
around 840,000 tourist visits in 2030 
(equivalent to £561 million of spend which 
would have created £336 million of GVA). 
These losses would be avoided by provision of 
a second runway at Gatwick.

5.9  The particular importance of aviation to the 
London economy, which derives from the city’s 
global role and its concentration of economic 
activities which are “aviation intensive”, means 
that displacement of traffic from London 
airports to regional airports envisaged in the 
DfT forecasts will have adverse effects.  
Diminishing the competitiveness of London’s 
key sectors by restricting air travel and 
connectivity will be damaging to the London 
economy and ultimately to the national 
interest.  A second runway at Gatwick would 
largely eliminate this competitive threat.

5.10  Further information can be found on wider 
economic benefits in Appendix 7.

LOCAL AND REGIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Local and Regional Context

5.11  Gatwick airport has consistently been 
identified in planning policy terms as a major 
economic driver of the London and South East 
economies.  The airport sits within the heart of 
the Gatwick Diamond – one of the most 
dynamic economic sub regions in the UK.  The 
Diamond covers an area extending between 
the southern edges of London and the 
northern boundaries of Brighton.

5.12  The proximity of the Gatwick Diamond to the 
airport and its connectivity via the high quality 
road, rail and air connections have enabled the 
sub region to grow as a national and 
international business location.

5.13  Gatwick is already a catalyst for economic 
development involving aviation intensive and 
international business in its local sub-region.  
Expansion of the airport to the level made 
possible by a second runway would intensify 
that catalytic process enabling the sub-region 
to develop a similar dynamic clustering which 
has been evident in the M4/Thames Valley 
area, thus providing the UK with a further 
attractive destination for mobile international 
investment. 

Section 5: National and Regional  
Economic Implications

FIGURE 15: 
GATWICK DIAMOND ECONOMIC SUB REGION 

Gatwick
Express

Agenda Item 9

Page 63



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals28

Quantification of Local and Regional Benefits

5.14  In order to understand the impact of a second 
runway on the regional economy, estimates 
have been prepared for how a new runway 
would affect employment and economic 
contributions associated with the airport for 
each of the three main runway options.  The 
studies consider direct, indirect and induced 
employment. GVA has then been estimated by 
applying estimates of GVA per employee 
drawn from UK government data to the 
employment forecasts.  The value of GVA per 
employee depends on the category of 
employment being forecast (e.g. direct or 
indirect) and assumptions about future labour 
productivity (using low and high productivity 
scenarios).

5.15  By way of illustration, our Option 3 runway, 
under the low productivity scenario, would 
increase employment in 2050 by some 18,800 
to 61,800 over and above the predicted 
employment level of 43,000 associated with 
full use of the existing runway. Of the total 
18,800 increase in jobs some 10,100 would be 
within the expanded airport itself. The off-
airport, indirect and induced employment 
created in the wider area would amount to 
around 8,700 new jobs over a 25 year period. 
This additional employment would increase 
GVA in the region in 2050 by £1.5bn. 

5.16  Assuming a high productivity assumption for 
our Runway Option 3, total employment is 
forecast to increase by 17,300 and GVA in the 
region in 2050 by £1.66bn.

5.17  Further details are provided for all options in 
Appendix 8 with lower impacts resulting from 
the lower capacity runway options.

Wider Social and Economic Regeneration

5.18  Gatwick draws its workforce from a wide area.  
Whilst it could be expected that employment 
would continue to come mainly from the 
airport’s core catchment area of Crawley 
(35%), Reigate and Banstead (11%), Mid Sussex 
(8%), Horsham (6%) and Brighton (6%), the 
economic opportunities associated with a 
second runway would be spread over a far 
wider area.

5.19  Within the wider area around Gatwick airport 
but outside of the Gatwick Diamond, there are 
a number of priority areas targeted for 
economic regeneration. Expansion at Gatwick 
airport has the potential to support social and 

economic regeneration objectives in some of 
these relatively more deprived parts of the 
South East and London. These areas include 
parts of south and east London including 
Croydon, Lewisham, Lambeth, Bexley, parts of 
the London, Essex and Kent Thames Gateway 
sub regions and Sussex coastal towns 
(especially the Brighton area).  There is a 
strong regeneration dynamic associated with 
the London-Gatwick-South Coast corridor and 
expansion at Gatwick could have a very 
important role to play in making extra jobs 
available to those in the less advantaged areas 
to the north and south of the airport.

Housing Pressures and Community Infrastructure

5.20  The estimated maximum increase in 
employment levels of 18,800 related to 
Gatwick over the period to 2050 for our 
Runway Option 3 would represent growth on 
average of about 750 jobs a year between 
2025 and 2050 both within and outside the 
expanded airport. To put this increase in 
perspective, the Crawley Travel to Work Area, 
which includes all but the very southern 
extremity of the Gatwick sub-region, had 
about 262,300 jobs in 2001 based on census 
figures.  Employment within the airport at that 
time was around 25,000 or around 9.5% of this 
total.

5.21  The recently revoked South East Plan included 
some interim employment projections for the 
Gatwick sub-region.  If that general rate of 
growth is applied to the Crawley Travel to 
Work Area to 2050, projected maximum 
employment at a two runway Gatwick airport 
would account for roughly the same 
proportion of jobs in Crawley and the 
surrounding area as it does at the moment 
with one runway.  

5.22  Accepting the significant problems in 
projecting overall employment forward over 
such long periods, this would nevertheless 
suggest that further job growth at Gatwick 
would not be out of step with a potential long 
term growth scenario for the sub-region. We 
will continue to test this as we develop our 
proposals and supporting studies.

5.23  As regards housing, the planning functions of 
the local authorities that might be expected to 
provide homes for additional Gatwick airport 
related work force are already addressing the 
housing requirements for the single runway 
airport.

Section 5: National and Regional  
Economic Implications

Agenda Item 9

Page 64



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals 29

5.24  A second runway at Gatwick will involve 
additional housing provision in the period 
beyond local authorities’ current planning 
horizons. There is no reason in principle why 
the processes referred to above cannot 
continue to deliver successfully the necessary 
homes and related facilities, as they have in the 
past.  As suggested above in relation to 
employment, on the basis that the sub-region 
continues to grow generally, an expanded 
Gatwick would not be likely to have a 
disproportionate effect in relation to 
associated housing requirements.  However, a 
key consideration is the potential capacity for 
new housing that might be available in the 
future. This is ultimately of course a matter for 
Local Planning Authorities to resolve in the 
context of the Duty to Cooperate introduced in 
the 2011 Localism Act that now provides the 
basis for planning at the sub-regional level.

5.25   Gatwick recognises fully that future housing 
provision beyond 2025 within the area will be 
influenced by the airport and that the related 
provision of community facilities will be an 
important issue whether or not a second 
runway is built. In the next phase of our work 
we intend to engage with local authorities and 
other key stakeholders to help us identify 
possible housing and employment land 
requirements. This will ensure that those most 
closely involved in future planning have an 
opportunity to provide a meaningful input in 
relation to this important aspect of our plans.

Section 5: National and Regional  
Economic Implications

Agenda Item 9

Page 65



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals30

6.1  In this section, we report on the work we have 
been progressing to assess the noise, air 
quality, designated sites and other local 
environmental impacts associated with our 
long term development options.

Air Quality

6.2  With the combination of a cleaner more 
modern fleet mix and development of 
innovative surface access solutions, we are 
confident that none of our main runway 
options would breach current statutory NO2 
limits, including in the Horley Air Quality 
Management Area (AQMA) where levels have 
in the past come close to statutory limits.

6.3  Total Nitrogen Oxide (NO
x
) and Particulate 

Matter (PM
10

 and PM
2.5

) have been modelled 
for all our main runway options. The results, 
which are provided in Appendix 9, show that 
none of our options would breach any existing 
legislative limits in place around the airport.

6.4  NO2 levels are continuously monitored at two 
fixed sites – ‘RG1’ and ‘RG2’ - within the Horley 
AQMA. The results of our NO

2 
modelling at 

these two sites for our three main runway 
options, at the time when they are predicted to 
be fully utilised, are presented in Table 6.

Climate Change

6.5  Government has a key role to play in 
supporting research and development in 
aerospace technology, encouraging the 
introduction of sustainable biofuels, delivering 
on infrastructure projects such as the Single 
European Sky initiative, and in working with 
other countries to establish a global approach 
for regulating international aviation emissions.

6.6  We have taken a fresh approach to managing 
the environment through our Decade of 
Change strategy.  Within this strategy, Gatwick 
has set itself an industry-leading target to 
reduce the airport’s carbon emissions by 50% 
(off a 1990 baseline) by 2020. We have already 
achieved a 40% reduction, and are well on the 
way to our end target.  In delivering this 
strategy we are contributing towards meeting 
the UK Government’s reduction targets.

6.7  We have modelled carbon emissions for our 
runway options.  Whilst total greenhouse gas 
emissions are predicted to increase for each of 
the main options, this increase is accompanied 
by progressively greater passenger capacity. A 
summary of our predictions is provided at 
Appendix 10.

6.8  Gatwick’s drive to reduce carbon emissions is 
being delivered through several industry-
leading initiatives.  Prominent among these is 
Gatwick’s Airport Collaborative Decision 
Making initiative, which is delivering significant 
gains in airfield operational efficiency and 
reductions in carbon emissions.

6.9  Gatwick is combining this approach with 
National Air Traffic Service’s (NATS) strategy 
to reduce carbon emissions by 10%.  Much of 
this 10% reduction will be achieved through 
greater efficiencies in air space design and 
operation and the operation of Continuous 
Climb Departures, Continuous Descent 
Approach and the migration to state of the art 
navigational processes such as Precise Route 
Navigation (P-RNAV).  All these are being 
trialled at Gatwick as part of its recently 
launched ‘Fly Quiet and Clean’ programme 
aimed at reducing carbon emissions.

Section 6: Environment

TABLE 6: 
FORECAST NO2 CONCENTRATIONS AT THE TWO 
MONITORING SITES WITHIN THE HORLEY AQMA

Base Case 
(Single 

Runway)

Runway 
Option 1

Runway 
Option 2

Runway 
Option 3

Year 2030 2030 2038 2042

RG1    (µg/m3) 24.92 26.10 26.49 26.86

RG2   (µg/m3) 28.58 29.75 30.40 30.54

Note: The current NO2 limit for RG1 and RG2 in the AQMA is 40 µg/m3

Agenda Item 9

Page 66



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals 31

Climate Change Adaptation

6.10  In our view, there would be significantly less 
impact on climate change, and fewer 
associated risks to consider, from placing 
additional capacity at existing airports.  
Expanding an existing airport would also 
reduce the impact on utility supply 
infrastructure and reduce pressure and 
competition for utilities between airports and 
domestic consumers.

6.11 In summary Gatwick can demonstrate:

•  Significant progress towards our industry 
leading CO

2
 emissions target, 50% reduction 

against 1990 baseline.

•  Gatwick is on course to be the first UK 
airport to fully implement P-RNAV, enabling 
innovative solutions to reducing carbon 
emissions.

Noise

6.12  We are very conscious of the concerns about 
noise that any proposals for runway 
development will give rise to. However, a 
constellation of airports offers the potential 
advantage of dispersing aircraft operations 
over a much wider area than would occur from 
the intensive concentration and noise impacts 
from flights over a single locality to a mega 
hub airport, particularly if this was close to a 
heavily populated area - as Heathrow is today. 
At Gatwick, the main nearby centres of 
population – Crawley to the south and Horley 
to the north – are generally free from aircraft 
over-flight. Gatwick is also at an advantage 
relative to most existing airports by reason of 
the relatively low population densities living in 
locations underneath or close to the approach 
and take-off flight paths to the east and west 
of the airport.

Section 6: Environment

TABLE 7: 
POPULATION AND AREAS IN 54dBA

Leq
 AND 57dBA

Leq
 CONTOURS FOR MAIN RUNWAY OPTIONS

Indicator
Base Case 

(Single Runway)
Runway 
Option 1

Runway 
Option 2

Runway 
Option 3

Master Plan 2012

Single Runway 
40mppaYear 2030 2030 2038 2042

Population in 54dBA
Leq

8,600 10,200 20,100 27,000 12,363

Area of 54dBA
Leq

 (km2) 72.8 91.4 104.6 120.1 89.6

Population in 57dBA
Leq

3,400 3,300 7,400 11,800 4,952

Area of 57dBA
Leq

 (km2) 39.2 47.8 58.7 65.6 49.3

TABLE 8: 
POPULATION AND AREAS IN 54dBAL

den
 AND 57dBAL

den
 CONTOURS FOR MAIN RUNWAY OPTIONS

Indicator
Base Case 

(Single Runway)
Runway 
Option 1

Runway 
Option 2

Runway 
Option 3

DEFRA  
(END baseline 
contour 2006)

Year 2030 2030 2038 2042
Single Runway 
263,000 ATM

Population in 54dBAL
den

 (DBA) 15,300 21,300 37,300 42,800 16,700

Area of 54dBAL
den

 (km2) 106.5 139.6 160.2 184.8 112.7

Population in 57dBAL
den

6,900 7,200 15,300 22,300 7,400

Area of 57dBAL
den

 (km2) 59.6 72.5 85.7 99.8 66.4

Note:  These figures do not take into account recently permitted but not completed developments, such as the Crawley North East Sector housing development,  
the northern part of which would be within predicted contours. 
 
The 2012 Master Plan Leq results show a slightly higher number of people affected across all contours and across a larger geographical area than the 
presented base case. This is due to the differences in aircraft fleet mixes used for both studies. The base case model has been calculated using an updated 
fleet mix that includes more modern, efficient aircraft than were included in the Master Plan forecasts prepared in 2011.

Agenda Item 9

Page 67



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals32

6.13  Air noise contours have been modelled using 
the UK civil aircraft noise model (ANCON 
version 2.3)29. Tables 7 and 8 show the areas 
and population predicted to be exposed to 
different levels of aircraft noise based on the 
Leq and Lden noise metrics for our three main 
southern runway options30.

6.14  Currently around 3,050 people fall within the 
57dBA

Leq
 noise contour.  With growth of the 

airport on its single runway to 40mppa in 
2020/21, the population living within the 
57dBA

Leq
 contour is predicted to rise to 4,950.  

To put this into context, due to the relatively 
low levels of population around the airport this 
is around 2% of the total people impacted at 
Heathrow today. The area of the 57 dBA

Leq
 

contour for runway Option 3 in 2042 would 
affect 5% of the population impacted by 
Heathrow.

6.15  New flight paths to and from the new runway, 
and alterations to the existing flight paths to 
the existing runway, would mean that some 
people who are not currently overflown, or 
little overflown, would be newly exposed to air 
noise from arriving or departing aircraft.  Even 
so we fully expect that, with a new Southern 
runway, flight paths would continue to be able 
to avoid overflying the more densely 
populated towns and settlements closest to 
the airport including Crawley, Horley, East 
Grinstead and Horsham.

6.16  All three options would impact ground noise 
levels around the airport to varying degrees 
with parts of Charlwood, Povey Cross, Horley, 
North Crawley and Ifield being affected.  
However a preliminary assessment, reported in 
Appendix 12, indicates that while the 
geographical areas affected by ground noise 
under all options considered will extend 
further from the airport than they do at 

present, with appropriate mitigation in place 
and considered within the context of the other 
changes in road traffic and other noise sources 
that would result from the development of a 
second runway, there is no reason to believe 
that any of the considered options would be 
unacceptable in terms of ground noise 
impacts.

Noise sensitive buildings

6.17  Across all modelled scenarios there are no 
hospitals within any noise contour but as could 
be expected, as the contours expand, more 
schools and places of worship are exposed to 
higher levels as indicated in the Table 9.

Noise Mitigation

6.18  In developing plans for a second runway 
development at Gatwick, and in time for our 
public consultation in 2014, we intend to begin 
to develop mitigating measures to address 
particular local aircraft noise issues. We plan to 
develop these measures in discussion with 
local stakeholders, and in conjunction with 
airlines and NATS. These would include 
defining noise preferential routes, low noise 
operational practices, aircraft type restrictions, 
and extensions to our existing noise insulation 
program including for noise sensitive buildings 
and developments around air noise envelopes. 
Key to delivering all of these will be the 
implementation of P-RNAV on which we are 
currently awaiting a decision from the CAA 
after a full public consultation last year. This 
would enable us to offer rotating noise respite 
to noise affected communities around the 
airport. We are the only airport in Europe to 
have trialled and consulted on the full 
implementation of P-RNAV across all our 
departure routes, enabling Gatwick to be at 
the forefront of innovation for noise 
management.

Section 6: Environment

TABLE 9: 
NOISE SENSITIVE BUILDINGS WITHIN 57dBA

Leq
 AND 57dBAL

den
 CONTOUR

Option Schools Hospitals Places of worship

57dBALeq 57dBALden 57dBALeq 57dBALden 57dBALeq 57dBALden

Base Case 4 10 0 0 2 6

Runway Option 1 6 13 0 0 2 8

Runway Option 2 9 17 0 0 4 13

Runway Option 3 13 27 0 0 7 18

29  Although other air noise models are available, such as the US Federal Aviation Authority’s Integrated Noise Model, The ANCON version 2.3 noise model 
has been used for consistency with past noise assessment studies undertaken at Gatwick and to accord with the Government Guidance to the Civil Aviation 
Authority on Environmental Objectives Relating to the Exercise of its Air Navigation Functions (DETR 2002).

30  Whilst the 57dBA
Leq

 contour is regarded by the Government as the average level of daytime aircraft noise marking the approximate onset of significant 
community annoyance, the Government’s Aviation Policy Framework also recognises that there are people living outside the 57bBA

Leq
 contour that are axected 

by aircraft noise. The Government therefore recommends that assessment should not be confined to the 57dBA
Leq

 contour. For this reason we also present 
results for the 54dBA

leq
 contour and, for comparative purposes, the 57dBA

Lden
 and 54dBA

Lden
 contours.

Agenda Item 9

Page 68



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals 33

Section 6: Environment

sites are not designated for supporting birds 
or other species which would be particularly 
susceptible to noise disturbance.

Landscape Designations

6.24  No internationally or nationally designated 
landscapes would be directly affected by any 
of the runway options.

6.25  There are two Areas of Outstanding Natural 
Beauty (AONB) in the vicinity of the airport. 
The northern boundary of the High Weald 
AONB is about 3km to the south east, beyond 
the town of Crawley, and the closest part of 
the Surrey Hills AONB boundary is 8km to the 
north west.  Further to the north east is the 
Kent Downs AONB which is a little over 15km 
from the airport.  The South Downs National 
Park lies beyond the High Weald AONB some 
24km to the south of the airport. 

6.26  The north-western fringe of the High Weald is 
heavily forested and this largely screens the 
landscape from the effects of development in 
the low lying Mole Catchment in which the 
airport is situated. Similarly, the Surrey Hills 
AONB is well wooded and most views towards 
the airport are screened by the low ridge of 
hills to the north-west of Charlwood Village.

6.27   In light of the low visibility of the airport from 
most surrounding areas, it is considered 
unlikely that our main runway options would 
have an adverse impact on the wider 
landscape character of the AONBs or 
important views towards and within them. 

Heritage Designations

6.28  There are no Registered Parks and Gardens 
within the immediate vicinity of the airport, the 
nearest being the Grade II Reigate Priory 
7.2km to the north.

6.29  There are two scheduled ancient monuments 
beyond the southern boundary of the 
safeguarded area at Tinsley Green (an area of 
former medieval settlement located to the 
south east of the airport) and Ifield Court (a 
moated manor to the south-west). Neither 
would be directly affected by the runway 
options.

Designated Sites

6.19  The internationally and nationally designated 
nature conservation sites identified in the 
Airports Commission’s sift criteria and other 
nationally designated heritage assets found in 
the vicinity of Gatwick airport are shown in 
Appendix 13. 

6.20  With the exception of the listed buildings 
identified below, none of our main runway 
options will require land take from any sites 
designated at the national level or above, nor 
would they impinge upon significant areas of 
land in the Green Belt. 

6.21  We will continue to assess potential effects on 
designated sites during the development of 
the draft proposals. However, having regard to 
the location of the sites and the orientation of 
the runways, effects on these designated sites 
do not appear to be a constraint on the 
feasibility of our main runway options.

Nature Conservation Designations

6.22  No internationally or nationally designated 
habitats would be directly impacted by any of 
the runway options being considered.  The 
closest sites of international importance are 
the Mole Gap to Reigate Escarpment Special 
Area of Conservation (SAC), 9.5km to the 
north of the airport and Ashdown Forest, 12km 
to the south east.  The latter is designated as a 
Special Protection Area (SPA) and SAC.  
Considering the distance of these protected 
sites from the airport, and the east-west 
alignment of a second runway, these sites are 
unlikely to be adversely affected by any 
consequential increases in air noise, emissions 
or other impacts. This assertion will be tested 
in due course through further study and the 
screening of the preferred option against the 
Habitats Regulations. 

6.23  The nearest nationally designated site is 
Glovers Wood SSSI, which is just beyond the 
village of Charlwood 1.7km to the west of the 
airport.  There are a number of other SSSIs 
about 5km from the airport the closest being 
House Copse and Buchan Hill Ponds situated 
some 4.3km and 4.9km from the airport 
respectively, both to the south / south west 
and Hedgecourt, approximately 4.9km to the 
east.  None of these SSSIs would be physically 
affected by the second runway and they are 
visually screened from the airport by 
intervening vegetation, roads and other 
structures. They may experience a slight 
increase in aircraft noise but are already 
exposed to such noise. Furthermore, these 

Agenda Item 9

Page 69



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals34

Section 6: Environment

Local Landscape

6.33  The potential for increased visual intrusion to 
local communities, particularly the village of 
Charlwood to the west, will be given careful 
consideration in the development of our 
preferred option and appropriate mitigation 
will be developed.

6.34  The flat topography of the landscape to the 
west of our southern runway options gives way 
to rising land. Some of this land is wooded and 
some trees might encroach into aeronautical 
‘surfaces’ of a second runway.  If this were the 
case there may be a need for a tree 
management programme in this area.

Water

6.35  The upper reaches of the River Mole and three 
of its tributaries – Gatwick Stream, Crawters 
Brook and Manns Brook – run through or near 
the airport.  The River Mole currently runs 
through a culvert underneath the existing 
runway.  All of the southern runway options 
would impact on the stretch of the River Mole 
to the south of the culverted section and may 
also affect sections of the other watercourses.

6.36  Diversion of the River Mole would present 
opportunities to address current flood risk 
issues downstream of the airport in Horley and 
Reigate.  We will explore options for river 
diversions as part of the draft proposals.  

6.37  We would expect to be able to mitigate 
surface water run-off and water quality 
impacts using water treatment techniques 
such as reed beds and balancing ponds.

Contamination

6.38  A number of sites in and around the airport 
have been identified as having a minor or 
moderate potential for contamination due to 
former land uses.  Where such sites are likely 
to be affected by the second runway, these will 
be investigated further and suitable 
remediation plans drawn up where necessary.

6.39  We will update our assessments of other local 
environmental impacts and appropriate 
mitigation measures in accordance with the 
Commission’s sift criteria and any further 
guidance as we develop our draft proposals. 
This will include any effects on local ecological 
sites, protected and ancient woodland, areas 
of archaeological importance, rivers and flood 
risk.

6.30  There are five Grade II* and thirteen Grade II 
listed buildings within the safeguarded area. 
This gives an indication of the possible loss of 
listed buildings but it might be possible to 
retain some (for example there are three listed 
buildings which are already incorporated 
within the existing airport) or to dismantle and 
rebuild some elsewhere. The effects on listed 
buildings and potential mitigation measures 
will be assessed during the development of the 
draft proposals, together with the effects on 
the settings of other listed buildings that are 
nearby.

Other Local Sites and Features

Conservation Areas

6.31  There are four Conservation Areas in proximity 
to the airport – one immediately to the north 
at Massetts Road in Horley, one to the east at 
Burstow, one to the southwest at Ifield and the 
one encompassing much of the village of 
Charlwood to the west.  None of these 
Conservation Areas lie within the current 
Safeguarded Area.  Were the main southern 
runway options to necessitate a slight increase 
beyond the safeguarded boundary, this would 
still not encroach upon or directly impact any 
of these areas.  However, the setting of the 
Charlwood Conservation Area could be altered 
by any further expansion of the airport to the 
west.  Therefore, suitable mitigation in the 
form of landscape bunds, screens, ground 
noise barriers and other mitigation will need to 
be evaluated at the next stage.  However, our 
provisional view is that the impact would be 
acceptable with such mitigation in place.

Archaeology

6.32  The SERAS report suggested a high potential 
for hitherto undetected sites spanning the 
prehistoric, Roman, medieval and post-
medieval periods.  Since that time, Crawley 
Borough Council has designated three Areas 
of Archaeological Importance to the south of 
the existing airport boundary and within the 
Safeguarded Area.  We will be commissioning 
a desk study of the archaeological potential of 
the land which could be disturbed by the 
construction of a second runway and 
associated infrastructure.

Agenda Item 9

Page 70



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals 35

Section 7: People and Community

Land take Impact on Housing, Commercial Premises 
and Community Buildings

7.4  The land required for the construction of a 
second runway has been formally safeguarded 
since 2003. The table below provides an 
indication of the land take and number of 
properties that were estimated to be lost for 
the southern close parallel and wide space 
options included in the SERAS consultation 
options at Gatwick. The SERAS figures are 
compared with possible land takes associated 
with our current Runway Options 1 and 3.

7.5  To the south of Gatwick, along the airport 
perimeter road, in Lowfield Heath and Langley 
Green, there are a number of commercial 
properties that would be affected by any 
option.  Wide spaced runway options also start 
to encroach on the northern fringes of Manor 
Royal.  The number of commercial properties 
affected ranges from some 60 commercial 
properties for Option 1 to some 120 for Option 
3.  Consideration will need to be given to the 
potential replacement of lost floor space in the 
context of the forward planning activities of 
the Councils for Manor Royal and of the wider 
Gatwick Diamond.

7.6  Within the safeguarded area, there are five 
community buildings, some of which could be 
affected by the construction of the second 
runway. These include two places of worship 
– Saint Michael and All Angels Church in 
Lowfield Heath and the Shree Swaminarayan 
Mandir (ISSO Hindu Temple), and three nursery 
schools – Charlwood House Nursery School; 
Cranbrook Independent Nursery and Pre-
School and Brookfields Day Nursery.

The Passenger Experience

7.1  Gatwick has already undergone a significant 
transformation in the three and a half years 
since the change in ownership. There has been 
a radical update and overhaul of our terminals 
and numerous ground-breaking initiatives have 
been introduced to provide our passengers 
with excellent service.  Further substantial 
investment and improvements are planned 
over the next 10 years. Gatwick expects market 
share gains over the period leading up to a 
new runway through a continuation of its 
expanding capacity, improving utilisation and 
offering a progressively attractive value 
proposition across all segments of passenger 
traffic.

7.2  We see the future expansion of the airport as 
an opportunity to take the delivery of choice, 
service and innovation to a new level. This is 
because a second runway would be supported 
by a package of other infrastructure 
developments. This is likely to include a new 
terminal building, new piers, a major overhaul 
of the rail station, new road improvements, car 
parks, hotels, people mover systems and a 
range of other ancillary facilities. The precise 
scope of these will be determined through 
more detailed work.

7.3  We explained in Section 2 how our vision for 
Gatwick will benefit passengers by providing 
more connectivity with a better choice of 
destinations and lower fares than other airport 
expansion options. However the passenger 
benefits will go beyond this. The expanded 
airport will be designed to improve the end-to-
end passenger journey, with more choice of 
improved road and rail services, and with 
modern and efficient infrastructure on-airport, 
designed to ease passengers’ journeys to the 
departure gates.

TABLE 10: 
INDICATIVE LAND TAKE COMPARISON FOR SERAS AND 

MAIN RUNWAY OPTIONS 1 AND 3

SERAS

Southern 
Close 

Spaced 
 

SERAS

Southern 
Wide 

Spaced 
Mixed Mode 

Option 1

Close Spaced 
dependent 
segregated 

mode 
(estimate)

Option 3

Wide Spaced 
independent 
mixed mode 
(estimate) 

Residential 
properties

50 300 50 100

Commercial 
properties

Not 
recorded

Not 
recorded

60 120

Agenda Item 9

Page 71



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals36

Section 7: People and Community

7.13  Expansion at Gatwick is expected to bring a 
number of significant benefits to the local area 
– not least in maintaining the airport’s role as 
an important contributor to the economic 
wellbeing of the local area.  It will also assist in 
supporting social and economic regeneration 
objectives over a wide area.

7.14  Expansion of the airport will give rise to a need 
for improvements to the local and regional 
road network and public transport system 
which would benefit local communities.  The 
community is also likely to benefit from a 
range of new facilities and improvements that 
are expected to result from an expanded 
airport.

Blight

7.15  Gatwick Airport Ltd already has in place a 
series of schemes which compensate home 
owners for the effect on property values 
should the airport announce that it has an 
intention to apply for planning permission. 
These schemes remain in place.  We recognise 
that blight is an extremely important issue for 
property owners living in areas closest to the 
airport and affected by plans for a second 
runway.  Although we do not anticipate making 
any changes to our current blight schemes 
until the Airports Commission has issued its 
final report and the Government has confirmed 
that it is Government policy to support the 
development of a second runway at Gatwick, 
we will be considering this issue actively as we 
progress our studies.

Community Engagement

7.16  We are strongly committed to working with 
the local community, local authorities, airlines, 
key stakeholders and other interested groups 
in developing our proposals for a second 
runway.  The consideration of stakeholder 
views will form an essential part of our process 
on many different aspect of the project.

7.17  Pending the outcome of the Commission’s 
deliberations on plausible and credible options 
in its Interim Report at the end of this year, we 
will be continuing with our studies, refining our 
options and updating our preliminary 
assessments.  If shortlisted, and subject to any 
further guidance on consultation issued by the 
Airports Commission, we intend to carry out 
public consultation in the early part of 2014.  
By Summer 2014, we would then be in position 
to submit to the Commission a Draft Proposal 
which will have fully taken into account the 
views of our diverse range of stakeholders.

7.7  There would also be some loss of high grade 
agricultural land.  Our further studies will 
clarify exactly how much of the existing 
safeguarded area we expect to need, and 
whether we consider that the need for any 
further land take in relation to any of our 
options would be justified by the operational 
benefits.

Social and Economic Regeneration Opportunities

7.8  We have identified in Section 5 the potential 
scale of employment that would be generated 
from our runway options. We commented on 
the vital role which Gatwick plays in 
underpinning the well-established Gatwick 
Diamond economic sub region and, in addition, 
identified how the development of a second 
runway would provide significant scope to 
support the regeneration of areas under 
greater economic and social stress, including 
parts of south and east London and the south 
coast and eastwards in to Kent. 

7.9  In summary, the development of a second 
runway, with associated employment and 
economic strategies, would be a catalyst to 
stimulate and support wider regeneration in 
accordance with economic priorities for 
London and at the sub-regional level.

Health and Quality of Life

7.10  The Commission has indicated that it wishes to 
understand impacts of expansion on health 
and quality of life.  We intend to provide 
further assessments of these matters in our 
Draft Proposals. These will draw on the 
outputs from other studies such as air quality, 
noise, transport, and socio-economics as well 
as looking at the less tangible factors that are 
just as important to good health, quality of life 
and well-being.  

7.11  Gatwick is fully committed to continuing its 
work with the local community to ensure that 
the community fully benefits from 
opportunities offered by an expanded Gatwick 
airport, and to ensure that adverse effects are 
avoided wherever possible and otherwise 
mitigated.

7.12  Any options for expansion will be thoroughly 
assessed in terms of the likely environmental, 
social and economic effects, and development 
will be measured against relevant planning and 
other policy thresholds to determine the 
acceptability of any proposed development. 

Agenda Item 9

Page 72



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals 37

Section 8: Cost and Financial Viability

8.5  The figures also include an allowance for the 
acquisition of land associated with any 
necessary expansion of the airport boundary. 
This is based on an analysis of current land 
ownership and an assessment of land values 
(both residential and commercial) including 
any disturbance costs and professional fees.

8.6  Any analysis of financial viability will be an 
iterative process between traffic forecasts, 
airport design and price elasticity.  
Assumptions must be refined as to future 
prices, financing structure and relevant 
regulatory design parameters.  A key 
assumption we have made is that only one 
runway (in the south east) is constructed at a 
time.  The risks associated with simultaneous 
runway construction projects would, we 
believe, prohibit projects being taken forward 
on such a basis as the investment required by 
any of the proposals will be so large relative to 
their current enterprise value.

8.7  With these caveats in mind, our current views 
are as follows:

•  We anticipate that investment in a second 
runway at Gatwick would be financeable by 
the owners of the airport without recourse 
to public funds.  

•  We anticipate that there would be a 
negotiation between the airport and the 
transport authorities in order to determine a 
reasonable contribution by the airport to 
any incremental impact on the local 
transport infrastructure, and we have 
included in our estimates our view as to 
what such a contribution might be.

•  We anticipate that the aeronautical prices 
associated with a runway development will 
be higher than today’s prices, but we 
consider that this price level would be 
consistent with ensuring value for 
passengers, and almost certainly 
substantially lower than prices resulting 
from a hub expansion or a new mega hub. 

8.8  The way in which any new infrastructure can 
expect to recoup its costs of investment will be 
a matter of key regulatory input, and we will be 
discussing with the CAA what further guidance 
they may be able to provide in this area. 
Clearly, any proposal to raise prices to airlines 
will need the full support of the CAA if they 
continue to regulate London Gatwick in order 
to ensure any runway project is viable.

8.1  We have undertaken a high level assessment of 
the costs associated with the main runway 
options that we are currently considering. The 
costs covered by our analysis include:

• Terminal and pier infrastructure 

• Baggage systems

• Runway and airfield infrastructure

• Car parks and on-airport surface access

• Site acquisition, blight and site clearance

• Design and management costs

• Off airport surface access contributions

8.2  At this stage of our work, only broad estimates 
of cost can be given since the level of costs is 
materially impacted by the choice of runway 
option as well as by design and layout choices, 
for example areas of building areas, airport 
ancillary services and the quality of the 
delivered infrastructure in terms of the 
passenger experience.  There is also significant 
variability arising from phasing decisions in 
terms of capital expenditure.

8.3  Overall, however, and based on the actual 
delivered costs of benchmarked projects, we 
have estimated that the costs for a second 
runway and associated facilities at Gatwick are 
likely to range between £5 billion and £9 billion 
(in 2013 prices), depending on the option 
selected. As part of our cost analysis, we have 
benchmarked our costs against the 
development of Terminal 5 at Heathrow and 
the detailed cost breakdown made by BAA in 
its work on a second runway at Stansted. 
However, working closely with experts in major 
projects and with our airlines, our aim will be 
to deliver a development at lower costs than 
that indicated by this benchmarking.

8.4  The cost range includes the infrastructure 
needed to support the additional traffic 
generated by the second runway, for example 
taxiways, aprons, terminal capacity and piers.  
It allows for earthworks, the relocation of 
existing airport infrastructure where this is in 
the way of planned development, the diversion 
of existing water courses, and the provision of 
balancing ponds.  It also includes the costs of 
changes to surface access infrastructure and a 
reasonable share of costs towards off-site 
surface access improvements.   An appropriate 
allowance is also made for on-costs, e.g. 
design fees and staff overheads.

Agenda Item 9

Page 73



Response to Airport Commission July Outline Proposals38

Section 9: Operational Viability

9.6  Another important reason for the difference in 
resilience arises from the different ways in 
which the runways are used at the two 
airports. Gatwick’s single runway is used for 
arrivals and departures (mixed mode). 
Typically arriving flights are interspersed with 
departing flights which means that the in-flight 
separations between arriving aircraft exceed 
the minimum requirement.  At Heathrow, with 
one runway dedicated to departures and one 
to arrivals (segregated mode), the arrivals 
separations are usually close to the minimum 
allowable. This means that, when disruption 
occurs, the impact on Heathrow is much 
greater.

9.7  This greater degree of resilience would 
continue if Gatwick were to operate two 
mixed-mode runways – as the advantages of 
Gatwick over Heathrow as outlined above 
would still apply.

9.8  We also believe that two segregated-mode 
runways at Gatwick would still provide a more 
resilient operation than that at Heathrow for 
the following reasons:

•  During the winter season Gatwick would still 
have a lower level of runway utilisation

•  At Gatwick we see the opportunity for the 
planned, or tactical use of mixed mode 
operations to deal with specific peaks in 
demand or at times of disruption

•  We are exploring the degree of ‘headroom’ 
needed between declared and actual 
capacity to provide resilience in segregated 
mode. This can be built into our future 
schedules.

9.9  A key advantage of any development at 
Gatwick is that we envisage the environmental 
constraints that apply at Heathrow would not 
apply at Gatwick.  

9.10  The issue of resilience applies equally to the 
wider London airport system – it is not just an 
issue at the airport level.  We believe that our 
proposal for a ‘constellation’ of airports 
serving London offers a much more resilient 
approach than one which sees the creation of 
a mega hub airport.  A system of 
geographically dispersed airports will be much 
less affected by bad weather, for example, 
than one where a single location dominates 
the area.  Similarly disruption on the surface 
transport network, or disruption caused for 
other reasons, is unlikely to affect all London 
airports simultaneously.

Safety

9.1  We are confident that the design and 
operation of a second runway at Gatwick can 
comply fully with all UK and international 
safety and security guidance and legislation. 
To our knowledge, there are no aspects of our 
proposal that are particularly unusual, or that 
carry any particular risks, for its safe 
construction and operation.

9.2  The proposal is an expansion of the existing 
airport, which has operated with an excellent 
safety record for over fifty years.  Expansion at 
Gatwick therefore carries significantly less risk 
than development at a new site which might 
have untested conditions, for example the risk 
of bird strikes associated with the Thames 
Estuary proposals.

9.3  The new runway would be parallel to the 
existing runway and therefore the flight paths 
in the vicinity of the expanded airport would 
be similar to those occurring today. They pass 
over relatively open and unpopulated areas, 
compared for example with Heathrow to the 
west of London, with a correspondingly lower 
level of third party risk.

Resilience

9.4  The weather conditions at Gatwick are well 
understood and Gatwick has a very good 
availability record.  Delays caused by bad 
weather at Gatwick are relatively low.  For 
example there were less than 50,000 minutes 
of total weather related delays at Gatwick in 
2012 compared for example with over 
500,000 minutes of such delays incurred at 
Heathrow over the same period.

9.5  For the reasons explained below, we believe 
Gatwick has an inherently more resilient 
operation than Heathrow, an advantage that 
can be maintained in the future with an 
additional runway.  Gatwick is appreciably less 
busy in the winter than it is in the summer.  
This means that at the times when bad 
weather is most likely to occur, Gatwick has a 
lower level of runway utilisation.  While we 
expect a slight flattening of the annual pattern 
of movements with a second runway, owing to 
a change in the mix of traffic towards more 
long-haul and year-round services, we would 
still see fewer movements in the winter than 
the summer.  This will provide Gatwick with 
more resilience than Heathrow to weather-
related disruption. 

Agenda Item 9

Page 74



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals 39

Section 9: Operational Viability

Flood risk

9.11  Parts of Gatwick today are in flood risk zones. 
To mitigate this risk, and following the review 
by Sir Michael Pitt, we have been working in 
collaboration with the Environment Agency.  
We have financially supported the flood 
attenuation works comprised in the Upper 
Mole Flood Attenuation Scheme.  We are also 
now constructing our own flood attenuation 
scheme.  On completion of both these 
schemes the airport will be fully protected 
against a 1 in 100 year flood.  Parts of the 
expanded airport would still be in flood plain 
but our detailed proposals will include the 
appropriate mitigation to ensure that an 
appropriate degree of flood protection is 
provided both to the airport and also to the 
surrounding properties.

Airspace and Air Traffic Control

9.12  We have taken advice from NATS on the 
feasibility of accommodating a second runway 
at Gatwick.  It is clear that the current work on 
the London Airspace Management Programme 
(LAMP) does not take account of any 
additional runway capacity in the London area.  
NATS advises that any additional runway 
capacity in the London system will require 
airspace changes but, in the absence of 
detailed work on the proposals, NATS is not 
able to comment on the practicality of 
delivering the Gatwick options.  However, 
NATS has indicated that there is currently no 
reason to believe that, following appropriate 
design studies, there would be any significant 
impediment to a solution to accommodating 
the Gatwick runway proposals.

Agenda Item 9

Page 75



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals40

Section 10: Delivery

10.1  We have taken advice from several sources on 
our high-level plans for the construction of a 
second runway.  No specific challenges have 
been identified.  Like all airport expansion 
projects, whether at a new site or at an existing 
airport, this project would require the co-
ordination of a wide range of delivery 
disciplines from archaeology and ecology, bulk 
earth moving and surface water drainage, civil 
and structural engineering and specialist 
mechanical systems and IT infrastructure. 
However there is nothing in the scope of work 
that represents any particular risk or challenge 
– the project is clearly deliverable.

10.2  Indeed, from our experience, which includes 
the experience of advisors who have 
previously worked on the development of 
Heathrow Runway 3 and Stansted Generation 
2, we believe Gatwick is relatively free of 
complexity.  For example, there are no 
significant landfill or land contamination issues 
(which we know are present around Heathrow 
from past and unrecorded mineral workings).  
Similarly there is not the level and complexity 
of site clearance and construction that exists 
at Heathrow. Nor are there the air quality 
concerns that have prevailed at Heathrow, or 
Habitats Directive or construction 
infrastructure issues that exist with estuarial 
proposals, let alone the construction 
challenges such proposals present.

10.3  We believe that the construction of a second 
runway and associated development would 
likely take 5 to 6 years to complete and 
commission. This allows for site clearance as 
well as the construction and commissioning of 
new infrastructure. On this basis and assuming 
a National Policy Statement in 2015/16 and a 
Development Consent Order in 2018/19 a new 
runway and associated infrastructure at 
Gatwick could realistically be opened in 2025.

Agenda Item 9

Page 76



Response to Airports Commission July Outline Proposals 41

Section 11: Next steps

11.1  We believe that an expansion of Gatwick – by 
way of one new runway to the south of the 
existing airport – and as part of a constellation 
of competing airports is the best way to 
maintain the UK’s status as a global aviation 
hub and London’s status as the World’s best 
connected city.  We therefore request the 
Airports Commission to include the expansion 
of Gatwick in the next stage of the 
Commission’s process. 

11.2  Following the submission of these Outline 
Proposals, we intend to continue with the 
necessary work to enable a detailed 
submission to be made to the Commission in 
the Summer of 2014, with public consultation 
on options taking place (subject to 
Commission guidance) in early 2014.

Agenda Item 9

Page 77



bettersolution.gatwickairport.com

www.gatwickairport.com/newrunway

Agenda Item 9

Page 78



Airports Commission: long term response 
Kent County Council 

                                           

Airports Commission – Proposal for providing additional 
airport capacity in the longer term 

Response by Kent County Council endorsed by Medway 
Council

Summary 

Kent County Council (KCC) and Medway fully support growth in UK aviation in 
order to improve the UK’s connectivity and competitiveness thus supporting 
economic growth and job creation1. KCC and Medway advocate that the best 
solution to the UK’s aviation hub needs in the longer term is to utilise, improve 
and expand existing airports. Provision of additional capacity at some existing 
airports, together with improved surface access by rail will facilitate better 
strategic use of the London/South East multi-airport system.

A ‘dispersed hub’ model or ‘airport systems’ approach will deliver the UK’s 
connectivity requirements, provide much needed suitable capacity and could 
be delivered within the shortest possible timescale. Better utilisation of 
regional airports such as Kent’s International Airport at Manston, Lydd Airport 
and Southend Airport, for point to point flights, will also release extra capacity 
and complement the main London airports that provide ‘hub’ operations.

KCC and Medway are of the belief that there is no sound evidence for a new 
hub airport in the Thames Estuary or off the Kent coast. There are many 
economic, social and environmental reasons against such a development; 
one of which would be the forced closure of Heathrow and the devastating 
impact this would have on the west of London economy. This would be 
harmful to the UK’s global connectivity and be to the detriment of the national 
economy.

In KCC’s previous submission to the Airports Commission on how to make the 
best use of existing airport capacity in the short and medium term, we outlined 
the significant spare capacity at the London airports of Stansted and Luton, 
and the significant potential for growth at the South East’s regional airports of 
Southend, Manston and Lydd in Kent. There is also the potential for 
Birmingham airport to serve the London and South East market, especially 
with High Speed 2 (HS2) rail from 2026. We estimated that there is spare 
capacity for around 60 million passengers per annum (mppa) within the 
existing airport system in the short term; and the potential to increase this to 
its theoretical maximum of 112mppa in the medium term, using existing 
runways. Immediate action is also needed to correct the UK’s competitive 
disadvantage in terms of Air Passenger Duty (APD).

In the longer term, with the additional runways outlined in this submission, we 
estimate that 210mppa could be accommodated by the existing London 
airports; and this could be increased to 280mppa if Birmingham Airport serves 

1
 ‘Bold Steps for Aviation’, Kent County Council, May 2012 with revisions July 2012,

https://shareweb.kent.gov.uk/Documents/News/Bold%20Steps%20for%20Aviation%20May%202012.pdf

1

Agenda Item 9

Page 79



Airports Commission: long term response 
Kent County Council 

the London/South East market with HS2 connection. With better utilisation of 
regional airports in the South East and the applicable short and medium term 
measures to increase capacity at existing airports; system wide capacity is 
318.5 million passengers per annum. This additional capacity and the 
connectivity that it provides, would meet the UK’s aviation needs without a 
new hub airport and can be delivered in a much shorter timescale, as in the 
interests of the national economy the need to act is now. 

KCC and Medway welcome the Airports Commission’s call for proposals for 
providing additional airport capacity in the longer term and advocate the 
following strategic approach to providing the UK’s aviation connectivity needs: 

Immediate action and a long term commitment to keep UK airports 
competitive with European airports in terms of Air Passenger Duty (APD). 
This currently has a negative impact on the UK’s global connectivity and is 
therefore damaging UK business and tourism; especially to long haul and 
emerging economies as the UK loses out to its European competitors. 
A second runway at Gatwick to be delivered soon after the 2019 planning 
agreement ends. Gatwick is approaching its capacity limit for a single 
runway airport and additional runway and terminal facilities in the mid 
2020s will allow the airport to grow and compete as a ‘hub’ airport with 
Heathrow; therefore providing increased long haul connectivity for the UK.
A second runway at Stansted to be delivered when the need arises, most 
likely in the 2030s when all London airports (with their current capacity) are 
forecast to be full. 
Encouragement of competition between the London airports of Heathrow, 
Gatwick and Stansted, each with two runways, so that a ‘dispersed hub’ 
model with a total of six runways spread across the London multi-airport 
system provides resilience, improved choice, better value and 
convenience for passengers.  
Consideration of a second runway at Birmingham Airport if the need 
arises, as a way of relieving demand on the London airports. The delivery 
of HS2 by 2026 will bring Birmingham Airport within 38 minutes of London. 
Better utilisation of regional airport capacity in the South East at Southend, 
Manston and Lydd airports in Kent, for point to point flights, 
complementing the main London airports that provide hub operations. 
Improved rail connectivity to airports to create an integrated air-rail 
transport system for London and the South East that facilitates sustainable 
surface access to the growing airports; and provides the potential for better 
integration of the London/South East multi-airport system. 
UK airports able to compete with European airports for global aviation with 
internationally agreed carbon emission limits that apply equally to all 
countries, therefore not disadvantaging the UK.

This submission is at a high level looking at the merits of a strategic approach 
to airport capacity. It satisfies the Airports Commission’s sift criteria for long 
term options; although it is anticipated that individual airport operators in their 
own submissions will comprehensively assess all the factors in the Airports 
Commission’s Guidance Documents for any proposed capacity increases at 
their individual airports. 

2

Agenda Item 9

Page 80



Airports Commission: long term response 
Kent County Council 

                                           

To assist with our analysis for this submission, KCC commissioned research 
from the specialist aviation consultancy, Alan Stratford and Associates Ltd 
(ASA).  Our submission in part contains extracts from their reports2, although 
all recommendations given are those of KCC and not necessarily those of 
ASA.

Contents

Immediate action and a long term commitment to keep UK airports 
competitive with European airports in terms of Air Passenger Duty 
(APD) ...........................................................................................................5

Recommendation......................................................................................6
Second Runway at Gatwick.......................................................................6

Runway Layout Options............................................................................7
Local Environmental Impacts....................................................................8
Climate Change Impacts...........................................................................9
Economic Impacts ....................................................................................9
Surface Access Improvements .................................................................9
Feasibility and Deliverability....................................................................11
Recommendation....................................................................................12

Second Runway at Stansted ...................................................................12
Runway Layout Options..........................................................................12
Local Environmental Impacts..................................................................13
Climate Change Impacts.........................................................................13
Economic Impacts ..................................................................................13
Surface Access Improvements ...............................................................14
Feasibility and Deliverability....................................................................15
Recommendation....................................................................................15

Competing London Dual Runway Hub Airports ....................................15
Recommendation....................................................................................20

Second Runway at Birmingham Airport.................................................20
Runway Layout Options..........................................................................21
Local Environmental Impacts..................................................................21
Climate Change Impacts.........................................................................21
Economic Impacts ..................................................................................22
Surface Access Improvements ...............................................................22
Feasibility and Deliverability....................................................................23
Recommendation....................................................................................23

Utilisation of Regional Airport Capacity.................................................23
London Southend Airport ....................................................................24
Local Environmental Impacts..................................................................24
Economic Impacts ..................................................................................24
Surface Access Improvements ...............................................................24
Manston (Kent’s International) Airport ...............................................25
Local Environmental Impacts..................................................................26

2
 ‘Examination of possible short and medium term options to improve capacity at UK airports’, 

Alan Stratford and Associates Ltd, May 2013; and ‘Examination of possible long term options 
to improve capacity at UK airports’, Alan Stratford and Associates Ltd, June 2013 

3

Agenda Item 9

Page 81



Airports Commission: long term response 
Kent County Council 

Economic Impacts ..................................................................................26
Surface Access Improvements ...............................................................26
Lydd (London Ashford) Airport ...........................................................28
Local Environmental Impacts..................................................................28
Economic Impacts ..................................................................................28
Surface Access Improvements ...............................................................28
Recommendation....................................................................................29

Improved Rail Connectivity to Airports to create an Integrated Air-Rail 
Transport System .....................................................................................29

Recommendation....................................................................................31
Climate Change Impacts of Additional Airport Capacity ......................31

Recommendation....................................................................................32
Conclusion – Satisfying the Long Term Options Sift Criteria ..............33

Strategic Fit.............................................................................................33
Economy.................................................................................................34
Surface Access .......................................................................................35
Environment............................................................................................35
People ....................................................................................................35
Cost ........................................................................................................36
Operational Viability ................................................................................36
Delivery...................................................................................................37

4

Agenda Item 9

Page 82



Airports Commission: long term response 
Kent County Council 

Immediate action and a Long term commitment to keep UK airports 
competitive with European airports in terms of Air Passenger Duty 
(APD)

Table 1 shows the difference between APD for flights from the UK from 1 April 
2013 as compared to other airports in Germany and the Netherlands. 

Table 1 Comparison of APD – UK, Germany and the Netherlands 

To Band A 
destinations - up 
to 2,000 miles, 
e.g. Europe 

To Band B 
destinations -  
2,001 to 4,000 
miles, e.g. 
northern Africa, 
Middle East, 
North America 

To Band C 
destinations -  
4,001 to 6,000 
miles, e.g. 
southern Africa, 
Caribbean, 
South America, 
India, Far East – 
India, China  

To Band D 
destinations - 
over 6,000 miles, 
e.g. Australia, 
New Zealand 

From

Reduced
rate
(lowest
class) 

Standard
rate (any 
other
class) 

Reduced
rate
(lowest
class) 

Standard
rate (any 
other
class) 

Reduced
rate
(lowest
class) 

Standard
rate (any 
other
class) 

Reduced
rate
(lowest
class) 

Standard
rate (any 
other
class) 

UK* £13 £26 £67 £134 £83 £166 £94 £188

To Europe, 
Russia, parts of 
northern Africa  

To northern and 
central Africa, 
Middle East 

To the rest of the world 

Germany** 

€7.50 (£6.41) €23.43 (£20.03) €43.18 (£36.91) 

Netherlands*** Abolished APD 

*source: Notice 550 Air Passenger Duty, March 2013, HM Revenue and Customs 
**source: http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/German_air_passenger_taxes (accessed 22/05/13) and 
converted to £sterling at XE Currency Converter (www.xe.com) on 23/05/13  
***source: http://www.atab.org.uk/our-campaigns/air-passenger-duty/ (accessed 22/05/13) 

Table 1 shows that APD in Germany is considerably lower than in the UK. The 
Netherlands after a period of APD increases decided to abolish the tax. The 
result is that with significantly lower taxation; flights to and from Amsterdam 
and Frankfurt are more attractive to business and leisure passengers than 
Heathrow. It is especially the case to and from long haul destinations where 
the difference in APD is most pronounced.  Many of the world’s emerging 
economies are long haul and UK needs to improve its connectivity to these 
destinations. The net result is that UK business and tourism are negatively 
impacted, with inbound passengers lost to other European countries and 
outbound passengers either paying higher air fares or being deterred from 
travel.

A report by Parsons Brinckerhoff (2012) into ‘Greater South East Airport 
Capacity’ for the South East Local Enterprise Partnership (SELEP) states that 
according to World Travel Tourism Council, 91,000 jobs are being lost in the 
UK each year due to high APD and argue that by removing the tax it would 
result in £4.2 billion added to the economy within twelve months. Parsons 
Brinckerhoff agree that by reducing or removing the tax it would put the UK 

5

Agenda Item 9

Page 83



Airports Commission: long term response 
Kent County Council 

back on an even footing with our European competitors and lead to a rise in 
seat availability3.

Correcting the UK’s competitive disadvantage compared to its European 
competitor airports in regards to APD needs to done immediately as urged in 
Kent County Council’s submission to the Airports Commission on short to 
medium term measures. There also needs to be a long term commitment to 
keep APD in the UK competitive with Europe so that we do not continue to 
lose business to our European rivals. This issue, which significantly impacts 
on the cost of air travel, needs to be addressed along with the UK’s airport 
capacity disadvantage compared European hub airports.

Recommendation

Kent County Council recommends that the Government acts 
immediately and makes a long term commitment to keep UK airports 
competitive with European airports in terms of Air Passenger Duty 
(APD). APD currently has a negative impact on the UK’s global 
connectivity and is therefore damaging UK business and tourism; 
especially to long haul and emerging economies as the UK loses out to 
its European competitors.

Second Runway at Gatwick 

In 2012, Gatwick Airport handled some 34.2 million passengers with a total of 
some 240,000 air transport movements (ATMs). It is the second largest airport 
in the UK with almost twice the traffic levels of the third and fourth airports, 
Manchester and Stansted.

Whilst there is some slot availability in off-peak times, the airport is at capacity 
for much of the day. During such periods, the only option for increased 
passenger throughput is through the use of larger aircraft, although this may 
not be economically viable for airlines. It is the busiest single runway airport in 
the world and the airport’s estimate of its absolute capacity, which would be 
reached in the mid-2020s, is around 45 million passengers per annum. Until 
2011, Gatwick was part of BAA plc, however, following an investigation by the 
Competition Commission, the airport was sold to Global Infrastructure 
Partners (GIP), a US-based private equity company specialising in the 
infrastructure sector. 

In 1979, the then British Airports Authority (which subsequently became BAA 
plc) signed an agreement with West Sussex County Council (WSCC) under 
which the airport operator undertook not to construct a second runway at 
Gatwick before 2019. As such, it was analysed but not taken further in the 
South East Regional Air Services (SERAS) second edition study in 20034,

                                           
3
 ‘Airport Study for the South East Local Enterprise Partnership: Research Study – Greater 

South East Airport Capacity’, Parsons Brinckerhoff, May 2012 
4
 ‘The Future Development of Air Transport in the United Kingdom: South East. 2

nd
 Edition’, 

Department for Transport, February 2003 

6

Agenda Item 9

Page 84



Airports Commission: long term response 
Kent County Council 

which led to the  White Paper, ‘The Future of Air Transport in the UK’ (2003)5

which recommended new runways at both Heathrow and Stansted. 

Despite this, Gatwick Airport’s Interim Master Plan (2006)6 dealt in some 
detail with a scenario in 2030 in which Gatwick would be enlarged with a 
second runway and full range of supporting airport facilities, whilst recognising 
the 2019 legal constraint. Two possible options were considered; a narrow 
spaced and a wide spaced runway to the south of the existing runway; with 
the wide spaced runway the more preferable option. As such, BAA plc took 
measures to safeguard the relevant land against possible development. 

Under its current ownership by GIP, in their 2012 Master Plan7, Gatwick 
Airport stated that they had no current plans for a second runway and re-
iterated that they were fully committed to the 1979 legal agreement with 
WSCC precluding the construction of a new runway before 2019. 
Nevertheless, while the focus of the 2012 Master Plan was firmly on improving 
the existing single runway airport, they believed that there was a possibility 
that a second runway may be needed sometime in the future. Gatwick Airport 
would therefore continue to safeguard land for future expansion because they 
believe it to be sensible business practice. 

Since the publication of the 2012 Master Plan, Gatwick has formally declared 
its intent that it plans to provide detailed evidence to the Airports Commission 
on its case for a second runway. Gatwick’s CEO, Stuart Wingate, has also 
presented its case to the House of Commons Transport Select Committee8 as 
part of its inquiry in the options for new airport capacity in the UK. It should 
however be noted that there is currently little information on the airport’s latest 
plans in the public domain so further assessment will be needed by the 
Airports Commission. 

Runway Layout Options

The current preferred option is a wide spaced runway to the south of the 
existing runway with a least 1,035 metres between the two runways. Whilst 
both a narrow spaced second runway would be preferable to a wide spaced 
runway on environmental grounds, it would not provide the full capacity 
benefits given by independent mixed mode operations, when both runways 
can handle a combination of arriving and departing aircraft. This separation is, 
however, relatively narrow when compared to other airports, for example, the 
current arrangement at Heathrow (1,460m separation) and that originally 
proposed by BAA for a second runway at Stansted Airport (2,200m 
separation). The two runway airport wide-spaced layout as shown in the 
consultation document9 for the 2003 White Paper is shown in Figure 1. 

                                           
5
 ‘The Future of Air Transport’, Department for Transport, December 2003 

6
 ‘Gatwick Airport Interim Master Plan’, BAA, October 2006 

7
 ‘Gatwick Master Plan’, Gatwick Airport Ltd, July 2012 

8
 ‘House of Commons Transport Select Committee – Oral Evidence’, 3 December 2012 

9
 ‘The Future Development of Air Transport in the United Kingdom: South East. Second 

Edition’, DfT, February 2003 

7

Agenda Item 9

Page 85



Airports Commission: long term response 
Kent County Council 

Figure 1 Gatwick Airport – potential second runway layout  

Source: The Future Development of Air Transport in the United Kingdom: South East. 
Second Edition, DfT, February 2003. 

The airport currently proposes that a third passenger terminal is built between 
the two runways. The area for landside airport facilities to the east of the 
railway would need to be substantially extended to accommodate a transport 
interchange, including areas for coach parking, car rental, car parks and front-
line ancillary facilities such as offices and hotels.  

Local Environmental Impacts

It is believed that construction of the second runway would require the 
demolition of some 17 listed buildings, including the Church of St Michael’s 
and All Angels in Lowfield Heath and Gatwick’s original ‘Beehive’ terminal. 
Some of these buildings might be dismantled and rebuilt elsewhere in the 
vicinity. In any event, this impact is arguably less than that of a third runway at 
Heathrow, where a larger residential area (the village of Sipson) would need 
to be demolished. It would also require the re-alignment of the A23 and the 
southern runway would be some 400 metres from the residential boundary of 
the town of Crawley at Manor Royal, whilst the airport boundary would be just 
100 metres from this residential boundary. Inevitably, this proximity has 
caused some concern to local residents. 

Whilst Gatwick is still undertaking its own detailed assessments, studies by 
Boeing10 and by FTI Consulting11 suggest that the noise impact of a second 

                                           
10

 ‘Point to Point: Financial Trends in Commercial Aviation’, Boeing, December 2005 
11

 ‘The Importance of Aviation Infrastructure to Sustainable Economic Growth’, FTI 
Consulting, October 2011 

8

Agenda Item 9

Page 86



Airports Commission: long term response 
Kent County Council 

runway would be less than that for a third runway at Heathrow. Boeing has 
forecasted that just 13,200 people would be within the 57 dBA noise contour 
in comparison to some 304,000 people at Heathrow. If stricter measures are 
used, eg 54 dBA, the numbers of people affected at Gatwick rises to 29,600 in 
comparison to 710,600 people at Heathrow. The size of the area concerned is 
138.6 sq km at Gatwick rather than 254 sq km at Heathrow. These figures 
however reflect the fact that Heathrow would have three rather than two 
runways as at Gatwick. 

The Aviation Policy Framework12 sates that the Government’s overall policy 
on aviation noise is to limit and, where possible, reduce the number of people 
in the UK significantly affected by aircraft noise. However, inevitably a new 
runway will mean that more people are affected by noise or the same people 
who are affected now will be subjected to more noise or more frequent noise. 
It is therefore imperative that measures are taken to minimise and mitigate 
this impact. Where this is not possible, compensation should be given to those 
affected. This must be applicable to noise impacts generated by both arriving 
and departing aircraft.

Studies have not yet been undertaken on other environmental impacts, 
although Gatwick maintains that, unlike the option of a third runway at 
Heathrow, a second runway would not breach NOx emissions limits.

Climate Change Impacts

As far as CO2 emissions are concerned, the impact is related to the additional 
traffic generated by any new runway and is not therefore specific to particular 
options. This is described further in a later section looking at climate change 
impacts for all airport runway options. 

Economic Impacts

A second runway at Gatwick would provide jobs and economic growth to west 
Kent, Sussex, Surrey and South London, particularly through improved 
surface access links to London and other parts of the UK. Gatwick Airport13

estimate that with two wide spaced runways at full capacity in 2050, the 
potential employment generation might be expected to increase by some 
18,800 to 61,000 (low productivity case) and add up to £1.66 billion (high 
productivity case) in GVA in the region. 

Surface Access Improvements

Road access into Gatwick is generally good via the M23/A23 and to the wider 
South East region via the M25. Hard shoulder running currently being 
implemented on the eastern section of the M25 towards the Dartford Crossing 
(junctions 5 to 7) should complement the existing dual four lane western 

                                           
12

 ‘Aviation Policy Framework’ Secretary of State for Transport, March 2013 
13

 ‘Airports Commission update’, Gatwick Airport Ltd presentation, June 2013 

9

Agenda Item 9

Page 87



Airports Commission: long term response 
Kent County Council 

                                           

section, although it is acknowledged that additional airport traffic would put 
increased pressure on the already congested M25.

The A23 to the south of the airport would need to be diverted and it is likely 
that Junction 9 of the M23 and the M23 Spur or the Airport Way link to the 
A23 would need to be improved. The capacity of the M23 between Junction 
10 (Crawley) and Junction 9 (Gatwick Airport) is likely to need increasing due 
to weaving pressures from long distance traffic conflicting with airport traffic 
northbound in the morning peak; in additional to increased capacity needed 
on the long section between Junction 9 and 8 (M25), the cost of which would 
be significant, although hard shoulder running could be a solution14.  Road 
connections into Central London via the A23 would also need to be upgraded.   

Rail capacity between Gatwick and Central London, is also limited by the four 
track section between Purley and Windmill Bridge Junction just north of East 
Croydon. Over this four mile section, four other routes join the London to 
Brighton Line (LBL). To the north of Windmill Bridge Junction there are four 
tracks each on the routes to Victoria and London Bridge. If two extra fast 
tracks could be provided over this section it should provide significant extra 
capacity for fast services on LBL including those serving Gatwick. To achieve 
this it would be necessary to tunnel two additional tracks for part or all of this 
section. The above enhancement could also increase capacity on services 
from Gatwick to the South Coast as it would allow additional services to be 
provided. Also the current hourly South Croydon to Milton Keynes service 
could be extended to Gatwick if possible with an enhanced frequency to 
provide direct access to West Coast Main Line (WCML) corridor. 

It would be beneficial to increase the frequency of the service between 
Gatwick and Reading from one train per hour (tph). This could be done initially 
by extending the existing 1 tph stopping service from Reading to Redhill to go 
onto Gatwick. As this service calls at all stations, it would be beneficial to 
increase the frequency of the current fast Reading to Gatwick service to 2 tph 
or more. These services need to reverse at Redhill to access Gatwick. To 
facilitate this service increase it may be beneficial to grade separate some of 
the movements at Redhill. 

It would be possible to provide a service between Gatwick and mid Kent 
(Tonbridge and/or Maidstone or Ashford) with a reversal at Redhill. This 
should be considered if there is sufficient demand. This may require grade 
separation of the movements at Redhill and/or an additional platform. Network 
Rail has included the provision of an additional platform on the west side of 
Redhill Station in its initial plans for 2014-2019 (Control Period 5). If approved, 
this would facilitate both western and eastern access to Gatwick via Redhill. 
KCC’s ‘Rail Action Plan for Kent’ (2011)15 states that an hourly Ashford – 
Tonbridge – Redhill – Gatwick service would be beneficial. The business case 
for the service is being developed by KCC, with support from Gatwick Airport 
Ltd, to be a requirement of the new Thameslink or South Eastern Franchise. 

14
 ‘Airport Study for the South East Local Enterprise Partnership: Research Study – Greater 

South East Airport Capacity’, Parsons Brinckerhoff, May 2012 
15

 ‘Rail Action Plan for Kent’, Kent County Council, 2011 

10

Agenda Item 9

Page 88



Airports Commission: long term response 
Kent County Council 

The further enhancement of services at Gatwick Airport may require additional 
platform capacity over and above the currently planned seven. This could be 
achieved either by providing more platforms at Gatwick, or by providing train 
turning facilities further south, e.g. at Three Bridges. 

There is also a long-term issue of station capacity as the Brighton side of 
Victoria which serves Gatwick is likely to be at capacity around 2020. One 
method of partially alleviating this is through the CrossRail 2 Option B regional 
scheme.

As identified by Transport for London (TfL), CrossRail 2 Option B regional 
scheme would link the West Anglia Main Line (WAML) at Tottenham Hale, 
with the South Western Main Line (SWML) at Wimbledon. In the central area 
there would be stations at Angel, Euston/St Pancras, Tottenham Court Road, 
Victoria and Kings Road Chelsea. The north-eastern section of this route is 
ideal for providing enhanced capacity to Stansted. However, the south-
western section would require some modification to provide additional 
capacity to serve Gatwick. This modification would be a short link to access 
the London to Brighton Line (LBL) fast tracks south of Clapham Junction. This 
would relieve the capacity problems at Victoria and on LBL through Clapham 
Junction and allow services to run between Gatwick and Stansted. This would 
make efficient use of rolling stock tailored for airport access operations and 
would improve the connectivity between the two airports. Also, through the 
interchange with CrossRail 1 at Tottenham Court Road, it would provide 
access to Heathrow from Gatwick and Stansted.

TfL estimate the cost of CrossRail 2 Option B to be between £13 million and 
£16 million. If TfL decides to proceed with this scheme and funding is 
available, it is projected that it could open around 2033. 

Feasibility and Deliverability

There is little doubt that a second runway is technically feasible although it 
would be subject to planning permission. Its cost is estimated at between £4 
billion and £5 billion, which is likely to be considerably less than a third runway 
at Heathrow (estimated at some £10 billion in the 2002 SERAS study). A 
second runway is an affordable solution and would be provided entirely by 
private finance, should the airport’s owners conclude that it is a worthwhile 
investment and national policy support is given for an expanded Gatwick. 
Inevitably there would be some opposition from local residents (e.g. the 
Gatwick Area Conservation Campaign) and other national groups.

In terms of passenger throughput, Gatwick Airport Ltd believes that the new 
runway would need to be built in the mid 2020s and the earliest it could be 
built is 2025. It would increase its overall capacity to some 70 million 
passengers or 500,000 ATMs per annum. It is geographically well placed in 
relation to London and the main South East regional conurbations and could 
develop as a second London hub airport to compete with Heathrow. 

11

Agenda Item 9

Page 89



Airports Commission: long term response 
Kent County Council 

Recommendation

Kent County Council recommends that a second runway at Gatwick is 
delivered soon after the 2019 planning agreement ends. Gatwick is 
approaching its capacity limit for a single runway airport and additional 
runway and terminal facilities in the 2020s will allow the airport to grow 
and compete as a hub airport with Heathrow; therefore provides 
increased long haul connectivity for the UK. Investment in surface 
access infrastructure will also be required in order to facilitate 
passenger growth.  

Second Runway at Stansted 

In 2012, Stansted handled 17.5 million passengers with some 131,000 ATMs. 
Given the theoretically capacity of a single runway airport (approx. 40-45 
million passengers per annum), this suggests that is operating at around 44% 
of its total capacity.

Despite rapid growth between the late 1990s and in the early part of the 
2000s due the low cost carriers, Ryanair and easyJet, traffic reached a peak 
of 23.8 million passengers per annum in 2007, but has declined annually 
since this date. This is due both to the current economic recession and the 
fact that these two low cost carriers now spread their operations more widely 
across all London airports.

A new runway at Stansted was proposed by the Government in its 2003 White 
Paper and remained BAA’s policy as the Generation 2 (G2) proposals until 
these were formally abandoned on 24th May 2010. 

The airport is now owned and operated by Manchester Airports Group (MAG), 
which also owns and operates three other UK airports. MAG agreed to buy 
the airport from Heathrow Airport Holdings, formerly BAA, on 18 January 
2013, and the sale was completed for £1.5 billion on 28 February 2013. BAA 
had been required to sell the airport following a ruling originally made by the 
Competition Commission in March 2009.

MAG has publically stated that a second runway at Stansted is ‘not a priority’. 
The Mayor of London however, is currently assessing an option of up to three 
additional runways at Stansted as an alternative to a Thames Estuary Airport 
in its own submission to the Airports Commission. The architectural firm, 
‘Make’, has also funded its own study for a four runway airport and associated 
surface access infrastructure. 

Runway Layout Options

Stansted was designed by BAA plc to accommodate up to four runways. The
layout shown in the 2003 White Paper16 proposed a staggered wide spaced
parallel runway to the East of the existing runway (see Figure 2). As both 
runways would operate independently on a mixed mode basis, they would 

                                           
16

 ‘The Future of Air Transport’, Department for Transport, December 2003 

12

Agenda Item 9

Page 90



Airports Commission: long term response 
Kent County Council 

theoretically provide a total capacity of some 80-90 million passengers per 
annum.

Figure 2 Stansted – potential second runway layout 

Local Environmental Impacts

From a noise perspective, Stansted has an advantage over the other 
London/South East airports (Heathrow, Gatwick, Luton and London City) in 
that aircraft would not fly over the congested London area. Apart from the 
town of Bishops Stortford to the southwest of the airport, the surrounding area 
has a lower population density than around the other London/South East 
airports. There are, however, concerns over blight, ancient woodlands and 
other areas of natural beauty. 

Climate Change Impacts

As far as CO2 emissions are concerned, the impact is related to the additional 
traffic generated by any new runway and is not therefore specific to particular 
options. This is described further in a later section looking at climate change 
impacts for all airport runway options. 

Economic Impacts

A second runway at Stansted would potentially provide impetus to the 
economic development of the Lea Valley and the Cambridge corridors, 
particularly through improved surface access links to London and other parts 
of the UK. 

13

Agenda Item 9

Page 91



Airports Commission: long term response 
Kent County Council 

Surface Access Improvements

Stansted is connected to northeast London and Cambridge by the M11
motorway and to Braintree, Colchester and Harwich by the A120, which is 
dual carriageway until Braintree. The 2003 Air Transport White Paper17

assumed that a two runway Stansted would require the capacity of the M11 
south of the airport to be increased from three to four lanes with a new access 
to the airport from the motorway and new local access roads; therefore the G2 
proposal promoted a new Junction 8b on the M11 and a new junction on the 
A120 to provide access to the proposed new terminal18.

In terms of rail access, Stansted Airport railway station is below the terminal 
building, with rail services to Cambridge, Leicester and the Midlands every 60 
minutes operated by CrossCountry. The Stansted Express train runs to and 
from Liverpool Street station in London on the West Anglia Main Line (WAML) 
every 15 minutes and the journey time is 45 minutes to one hour. Stansted 
Airport19 has estimated that if the rail journey time to London was reduced 
from 45 to 30 minutes (or there was an equivalent increase in service 
frequency) the airport could attract an additional 1.5 million passengers per 
annum.

The upgrade of the WAML between Broxbourne Junction and Coppermill 
Junction would provide for 8 tph to Stansted Airport from Liverpool Street and 
Stratford or from the proposed CrossRail 2, whose northern portal would 
probably be in the Coppermill Junction area. 

To accommodate more than 8 tph on this route it may be necessary either to 
flight (group fast trains) services to avoid conflicts with services serving 
intermediate stations between Stansted and Broxbourne and/or increase 
capacity by widening to four tracks over all or part of this section (only the 
short section through Harlow Town Station is currently four track). Also to 
accommodate increases in service levels, it would probably be necessary to 
increase the number of platforms at Stansted Airport Station.

Further rail access improvement would be achieved through CrossRail 2 
Option B regional scheme, which as previously described in the ‘Second 
Runway at Gatwick – Surface Access Improvements’ section, would provide 
improved access to both Gatwick and Stansted. CrossRail 2 Option B regional 
scheme, would link the West Anglia Main Line (WAML) at Tottenham Hale, 
with the South Western Main Line (SWML) at Wimbledon. In the central area 
there would be stations at Angel, Euston/St Pancras, Tottenham Court Road, 
Victoria and Kings Road Chelsea. The north-eastern section of this route is 
ideal for providing enhanced capacity to Stansted. With some modifications, 
train services would also be able to run between Gatwick and Stansted. This 
would make efficient use of rolling stock tailored for airport access operations 

                                           
17

 ‘The Future of Air Transport’, Department for Transport, December 2003 
18

 ‘Airport Study for the South East Local Enterprise Partnership: Research Study – Greater 
South East Airport Capacity’, Parsons Brinckerhoff, May 2012 
19

 ‘Airport Capacity in London’, London Assembly, May 2013 

14

Agenda Item 9

Page 92



Airports Commission: long term response 
Kent County Council 

and would improve the connectivity between the two airports. Also, through 
the interchange with CrossRail 1 at Tottenham Court Road, it would provide 
access to Heathrow from Gatwick and Stansted.

These enhancements would provide major benefits for domestic rail traffic in 
the relevant corridors as well as for airport access. In the meantime, the 
completion of CrossRail 1, projected for 2019, will greatly improve access to 
Liverpool Street particularly from the Thames Valley and Heathrow; and 
therefore will improve the rail accessibility of Stansted. 

Feasibility and Deliverability

A second runway at Stansted would be technically feasible although Alan 
Stratford and Associates Ltd believe that it would be more difficult to attract 
airlines to the expanded airport than to Heathrow or Gatwick. Historically 
Stansted has not been able to develop long haul services and it is not 
perceived as a major London airport by many non-UK originating passengers.  

In terms of cost, G2 proposals for a new second runway and passenger 
terminal were estimated to cost in the order of £1.6 – 1.8 billion in 200720

(£2.0 - 2.2 billion at 2013 price levels), although this excluded major surface 
access improvements. It is currently unclear whether Stansted’s new owners, 
MAG, would be willing to make the significant investment to double the 
airport’s runway capacity, which already has significant room for growth on its 
existing single runway. 

DfT forecasts indicate, a second runway would probably only be required 
between 2030 – 2040, dependent on provision of capacity at other airports 
and other possible measures.

Recommendation

Kent County Council recommends that a second runway at Stansted is 
delivered when the need arises, most likely in the 2030s when all 
London airports (with their current capacity) are forecast to be full.  

Competing London Dual Runway Hub Airports 

It has been suggested by Gatwick Airport Ltd that the main London airports of 
Heathrow, Gatwick and Stansted should be each be allowed to develop as 
two runway airports in order to maximise competition between them. In this 
way, the airports could develop on a ‘level playing field’. Evidence was 
provided to the House of Commons Transport Select Committee21 to suggest 
that Gatwick had attracted some long-haul services and that measures were 
being considered to integrate low-cost and other short-haul routes as feeders.

                                           
20

 ‘Review of the master plan options and costs of the Generation 2 proposals at London 
Stansted Airport’, Alan Stratford and Associates Ltd, 2008 
(www.alanstratford.co.uk/site/news.asp)
21

 ‘House of Commons Transport Select Committee – Oral Evidence’, 3 December 2012 

15

Agenda Item 9

Page 93



Airports Commission: long term response 
Kent County Council 

                                           

It should however be noted that Gatwick’s range of long-haul services is 
currently limited and primarily comprises services by Virgin Atlantic 
predominately to the Caribbean, by Garuda to Jakarta in Indonesia and Air 
China to Beijing. In Alan Stratford and Associates Ltd’s view there is scope to 
expand this network, although they do not believe that a global alliance would 
be attracted to the airport, e.g. for transatlantic flights.

Alan Stratford and Associates Ltd state that it is debatable as to whether 
London could, or should, develop more than one hub airport. As previously 
indicated, there would be some reluctance for airlines and airline alliances to 
move from Heathrow, particularly as the main alliances are now, or will be, 
established on a terminal basis, e.g. BA/OneWorld in Terminal 5 (T5), Star 
Alliance in Terminal 2 (T2) and Skyteam in Terminal 4 (T4).

However, it is Kent County Council’s view that by permitting a new runway at 
Gatwick and Stansted, coupled with improving the rail accessibility of those 
airports to open up the catchment areas to a wider market; it will present an 
opportunity for competition between airports that had not previously been 
possible.

British Airways (BA) holds the largest number of slots at Heathrow with 50.6% 
of the summer 2013 schedule22. This is the first summer season for which BA 
has held more than half of the slots and its increase from 44.1% in summer 
2012 is due to the acquisition of bmi. This is matched by a significant growth 
in Virgin Atlantic’s share, mainly due to the slot divestment for domestic 
services following BA’s takeover of bmi. In summer 2001, BA held 36% of the 
slots and, by summer 2012, this had grown to 44.1%. BA’s weekly slot holding 
in the summer season grew by 16% over the 11 year period; while capacity 
constrained Heathrow saw almost no growth in slots (less than 3%). Therefore 
BA and the Oneworld alliance dominate Heathrow.

Whilst the other alliances, Star and Skyteam, are investing significantly in 
Heathrow to operate out of their own terminals, the new T2 and refurbished 
T4 respectively, if their ability to grow is limited by a lack of runway capacity, 
with BA/Oneworld dominating the slots on the existing two runways; there is 
the possibility that in the future one or both of these other alliances may seek 
to relocate their hub operations to Gatwick (with a second runway)  or even 
Stansted (with a second runway); where there would be available slot 
capacity. Given that most interlining passengers are intra-alliance transfers, 
airline alliances could base themselves at different airports in order to 
compete more effectively. This is very different to previously unsuccessful 
attempts to operate Gatwick as a hub airport with a single airline, British 
Airways, splitting its hub operations between Heathrow and Gatwick. A new 
competitive hub airline market would be created in the UK which could 
challenge the dominance of British Airways and Heathrow. Benefits to 
passengers arise through providing increased choice of airport which may 

22
 CAPA Aviation Analysis, Heathrow Airport’s Slot Machine, May 2013 

16

Agenda Item 9

Page 94



Airports Commission: long term response 
Kent County Council 

                                           

incentivise airlines and airports to drive down prices and improve customer 
experience.

Alan Stratford and Associates Ltd recognise that traffic demand at Gatwick 
within the next 10 years is likely to justify a second runway, for a combination 
of both point-to-point and hub traffic. This would provide some competition for 
Heathrow, particularly for non-aligned carriers. Indeed, Gatwick Airport Ltd’s 
own vision for competition with Heathrow is not necessarily through attracting 
an airline alliance with a traditional hub and spoke model, but rather through 
attracting long haul carriers based on the strength of the London/South East 
origin-destination (O-D) market, without such a great need to supplement 
demand with transfer passengers from feeder traffic. Where this need exists 
and where there is demand, Gatwick are looking at ways of facilitating 
informal self made connections, i.e. low cost short haul to long haul 
connections. The airport is piloting ‘Gatwick Connect’, based on the 
‘ViaMilano’ service at Milan Malpensa Airport, which allows passengers with 
self made transfers to check in and drop off their bags for their connecting 
flight in the arrivals baggage reclaim hall before proceeding landside and back 
through security; without the need to carry bags back through to departures 
and check in again. If there is demand, Gatwick have a long term vision to 
allow self-connecting passengers to remain airside23.

This type of competition between Heathrow and Gatwick does not necessarily 
need to detract Heathrow from being the UK’s principal hub airport; rather it 
allows Gatwick to compete in the London airport market by catering for a 
different market segment. In terms of long haul, it may be possible that 
Heathrow focuses on the transatlantic North American routes and Gatwick on 
the Far East market. However, Gatwick does need to be able to expand, i.e. a 
second runway, for significant market growth to occur as the airport is close to 
its capacity limit for a single runway airport.

Only around a third of passengers at Heathrow are connecting passengers 
(33.6% in 201124), compared to other hub airports with much higher levels of 
transfer traffic, e.g. Amsterdam Schiphol with 41% in 201225 and Frankfurt 
with approximately 54%26 of passengers transferring in 2011. Therefore it 
could be argued that even Heathrow does not act as a ‘true’ hub, especially 
given that it only has two runways and therefore does not have the runway 
capacity to allow waves of arriving and departing flights with minimised 
connection times that ‘true’ hub airports can provide, e.g. Amsterdam has six 
runways and Frankfurt has four runways. Rather the origin-destination market, 
with London as a ‘world city’ and the high population of the South East region; 
supports the network of short and long haul services.

23
 ‘Making the best use of capacity in the short and medium term’, Submission by Gatwick 

Airport Ltd, Ref Airports Commission: London Gatwick 006, 16 May 2013 
24

 ‘CAA Passenger Survey Report 2011’, Civil Aviation Authority, 2011  
25

http://www.schiphol.nl/SchipholGroup/Company1/Statistics/TrafficReview.htm (accessed 
18/06/13) 
26

http://www.fraport.com/content/fraport/en/misc/binaer/press-center/facts-and-
figures/jcr:content.file/zadafa-2012_e_lowres.pdf (accessed 18/06/13) 

17

Agenda Item 9

Page 95



Airports Commission: long term response 
Kent County Council 

                                           

Cities such as Amsterdam and Frankfurt with hub airports have populations 
far less than London. Amsterdam has a population of only 821,00027, albeit 
serves a catchment area that encompasses one of the most densely 
populated countries in the world with the Netherlands population of over 16 
million28. Frankfurt has a population within its metropolitan area of 2.6 
million29, only Germany’s fifth largest city30, although it is a hub airport for the 
most highly populated country in Western Europe. Compared to London 
however, with a population of 8.17 million, London is the most populous 
European city31, and there is double that population again, 8.6 million32, in the 
Greater South East region which the London airports serve. Therefore it could 
be argued that Amsterdam and Frankfurt are only able to support such dense 
route networks because they are hub airports with hub airlines. This is similar 
to Atlanta in the USA as Delta’s hub; it is the busiest airport in the world with 
89mppa in 201033 serving a metropolitan area with a population of 5.5 
million34, but Atlanta is generally not regarded as a ‘world city’. Dubai is 
rapidly becoming a major world hub for the state funded Emirates airline, but 
with an indigenous population of only around 2 million35, its growth is highly 
reliant on transfer passengers between Europe and Asia/Australasia 
connecting in Dubai.

It could be argued that London is a ‘world city’ that generates its own demand 
for flights and does not need a ‘true’ hub airport that is so dependent on 
transfer traffic to support its route network. This evidence would seem to 
support the vision of a dispersed model of multiple airports serving a major 
‘world city’. As well as providing competition and passenger choice, it also 
provides resilience with London less reliant on single airport, which is 
extremely disruptive when operations are restricted, for example in bad 
weather.

There are some examples of multiple airport systems in major ‘world cities’, 
although most of these involve non-competing airports. In the New York area, 
JFK is the largest airport with Delta and American Airlines, and whilst, there is 
some competition with Newark and its based airline United, for both 
international and domestic traffic, both airports primarily serve their own 
catchment area. New York’s third airport, LaGuardia provides short haul 
services only. In the case of Tokyo, a second airport, Narita was built some 30 
years ago to handle international traffic as the existing airport, Haneda had 
become full. Whilst Tokyo was once Asia’s leading hub, it is now the seventh 

27
http://www.amsterdam.info/ (accessed 18/06/13) 

28
http://www.amsterdam.info/netherlands/population/ (accessed 18/06/13) 

29
http://www.aviewoncities.com/frankfurt/frankfurtfacts.htm?tab=population (accessed 

18/06/13) 
30

http://goeurope.about.com/od/frankfurt/p/frankfurt_info.htm (accessed 18/06/13) 
31

http://www.londoncouncils.gov.uk/londonfacts/default.htm?category=2 (accessed 18/06/13) 
32

http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/rel/mro/news-release/census-2011-result-shows-increase-in-
population-of-the-south-east/censussoutheastnr0712.html (accessed 18/06/13) 
33

http://www.aci.aero/Data-Centre/Annual-Traffic-Data/Passengers/2010-final (accessed 
18/06/13) 
34

http://www.atlanta.net/visitors/population.html (accessed 18/06/13) 
35

http://www.dsc.gov.ae/EN/Pages/DubaiInFigures.aspx (accessed 18/06/13) 

18

Agenda Item 9

Page 96



Airports Commission: long term response 
Kent County Council 

                                           

in terms of total traffic, which is largely due to the splitting of its airport 
operations.  

However, there is academic research that supports multiple competing hubs 
that serve ‘world cities’ such as London and New York. De Neufville & Odoni 
(2003)36 state that multi-airport systems exist in all the metropolitan areas that 
generate the largest amount of traffic, such as London and New York, and as 
a general rule multi-airport systems perform well for cities that are the largest 
generators of originating traffic, as can be seen with London’s large origin-
destination (O-D) market. They state that airports compete with each other for 
traffic and services; and the dynamics of this competition lead to concentration 
of traffic at the primary airports and volatile traffic at the secondary facilities. 
These effects can been seen in London with Heathrow as the main hub and 
the more volatile traffic, i.e. charter and low cost, at Gatwick, Stansted and 
then other secondary airports such as Luton and now more recently at  
Southend. However, until recently this was due to competition between 
airlines in their own markets, rather than competition between airports as 
Heathrow, Gatwick and Stansted were all owned by BAA. Since BAA was 
forced by the Competition Commission to break up the monopoly and sell 
Gatwick and Stansted, more competition between the airports is now 
beginning to be seen; and as previously described, could significantly change 
the airport market in London and the South East. 

In addition, the latest technological advances in the aviation industry point to 
the fact that the shape of aviation operations could change in the future.  The 
traditional hub and spoke aviation model may become less dominant with 
more point to point long haul services being provided by other airports. Such a 
scenario could operate to ensure UK connectivity remains amongst the 
highest in the world but without reliance on only one hub airport to provide 
this. The next generation of aircraft, such as the Boeing 787 ‘Dreamliner’, a 
smaller plane (210-290 passengers) is capable of operating on long range 
routes. This means that non-hub airports, i.e. without significant numbers of 
transfer passengers, will be able to start to offer a full range of long haul 
destinations as the aircraft has sufficient range and requires just 210-290 
passengers to fill its seating capacity. An aircraft of this size could achieve an 
economically viable loading from the large origin-destination (O-D) market of 
London through an airport such as Gatwick, without the aircraft being 
supplemented by passengers from feeder flights in a hub and spoke model, 
as is the case at Heathrow. This could enable long haul international 
connectivity to be provided at London airports other than Heathrow, i.e. at 
Gatwick and Stansted, and potentially across the country at regional airports if 
there is sufficient demand for long haul services from their catchment areas. 

Heathrow’s existing capacity of 70 million passengers per annum in 
combination with a two runway Gatwick, assuming that it could also handle 
70mppa, gives a total capacity of 140mppa, equal to that of a new hub airport. 
In time, if Stansted also needs extra capacity, a two runway airport could 

36
 De Neufville, R. & Odoni, A. (2003) Airport Systems: Planning, design and management. 

McGraw-Hill, New York. 

19

Agenda Item 9

Page 97



Airports Commission: long term response 
Kent County Council 

potentially add another 70 million passengers per annum, giving a total of 
210mppa across three airports with a combined total of six runways.

Recommendation

Kent County Council recommends that in combination with Heathrow’s 
two existing runways, a second runway at Gatwick delivered within the 
next decade, and a second runway at Stansted delivered in the 2030s,  
will give London three main airports with a total of six runways and a 
combined capacity of around 210 million passengers per annum. This is 
sufficient capacity to serve the London/South East area without the need 
for an entirely new hub airport located in the Thames Estuary or 
elsewhere. The advantages of a dispersed hub model spread across the 
London multi-airport system is that it provides resilience if problems 
occur at one airport; competition between airports to improve choice, 
and provide better value and convenience for passengers; and reduced 
environmental impact with growth at existing airport sites rather than an 
entirely new airport developed on land previously unaffected by aviation 
development. 

Second Runway at Birmingham Airport 

Birmingham Airport is situated some 6.3 miles southeast of Birmingham city 
centre in the West Midlands. It is the UK’s seventh largest airport after 
Heathrow, Gatwick, Stansted, Manchester, Luton and Edinburgh airports. In 
2012, it handled some 8.9 million passengers with some 84,000 ATMs, 
although traffic peaked at some 9.6 million in 2008. The airport primarily 
serves a catchment area covering the Midlands and the northern Home 
Counties, with some 10 million people living within 1 hour’s drive time from the 
airport. It should be noted however, that in 2011, some 2.3 million passengers 
travelling to or from the Midlands area used one of the London/South East 
airports in preference to Birmingham or its nearby competitor, East Midlands 
Airport.

The airport has recently refurbished its passenger terminal by joining together 
the old T1 and T2 terminals into a single integrated unit. It is also currently in 
the process of extending its runway from 2,605m to 3,000m to increase the 
prospective range of destinations served. It was originally planned to build a 
tunnel for the A45 which crossed the extension (see Figure 3), although this 
road has now been diverted to the south of the extended runway. 

The option for a second runway at Birmingham was assessed in the 
Government’s 2003 White Paper, ‘The Future of Air Transport in the UK’37,
but was not taken forward. The Airport’s Master Plan38, which was published 
in 2007 covered the period up to 2030 and did not envisage that a second 
runway would be required within this timescale. Since this date, some 

                                           
37

 ‘The Future of Air Transport’, Department for Transport, December 2003 
38

 ‘Towards 2030: Preparing a sustainable future for air transport in the Midlands’, 
Birmingham International Airport, 2007 

20

Agenda Item 9

Page 98



Airports Commission: long term response 
Kent County Council 

Midland’s MPs have suggested that this option should be reconsidered. It is 
not known whether the Airport will actively promote this option to the Airports 
Commission.

Runway Layout Options

The proposed layout shown in the Government White Paper assumed that the 
second runway would be built to the south of the existing runway (see Figure 
3).

Figure 3 Birmingham – potential second runway layout 

Local Environmental Impacts

The impact on people and on the natural and built environment would be 
significant. At its proposed location, the new runway would result in the loss of 
around 600 hectares of Green Belt land and 150 properties. Around 100,000 
additional people would be forecasted to live within the 57 dBA noise contour 
as effectively there would be separate noise footprints for each runway. 

Climate Change Impacts

As far as CO2 emissions are concerned, the impact is related to the additional 
traffic generated by any new runway and is not therefore specific to particular 
options. This is described further in a later section looking at climate change 
impacts for all airport runway options. 

21

Agenda Item 9

Page 99



Airports Commission: long term response 
Kent County Council 

Economic Impacts

With a second independent runway, the airport could theoretically handle 
about 70 million passengers per annum. In terms of economic impact, the 
2003 White Paper consultation document39 suggested that a new runway 
would be likely to provide around 15,000 more jobs than a ‘maximum use’ 
option for the existing runway. 

Surface Access Improvements

Road access is via the A45 dual carriageway road. The airport is close to 
Junction 6 of the M42 motorway, which links to the M1 motorway via the M6 
and to the M40 for access to London and the South East. The 2003 Air 
Transport White Paper40, in the context of a new runway, stressed the need to 
improve public transport mode share and that road access, including capacity 
on M42 junctions 3 to 7 would need to be reviewed given both background 
and airport traffic growth. Congestion on the M42 has been addressed by 
Active Traffic Management / hard shoulder running and improvements to M42 
Junction 6 were conditioned as part of the airport’s planned runway extension; 
although the complex nature of this part of the M42 would make further 
additional capacity challenging41.

Rail access is through the elevated AirRail Link with Birmingham International 
railway station on the West Coast Main Line (WCML). London Midland and 
Virgin Trains currently operate from Birmingham New Street station to 
Birmingham International station approximately every 10 minutes (during the 
day time), with a journey time of 10 to 15 minutes. There are three services 
per hour to and from London Euston, the journey time being around 70 
minutes. Birmingham New Street Station is currently being redeveloped in 
order to improve passenger facilities and increase rail capacity. 

In the longer term, Birmingham Airport will be directly accessible via the HS2 
high speed rail line. Phase 1 of HS2 between London and Birmingham is 
planned to open in 2026. This will include the Birmingham Interchange Station 
which will be around one mile from Birmingham Airport, to which it would be 
linked by a people mover. This will be served by 3 trains per hour (tph) from 
Euston with a journey time of 38 minutes including an intermediate stop at Old 
Oak Common to connect with CrossRail and Heathrow Express. Birmingham 
Airport42 estimate that the first phase of HS2 could bring more than three 
million additional people who live within key population centres to be within 
one hour of the airport by rail; bringing a total of six million, or a doubling 
today’s total catchment, within an hour’s travel time by rail. A further 2 million, 
or a 163% increase, will be within an hour’s travel time by rail when Phase 2 
of HS2 opens in 2033. 

                                           
39

 ‘The Future Development of Air Transport in the United Kingdom: The Midlands’, DfT, 2002 
40

 ‘The Future of Air Transport’, Department for Transport, December 2003 
41

 ‘Airport Study for the South East Local Enterprise Partnership: Research Study – Greater 
South East Airport Capacity’, Parsons Brinckerhoff, May 2012 
42

 ‘Helping Birmingham Airport become more accessible by rail from across Britain’, 
Birmingham Airport, report by Steer Davies Gleave, June 2013 

22

Agenda Item 9

Page 100



Airports Commission: long term response 
Kent County Council 

A commitment has not yet been made on the detailed changes to the existing 
London to Birmingham services after HS2 is opened. It is likely that some of 
the existing intercity 3 tph would be retained to link intermediate stations, 
particularly Coventry. The economic appraisal of HS243 assumed that 2 tph 
would be retained, although with some additional stops while the slow 
services would be reduced to 2 tph. It is likely that any released train paths 
would be required for local services. 

With HS2 Phase 1 therefore, Birmingham Airport is likely to be served from 
Euston by 3 tph from HS2, and 4 tph slower services via the existing line with 
journey times between around 80 and 120 minutes. HS2 is likely to have 
premium fares. 

Phase 2 of HS2 will extend the line to Manchester and Leeds. This is 
programmed to be completed in 2033. This phase may also include a link to 
Heathrow Airport. Birmingham International would be served by 5 tph from 
Euston and 2 tph from Heathrow. 

Feasibility and Deliverability

There are no technical issues which would prevent the development of a 
second runway at Birmingham Airport, although it is unknown if the airport has 
the aspiration and ability to make the significant investment needed to double 
its runway capacity.

It is recognised that the airport will have potential for growth as the 
London/South East airports become increasingly capacity constrained over 
the next 15-20 years. HS2 will give the airport increased connectivity, 
although the use of premium fares on the high speed service could impact on 
whether it will be used by a high proportion of passengers based in the 
London/South East area. It may also struggle to attract passengers from the 
North West where Manchester already has a second runway and substantial 
scope for growth.

Recommendation

Kent County Council recommends that in the longer term consideration 
is given to a second runway at Birmingham Airport if the need arises, as 
a way of relieving demand on the London airports, which may become 
significant with the airport accessible from London within 38 minutes 
when HS2 opens in 2026. 

Utilisation of Regional Airport Capacity 

The UK has a substantial number of smaller regional airports which are 
underutilised. Whilst a number of these are currently unprofitable and will find 
it difficult to compete against larger airports as surface access links improve, 
there are some certain niche airports which can contribute towards the UK’s 

                                           
43

 ‘Updated Economic Case for HS2, Explanation of the Service Patterns’, January 2013 

23

Agenda Item 9

Page 101



Airports Commission: long term response 
Kent County Council 

capacity shortage in the longer term, particularly in the South East. The 
Aviation Policy Framework44 states its support for airports across the UK and 
acknowledges the growth and importance of airports outside of London.  

London Southend Airport

The Stobart Group has invested significantly in Southend Airport since its 
acquisition in 2008 and was successful in attracting a based low cost carrier in 
2012. It is an example of what can be achieved at a regional airport in the 
South East to cater for demand both locally and from the wider South East, 
despite sharing catchment areas with the major London airports; therefore is 
playing a valuable role to address the London/South East airport capacity 
shortage. Although limited by runway length (1,905m having recently been 
extended), Southend has developed a small network of European low cost 
services in just two years and is set to consolidate this market in the longer 
term, which takes the pressure off the other London/South East airports. 
London Southend Airport, which handled some 616,974 passengers in 2012, 
has the current capacity to accommodate up to 2 million passengers per 
annum, therefore currently has around 1.4mppa of spare capacity. In the 
longer term, this capacity could be increased allowing the airport to handle a 
significant share of the short haul point to point low cost market.

Local Environmental Impacts

The airport is situated on the edge of the large urban area of Southend and 
therefore will inevitably have issues with noise pollution as the air traffic 
increases. The airport has received over 1,000 claims for compensation over 
aircraft noise since flights at the airport increased significantly45.

Economic Impacts

Over £100 million has been invested by the Stobart Group in Southend Airport 
since 2008 and has created more than 500 new jobs on site46. A £10million 
extension to the new terminal is set to open by December 2013. This will 
enable 300 new local jobs which will arise from the increase in Southend 
based aircraft over time; resulting in a variety of additional operational and 
service roles47.

Surface Access Improvements

Road access is via the A127 dual carriageway that connects to the M25 at 
Junction 29. This section of the M25 in Essex has recently been widened to 
four lanes. However, through the urban area of Southend to the airport, the 

                                           
44

 ‘Aviation Policy Framework’ Secretary of State for Transport, March 2013 
45

http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-england-essex-22554104 (accessed 26/06/13) 
46

http://www.southendairport.com/news/latest-news/london-southend-airport-helps-solve-the-
south-east-air-capacity-shortage/ (accessed 26/06/13) 
47

http://www.southendairport.com/news/latest-news/london-southend-airport-enjoys-its-
busiest-year-ever/  (accessed 26/06/13) 

24

Agenda Item 9

Page 102



Airports Commission: long term response 
Kent County Council 

A127 is an urban 40mph route. Local road improvements are likely to be 
required if the airport surpasses its planned growth of 2mppa. 

Southend Airport is served by Southend Airport Station which was opened in 
2011 and is adjacent to the new terminal building which opened in 2012. It is 
served by trains between Southend Victoria and Liverpool Street, which join 
the Great Eastern Main Line (GEML) just east of Shenfield. Trains call at all 
stations to Shenfield and then only at Stratford. There are 3 tph in the off-peak 
and 6 tph in the peak. Journey times to Liverpool Street are 53 minutes in the 
off-peak and 60 minutes in the peak. 

When Crossrail opens it will take two of the four tracks on GEML between 
Shenfield and Stratford. The Rail Utilisation Strategy (RUS) notes that it is not 
practical to increase the number of trains between Shenfield and Liverpool 
Street beyond 24 tph, although it is planned to increase trains to 12 cars. In 
the longer term, the remodelling of Bow Junction should allow this to be 
increased to 28 tph. 

The Southend Airport service could be enhanced by running the peak 6 tph, 
subject to sufficient paths being available on the GEML. To improve journey 
times the 3 additional trains could skip some of the other stops.

The completion of Crossrail in 2019 to Stratford and Liverpool Street will 
provide additional accessibility from west London via connections to Southend 
Airport services from those two stations. Interchange with HS1 at Stratford 
International also provides accessibility to St Pancras and north of London 
services; and to Kent with services to Ebbsfleet, North Kent/Medway Towns, 
Ashford and East Kent. With an HS1-HS2 link, passengers on high speed 
services from north of the capital could also access Southend via interchange 
at Stratford International/Stratford Regional.

The London Tilbury and Southend Line serves a large catchment in Essex 
Thameside. To provide access to this it would be beneficial to provide a bus 
link over the two miles between Southend Central Station and the airport. 

Manston (Kent’s International) Airport

Manston airport, which has a full length 2,748m runway, is some 70 miles 
from London. It serves a well defined catchment area in North and East Kent 
and it is estimated that 1.3 million people live within one hour’s drive time of 
the airport, with a substantially higher figure of 8 million passengers within two 
hours travel time from the airport48. Surface access would improve in the 
future with the introduction of a new rail station at Thanet Parkway. At present 
the airport operates a scheduled daily twice service to Amsterdam (KLM) and 
ad-hoc charters, although the recent successful development of Southend 
demonstrates that a similar type of model could be established at Manston.  

                                           
48

 ‘Manston – Kent International Airport: Master Plan’, Infratil Airports Europe Ltd, 2009 

25

Agenda Item 9

Page 103



Airports Commission: long term response 
Kent County Council 

Manston Airport has the potential to make a significant contribution, through 
providing connections to European destinations.  With its full length runway it 
is able to cater for all modern jet aircraft.  The airport’s master plan states that 
the airport can handle up to around 1mppa with the existing terminal subject 
to aircraft used, scheduling and a modest extension to the terminal; and plans 
for a new terminal to accommodate up to 3mppa which would then be 
extended to handle up to 6mppa over the next 20 years. The master plan 
forecasts 4.7mppa by 2033.

Local Environmental Impacts

Manston Airport is located close to the urban area of Margate, Ramsgate and 
Broadstairs; therefore if air traffic is to increase, there will be environmental 
impacts that will affect an urban area. If air traffic increases in the future, 
aircraft must avoid flying over Margate and Broadstairs by keeping their path 
over the sea. However, as stated in its Master Plan49 due to the orientation of 
the runway there will always be a requirement for aircraft to approach and 
depart over residential areas. The impact will therefore be increased noise 
pollution for local residents; although the Master Plan sets out a method for 
noise monitoring and noise contour mapping to identify which properties will 
require noise insulation in the future so that residents affected by noise will be 
assisted.

Economic Impacts

Development of Manston as a regional airport would create employment 
opportunities in one of the South East’s most disadvantaged areas, 
development for which is generally supported by the local community. 
Manston Airport50 forecast that when the airport achieves 1mppa it would 
support approximately 1,000 jobs both directly at the airport, and with airlines, 
maintenance operations, supply contracts and induced in the tourism sector; 
with a Gross Value Added (GVA) of £11.4 million per annum from a total 
visitor spend of £48.6 million from 160,000 inbound tourist visitors due to the 
attractions of East Kent. The Master Plan forecasts total employment 
generated including direct, indirect, induced and catalytic to reach 2,800 jobs 
in 2018 (500 of which are direct jobs) with 2.2mppa and 6,150 in 2033 (of 
which 1,000 are direct jobs) with 4.7 million passengers per annum using the 
airport.

Surface Access Improvements

Manston enjoys good strategic road links to London and the wider South East 
via the A299 dual carriageway which joins the M2 motorway. Local access 
has recently been improved with the completion of the East Kent Access 
Road. The Master Plan states that growth at Manston may result in increased 
surface access traffic congestion and air quality problems. With 1mppa 1,800 
vehicle movements per day (departing and arriving) are expected, with 3mppa 

                                           
49

 ‘Kent International Airport – Manston: Master Plan’, Intratil Airports Europe Ltd, 2009 
50

 ‘Manston – Kent International Airport: A Vision for the Future’, 2011 

26

Agenda Item 9

Page 104



Airports Commission: long term response 
Kent County Council 

                                           

5,400 vehicle movements per day and 10,800 vehicle movements per day if 
6mppa were achieved51. Measures to improve road access into the site will be 
needed to mitigate congestion, along with a Surface Access Strategy to 
encourage sustainable surface access. 

Manston is about two miles from Ramsgate station. In the off peak this route 
is served by 1 tph from Margate to St Pancras International via High Speed 1 
(HS1), while in the peak this increases to 2 tph with a journey time of 76 
minutes. Journey times will be reduced to around an hour with Network Rail’s 
Journey Time Improvement (JTI) scheme between Ashford and Ramsgate. It 
is also served by 1 tph stopping train from Ramsgate to Charing Cross via 
Canterbury whose journey time from Manston is approximately 130 minutes, 1 
tph to Charing Cross via Dover with a journey time of some 150 minutes and 2 
tph to London Victoria via the North Kent Line with a journey time of around 
120 minutes. 

However these connections will need to be improved if Manston is to truly 
succeed as a regional airport.  Research commissioned by KCC52 through an 
EU funded project seeking to improve sustainable surface access to regional 
airports, reveals evidence that with a fixed rail link, passenger numbers 
increase as it enables a wider catchment of people to use the airport. A 
station (Thanet Parkway) near to Manston Airport served by high speed rail 
services to London will increase the attractiveness of the airport to airlines and 
passengers.   

Line speed enhancements have been secured through a successful Regional 
Growth Fund bid for Phase 1 (Ashford to Canterbury) to be completed by 
2016 and Phase 2 (Canterbury to Ramsgate) should be delivered by Network 
Rail by 2019. This will bring down journey times on high speed services 
between the airport and London to around an hour.

Work is underway to take forward the provision of the proposed Thanet 
Parkway rail station, linked to the airport by dedicated shuttle bus.  KCC is 
seeking funding for this station to be delivered by 2017, which is estimated to 
cost some £12 million. The potential service frequency from the station to 
London would depend on which of the HS1 paths allocated to domestic trains 
could be used to serve Manston. It may be possible to provide a 4 tph service 
using the current 2 peak paths and extending the 2 peak trains from Ebbsfleet 
back to Ramsgate. This would be dependent upon whether demand at 
Ebbsfleet could be catered for. It is unlikely that a precise interval service 
could be offered as trains would probably need to be flighted in sets of two to 
avoid conflicts with the stopping services. The station would also be served by 
the Ramsgate to Charing Cross stopping services.  

51
 ‘Kent International Airport – Manston: Master Plan’, Intratil Airports Europe Ltd, 2009 

52
 ‘Public Transport Access to Small and Medium Sized Regional Airports’, Mott MacDonald, 

2011

27

Agenda Item 9

Page 105



Airports Commission: long term response 
Kent County Council 

Lydd (London Ashford) Airport

Lydd Airport in the southwest of Kent has a single runway which is 1,505 
metres in length. Planning permission has been given to extend the runway by 
300 metres, thereby allowing Boeing B737 and Airbus A319 operations, and 
the construction of a new terminal building for up to 0.5 million passengers per 
annum. There is a future aspiration for 2mppa. At present the airport is only 
used for corporate and general aviation, although the planned new facilities 
and the fact that the airport’s local airspace is outside the London TMA, 
provides a good platform for the airport to develop a small network of 
domestic and European services. 

Local Environmental Impacts

Very few people would be affected by noise due to the low population density 
of the surrounding area. However, the Romney Marsh is an important habitat 
for birds and there are designated sites that abut the airport boundary. The 
Royal Society for the Protection of Birds (RSPB) opposes the runway 
extension and is legally challenging the permitted expansion of the airport53.

Economic Impacts

The airport estimates that with half a million passengers per annum using the 
airport, this would generate between 182 and 393 direct, indirect and induced 
jobs. This is in an area where job creation is much needed especially given 
the uncertainty around the long term future of Dungeness as a national energy 
generator.

Surface Access Improvements

The airport is close to the A259 and A2070 single carriageway providing a link 
to Ashford and the M20 motorway (approximately 18 miles away) for onward 
travel to London and the South East. Local access road and junction 
improvements into the airport would be needed and potential upgrades to the 
A259 and A2070. 

The airport is approximately 16 miles from the HS1 station at Ashford, so the 
potential total journey time to London St Pancras from the airport is 
approximately one hour (38 minutes from Ashford to St Pancras on HS1). A 
bus link could be provided to Ashford International station. Such a link plus 
improvements to taxi facilities and demand responsive bus services to serve 
the local demand were proposed in the ‘Public Transport Access to Small and 
Medium Sized Regional Airports’54 and ‘Innovative Bus Services to Small and 
Medium Sized Regional Airports’55 reports for KCC through the EU Interreg 
funded ‘Green Sustainable Airports’ project. A direct coach service from 
Central London was also proposed for the longer term. These reports also 

                                           
53

 Local Transport Today, Issue 623, page 9, 31 May – 13 June 2013 
54

‘Public Transport Access to Small and Medium Sized Regional Airports’, Mott MacDonald, 2011 
55

‘Innovative Bus Services to Small and Medium Sized Regional Airports’, Mott MacDonald, 2012

28

Agenda Item 9

Page 106



Airports Commission: long term response 
Kent County Council 

noted that to support further development some improvements would be 
required on the A259 and A2070. 

Recommendation

Kent County Council recommends that there should be better utilisation 
of regional airport capacity in the South East at Southend, Manston and 
Lydd airports in Kent, for point to point flights, complementing the main 
London airports that provide hub operations. 

Southend has the potential to handle 2mppa in line with its existing 
planning consent, but could potentially grow beyond that to cater for a 
significant share of the short haul point to point market. Manston has 
the potential to accommodate up to 5 to 6 million passengers per annum 
from the 2030s.

Improved Rail Connectivity to Airports to create an Integrated Air-
Rail Transport System 

The Aviation Policy Framework56 states that in the medium and long term, 
airports need to be integrated into the wider transport network and that the 
Government will ensure that its national strategies for aviation and high-speed 
rail are aligned, thus providing a better travel offer to the UK travelling public. 
Improved rail connections across the UK as a whole and particularly the 
development of the high speed rail network will complement its aviation 
connectivity, although it should be noted that a high proportion of passengers 
still access many UK airports by car. 

The potential improvements to the rail access at specific London/South East 
airports have been assessed. Faster rail journey times between the North/ 
North West and the London/South East airports should reduce the level of 
domestic / short haul feeder flights at these airports. HS2 connection to 
Heathrow, initially through interchange with CrossRail at Old Oak Common in 
2026 and potentially by direct spur in 2033, will reduce the need for domestic 
feeder flights into London’s principal hub airport.  

It is also anticipated that that as the high speed rail network in Europe 
develops; many short haul flights, particularly those from the London/South 
East airports to Northern France, Belgium, the Netherlands and western 
Germany will transfer to high speed rail. A dedicated HS2 to HS1 link is 
essential to facilitate this modal shift. 

The diagrammatic map in Figure 4 shows how selected existing, planned and 
potential new rail connections could facilitate better access to the South East’s 
airports and could create an integrated air-rail transport system for London 
and the South East.

                                           
56

‘Aviation Policy Framework’ Secretary of State for Transport, March 2013 

29

Agenda Item 9

Page 107



Airports Commission: long term response 
Kent County Council 

The map in Figure 4 is intended to show rail connections between airports and 
interchange rail/metro stations. It is simplified and therefore does not show all 
rail connections or stations. The map is diagrammatical and therefore it’s 
geographically accuracy is limited and it is not to scale.

Figure 4 Potential Air-Rail connections in London and the South East  

Figure 4 shows how all the main London and South East airports could be 
interconnected by rail. Heathrow is connected to Gatwick and Luton through 
CrossRail and Thameslink via interchange at Farringdon. The potential 
CrossRail 1 and CrossRail 2 interchange at Tottenham Court Road links 
Heathrow with Stansted if Option B for a Regional service goes ahead and 
services are extended to Stansted. CrossRail from Heathrow to Stratford (or 
Liverpool Street not shown in Figure 4) provides connections to services for 
Southend Airport. Docklands Light Rail (DLR) provides connectivity to London 
City Airport from Stratford. High Speed services from Stratford International 
via Ashford International and mainline with faster journey times from the 
Journey Time Improvements (JTI) scheme, provide connection to Manston 
Airport with a new Thanet Parkway station. A bus link between Ashford 
International and Lydd Airport also connects London Ashford Airport to the 
capital’s rail network. 

A service from Ashford International would provide connectivity to Gatwick 
from Kent. Thameslink connects Gatwick with Luton Airport and with 
interchange onto CrossRail at Farringdon also connects to Heathrow. The 
Gatwick Express provides fast direct non-stop service into Central London via 

30

Agenda Item 9

Page 108



Airports Commission: long term response 
Kent County Council 

Victoria where interchange with the proposed CrossRail 2 provides connection 
to Stansted if the regional scheme is extended to the airport.

This proposed version of CrossRail 2 from Stansted with a Euston-St Pancras 
stop also provides access to HS1 at St Pancras with high speed services to 
Stratford International to connect to Southend Airport via Stratford Regional 
station; Ashford International for Manston and Lydd; and international services 
to Paris and Brussels. From Euston, HS2 via Old Oak Common connects to 
CrossRail and therefore Heathrow; and onward connection to Birmingham 
Airport, which with journey times of only 38 minutes from Euston, allows 
Birmingham to become part of the London/South East multi-airport system. An 
HS2-HS1 link provides the opportunity for through services from Kent to 
connect to Heathrow via Old Oak Common and CrossRail; or onward 
connection to Birmingham Airport. 

Figure 4 shows that with CrossRail, which is under construction; the potential 
CrossRail 2 with the Option B regional service extended to Stansted; the 
planned High Speed 2 with proposed direct link to High Speed 1; the potential 
direct HS2 spur to Heathrow delivered in Phase 2; an improved Thameslink 
service; a new direct service between Kent and Gatwick; journey time 
improvements on mainline to Manston Airport served by a new Thanet 
Parkway station; and Lydd Airport connected to Ashford International by 
dedicated shuttle bus; together with enhanced service patterns on the existing 
services to airports; provides connectivity between airports via Central London 
stations and therefore an integrated air-rail transport system for London and 
the South East. This provides opportunities for passengers to connect 
between airports and therefore better integrates the London airports in the 
existing multi-airport system; and helps facilitate sustainable surface access to 
the existing airports as they expand. 

Recommendation

Kent County Council recommends that in the longer term, significant 
investment is made to improve rail connectivity to airports to create an 
integrated air-rail transport system for London and the South East that 
facilitates sustainable surface access to the growing airports; and 
provides the potential for better integration of the London/South East 
multi-airport system. 

Climate Change Impacts of Additional Airport Capacity 

The carbon emissions impact of specific runway options is difficult to quantify 
without more detailed assessment. Therefore only a general commentary on 
the Climate Change impacts of additional airport capacity can be made.  

Whilst there are currently no formal carbon emissions targets for aviation 
established on an international basis, the UK Government in 2005 set a target 
that total carbon emissions in 2050 should not exceed their current level of 
37.5 MtCO2 per annum. Forecasts for carbon emissions were produced by the 
Department for Transport (DfT) alongside their air traffic forecasts in January 

31

Agenda Item 9

Page 109



Airports Commission: long term response 
Kent County Council 

2013. Their CO2 forecasts for 2030 and 2050 by airport for a capacity 
constrained scenario, i.e. no additional runways, are shown in Table 2. 

Table 2 DfT CO2 Emissions Forecasts 2030 and 2050 Central Constrained Case (MtCO2)

By 2050, the UK’s carbon emissions will exceed the Government’s target by 
some 25%. It should be noted that whilst Heathrow contributes a high 
proportion of the UK’s total carbon emissions, this also reflects the fact that 
many flights are significantly longer than those from other UK airports. 

Clearly any development of an airport with new runway capacity and to 
operate as an additional hub will attract both increased passenger demand 
and longer flights. It can also be argued that transfer passengers at UK hub 
airports also contribute to the UK’s carbon emissions levels. In practice, 
however, such passengers would probably fly from another international hub if 
a UK option were not available, so there would be no net global increase in 
carbon emissions from additional runways at UK airports. 

Recommendation

Kent County Council recommends that additional airport capacity 
should be provided in the UK at selected airports, to ensure that UK 
airports can compete with European airports for global aviation. To 
restrict UK airport development on the basis of targets for UK emissions 
would not achieve net global reductions as there would be additional 
flights through non-UK hub airports. Internationally agreed carbon 
emission limits are needed for a global aviation industry that apply 
equally to all countries. 

32

Agenda Item 9

Page 110



Airports Commission: long term response 
Kent County Council 

Conclusion – Satisfying the Long Term Options Sift Criteria 

This high level proposal for additional airport capacity in the longer term, 
through a strategic approach, satisfies the sifting criteria for long term options 
as set out by the Airports Commission’s Guidance Document. 

Strategic Fit

The nature, scale and timing of the airport capacity is summarised in Table 3. 

Table 3 Summary of Proposals for Additional Airport Capacity in the Longer Term 

Airport Additional 
Capacity 

Timescale Total
Capacity 
(mppa) 

Market  Connectivity 

Heathrow None N/A 70 Hub – alliance network 
carriers, transfer and 
direct 

Mix of short 
and long haul; 
long haul focus 
- transatlantic 

Gatwick Second 
Runway  

2020s 70 Hub – compete with 
Heathrow – low cost 
carriers; ‘self-made’ 
transfers; point to point 
O-D market; potential 
alliance network base 

Short haul with 
growing long 
haul; long haul 
focus – Asia; 
BRIC countries 

Stansted Second 
Runway  

2030s 70 Point to point O-D; low 
cost carriers; potential 
competing hub if 
capacity constraints at 
Heathrow and Gatwick 
displace an alliance 

Short haul; 
potential long 
haul
development 

TOTAL London Airports with Runway 
Capacity Added 

210

Birmingham  Second 
Runway 

Long term 
horizon - 
post 2040 

70 Point to point O-D; 
catchment extended to 
London with HS2 

Short haul; 
potential long 
haul
development 

TOTAL including Birmingham (with extra 
runway) in the London system 

280

Utilise
Regional 
Airport
Capacity 

- Manston 
- Southend 
- Lydd 

N/A Within next 
5 years 

6
2
0.5

Point to point O-D; low 
cost carriers; charter 

Short haul 

Applicable
Short and 
Medium
Term
Measures
(including 
Luton
Airport)* 

N/A Next 5 – 10 
years

30 Applies to various 
market segments 

Various 
connectivity 
benefits

TOTAL 318.5

* See ‘Proposals for making the best use of existing capacity in the short and medium term’, 
Response by Kent County Council to the Airports Commission, May 2013 

33

Agenda Item 9

Page 111



Airports Commission: long term response 
Kent County Council 

Table 3 shows how this strategic approach will provide the UK’s aviation 
capacity and connectivity needs over the coming decades. It provides more 
capacity than an entirely new hub airport whilst providing opportunities for 
competition between airports. Each market segment is addressed, i.e. low 
cost and network carriers and a range of connectivity needs are provided, i.e. 
short haul and long haul to existing and emerging market destinations. 
Building on the success of existing airports, it will enhance the UK’s status as 
Europe’s most important aviation hub; without the risk of this being lost while a 
new hub airport is being built and no investment takes place at existing 
airports given that they would be closed or significantly downsized.  

As shown in Table 3, with an extra runway at Gatwick and Stansted, in 
combination with Heathrow’s existing two runways, this provides capacity for 
210 million passengers per annum; more than a new hub airport. With 
Birmingham included in the London/South East multi-airport system via high 
speed rail connection, this increases capacity to 280mppa. With better 
utilisation of regional airports in the South East and the applicable short and 
medium term measures to increase capacity at existing airports; system wide 
capacity is 318.5 million passengers per annum.  

Economy 

The advantages of this dispersed model for aviation growth is that the 
economic benefits are spread around London and the South East, and even 
to the Midlands with the option of an additional runway at Birmingham. 
Benefits are also spread to regional economies with growth at regional 
airports. This will help the Government’s objective to re-balance the economy.  

Jobs will be created directly and indirectly at each airport. Induced and 
catalytic jobs will be created through agglomeration as businesses locate near 
to the airports. It builds on the existing success of airport development in the 
South East, such as the agglomeration of businesses around Heathrow and 
Gatwick, rather than risk losing them if a new hub airport was built elsewhere. 

Passengers will be given a greater range of choice as to what airport they use 
and competition between the airports will drive prices down for both 
passengers and airlines. This will be beneficial to the UK economy rather than 
all aviation activity being based at a single hub.

Overall the national economy will benefit as London will have six runways at 
three airports and will continue to be the best connected city in Europe and 
one of the best connected in the world. The London multi-airport system, 
rather than a single dominant airport, will be able to compete with the hub 
airports at Amsterdam, Paris and Frankfurt. It is essential that the UK has a 
level playing field with Europe in regards to Air Passenger Duty (APD), 
therefore action is also needed to correct this competitive disadvantage and a 
long term commitment is needed to ensure that UK airports are able to 
compete with their European rivals. 

34

Agenda Item 9

Page 112



Airports Commission: long term response 
Kent County Council 

Surface Access 

Key to this proposal is improved surface access by rail. Investment is needed 
in existing infrastructure and alternations to service patterns in combination 
with planned new infrastructure, e.g. HS2 and CrossRail, to provide good 
connectivity to airports to create an integrated air-rail transport system. The 
rail proposals outlined will improve sustainable surface access to existing 
airports from London and the South East; and create excellent connections 
between airports. This will improve journey times from major business and 
population centres for users of aviation services and enhances existing 
transport corridors.

Although the rail improvements outlined will help to facilitate sustainable 
surface access to airports, and help to mitigate against increased road 
congestion from access traffic as the airports grow; improvements to road 
access will also be needed. As with the rail investment, improvements to the 
highway network, both strategic and local, will also provide significant wider 
economic benefits to regional and national economies in addition to directly 
enhancing accessibility to the South East’s airports.  

Environment 

Air quality and noise implications for expanding the airports in this proposal 
are far less than adding a third runway at Heathrow. There will be noise and 
air quality issues for all additional runways at all airports, therefore it is 
essential that the proposed airport expansions are only permitted with 
adequate mitigation measures and substantial compensation to affected local 
residents.

The proposed expansion of existing airports does far less environmental 
damage than constructing a new hub airport with new surface access 
infrastructure in the Thames Estuary or off the Kent coast, which would impact 
on many designated sites or local, national, European and international 
significance.   

Climate change implications of new runways are negated as without new 
capacity at UK airports, UK passengers would use other European and 
international hubs to make their journeys; therefore is likely to result in a 
greater level of carbon emission than if UK passengers can fly direct from 
major hub airports in the South East with newly added runway capacity.

People 

Passenger experience in terms of choice, cost and accessibility will be 
improved as passengers will be able to choose which airport to use based on 
convenience for them; and through the enhanced competition that this model 
will create, lower fares should result. 

The social impacts of airport expansion will be both positive, in terms of job 
creation and economic prosperity, and negative in terms of noise and health. 

35

Agenda Item 9

Page 113



Airports Commission: long term response 
Kent County Council 

It is vital that communities feel the benefits with adequate new community 
facilities, schools, hospitals etc that will be needed for the increased 
population that will grow around the expanded airports. This will put pressure 
on local housing stock and create a significant need for new development; 
however this would be less than that required for a new hub airport built in an 
area that does not already experience these demands, such as a new airport 
in the Thames Estuary or off the Kent coast.

Cost

A second runway at Gatwick could be delivered for around £5 billion. It would 
be financed by the private sector without any public subsidy. The airport’s 
owners are already investigating the business case for making the investment, 
which is likely to be positive.  

A second runway at Stansted has been estimated to be deliverable for around 
£2-2.5 billion, excluding surface access infrastructure. It is anticipated that the 
runway would be financed privately by the airport operator, however it is 
unknown whether the existing owners see this significant investment as part 
of their current business needs; although an additional runway at Stansted is 
not likely to be needed for a further twenty years.

Further work is needed to establish the cost and commercial viability of an 
additional runway at Birmingham Airport. This is a longer term option, unlikely 
to be needed before the 2040s. 

Investment at regional airports, such as Manston, where significant capacity 
exists already, is minimal in comparison as the runways already exist. 
Terminal improvements would be needed but these would come online 
incrementally as the airports grow. 

The cost of the surface access improvements needed to facilitate sustainable 
surface access by rail and create an integrated air-rail transport network 
needs to be more fully investigated. A lot of the works outlined are already 
planned as part of existing wider programmes and funding is already 
committed. Further enhancements that are needed, including road access 
infrastructure, could be financed by a combination of the public and private 
(airport operator) sector.

Both the airport developments (runways and terminals) and the required 
surface access infrastructure to the existing airports, is of far lower cost, more 
deliverable and more reliant on private sector rather than public sector 
funding, compared to a new hub airport in the Thames Estuary or off the Kent 
coast.

Operational Viability 

Although there would be some requirement to redesign airspace to 
accommodate the additional air traffic movements arising from new runways, 
these existing airports are already part of the UK airspace system and the 

36

Agenda Item 9

Page 114



Airports Commission: long term response 
Kent County Council 

37

London Terminal Control Area (LTMA). This is unlike a new airport in the 
Thames Estuary or off the Kent coast, which would require a complete re-
design of UK and Northern European airspace. 

Operational resilience would be enhanced with multiple airports capable of 
handling the traffic that currently uses one principal hub, therefore maintaining 
the UK’s connectivity in the event of disruption from bad weather or other 
unforeseen events.

Delivery

Gatwick Airport Ltd is likely to be able to deliver a second runway by the mid 
2020s. It is needed imminently and the airport operator is keen to push ahead 
with plans. There is very little risk to this not being delivered as it would be 
entirely privately funded. 

Additional runways at Stansted and Birmingham present a greater level of risk 
as their need, and therefore commercial viability, is much further into the 
future, i.e. the 2030s and 2040s. However, once a policy of incremental 
growth at existing airports is set by the Government, and as these airports 
reach full capacity on a single runway, the business case for delivery of 
additional runways will become apparent.

Regional airports, such as Manston, are already in a position to accommodate 
extra passengers but require airlines to take the commercial risk to run 
services.

The majority of the surface access improvements for rail schemes are already 
planned and funding is set aside, therefore negating the risk of non-delivery. 
The further improvements that are needed can also be justified on the benefits 
that they will bring for rail passengers, or road users, and their wider economic 
impacts in addition to supporting growth at existing airports; providing the 
backbone of the UK’s transport infrastructure. 

All of these proposals outlined in this submission are far more deliverable, 
affordable, less environmentally damaging and more economically beneficial 
than a new hub airport in the Thames Estuary or off the Kent coast, and will 
satisfy the UK’s long term aviation needs.

In the interests of the national economy the need to act is now.

David Brazier 
Cabinet Member – Transport and Environment 

Kent County Council 

19 July 2013 

Agenda Item 9

Page 115



Page 116

This page is intentionally left blank



T
h
e
 M

a
y
o

r 
o

f 
L
o

n
d

o
n
’s

 s
u
b

m
is

si

O
u
tl

in
e
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
fo

r 
lo

n

I
l

 
f

A
 n

e
w

 h
u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 f

o

Is
le

 o
fio

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 A

ir
p

o
rt

s 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n

n
g
 t

e
rm

 a
v
ia

ti
o

n
 c

a
p

a
c
it

y

f 
G

i
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
 U

K

f 
G

ra
in

J
u

ly
 2

0
1

3Agenda Item 9

Page 117



     

F
O

R
E
W

O
R

D
 

I 
h

av
e

 l
o

n
g 

b
e

e
n

 c
o

n
vi

n
ce

d
 t

h
at

 t
h

e
 U

K
 n

e
e

d
s 

to
 t

ak
e

 a
 b

o
ld

e
r 

ap
p

ro
ac

h
 

th
an

 e
ve

r 
b

e
fo

re
 t

o
 r

e
sp

o
n

d
 t

o
 o

u
r 

sh
o

rt
ag

e
 o

f 
w

o
rl

d
-c

la
ss

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 
ca

p
ac

it
y.

 I
t 

is
 n

e
ce

ss
ar

y 
to

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

at
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 U

K
 c

an
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 
to

 c
o

m
p

e
te

 a
t 

th
e

 h
ig

h
e

st
 l

e
ve

l 
in

 t
h

e
 w

o
rl

d
. 

 
 I 

am
 

re
sp

o
n

d
in

g 
to

 
th

e
 

A
ir

p
o

rt
s 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

’s
 

re
q

u
e

st
 

fo
r 

d
e

ta
ile

d
 

p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

, 
an

d
 h

av
e

 a
ss

e
ss

e
d

 m
y 

fa
vo

u
re

d
 o

p
ti

o
n

s 
ag

ai
n

st
 t

h
e

 r
an

ge
 o

f 
cr

it
e

ri
a 

th
e

 c
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 h
av

e
 s

p
e

ci
fi

e
d

. 
I 

h
av

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 t

h
e

 c
o

st
s 

an
d

 
b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 o

f 
ai

r 
tr

av
e

l 
to

 t
h

e
 e

co
n

o
m

y,
 t

h
e

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t,
 a

n
d

 w
id

e
r 

so
ci

e
ty

 
al

o
n

gs
id

e
 

th
e

 
ra

te
 

o
f 

fu
tu

re
 

d
e

m
an

d
 

gr
o

w
th

 
an

d
 

ai
rl

in
e

 
an

d
 

al
lia

n
ce

 
b

e
h

av
io

u
r.

 T
h

e
 o

n
ly

 w
o

rk
ab

le
 s

o
lu

ti
o

n
 is

 a
 n

e
w

, 
si

n
gl

e
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
. 

 
 I 

am
 m

ak
in

g 
th

re
e

 s
e

p
ar

at
e

 s
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

s 
to

 t
h

e
 A

ir
p

o
rt

s 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
. 

E
ac

h
 is

 a
n

 o
p

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a 
n

e
w

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 s
e

rv
in

g 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 U

K
. 

G
iv

e
n

 
cu

rr
e

n
t 

le
ve

ls
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
, 

th
e

y 
ar

e
 a

ll
 c

re
d

ib
le

 a
n

d
 d

e
liv

e
ra

b
le

. 
T

h
e

y 
h

av
e

 d
if

fe
re

n
t 

an
d

 i
n

 s
o

m
e

 c
as

e
s 

p
ro

fo
u

n
d

 i
m

p
ac

ts
, 

b
u

t 
in

 e
ac

h
 c

as
e

, 
th

e
 

p
o

si
ti

ve
s 

fa
r 

o
u

tw
e

ig
h

 t
h

e
 n

e
ga

ti
ve

s.
 A

n
 I

sl
e

 o
f 

G
ra

in
 l

o
ca

ti
o

n
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

t 
th

e
 h

e
ar

t 
o

f 
th

e
 T

h
am

e
s 

G
at

e
w

ay
, 

o
ff

e
ri

n
g 

an
 e

xc
e

ll
e

n
t 

b
al

an
ce

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 
m

ax
im

is
in

g 
th

e
 e

co
n

o
m

ic
 a

n
d

 r
e

ge
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 i

m
p

ac
ts

 o
f 

a 
n

e
w

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

, 
w

h
ils

t 
re

d
u

ci
n

g 
an

d
 

m
an

ag
in

g 
th

e
 

n
e

ga
ti

ve
 

im
p

ac
ts

 
o

f 
av

ia
ti

o
n

. 
I 

am
 

co
n

vi
n

ce
d

 t
h

at
 a

n
y 

o
f 

th
e

 t
h

re
e

 o
p

ti
o

n
s 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 f
ar

 b
e

tt
e

r 
d

e
ci

si
o

n
s 

th
an

 r
e

ve
rt

in
g 

to
 o

u
r 

tr
ie

d
 a

n
d

 f
ai

le
d

 m
e

th
o

d
 o

f 
in

cr
e

m
e

n
ta

l 
e

xp
an

si
o

n
 –

 a
 

ru
n

w
ay

 a
n

d
 a

 t
e

rm
in

al
 h

e
re

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
. 

I 
am

 a
ls

o
 c

o
n

vi
n

ce
d

 t
h

at
 e

ac
h

 
o

p
ti

o
n

 w
ill

 e
n

ab
le

 t
h

e
 U

K
 t

o
 h

av
e

 a
n

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 t

h
at

 w
ill

 f
u

lly
 m

e
e

t 
it

s 
n

e
e

d
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 
fo

re
se

e
ab

le
 

fu
tu

re
, 

so
m

e
th

in
g 

th
at

 
w

ill
 

n
e

ve
r 

b
e

 
p

o
ss

ib
le

 
at

 
H

e
at

h
ro

w
. 

 I 
b

e
lie

ve
 t

h
at

 a
 n

e
w

 h
u

b
 c

an
 b

e
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

ll
y 

su
st

ai
n

ab
le

, 
an

d
 c

o
u

ld
 

re
p

re
se

n
t 

e
xc

e
lle

n
t 

va
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y 
to

 t
h

e
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
w

h
e

n
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 

in
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
te

xt
 o

f 
th

e
 n

at
io

n
’s

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
n

e
e

d
s 

as
 a

 w
h

o
le

. 
B

y 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g 
al

l 
o

f 
th

e
 n

e
ce

ss
ar

y 
e

vi
d

e
n

ce
, 

I a
m

 c
al

lin
g 

o
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 

to
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 it
s 

in
te

ri
m

 r
e

p
o

rt
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

th
is

 y
e

ar
 t

h
at

 o
u

r 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

 is
 f

o
r 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 c
ap

ac
it

y.
 I

t 
sh

o
u

ld
 e

xp
lic

it
ly

 r
e

je
ct

 s
u

gg
e

st
io

n
s 

th
at

 
B

ri
ta

in
 d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

n
e

e
d

 a
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 o

r 
th

at
 a

 h
u

b
 c

an
 b

e
 "

m
an

u
fa

ct
u

re
d

" 
b

y 
as

ki
n

g 
ai

rl
in

e
s 

an
d

 p
as

se
n

ge
rs

 t
o

 t
re

at
 d

is
cr

e
te

 a
n

d
 d

is
p

ar
at

e
 a

ir
p

o
rt

s 
as

 
a 

"v
ir

tu
al

" 
h

u
b

 o
r 

a 
"d

is
p

e
rs

e
d

" 
h

u
b

. 
I 

w
an

t 
to

 s
e

e
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 t
ak

e
 

fo
rw

ar
d

 t
h

e
se

 t
h

re
e

 l
o

ca
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

as
se

ss
m

e
n

t,
 a

n
d

 f
o

r 
it

s 
w

o
rk

 t
o

 
se

t 
th

e
 

gr
o

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 
fo

r 
an

 
A

vi
at

io
n

 
N

at
io

n
al

 
P

o
lic

y 
St

at
e

m
e

n
t 

an
d

 
a 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 p

la
n

 f
o

r 
a 

n
e

w
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
.  

  B
o

ri
s 

Jo
h

n
so

n
 

M
ay

o
r 

o
f 

L
o

n
d

o
n

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in

1

Agenda Item 9

Page 118



 C
o

n
te

n
ts

 

1
 

A
 n

e
w

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 a
t 

th
e

 I
sl

e
 o

f 
G

ra
in

 -
 I

n
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

 
 

2
 

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
si

ti
o

n
: 

ai
rp

o
rt

 a
n

d
 s

u
rf

ac
e

 a
cc

e
ss

 
 

3
 

T
h

e
 e

co
n

o
m

ic
 im

p
ac

ts
 

 

4
 

T
h

e
 im

p
ac

ts
 o

n
 p

e
o

p
le

 
 

5
 

S
u

rf
ac

e
 a

cc
e

ss
 im

p
ac

ts
 

 

6
 

T
h

e
 im

p
ac

ts
 o

n
 t

h
e

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

7
 

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
al

 v
ia

b
ili

ty
 

 

8
 

D
e

liv
e

ry
 a

n
d

 f
in

an
ci

n
g 

 

9
 

E
n

d
n

o
te

s 
an

d
 b

ib
lio

gr
ap

h
y 

 

 

  

1
A

 N
E
W

 H
U

B
 A

IR
P
O

R
T
 A

T
 T

H
E
 I
S
L
E
 O

F
 G

R
A

IN
  
  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
 

 - 
IN

T
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
 U

K
 n

e
e

d
 a

 n
e

w
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
, 

at
 a

 s
in

gl
e

 s
it

e
. 

T
h

e
 M

ay
o

r’
s 

re
sp

o
n

se
s 

to
 t

h
e

 A
ir

p
o

rt
s 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

’s
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n
 P

ap
e

rs
 h

av
e

 m
ad

e
 v

e
ry

 

cl
e

ar
 

w
h

y 
th

is
 

ca
p

ac
it

y 
an

d
 

th
e
 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

 
to

 
co

n
n

e
ct

iv
it

y 
ar

e
 

b
o

th
 

n
e

ce
ss

ar
y,

 
an

d
 

co
m

p
at

ib
le

 
w

it
h

 
th

e
 

G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t’

s 
cl

im
at

e
 

ch
an

ge
 

co
m

m
it

m
e

n
ts

. 
T

h
re

e
 s

it
e

s 
ca

n
 p

o
te

n
ti

al
ly

 m
e

e
t 

o
u

r 
n

e
e

d
s.

 T
h

is
 i

s 
w

h
y 

th
e

 

M
ay

o
r 

is
 m

ak
in

g 
th

re
e

 s
e

p
ar

at
e

 s
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

s 
to

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
, 

d
e
sc

ri
b

in
g 

e
ac

h
 p

ro
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 it
s 

im
p

ac
ts

. 

T
h

is
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
t 

se
ts

 o
u

t 
o

n
e

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 w

ay
 o

f 
d

e
ve

lo
p

in
g 

a 
n

e
w

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 

se
rv

in
g 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 U
K

. 
T

h
e

 f
o

cu
s 

o
f 

th
is

 s
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

 i
s 

a 
n

e
w

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 

at
 t

h
e

 I
sl

e
 o

f 
G

ra
in

, 
ap

p
ro

xi
m

at
e

ly
 3

0
 m

ile
s 

e
as

t 
o

f 
C

e
n

tr
al

 L
o

n
d

o
n

. 
It

 i
s 

a 

p
ro

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s 

b
o

th
 c

re
d

ib
le

 a
n

d
 d

e
liv

e
ra

b
le

. 
T

h
is

 d
o

cu
m

e
n

t 
re

sp
o

n
d

s 

d
ir

e
ct

ly
 

to
 

th
e
 

q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
p

o
se

d
 

b
y 

th
e

 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 

in
 

th
e

ir
 

G
u

id
an

ce
 

D
o

cu
m

e
n

t 
0

2
 -

 L
o

n
g 

T
e

rm
 C

ap
ac

it
y 

O
p

ti
o

n
s:

 S
if

t 
C

ri
te

ri
a 

w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

in
 

th
is

 d
o

cu
m

e
n

t.
  

T
h

e
 c

o
n

te
n

t 
o

f 
th

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 e
xa

m
in

e
s 

a 
co

m
b

in
at

io
n

 o
f 

is
su

e
s 

an
d

 i
m

p
ac

ts
, 

th
o

se
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
: 

 

b
ro

ad
ly

 c
o

m
m

o
n

 t
o

 a
n

y 
e

ff
e
ct

iv
e

 n
e
w

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 s
e

rv
in

g 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 

sp
e

ci
fi

c 
to

 a
n

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 a
t 

an
 I

sl
e

 o
f 

G
ra

in
 l
o

ca
ti

o
n

 

T
h

e
 I

sl
e

 o
f 

G
ra

in
 h

as
 t

h
e

 s
p

ac
e

 t
o

 a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
at

e
 a

 w
o

rl
d

-c
la

ss
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

h
u

b
 

ai
rp

o
rt

, 
av

o
id

 t
h

e
 o

ve
rf

ly
in

g 
o

f 
G

re
at

e
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

, 
an

d
 t

h
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
al

 t
o

 c
at

al
ys

e
 

gr
o

w
th

 
an

d
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
ac

ro
ss

 
th

e
 

T
h

am
e

s 
G

at
e

w
ay

 
–

 
th

e
 

la
rg

e
st

 

re
ge

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 a
re

a 
in

 t
h

e
 U

K
 -

 a
n

d
 E

as
t 

L
o

n
d

o
n

. 
It

 c
o

u
ld

 t
ak

e
 a

d
va

n
ta

ge
 o

f 

cl
o

se
 p

ro
xi

m
it

y 
to

 t
h

e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 G

at
e

w
ay

 p
o

rt
, 

an
d

 e
n

ab
le

 a
 f

le
xi

b
le

 n
ig

h
t 

fl
yi

n
g 

re
gi

m
e

. 
E

xc
e

lle
n

t 
su

rf
ac

e
 a

cc
e

ss
 c

o
n

n
e

ct
io

n
s,

 b
u

ild
in

g 
o

n
 e

xi
st

in
g 

an
d

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 w
ill

 g
e

t 
p

as
se

n
ge

rs
, 

st
af

f,
 a

n
d

 f
re

ig
h

t 
to

 a
n

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 

q
u

ic
kl

y,
 a

n
d

 in
 a

n
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

lly
 s

u
st

ai
n

ab
le

 w
ay

. 
H

e
at

h
ro

w
 w

ill
 h

av
e

 t
o

 t
ak

e
 

o
n

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
ro

le
, 

b
u

t 
it

 c
an

 b
e

 p
ar

t 
o

f 
th

e
 s

o
lu

ti
o

n
. 

It
 c

o
u

ld
 o

ff
e

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

 

re
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
o

f 
u

n
p

re
ce

d
e
n

te
d

 s
iz

e
 a

n
d

 s
ca

le
. 

 

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in

2

Agenda Item 9

Page 119



A
 n

e
w

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 a

t 
th

e
 I

sl
e

 o
f 

G
ra

in
: 

K
e

y 
fe

at
u

re
s 

A
 w

o
rl

d
-c

la
ss

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 o
p

e
n

in
g 

in
 2

0
2

9
, 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g 

a 
su

b
st

an
ti

al
 i

n
cr

e
as

e
 i

n
 

ca
p

ac
it

y 
ab

le
 t

o
 f

ac
ili

ta
te

 h
u

b
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s.
  

T
h

is
 w

ill
 m

ax
im

is
e

 a
n

d
 i

m
p

ro
ve

 t
h

e
 

re
lia

b
ili

ty
 

an
d

 
re

si
lie

n
ce

 
o

f 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 

an
d

 
th

e
 
U

K
’s

 
gl

o
b

al
 

co
n

n
e

ct
io

n
s,

 
fu

lly
 

m
e

e
ti

n
g 

d
e

m
an

d
 t

o
 2

0
5

0
 a

n
d

 b
e

yo
n

d
. 

C
o

n
n

e
ct

iv
it

y 
fo

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 w

h
o

le
 o

f 
th

e
 U

K
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

ra
n

sf
o

rm
e

d
. 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 

an
d

 t
h

e
 U

K
 w

ill
 b

e
co

m
e

 t
h

e
 b

e
st

 c
o

n
n

e
ct

e
d

 c
it

y 
an

d
 c

o
u

n
tr

y 
in

 t
h

e
 w

o
rl

d
. 

A
 

co
m

p
re

h
e

n
si

ve
 

p
ac

ka
ge

 
o

f 
b

ra
n

d
 

n
e

w
, 

h
ig

h
 

q
u

al
it

y 
an

d
 

e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
lly

 

su
st

ai
n

ab
le

 
su

rf
ac

e
 

ac
ce

ss
 

co
n

n
e

ct
io

n
s 

w
ill

 
m

ak
e

 
th

e
 

ai
rp

o
rt

 
re

ad
ily

 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
, 

an
d

 g
e

n
e
ra

te
 w

id
e

r 
b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 a

cr
o

ss
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

o
u

th
e

as
t.

 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
an

d
 g

ro
w

th
 in

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 U
K

 w
ill

 b
e

 u
n

lo
ck

e
d

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g 

ac
ro

ss
 t

h
e

 T
h

am
e

s 
G

at
e

w
ay

, 
th

e
 U

K
’s

 l
ar

ge
st

 g
ro

w
th

 a
n

d
 r

e
ge

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 a
re

a.
 

1
0

.7
 m

ill
io

n
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
it

h
in

 a
 6

0
 m

in
u

te
 p

u
b

lic
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 jo

u
rn

e
y.

 

 A
d

va
n

ta
ge

s 

Sp
ac

e
 t

o
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
e
 t

h
e
 s

iz
e
 o

f 
fa

ci
lit

y 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 –

 a
ro

u
n

d
 5

5
 k

ilo
m

e
tr

e
s.

 

O
ve

rf
ly

in
g 

o
f 

G
re

at
e

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

vo
id

e
d

 a
n

d
  

w
o

rs
t 

ar
e

as
 o

f 
n

o
is

e
 a

n
d

 p
o

o
r 

ai
r 

q
u

al
it

y 
ar

e
 o

ve
r 

w
at

e
r.

 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

a 
fa

r 
gr

e
at

e
r 

d
e
gr

e
e

 o
f 

n
ig

h
t 

fl
yi

n
g 

th
an

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y 
p

o
ss

ib
le

 a
t 

H
e

at
h

ro
w

, 
G

at
w

ic
k 

o
r 

St
an

st
e

d
. 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
an

d
 g

ro
w

th
 i

n
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 U

K
, 

an
d

 c
at

al
ys

in
g 

gr
o

w
th

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

T
h

am
e

s 
G

at
e

w
ay

, 
th

e
 U

K
’s

 l
ar

ge
st

 g
ro

w
th

 a
n

d
 r

e
ge

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 a
re

a.
  

Sy
n

e
rg

ie
s 

w
it

h
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 G

at
e

w
ay

 p
o

rt
, 

e
xi

st
in

g 
sh

ip
p

in
g 

ch
an

n
e

ls
 c

an
 b

e
 k

e
p

t 

fu
lly

 n
av

ig
ab

le
. 

 C
h

al
le

n
ge

s 

E
xp

o
si

n
g 

3
1

,5
0

0
 n

e
w

 p
e
o

p
le

 t
o

 a
ir

cr
af

t 
n

o
is

e
. 

D
is

p
la

ci
n

g 
ap

p
ro

xi
m

at
e

ly
 2

,0
0

0
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ti

al
 d

w
e

lli
n

gs
, 

an
d

 e
xi

st
in

g 
an

d
 d

is
u

se
d

 

e
n

e
rg

y 
ge

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 s

to
ra

ge
 f

ac
ili

ti
e

s.
 

M
it

ig
at

in
g 

an
d

 c
o

m
p

e
n

sa
ti

n
g 

th
e
 im

p
ac

ts
 o

n
 l
ar

ge
 a

re
as

 s
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 n

at
io

n
al

 a
n

d
 

in
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 b

io
d

iv
e

rs
it

y 
d

e
si

gn
at

io
n

s.
 

 

2
T
H

E
 P

R
O

P
O

S
IT

IO
N

: 
A

IR
P
O

R
T
 A

N
D

 S
U

R
F
A

C
E
 A

C
C

E
S
S

 

 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 q

u
e

st
io

n
 -

 W
h

at
 is

 t
h

e
 n

at
u

re
, 

sc
al

e
 a

n
d

 t
im

in
g 

o
f 

ca
p

ac
it

y 

d
e

liv
e

re
d

 b
y 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l?

 H
o

w
 w

ill
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l 

su
p

p
o

rt
 o

r 
e

n
h

an
ce

 t
h

e
 

U
K

’s
 s

ta
tu

s 
as

 E
u

ro
p

e
’s

 m
o

st
 im

p
o

rt
an

t 
av

ia
ti

o
n

 h
u

b
? 

 

2
.1

T
h

e
 M

ay
o

r’
s 

vi
si

o
n

 

T
h

e
 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
an

d
 

th
e

 
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
m

u
st

 
gi

ve
 

se
ri

o
u

s 
co

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 
to

 

d
e

ve
lo

p
in

g 
a 

n
e

w
 

h
u

b
 

ai
rp

o
rt

 
at

 
th

e
 

Is
le

 
o

f 
G

ra
in

, 
ac

co
m

p
an

ie
d

 
b

y 
a 

co
m

p
re

h
e

n
si

ve
, 

w
id

e
-r

an
gi

n
g 

p
ac

ka
ge

 o
f 

ra
il 

an
d

 r
o

ad
 i

m
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

. 
T

h
e

 I
sl

e
 

o
f 

G
ra

in
 c

an
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
e

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 t
h

at
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 U

K
 

n
e

e
d

s:
  

 

1
)

It
 c

o
u

ld
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
e

 t
h

e
 w

o
rl

d
-c

la
ss

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 U

K
 n

e
e

d
s,

 

w
it

h
: 

F
o

u
r 

n
e

w
 

ru
n

w
ay

s,
 

ab
le

 
to

 
ac

co
m

m
o

d
at

e
 

u
p

 
to

 
2

0
0

 
ai

r 
tr

af
fi

c 

m
o

ve
m

e
n

ts
 

(A
T

M
s)

 
p

e
r 

h
o

u
r1

. 
A

ve
ra

ge
 

ru
n

w
ay

 
u

ti
lis

at
io

n
 

w
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 

ar
o

u
n

d
 7

5
 p

e
r 

ce
n

t 
to

 e
n

su
re

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
al

 r
e

si
lie

n
ce

. 

S
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
ca

p
ac

it
y 

an
d

 s
u

it
ab

le
 d

e
si

gn
 s

o
 t

h
e
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 c
an

 e
xp

an
d

 i
n

 l
in

e
 

w
it

h
 d

e
m

an
d

, 
ab

le
 t

o
 f

u
ll
y 

m
e

e
t 

G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t 

fo
re

ca
st

s 
o

f 
m

o
re

 t
h

an
 

1
7

0
 m

ill
io

n
 p

as
se

n
ge

rs
 p

e
r 

an
n

u
m

 a
t 

th
e

 U
K

’s
 p

ri
n

ci
p

al
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 i
n

 2
0

5
0

. 

T
h

is
 

ca
p

ac
it

y 
w

ill
 

e
n

ab
le

 
th

e
 

‘w
av

e
s’

 
o

f 
tr

af
fi

c 
ch

ar
ac

te
ri

st
ic

 
o

f 
an

 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

. 

M
in

im
u

m
 c

o
n

n
e

ct
io

n
 t

im
e

s 
o

f 
ar

o
u

n
d

 4
5

 m
in

u
te

s,
 e

n
su

ri
n

g 
th

at
 t

h
e

 

ai
rp

o
rt

 i
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

ve
 t

o
 a

ir
lin

e
s 

an
d

 t
o

 p
as

se
n

ge
rs

 w
h

o
 w

an
t 

to
 u

se
 t

h
e

 

ai
rp

o
rt

 a
s 

a 
h

u
b

. 

A
ll

 
m

ar
ke

ts
 

an
d

 
ro

u
te

 
ty

p
e

s 
se

rv
e

d
, 

w
it

h
 

th
e

 
ai

rp
o

rt
 

ab
le

 
to

 
fu

ll
y 

ac
co

m
m

o
d

at
e

 a
ll 

re
le

va
n

t 
ai

rc
ra

ft
 c

o
d

e
s 

an
d

 c
la

ss
e

s,
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g 

re
gi

o
n

al
, 

m
e

d
iu

m
, 

an
d

 l
o

n
gh

au
l 
p

as
se

n
ge

rs
 a

n
d

 f
re

ig
h

t-
o

n
ly

 a
ir

cr
af

t.
  

M
in

im
al

 n
o

is
e

 i
m

p
ac

t 
an

d
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

al
 f

le
xi

b
ili

ty
 d

u
ri

n
g 

th
e

 n
ig

h
t.

 A
n

 

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in
 l

o
ca

ti
o

n
 w

o
u

ld
 e

xp
o

se
 f

e
w

e
r 

th
an

 5
 p

e
r 

ce
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 

o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 n

o
is

e
 c

o
m

p
ar

e
d

 t
o

 a
 s

im
ila

rl
y 

si
ze

d
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 a
t 

H
e
at

h
ro

w
. 

 

A
 t

ar
ge

t 
o

p
e

n
in

g 
d

at
e

 o
f 

2
0

2
9

. 
Fo

ll
o

w
in

g 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

, 

an
d

 a
n

 A
ir

p
o

rt
s 

N
at

io
n

al
 P

o
lic

y 
St

at
e
m

e
n

t,
 a

 H
yb

ri
d

 B
ill

 c
o

ve
ri

n
g 

a 
n

e
w

 

h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 s

u
rf

ac
e

 a
cc

e
ss

 l
in

ks
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

as
se

d
 b

y 
2

0
1

9
. 

A
 n

in
e

 

ye
ar

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 p
h

as
e

 c
o

u
ld

 s
e

e
 a

 n
e

w
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g 

ac
ce

ss
 l
in

ks
 o

p
e

n
 in

 2
0

2
9

. 
 

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in

3

Agenda Item 9

Page 120



 2
)

It
 c

o
u

ld
 o

ff
e

r 
e

xc
e

ll
e

n
t 

an
d

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
ll

y 
su

st
ai

n
ab

le
 s

u
rf

ac
e

 a
cc

e
ss

 

co
n

n
e

ct
iv

it
y,

 p
ro

vi
d

in
g 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 t
o

 t
ra

ve
ll

e
rs

 a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 S

o
u

th
 E

as
t:

 

K
e

y 
C

e
n

tr
al

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 l
o

ca
ti

o
n

s 
in

cl
u

d
in

g 
W

at
e

rl
o

o
, 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
ri

d
ge

 a
n

d
 

S
t 

P
an

cr
as

 a
cc

e
ss

ib
le

 i
n

 u
n

d
e

r 
3

0
 m

in
u

te
s,

 b
y 

co
m

b
in

in
g 

n
e

w
, 

p
la

n
n

e
d

, 

an
d

 c
o

m
m

it
te

d
 r

ai
l 
im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
. 

A
ro

u
n

d
 1

0
.7

 m
ill

io
n

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 p
u

b
lic

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 l
in

ks
 w

it
h

in
 

6
0

 m
in

u
te

s 
re

ac
h

 o
f 

th
e

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g 
ar

e
as

 s
u

ch
 a

s 
n

o
rt

h
w

e
st

 

an
d

 
so

u
th

w
e

st
 

L
o

n
d

o
n

, 
so

u
th

e
as

t 
K

e
n

t,
 

an
d

 
p

la
ce

s 
as

 
fa

r 
af

ie
ld

 
as

 

W
o

ki
n

g 
an

d
 R

e
ad

in
g.

 

A
 

ta
rg

e
t 

p
u

b
lic

 
tr

an
sp

o
rt

 
m

o
d

e
 

sh
ar

e
 

o
f 

6
5

 
p

e
r 

ce
n

t,
 

a 
si

gn
if

ic
an

t 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 
th

e
 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
s 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y 

tr
av

e
lli

n
g 

to
 

an
d

 
fr

o
m

 

L
o

n
d

o
n

’s
 a

ir
p

o
rt

s 
b

y 
p

u
b

lic
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
. 

B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 
al

so
 

b
e

in
g 

re
al

is
e

d
 

b
y 

n
o

n
-a

ir
p

o
rt

 
u

se
rs

, 
su

ch
 

as
 

th
o

se
 

tr
av

e
lli

n
g 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 C
e

n
tr

al
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

n
d

 C
an

ar
y 

W
h

ar
f,

 a
n

d
 f

ro
m

 W
e

st
 t

o
 

E
as

t 
L

o
n

d
o

n
. 

 3
)

It
 c

o
u

ld
 u

n
d

e
rp

in
 g

ro
w

th
 a

n
d

 r
e

ge
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e

 U
K

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 T
h

am
e

s 

G
at

e
w

ay
:  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g 

3
8

8
,0

0
0

 j
o

b
s 

n
at

io
n

al
ly

 b
y 

2
0

5
0

, 
re

su
lt

in
g 

in
 a

 c
u

m
u

la
ti

ve
 

U
K

 G
V

A
 in

cr
e

as
e

 o
f 

£
7

2
6

 b
ill

io
n

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 2
0

1
5

 a
n

d
 2

0
5

0
. 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

ad
d

in
g 

0
.5

 p
e

r 
ce

n
t 

to
 U

K
 G

D
P

 b
y 

2
0

5
0

 d
u

e
 t

o
 i

n
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 

co
n

n
e

ct
iv

it
y 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u

ld
 h

av
e
 a

 v
al

u
e
 t

o
d

ay
 o

f 
£

6
.9

 

b
ill

io
n

 p
e

r 
ye

ar
. 

C
re

at
in

g 
1

3
4

,0
0

0
 n

e
w

 a
d

d
it

io
n

al
 j
o

b
s 

lo
ca

ll
y,

 g
e

n
e

ra
ti

n
g 

£
1

6
.6

 b
ill

io
n

 in
 

G
V

A
 p

e
r 

ye
ar

. 

C
at

al
ys

in
g 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
jo

b
s 

an
d

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
in

 a
 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
‘z

o
n

e
s’

 i
n

 

K
e

n
t,

 
E

ss
e
x 

an
d

 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 

e
st

ab
lis

h
in

g 
a 

‘c
o

rr
id

o
r’

 
o

f 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

al
o

n
gs

id
e

 t
h

e
 m

aj
o

r 
tr

an
sp

o
rt

 l
in

ks
 c

o
n

n
e

ct
in

g 
th

e
 a

ir
p

o
rt

. 
 

 4
)

It
 w

o
u

ld
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 H

e
at

h
ro

w
 t

o
 t

ak
e

 o
n

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
ro

le
, 

b
u

t 
th

is
 w

o
u

ld
 o

ff
e

r 

a 
h

u
ge

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y  
fo

r:
 

M
o

re
 

th
an

 
4

0
,0

0
0

 
n

e
w

 
jo

b
s,

 
in

cl
u

d
in

g 
in

 
se

ct
o

rs
 

su
ch

 
as

 
h

i-
te

ch
 

m
an

u
fa

ct
u

ri
n

g,
 
cr

e
at

iv
e

 
d

e
si

gn
 
an

d
 
h

ig
h

e
r 

e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
, 

ab
le

 
to

 
b

e
n

e
fi

t 

fr
o

m
 a

 l
ar

ge
, 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 s

it
e

. 
 

N
e

w
 h

o
m

e
s 

fo
r 

u
p

 t
o

 1
8

4
,0

0
0

 p
e

o
p

le
, 

w
h

ic
h

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
at

e
d

 

in
 a

n
 a

re
a 

th
e

 s
iz

e
 o

f 
th

e
 R

o
ya

l 
B

o
ro

u
gh

 o
f 

K
e

n
si

n
gt

o
n

 a
n

d
 C

h
e

ls
e

a.
 

 

H
e

at
h

ro
w

 c
an

n
o

t 
b

e
 t

h
e

 f
u

tu
re

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 t
h

at
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 U

K
 

n
e

e
d

s 

It
s 

tw
o

 r
u

n
w

ay
s 

o
p

e
ra

te
 a

t 
9

9
 p

e
r 

ce
n

t 
ca

p
ac

it
y 

an
d

 c
an

 o
n

ly
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
e
 

ar
o

u
n

d
 
5

0
 
ar

ri
va

ls
 

an
d

 d
e
p

ar
tu

re
s 

in
 a

 
p

e
ak

 h
o

u
r 

–
 
re

n
d

e
ri

n
g 

it
 
u

n
ab

le
 t

o
 

o
p

e
ra

te
 a

s 
an

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 h
u

b
, 

w
it

h
 ‘

w
av

e
s’

 o
f 

ar
ri

va
l 
an

d
 d

e
p

ar
tu

re
. 

 

It
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
e

s 
ar

o
u

n
d

 7
0

 m
ill

io
n

 p
as

se
n

ge
rs

 p
e

r 
an

n
u

m
, 

b
u

t 
is

 c
o

n
st

ra
in

e
d

 

an
d

 l
ac

ks
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

sp
ac

e
 t

o
 g

ro
w

 t
o

 a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
at

e
 l

o
n

g-
te

rm
 d

e
m

an
d

 f
o

r 

av
ia

ti
o

n
. 

 

N
ig

h
t 

fl
ig

h
ts

 
ar

e
 

se
ve

re
ly

 
re

st
ri

ct
e

d
 

an
d

 
w

it
h

o
u

t 
th

is
 

ca
p

ab
ili

ty
 

H
e
at

h
ro

w
 

m
is

se
s 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

in
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g 
e

ar
ly

 m
o

rn
in

g 
lo

n
gh

au
l 

ar
ri

va
ls

 a
n

d
 l

ar
ge

r 

fr
e
ig

h
t 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s 

It
 e

xp
o

se
s 

7
6

6
,1

0
0

 p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 u

n
ac

ce
p

ta
b

le
 l

e
ve

ls
 o

f 
n

o
is

e
, 

b
y 

fa
r 

th
e

 h
ig

h
e

st
 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

in
 E

u
ro

p
e

; 
ad

d
it

io
n

al
 r

u
n

w
ay

s 
w

o
u

ld
 e

xa
ce

rb
at

e
 t

h
is

 p
ro

b
le

m
. 

 

H
e

at
h

ro
w

 e
xp

an
si

o
n

 i
s 

h
ig

h
ly

 c
o

n
tr

o
ve

rs
ia

l 
an

d
 h

as
 r

e
su

lt
e

d
 i

n
 d

e
ca

d
e

s 
o

f 

in
d

e
ci

si
o

n
.

 

 

2
.2

 A
 f

u
tu

re
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 t

h
at

 m
e

e
ts

 o
u

r 
n

e
e

d
s  

A
 

b
ra

n
d

 
n

e
w

 
h

u
b

 
ai

rp
o

rt
 

d
e
si

gn
e

d
 

an
d

 
b

u
ilt

 
at

 
a 

n
e

w
 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
 

w
ill

 
m

ak
e

 

o
p

ti
m

u
m

 u
se

 o
f 

sp
ac

e
, 

an
d

 o
ff

e
r 

e
xc

e
ll
e

n
t 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
fo

r 
it

s 
cu

st
o

m
e

rs
 a

n
d

 

u
se

rs
 –

 p
as

se
n

ge
rs

, 
ai

rl
in

e
s,

 a
n

d
 f

re
ig

h
t 

tr
an

sp
o

rt
e

rs
. 

 

A
 n

e
w

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
si

gn
e

d
 f

o
r 

ra
p

id
 a

n
d

 r
e

ad
y 

m
o

d
u

la
r 

e
xp

an
si

o
n

. 
It

 

w
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 

ab
le

 
to

 
fu

lly
 

m
e

e
t 

d
e

m
an

d
 

d
e

ca
d

e
s 

in
to

 
th

e
 

fu
tu

re
 

w
it

h
o

u
t 

b
e

co
m

in
g 

le
ss

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

an
d

 m
o

re
 c

o
n

st
ra

in
e

d
 a

s 
it

 g
ro

w
s.

 A
 n

e
w

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 w

o
u

ld
 

al
so

 a
vo

id
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

si
gn

if
ic

an
t 

ri
sk

s 
an

d
 t

h
e

 a
d

d
e

d
 c

o
m

p
le

xi
ty

 a
ss

o
ci

at
e
d

 

w
it

h
 u

n
d

e
rt

ak
in

g 
m

aj
o

r 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 jo
b

s 
o

n
 o

r 
ad

ja
ce

n
t 

to
 a

 l
iv

e
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 s
it

e
. 

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 f
o

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 h

av
e

 w
o

rk
e

d
 c

lo
se

ly
 w

it
h

 A
tk

in
s 

an
d

 P
as

ca
ll+

W
at

so
n

 

w
h

o
 

h
av

e
 

b
ro

u
gh

t 
to

 
b

e
ar

 
th

e
ir

 
co

n
si

d
e

ra
b

le
 

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 

in
 

d
e

si
gn

in
g 

an
d

 

d
e

ve
lo

p
in

g 
m

aj
o

r 
ai

rp
o

rt
s 

th
e

 w
o

rl
d

 o
ve

r,
 t

o
 d

e
ve

lo
p

 a
 p

o
te

n
ti

al
 f

u
tu

re
 h

u
b

 

ai
rp

o
rt

 f
o

o
tp

ri
n

t 
th

at
 c

an
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e

 M
ay

o
r’

s 
vi

si
o

n
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
cu

m
e
n

t 
se

ts
 o

u
t 

o
n

e
 o

f 
a 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 w

ay
s 

o
f 

b
ri

n
gi

n
g 

fo
rw

ar
d

 a
 n

e
w

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in
. 

T
h

e
 f

ir
st

 t
h

in
g 

to
 e

st
ab

lis
h

 i
s 

a 
p

o
te

n
ti

al
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 f
o

o
tp

ri
n

t,
 t

h
e
 

e
vo

lu
ti

o
n

 o
f 

w
h

ic
h

 is
 il

lu
st

ra
te

d
 in

 F
ig

u
re

 2
.1

. 

 

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in

4

Agenda Item 9

Page 121



F
ig

u
re

2
.1

:
T

h
e

p
ro

ce
ss

o
f

d
ev

e
lo

p
in

g
a

p
o

te
n

ti
al

n
ew

h
u

b
ai

rp
o

rt
fo

o
ttp

ri
n

t

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in

5

Agenda Item 9

Page 122



2
.3

A
n

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

ai
rp

o
rt

 l
ay

o
u

t 

A
n

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 c

o
n

fi
gu

re
d

 i
n

 t
h

is
 w

ay
 o

ff
e

rs
 a

n
 e

xt
re

m
e

ly
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
ai

rp
o

rt
 l

ay
o

u
t,

 

an
d

 a
 
si

gn
if

ic
an

t 
im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 o

th
e

r 
E

u
ro

p
e

an
 
h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
s.

 W
h

ile
 t

h
e

 

fo
o

tp
ri

n
t 

o
f 

a 
n

e
w

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 h
u

b
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 o

f 
a 

si
m

ila
r 

si
ze

 t
o

 A
m

st
e

rd
am

 a
n

d
 

M
ad

ri
d

, 
it

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
b

le
 t

o
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
e
 m

o
re

 t
h

an
 t

h
re

e
 t

im
e

s 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 

o
f 

p
as

se
n

ge
rs

. 
It

 w
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 a

 m
o

re
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
u

se
 o

f 
sp

ac
e
 t

h
an

 e
it

h
e
r 

P
ar

is
 

o
r 

Fr
an

kf
u

rt
. 

T
h

is
 is

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

in
 F

ig
u

re
 2

.2
. 

 

F
ig

u
re

 2
.2

: 
C

o
m

p
ar

is
o

n
 o

f 
p

ri
n

ci
p

al
 a

ir
p

o
rt

s 
in

 E
u

ro
p

e
 a

n
d

 a
 n

e
w

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 

at
 I

sl
e

 o
f 

G
ra

in
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
P

ar
is

 C
D

G
 

Fr
an

kf
u

rt
 

A
m

st
er

da
m

 
M

ad
ri

d 
H

ea
th

ro
w

  
Is

le
 o

f 
G

ra
in

 (2
05

0)
 

Si
te

 A
re

a 
(k

m
2
) 

3
0.

7 
2

3.
7

 
5

4.
5 

53
.5

 
13

.5
 

54
.7

 

P
as

se
ng

er
s 

p
er

 a
n

nu
m

 
(m

ill
io

ns
) 

6
0.

9 
5

6.
4

 
4

9.
8 

49
.6

 
69

.4
 

1
80

 

A
ir

 T
ra

ff
ic

 M
o

ve
m

en
ts

 
p

er
 a

n
nu

m
 

5
06

,9
00

 
4

87
,2

00
 

4
20

,0
00

 
42

9,
00

0 
48

0,
00

0 
1

,0
0

0,
00

0 

P
ar

is
 C

D
G

Fr
an

kf
u

rt
A

m
st

er
d

am
Is

le
 o

f 
G

ra
in

M
ad

rid
 

 
H

ea
th

ro
w

A
s 

cu
rr

en
tl

y 
co

nf
ig

u
re

d
 

 

2
.4

A
 p

h
as

e
d

 in
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

 o
f 

ca
p

ac
it

y 

A
 n

e
w

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 d
e

si
gn

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

is
 w

ay
 c

o
u

ld
 f

u
ll
y 

m
e

e
t 

o
u

r 
n

e
e

d
s 

to
 2

0
5

0
 

an
d

 b
e

yo
n

d
 –

 w
it

h
 a

 c
ap

ac
it

y 
o

f 
u

p
 t

o
 1

8
0

 m
ill

io
n

 p
as

se
n

ge
rs

 p
e

r 
an

n
u

m
 

(m
p

p
a)

. 
T

h
e

 G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t’

s 
o

w
n

 f
o

re
ca

st
s 

id
e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

at
 H

e
at

h
ro

w
 w

o
u

ld
 h

av
e

 

d
e

m
an

d
 in

 e
xc

e
ss

 o
f 

1
7

0
m

p
p

a 
b

y 
2

0
5

0
 if

 u
n

co
n

st
ra

in
e

d
 b

y 
ca

p
ac

it
y.

  

T
o

 b
e

 s
u

cc
e

ss
fu

l,
 a

 n
e

w
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 w

ill
 h

av
e

 t
o

 b
e

 b
ig

ge
r 

an
d

 b
e

tt
e

r 
th

an
 

H
e

at
h

ro
w

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 s
ta

rt
. 

It
 i

s 
as

su
m

e
d

 t
h

at
 i

t 
w

ill
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
e
 a

ll 
o

f 
th

e
 

tr
af

fi
c 

fr
o

m
 H

e
at

h
ro

w
 o

n
 d

ay
 o

n
e

, 
as

 H
e

at
h

ro
w

’s
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s 
re

lo
ca

te
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

n
e

w
 

h
u

b
 

ai
rp

o
rt

 
o

ve
rn

ig
h

t.
 
T

h
e

 
D

fT
 
fo

re
ca

st
 
H

e
at

h
ro

w
 
w

ill
 
ac

co
m

m
o

d
at

e
 

8
2

m
p

p
a 

in
 a

 c
ap

ac
it

y 
co

n
st

ra
in

e
d

 s
ce

n
ar

io
 i
n

 2
0

3
0

. 
T

h
e

 r
e

m
ai

n
d

e
r 

o
f 

tr
af

fi
c 

at
 

th
e

 n
e

w
 h

u
b

 w
ill

 c
o

m
p

ri
se

 a
 s

m
al

l 
am

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 t
ra

ff
ic

 t
h

at
 w

ill
 h

av
e

 

(A
ir

p
o

rt
 f

o
o

tp
ri

n
ts

 

ill
u

st
ra

te
d

 t
o

 s
ca

le
) 

b
e

e
n

 
su

p
p

re
ss

e
d

 
b

y 
H

e
at

h
ro

w
’s

 
ca

p
ac

it
y 

co
n

st
ra

in
ts

. 
T

h
e

 
n

e
w

 
h

u
b

 
is

 

th
e

re
fo

re
 a

ss
u

m
e

d
 t

o
 o

p
e
n

 w
it

h
 a

 t
h

ro
u

gh
p

u
t 

o
f 

9
0

m
p

p
a.

  

A
ll 

re
le

va
n

t 
p

la
n

n
in

g 
p

e
rm

is
si

o
n

s 
an

d
 c

o
n

se
n

ts
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

e
cu

re
d

 i
n

 o
n

e
 g

o
, 

b
u

t 

th
e

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 w

ill
 b

e
 b

u
ilt

 in
 p

h
as

e
s.

 I
t 

w
ill

 g
ro

w
 q

u
ic

kl
y 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 f

ir
st

 5
 y

e
ar

s 
o

f 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
. 

It
 

is
 

re
as

o
n

ab
le

 
to

 
e

xp
e
ct

 
a 

w
e

ll 
p

la
n

n
e

d
 

n
e

w
 

ai
rp

o
rt

 
to

 
b

e
 

a 

su
cc

e
ss

 o
n

ce
 it

 o
p

e
n

s.
 W

it
h

 p
le

n
ty

 o
f 

sp
ar

e
 c

ap
ac

it
y 

to
 a

tt
ra

ct
 n

e
w

 c
u

st
o

m
, 

it
 

co
u

ld
 f

u
ll
y 

m
e

e
t 

e
xp

e
ct

e
d

 (D
fT

 u
n

co
n

st
ra

in
e

d
 H

e
at

h
ro

w
) d

e
m

an
d

 o
f 

1
1

9
m

p
p

a 

b
y 

2
0

3
4

. 
T

h
e

 n
e

w
 h

u
b

 w
o

u
ld

 h
av

e
 t

h
e

 c
ap

ac
it

y 
an

d
 q

u
al

it
y 

o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

 o
ff

e
ri

n
g 

to
 

fu
lly

 
m

e
e

t 
u

n
co

n
st

ra
in

e
d

 
d

e
m

an
d

 
b

e
yo

n
d

 
2

0
5

0
 

–
 

w
h

e
re

 
it

 
co

u
ld

 

ac
co

m
m

o
d

at
e

 in
 e

xc
e

ss
 o

f 
1

7
0

m
p

p
a.

  

T
h

e
 n

e
w

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 w
ill

 h
av

e
 e

n
o

u
gh

 c
ap

ac
it

y 
to

 o
p

e
ra

te
 a

 r
e

si
lie

n
t 

se
rv

ic
e

 a
t 

al
l 

ti
m

e
s.

 I
t 

w
o

u
ld

 o
p

e
n

 w
it

h
 a

 f
u

ll
 c

o
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

4
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
tl

y 
sp

ac
e

d
 

ru
n

w
ay

s 
to

 e
n

su
re

 r
o

b
u

st
 a

n
d

 f
le

xi
b

le
 h

u
b

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s 

ar
e

 a
va

ila
b

le
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 

o
u

ts
e
t.

 T
h

is
 is

 a
 k

e
y 

b
e
n

e
fi

t 
o

f 
th

e
 in

ve
st

m
e

n
t.

 T
e

rm
in

al
s 

an
d

 s
at

e
ll
it

e
s 

w
ill

 b
e

 

d
e

si
gn

e
d

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 e
xp

an
si

o
n

 i
s 

p
la

n
n

e
d

, 
si

m
p

le
, 

an
d

 

d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
d

is
ru

p
t 

n
o

rm
al

 
o

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
s.

 
A

 
p

o
te

n
ti

al
 

ap
p

ro
ac

h
 

to
 

p
h

as
in

g 
th

e
 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 t
o

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

 t
o

 g
ro

w
in

g 
d

e
m

an
d

 i
s 

se
t 

o
u

t 
in

 F
ig

u
re

 

2
.3

 a
n

d
 T

ab
le

 2
.1

. 
 

F
ig

u
re

 2
.3

: 
A

ir
p

o
rt

 p
h

as
in

g 
an

d
 b

u
ild

-o
u

t 

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in

6

Agenda Item 9

Page 123



T
ab

le
 2

.1
: 

A
ir

p
o

rt
 c

ap
ac

it
y 

gr
o

w
th

 

A
ir

p
o

rt
 c

ap
ac

it
y 

(m
ill

io
n

 
p

as
se

n
ge

rs
 p

e
r 

an
n

u
m

 –
 

m
p

p
a)

 

2
0

2
9

 
(o

p
e

n
in

g 
ye

ar
) 

B
y 

2
0

3
5

 
B

y 
2

0
5

0
 

R
u

n
w

ay
s 

an
d

 t
ax

iw
ay

s 
1

8
0

 
1

8
0

 
1

8
0

 

T
e

rm
in

al
s 

an
d

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

1
2

0
 

1
5

0
 

1
8

0
 

Sa
te

lli
te

s 
an

d
 g

at
e

s 
9

0
 

1
2

0
 

1
8

0
 

 

H
e

at
h

ro
w

 is
 u

n
ab

le
 t

o
 o

ff
e

r 
th

e
 c

ap
ac

it
y 

th
e

 U
K

 n
e

e
d

s 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 
an

d
 

th
e

 
U

K
’s

 
st

at
u

s 
as

 
a 

le
ad

in
g 

w
o

rl
d

 
av

ia
ti

o
n

 
h

u
b

 
m

u
st

 
b

e
 

sa
fe

gu
ar

d
e

d
. 

T
h

e
 g

lo
b

al
 e

co
n

o
m

y 
is

 g
ro

w
in

g 
fa

st
. 

H
e

at
h

ro
w

 i
s 

n
o

t 
ab

le
 t

o
 

se
rv

ic
e

 o
u

r 
lo

n
g 

te
rm

 n
e

e
d

s.
 L

o
n

d
o

n
’s

 c
o

n
n

e
ct

iv
it

y 
to

 k
e

y 
m

ar
ke

ts
 s

h
o

u
ld

 

n
o

t 
m

e
re

ly
 k

e
e

p
 p

ac
e

, 
b

u
t 

sh
o

u
ld

 l
e

ad
 a

n
d

 in
n

o
va

te
. 

H
e

at
h

ro
w

 i
s 

e
ss

e
n

ti
al

ly
 o

p
e

ra
ti

n
g 

at
 c

ap
ac

it
y,

 s
e

rv
in

g 
7

0
 m

ill
io

n
 p

as
se

n
ge

rs
 

an
n

u
al

ly
. 

It
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e

 a
b

le
 t

o
 c

o
p

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t’
s 

fo
re

ca
st

s 
fo

r 

d
e

m
an

d
 o

f 
m

o
re

 t
h

an
 1

7
0

 m
ill

io
n

 p
as

se
n

ge
rs

 a
n

n
u

al
ly

 b
y 

2
0

5
0

.

 

2
.5

T
h

e
 s

u
rf

ac
e

 a
cc

e
ss

 p
ro

p
o

si
ti

o
n
 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 q
u

e
st

io
n

 -
 W

h
at

 e
st

im
at

e
 h

as
 b

e
e

n
 m

ad
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
u

rf
ac

e
 a

cc
e

ss
 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
fo

r 
b

o
th

 e
xi

st
in

g 
an

d
/o

r 
n

e
w

 in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

? 

A
 k

e
y 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 i

s 
th

e
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 o

f 
a 

co
m

p
re

h
e

n
si

ve
 p

ac
ka

ge
 o

f 

ra
il 

an
d

 r
o

ad
 e

n
h

an
ce

m
e

n
ts

, 
m

ak
in

g 
th

e
 m

o
st

 o
f 

cu
rr

e
n

t 
an

d
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 s

ch
e

m
e

s 

su
ch

 a
s 

C
ro

ss
ra

il,
 H

ig
h

 S
p

e
e

d
 1

 a
n

d
 2

, 
an

d
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 L
o

w
e

r 
T

h
am

e
s 

C
ro

ss
in

g 

p
ro

je
ct

, 
as

 w
e

ll 
as

 b
u

ild
in

g 
b

ra
n

d
 n

e
w

 l
in

ks
. 

A
 t

ar
ge

t 
p

u
b

lic
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 m

o
d

e
 

sh
ar

e
 o

f 
6

5
 p

e
r 

ce
n

t 
w

ill
 n

o
t 

o
n

ly
 m

ak
e

 a
 n

e
w

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 a
 m

o
re

 s
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
 

so
lu

ti
o

n
 b

u
t 

w
ill

 a
ls

o
 a

vo
id

 p
la

ci
n

g 
u

n
d

u
e

 p
re

ss
u

re
 o

n
 t

h
e

 r
o

ad
 n

e
tw

o
rk

. 

T
fL

 h
av

e
 w

o
rk

e
d

 c
lo

se
ly

 w
it

h
 A

tk
in

s 
to

 d
e

si
gn

 a
 r

ai
l 

an
d

 r
o

ad
 i

m
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

 

p
ac

ka
ge

 f
o

r 
a 

n
e

w
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 a

t 
th

e
 I

sl
e

 o
f 

G
ra

in
, 

w
h

ic
h

 n
o

t 
o

n
ly

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

at
 

th
e

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 i

s 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e

ly
 s

e
rv

e
d

, 
b

u
t 

th
at

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 a
n

d
 e

n
h

an
ce

d
 l

in
ks

 h
av

e
 

w
id

e
r 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 a
cr

o
ss

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
 S

o
u

th
 E

as
t.

 T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 m

e
e

ts
 t

h
e

 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

: 

Su
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

ca
p

ac
it

y 
to

 a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
at

e
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 t
ri

p
s 

in
 t

h
e

 p
la

ce
s 

an
d

 a
t 

th
e

 

ti
m

e
s 

th
at

 it
 is

 n
e

e
d

e
d

. 

In
te

gr
at

io
n

 w
it

h
 e

xi
st

in
g/

p
la

n
n

e
d

 n
e

tw
o

rk
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g 

H
S2

 a
n

d
 a

 n
e

w
 L

o
w

e
r 

T
h

am
e

s 
C

ro
ss

in
g.

 

L
e

ve
ls

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

su
ra

te
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 e

xp
e

ct
at

io
n

s 
o

f 
u

se
rs

. 

Fa
ci

lit
at

in
g 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e
 l

e
ve

ls
 o

f 
co

n
n

e
ct

iv
it

y 
an

d
 a

cc
e

ss
ib

ili
ty

  
to

 k
e

y 
U

K
 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 
ce

n
tr

e
s,

 
ar

e
as

 
o

f 
e

co
n

o
m

ic
 

gr
o

w
th

, 
an

d
 

ke
y 

in
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 

d
e

st
in

at
io

n
s.

 

M
it

ig
at

io
n

 
ag

ai
n

st
 

ad
ve

rs
e

 
im

p
ac

ts
 

o
n

 
th

e
 

p
e

rf
o

rm
an

ce
 

o
f 

th
e

 
w

id
e

r 

tr
an

sp
o

rt
 n

e
tw

o
rk

, 
w

h
ile

 e
xp

lo
it

in
g 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

tr
an

sp
o

rt
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 t

o
 

n
o

n
-a

ir
p

o
rt

 u
se

rs
. 

 

A
 g

e
n

u
in

e
ly

 a
tt

ra
ct

iv
e

 p
ro

p
o

si
ti

o
n

, 
e

n
co

u
ra

gi
n

g 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 u
se

 s
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
 

m
o

d
e

s 
fo

r 
ai

rp
o

rt
 

ac
ce

ss
. 

T
h

is
 

w
ill

 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

lim
it

 
th

e
 

ai
rp

o
rt

’s
 

ad
ve

rs
e

 

im
p

ac
ts

 o
n

 t
h

e
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t.

 

M
e

e
ti

n
g 

al
l 

o
f 

th
e

se
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 w

ill
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 a

 b
al

an
ce

d
 p

ac
ka

ge
 o

f 
b

o
th

 

p
u

b
lic

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 a
n

d
 r

o
ad

 in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 a
n

d
 n

o
n

-i
n

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 m

e
as

u
re

s.
  

  

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in

7

Agenda Item 9

Page 124



R
ai

l 
co

n
n

e
ct

io
n

s 

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 Is

le
 o

f 
G

ra
in

 r
ai

l 
st

ra
te

gy
 in

te
gr

at
e

s 
e

xi
st

in
g 

an
d

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 t
o

 m
ax

im
is

e
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 c
o

n
n

e
ct

iv
it

y 
ac

ro
ss

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 U
K

. 
It

 

al
so

 d
e

liv
e

rs
 s

ig
n

if
ic

an
t 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 t
o

 n
o

n
-a

ir
p

o
rt

 u
se

rs
. 

T
h

e
 c

o
m

p
o

n
e

n
ts

 a
re

 

d
e

sc
ri

b
e
d

 in
 T

ab
le

 2
.2

, 
an

d
 il

lu
st

ra
te

d
 in

 F
ig

u
re

 2
.5

. 
 

T
ab

le
 2

.2
: 

A
 n

e
w

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 a
t 

th
e

 I
sl

e
 o

f 
G

ra
in

 –
 t

h
e

 r
ai

l 
co

n
n

e
ct

io
n

s 

R
ai

l 
st

ra
te

gy
 

co
m

p
o

n
e

n
t 

 

C
o

n
n

e
ct

iv
it

y 
im

p
ac

t 

C
e

n
tr

al
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 

A
ir

p
o

rt
 E

xp
re

ss
 

H
ig

h
 s

p
e

e
d

 c
o

n
n

e
ct

iv
it

y 
to

 k
e

y 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 d

e
st

in
at

io
n

s 

- 
W

at
e

rl
o

o
 (2

8
m

in
s)

 R
iv

e
rs

id
e

 (1
4

m
in

s)
, 

C
an

ar
y 

W
h

ar
f 

(2
0

m
in

s)
 a

n
d

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
ri

d
ge

 (2
4

m
in

s)
 

H
S

1
-H

S
2

 l
in

k 

D
ir

e
ct

 h
ig

h
 s

p
e

e
d

 c
o

n
n

e
ct

io
n

s 
to

 S
t 

P
an

cr
as

, 
O

ld
 

O
ak

 C
o

m
m

o
n

 (2
9

 m
in

u
te

s)
 a

n
d

 o
n

w
ar

d
 c

o
n

n
e

ct
iv

it
y 

vi
a 

H
S2

 t
o

 B
ir

m
in

gh
am

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
 N

o
rt

h
 

C
ro

ss
ra

il 
e

xt
e

n
si

o
n

 

E
xt

e
n

si
o

n
s 

fr
o

m
 A

b
b

e
y 

W
o

o
d

 v
ia

 D
ar

tf
o

rd
 a

n
d

 

G
ra

ve
se

n
d

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 a

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
al

 r
ai

l 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e
 

to
/f

ro
m

 C
e

n
tr

al
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 

L
o

ca
l 

ra
il 

co
n

n
e

ct
io

n
s 

C
o

n
n

e
ct

io
n

s 
to

 S
o

u
th

 E
ss

e
x 

(v
ia

 t
h

e
 T

h
am

e
s 

C
ro

ss
in

g)
, 

N
o

rt
h

 K
e

n
t 

an
d

 S
o

u
th

 E
as

t 
L

o
n

d
o

n
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g 

ra
d

ic
al

ly
 e

n
h

an
ce

d
 c

o
n

n
e

ct
iv

it
y 

to
 g

ro
w

th
 

an
d

 r
e
ge

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 a
re

as
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

th
e

 C
it

y,
 C

it
y 

Fr
in

ge
, 

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

 a
n

d
 T

h
am

e
s 

G
at

e
w

ay
 

 T
o

 m
ax

im
is

e
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
lic

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 m
o

d
e

 s
h

ar
e

, 
it

 is
 a

ss
u

m
e

d
 t

h
at

 t
h

e
 r

ai
l 

n
e

tw
o

rk
 is

 in
 p

la
ce

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 d
ay

 t
h

e
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 o
p

e
n

s.
  

 
 

R
o

ad
 c

o
n

n
e

ct
io

n
s 

A
 p

h
as

e
d

 e
n

h
an

ce
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 h

ig
h

w
ay

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 h

as
 b

e
e

n
 a

ss
u

m
e

d
. 

So
m

e
 

e
n

h
an

ce
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 p

o
te

n
ti

al
ly

 o
n

ly
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 b

e
yo

n
d

 t
h

e
 e

ar
ly

 y
e

ar
s 

o
f 

ai
rp

o
rt

 

b
u

ild
-o

u
t.

 
 

In
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

s 
h

av
e

 
b

e
e

n
 

p
la

n
n

e
d

 
to

 
ac

co
m

m
o

d
at

e
 

th
e

 
n

e
e

d
s 

ge
n

e
ra

te
d

 b
y 

th
e

 a
ir

p
o

rt
’s

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

. 
R

o
ad

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 l

o
n

g 
te

rm
 w

ill
 

al
so

 b
e

 d
ic

ta
te

d
 b

y 
ge

n
e

ra
l 

ch
an

ge
s 

in
 t

ra
ff

ic
 l

e
ve

ls
 a

n
d

 l
an

d
 u

se
s.

 S
o

m
e

 c
o

st
s 

o
f 

th
e

 a
ss

u
m

e
d

 r
o

ad
 in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s 

m
ay

 in
 p

ra
ct

ic
e

 b
e

 b
o

rn
e

 b
y 

(o
r 

sh
ar

e
d

 w
it

h
) 

o
th

e
r 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 

ag
e

n
ci

e
s 

as
 

n
o

n
-a

ir
p

o
rt

 
re

la
te

d
 

ro
ad

 
tr

af
fi

c 
in

cr
e

as
e

s.
 

T
h

e
 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

s 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 a

re
 d

e
sc

ri
b

e
d

 in
 T

ab
le

 2
.3

, 
an

d
 il

lu
st

ra
te

d
 in

 F
ig

u
re

 2
.5

. 

T
ab

le
 2

.3
: 

A
 n

e
w

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 a
t 

th
e

 I
sl

e
 o

f 
G

ra
in

 –
 t

h
e

 r
o

ad
 c

o
n

n
e

ct
io

n
s 

R
o

ad
 s

tr
at

e
gy

 

co
m

p
o

n
e

n
t 

P
u

rp
o

se
  

A
ir

p
o

rt
 a

cc
e

ss
 

ro
ad

s 

N
e

w
 a

cc
e

ss
 r

o
ad

s 
an

d
 w

id
e

n
in

g 
o

f 
e

xi
st

in
g 

ro
ad

s,
 t

o
 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
ac

ce
ss

, 
w

it
h

 t
w

o
 l

in
ks

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e 

re
si

lie
n

ce
  

 

L
o

w
e

r 
T

h
am

e
s 

C
ro

ss
in

g 
(L

T
C

) 

C
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 D
fT

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 L
T

C
 h

as
 e

n
o

u
gh

 

ca
p

ac
it

y 
fo

r 
p

e
ak

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 d

e
m

an
d

. 
 

C
ap

ac
it

y 

e
n

h
an

ce
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 

th
e

 M
2

5
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 A

2
 

W
id

e
n

in
g 

an
d

 e
n

h
an

ce
m

e
n

t 
to

 m
it

ig
at

e
 a

ga
in

st
 

d
e

la
y 

an
d

 c
o

n
ge

st
io

n
 f

o
r 

ai
rp

o
rt

 a
n

d
 n

o
n

-a
ir

p
o

rt
 

u
se

rs
. 

 

  

S
u

rf
ac

e
 a

cc
e

ss
 in

ve
st

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 r

e
ga

rd
le

ss
 o

f 
lo

ca
ti

o
n
 

Su
b

st
an

ti
al

 e
xp

an
si

o
n

 a
t 

an
y 

e
xi

st
in

g 
o

r 
n

e
w

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 l

o
ca

ti
o

n
 i

n
 S

o
u

th
 E

as
t 

E
n

gl
an

d
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g 

H
e

at
h

ro
w

, 
w

ill
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

an
t 

in
ve

st
m

e
n

t 
in

 s
u

rf
ac

e
 

ac
ce

ss
 in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
. 

P
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 f
o

r 
a 

fo
u

r 
ru

n
w

ay
 H

e
at

h
ro

w
 b

u
ild

in
g 

o
n

 t
h

e
 e

xi
st

in
g 

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 

w
o

u
ld

 i
n

vo
lv

e
 a

 m
o

re
 d

is
p

e
rs

e
d

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
te

rm
in

al
s,

 m
ak

in
g 

it
 m

o
re

 

co
m

p
le

x 
an

d
 e

xp
e

n
si

ve
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 t
h

e
 n

e
ce

ss
ar

y 
su

rf
ac

e
 a

cc
e

ss
.

    

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in

8

Agenda Item 9

Page 125



 

A
IR

P
O

R
T

 A
N

D
 S

U
R

F
A

C
E

 A
C

C
E

S
S
 D

E
S

IG
N

 A
S
S

U
M

P
T

IO
N

S
 :

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 

O
p

e
n

in
g 

ye
ar

 
2

0
2

9
 

C
ap

ac
it

y 

O
p

e
n

in
g 

ca
p

ac
it

y 
o

f 
9

0
m

p
p

a 
w

it
h

 a
 f

u
ll
 c

o
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

4
 x

 4
0

0
0

m
 r

u
n

w
ay

s 

E
xp

an
d

 t
e
rm

in
al

s 
an

d
 s

at
e

lli
te

s 
to

 a
ll
o

w
 f

o
r 

1
8

0
m

p
p

a 
ca

p
ac

it
y 

b
y 

2
0

5
0

 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g 
fe

at
u

re
s 

Fe
w

 c
o

n
st

ra
in

ts
 a

ro
u

n
d

 n
ig

h
t 

fl
yi

n
g.

 N
e

w
 h

u
b

 c
an

 
ac

co
m

m
o

d
at

e
 s

u
b

st
an

ti
al

 d
e

m
an

d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 2

1
0

0
 a

n
d

 
2

4
0

0
, 

an
d

 0
4

0
0

 a
n

d
 0

6
0

0
 h

o
u

rs
 –

 a
n

d
 r

e
ta

in
s 

th
e
 

fl
e

xi
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
at

e
 s

o
m

e
 n

ig
h

t 
o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s 
as

 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 

M
in

im
u

m
 c

o
n

n
e

ct
io

n
 t

im
e

s 
(M

C
T

s)
 f

o
r 

p
as

se
n

ge
rs

 
tr

an
sf

e
rr

in
g 

o
f 

ar
o

u
n

d
 4

5
 m

in
u

te
s 

P
as

se
n

ge
r 

d
e

m
an

d
 

H
e

at
h

ro
w

 t
ak

e
s 

o
n

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
ro

le
. 

T
ra

ff
ic

 a
t 

H
e

at
h

ro
w

 
w

ill
 r

e
lo

ca
te

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 h
u

b
 

9
0

m
p

p
a 

in
 2

0
2

9
, 

th
e

 o
p

e
n

in
g 

ye
ar

 

In
 2

0
3

4
, 

th
e

 n
e

w
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 w

ill
 f

u
ll
y 

se
rv

e
 D

fT
 

u
n

co
n

st
ra

in
e

d
 d

e
m

an
d

 -
 1

1
9

m
p

p
a.

  

Fr
o

m
 2

0
3

4
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 t
o

 2
0

5
0

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 t

h
ro

u
gh

p
u

t 
m

ir
ro

rs
 

D
fT

 u
n

co
n

st
ra

in
e

d
 d

e
m

an
d

, 
re

ac
h

in
g 

1
7

0
.1

m
p

p
a 

in
 

2
0

5
0

. 
 

1
 p

e
r 

ce
n

t 
gr

o
w

th
 p

e
r 

an
n

u
m

 a
ft

e
r 

2
0

5
0

. 

R
ai

l 
/ 

R
o

ad
 

d
e

m
an

d
 

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

ge
 o

f 
ai

rp
o

rt
 p

as
se

n
ge

rs
 w

h
o

 a
re

 t
ra

n
sf

e
rr

in
g 

d
u

ri
n

g 
p

e
ak

 h
o

u
rs

, 
3

5
 p

e
r 

ce
n

t.
  

A
ir

p
o

rt
 p

as
se

n
ge

r 
su

rf
ac

e
 a

cc
e

ss
 m

o
d

e
 s

h
ar

e
: 

6
5

 p
e

r 
ce

n
t 

p
u

b
lic

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

, 
3

5
%

 p
ri

va
te

 c
ar

. 
 

 

2
.6

S
it

in
g 

th
e

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

u
rf

ac
e

 a
cc

e
ss

 l
in

ks
, 

an
d

 t
h

e
ir

 s
p

at
ia

l 
co

n
te

xt
 

T
h

e
 e

as
te

rn
 e

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 H
o

o
 p

e
n

in
su

la
 i

s 
3

0
 m

ile
s 

e
as

t 
o

f 
C

e
n

tr
al

 L
o

n
d

o
n

. 
T

h
e

 

lo
ca

l 
ar

e
a 

is
 s

p
ar

se
ly

 p
o

p
u

la
te

d
, 

re
la

ti
ve

ly
 f

la
t 

an
d

 o
p

e
n

. 
H

is
to

ri
ca

ll
y,

 t
h

e
 a

re
a 

h
as

 
ac

co
m

m
o

d
at

e
d

 
fa

rm
in

g,
 

e
n

e
rg

y 
ge

n
er

at
io

n
 

an
d

 
st

o
ra

ge
, 

sh
ip

p
in

g,
 

an
d

 

in
d

u
st

ri
al

 l
an

d
 u

se
s,

 a
s 

w
e

ll 
as

 a
 s

m
al

l 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
se

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

. 
It

 i
s 

lo
ca

te
d

 i
n

 

an
 

‘a
rc

’ 
o

f 
to

w
n

s 
st

re
tc

h
in

g 
fr

o
m

 
G

ill
in

gh
am

, 
C

h
at

h
am

, 
R

o
ch

e
st

e
r 

an
d

 

G
ra

ve
se

n
d

 
to

 
th

e
 
so

u
th

, 
to

 
G

ra
ys

, 
T

ilb
u

ry
, 

B
as

ild
o

n
 

an
d

 S
o

u
th

e
n

d
 t

o
 
th

e
 

n
o

rt
h

, 
as

 w
e

ll 
as

 b
e

in
g 

at
 t

h
e

 h
e

ar
t 

o
f 

th
e

 T
h

am
e

s 
G

at
e

w
ay

 r
e

ge
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

re
a 

–
 

th
e

 l
ar

ge
st

 in
 t

h
e

 U
K

. 
 

T
h

e
 M

ay
o

r’
s 

p
re

fe
rr

e
d

 I
n

n
e

r 
T

h
am

e
s 

E
st

u
ar

y 
lo

ca
ti

o
n

 i
s 

ill
u

st
ra

te
d

 i
n

 F
ig

u
re

 

2
.4

 –
 s

it
in

g
 a

n
d

 k
e

y 
co

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

s.
 T

h
is

 m
ap

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
s 

a 
n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

ke
y 

co
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
s 

th
at

 h
av

e
 i

n
fl

u
e

n
ce

d
 t

h
is

 r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

at
io

n
. 

T
h

e
 n

e
w

 r
o

ad
 a

n
d

 

ra
il 

lin
ks

 d
e

sc
ri

b
e
d

 a
b

o
ve

, 
an

d
 t

h
e

 a
ss

o
ci

at
e

d
 k

e
y 

d
e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

zo
n

e
s 

th
at

 

th
e

y 
co

u
ld

 s
ti

m
u

la
te

 a
re

 i
llu

st
ra

te
d

 i
n

 F
ig

u
re

 2
.5

, 
th

e
 s

p
at

ia
l 

co
n

te
xt

. 
T

h
e
 

re
m

ai
n

d
e

r 
o

f 
th

is
 

d
o

cu
m

e
n

t 
is

 
fo

cu
ss

e
d

 
u

p
o

n
 

e
xp

lo
ri

n
g 

th
e

 
im

p
ac

ts
 

an
d

 

d
e

liv
e

ra
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

u
rf

ac
e

 a
cc

e
ss

 l
in

ks
. 

 

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in

9

Agenda Item 9

Page 126



F
ig

u
re

2
.4

:
A

n
ew

h
u

b
ai

rp
o

rt
at

th
e

Is
le

o
f

G
ra

in
–

si
ti

n
g

an
d

ke
y

co
n

si

So
u

th
e

n
d

 a

n
o

t 
e

xp
o

se

Fr
e

ig
h

t 
an

d
 lo

gi
st

ic
s 

sy
n

e
rg

ie
s 

w
it

h
 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 G
at

e
w

ay
 P

o
rt

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in
: 

H
e

ad
lin

e
s

•
C

e
n

tr
al

 L
o

n
d

o
n

: 
3

0
 m

ile
s 

•
A

ir
p

o
rt

 f
o

o
tp

ri
n

t:
 5

5
km

2

•
A

ir
p

o
rt

 c
ap

ac
it

y:
 u

p
 t

o
 1

8
0

m
p

p
a

•
O

ve
rf

ly
in

g 
o

f 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

vo
id

e
d

•
P

re
va

ili
n

g 
w

in
d

s 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 s

o
u

th
w

e
st

, 

h
e

n
ce

 e
as

t-
w

e
st

 r
u

n
w

ay
 a

lig
n

m
e

n
t

•
3

1
,5

0
0

 p
e

o
p

le
 e

xp
o

se
d

 t
o

 n
o

is
e

 -

le
ss

 t
h

an
 5

 p
e

r 
ce

n
t 

w
h

o
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

t 
le

ss
 t

h
an

 5
 p

e
r 

ce
n

t 
w

h
o

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
t 

H
e

at
h

ro
w

•
Si

gn
if

ic
an

t 
ar

e
as

 o
f 

la
n

d
 a

ff
e

ct
e

d
 a

re
 

su
b

je
ct

 t
o

 n
at

io
n

al
 a

n
d

 in
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 

e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l d

e
si

gn
at

io
n

s

•
C

at
al

ys
t 

fo
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
an

d
 g

ro
w

th
 

•
C

at
al

ys
t 

fo
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
an

d
 g

ro
w

th
 

ac
ro

ss
 t

h
e

 T
h

am
e

s 
G

at
e

w
ay

, 
th

e
 

U
K

’s
 l

ar
ge

st
 g

ro
w

th
 a

n
d

 r
e

ge
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

ar
e

a

•
P

o
te

n
ti

al
 h

az
ar

d
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

b
ir

d
 s

tr
ik

e
 

ri
sk

 a
n

d
 S

S 
M

o
n

tg
o

m
e

ry
 c

an
 b

e
 

ri
sk

 a
n

d
 S

S 
M

o
n

tg
o

m
e

ry
 c

an
 b

e
 

m
an

ag
e

d
 a

n
d

 m
it

ig
at

e
d

H
ig

h
 s

p
e

e
d

 r
ai

l j
o

u
rn

e
y 

ti
m

e
 t

o
 

ke
y 

C
e

n
tr

al
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 lo

ca
ti

o
n

s 

in
 le

ss
 t

h
an

 3
0

 m
in

u
te

s

So
m

e
 a

re

su
b

je
ct

e
d

N
e

w
 r

o
ad

 c
o

n
n

e
ct

io
n

s 
in

cl
u

d
in

g 
lin

ks
 

to
 t

h
e

 M
2

 a
n

d
 L

o
w

e
r 

T
h

am
e

s 
C

ro
ss

in
g 

co
n

n
e

ct
io

n
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 E
ss

e
x 

an
d

 K
e

n
t

id
e

ra
ti

o
n

s

E
xi

st
in

g 
sh

ip
p

in
g 

ch
an

n
e

ls
 

re
m

ai
n

 f
u

lly
 n

av
ig

ab
le

an
d

 C
an

ve
y 

Is
la

n
d

 

e
d

 t
o

 n
o

is
e

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
So

u
th

e
n

d
 

A
ir

p
o

rt
 m

ay
 b

e
 im

p
ac

te
d

M
aj

o
r 

ar
e

as
 o

f 
p

o
o

r 
ai

r 

q
u

al
it

y 
d

o
w

n
w

in
d

 o
f 

ai
rp

o
rt

 a
re

 o
ve

r 
w

at
e

r

A
ir

p
o

rt
 c

o
u

ld
 o

ff
e

r 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

n
ig

h
t 

So
m

e
 e

xi
st

in
g 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

n
ig

h
t 

fl
yi

n
g 

w
it

h
 a

rr
iv

al
s 

o
r 

d
e

p
ar

tu
re

s 
o

ve
r 

w
at

e
r

So
m

e
 e

xi
st

in
g 

in
d

u
st

ri
al

 a
n

d
 p

o
w

e
r 

ge
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 s
to

ra
ge

 

u
se

s 
w

ill
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 

re
lo

ca
ti

o
n

/r
e

-p
ro

vi
si

o
n

So
m

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 d

is
p

la
ce

m
e

n
t 

 

(2
,0

0
0

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ti
al

 d
w

e
lli

n
gs

)

D
ir

e
ct

io
n

 o
f

ta
ke

-o
ff

s 
an

d
 l

an
d

in
gs

e
as

 o
f 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 w
ill

 b
e

 

d
 t

o
 a

n
 in

cr
e

as
e

 in
 n

o
is

e

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in

1
0

Agenda Item 9

Page 127



F
ig

u
re

2
.5

:
A

n
ew

h
u

b
ai

rp
o

rt
at

th
e

Is
le

o
f

G
ra

in
–

th
e

sp
at

ia
l

co
n

te
xt

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in

1
1

Agenda Item 9

Page 128



3
T
H

E
 E

C
O

N
O

M
IC

 I
M

P
A

C
T
S

  

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 q
u

e
st

io
n

 –
 W

h
at

 a
re

 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti

al
 n

at
io

n
al

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

 im
p

ac
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l?

 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 q
u

e
st

io
n

 –
 W

h
at

 a
re

 t
h

e
 l

ik
e

ly
 im

p
ac

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
o

n
 t

h
e

 

re
gi

o
n

al
 /

 l
o

ca
l 

e
co

n
o

m
ie

s 
su

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g 
a)

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 s

it
e

 f
o

r 
n

e
w

 o
r 

e
n

h
an

ce
d

 c
ap

ac
it

y 
an

d
 b

) o
th

e
r 

ai
rp

o
rt

s 
af

fe
ct

e
d

 b
y 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l?

  

O
xf

o
rd

 E
co

n
o

m
ic

s,
 R

am
b

o
ll,

 A
tk

in
s,

 Y
o

rk
 A

vi
at

io
n

, 
R

e
ge

n
e

ri
s 

an
d

 I
n

n
o

va
ci

o
n

 

h
av

e
 w

o
rk

e
d

 w
it

h
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 f

o
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti

al
 l

o
n

g 
te

rm
 

e
co

n
o

m
ic

 b
e
n

e
fi

ts
 f

o
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

, 
th

e
 S

o
u

th
 E

as
t 

an
d

 t
h

e
 U

K
 o

f 
a 

n
e

w
 h

u
b

 

ai
rp

o
rt

 a
t 

th
e

 I
sl

e
 o

f 
G

ra
in

, 
d

ri
ve

n
 b

y 
a 

st
e

p
 c

h
an

ge
 i

n
 c

o
n

n
e

ct
iv

it
y 

an
d

 t
h

e
 

U
K

’s
 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

io
n

 
in

 
gl

o
b

al
 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

. 
T

h
is

 
as

se
ss

m
e

n
t 

is
 

b
as

e
d

 
o

n
 

th
e

 

p
ro

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

in
 C

h
ap

te
r 

2
. 

3
.1

Im
p

ac
ts

 
o

n
 

th
e

 
U

K
 

e
co

n
o

m
y 

th
ro

u
gh

 
th

e
 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 
o

f 
in

te
rn

at
io

n
al

 

co
n

n
e

ct
iv

it
y 

Y
o

rk
 

A
vi

at
io

n
 

h
av

e
 

co
m

p
ile

d
 

a 
d

e
ta

ile
d

 
ro

u
te

-b
y-

ro
u

te
 

an
al

ys
is

 
o

f 
th

e
 

p
o

te
n

ti
al

 
gl

o
b

al
 

co
n

n
e

ct
iv

it
y 

o
n

 
o

ff
e

r 
at

 
a 

n
e

w
 

h
u

b
 

ai
rp

o
rt

, 
co

m
p

ar
e

d
 

to
 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e

 s
ce

n
ar

io
s.

 A
 n

e
w

 f
o

u
r 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

ru
n

w
ay

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 a
t 

a 
si

n
gl

e
 

si
te

 w
ill

 o
ff

e
r:

 

A
 7

5
 p

e
r 

ce
n

t 
in

cr
e

as
e

 i
n

 d
e

st
in

at
io

n
s 

se
rv

e
d

 b
y 

H
e
at

h
ro

w
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y 

an
d

 a
 

1
3

 p
e
r 

ce
n

t 
in

cr
e

as
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
d

e
st

in
at

io
n

s 
se

rv
e

d
 i

n
 t

o
ta

l 
b

y 
th

e
 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 A
re

a 
A

ir
p

o
rt

s.
 

Su
b

st
an

ti
al

ly
 

im
p

ro
ve

d
 

co
n

n
e

ct
iv

it
y 

to
 

ar
e

as
 

o
f 

in
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

 

gr
o

w
th

 a
n

d
 e

m
e

rg
in

g 
m

ar
ke

ts
. 

M
o

re
 t

h
an

 4
0

 n
e

w
 d

e
st

in
at

io
n

s 
in

 t
h

e
se

 

m
ar

ke
ts

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
d

d
e

d
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g 

si
x 

n
e

w
 c

o
u

n
tr

y 
m

ar
ke

ts
. 

T
h

e
 e

xp
an

d
e

d
 

ra
n

ge
 o

f 
d

e
st

in
at

io
n

s 
is

 p
ar

ti
cu

la
rl

y 
n

o
ta

b
le

 t
o

 t
h

e
 l

ar
ge

, 
ra

p
id

ly
 g

ro
w

in
g 

co
u

n
tr

ie
s 

o
f 

C
h

in
a,

 B
ra

zi
l 

an
d

 I
n

d
ia

: 
e

ig
h

t 
m

o
re

 d
e

st
in

at
io

n
s 

ar
e

 a
d

d
e

d
 i

n
 

C
h

in
a,

 t
h

re
e

 m
o

re
 i

n
 B

ra
zi

l 
an

d
 t

h
re

e
 m

o
re

 i
n

 I
n

d
ia

 c
o

m
p

ar
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 n
e

xt
 

b
e

st
 o

p
ti

o
n

. 

N
in

e
 

n
e

w
 

d
o

m
e

st
ic

 
co

n
n

e
ct

io
n

s 
(1

6
 

d
o

m
e

st
ic

 
d

e
st

in
at

io
n

s 
in

 
to

ta
l),

 

co
m

p
le

m
e

n
ti

n
g 

th
e

 i
m

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 p

an
-U

K
 c

o
n

n
e

ct
iv

it
y 

e
n

ab
le

d
 b

y 
th

e
 

p
la

n
n

e
d

 n
e

w
 H

ig
h

 S
p

e
e

d
 R

ai
l 

n
e

tw
o

rk
. 

T
h

e
re

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 a

 s
u

b
st

an
ti

al
 

in
cr

e
as

e
 in

 f
re

q
u

e
n

ci
e

s 
o

n
 m

an
y 

e
xi

st
in

g 
d

o
m

e
st

ic
 a

ir
 c

o
n

n
e

ct
io

n
s.

 

B
y 

2
0

5
0

, 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 n

e
w

 f
o

u
r 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

ru
n

w
ay

 h
u

b
 i

s 
p

ro
je

ct
e
d

 t
o

 

se
rv

e
 a

 t
o

ta
l 

o
f 

2
9

9
 d

e
st

in
at

io
n

s 
w

it
h

 9
,2

2
6

 f
lig

h
ts

 p
e

r 
w

e
e

k2
, 

th
e

 d
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

w
h

ic
h

 
co

m
p

ar
e

d
 

to
 

H
e
at

h
ro

w
 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y,

 
H

e
at

h
ro

w
 

in
 

2
0

5
0

, 
an

d
 

a 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 e

xp
an

si
o

n
 m

o
d

e
l 
(2

-2
-2

) i
s 

se
t 

o
u

t 
in

 F
ig

u
re

 3
.1

, 
b

e
lo

w
. 

H
e

at
h

ro
w

 c
an

n
o

t 
m

e
e

t 
o

u
r 

co
n

n
e

ct
iv

it
y 

n
e

e
d

s 
 

A
 n

e
w

 f
o

u
r-

ru
n

w
ay

 h
u

b
 w

o
u

ld
 s

e
rv

e
 1

5
9

 m
o

re
 d

e
st

in
at

io
n

s 
an

d
 m

o
re

 t
h

an
 

d
o

u
b

le
 

th
e

 
fl

ig
h

t 
fr

e
q

u
e

n
ci

e
s 

th
an

 
w

o
u

ld
 

H
e

at
h

ro
w

 
in

 
2

0
5

0
, 

w
it

h
o

u
t 

n
e

w
 

ru
n

w
ay

s 
o

r 
te

rm
in

al
s.

 

A
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 h
u

b
 m

o
d

e
l,

 o
r 

2
-2

-2
 (

tw
o

 r
u

n
w

ay
s 

at
 e

ac
h

 o
f 

th
e
 t

h
re

e
 m

ai
n

 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
ir

p
o

rt
s)

 w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
o

ff
e

r 
an

y 
co

n
n

e
ct

iv
it

y 
ad

va
n

ta
ge

s.
 I

t 
is

 d
if

fi
cu

lt
 t

o
 

e
n

vi
sa

ge
 

G
at

w
ic

k 
an

d
 

St
an

st
e

d
 

b
e

co
m

in
g 

m
e

an
in

gf
u

l 
co

m
p

e
ti

to
rs

 
to

 

H
e

at
h

ro
w

, 
e

ve
n

 w
it

h
 s

u
b

st
an

ti
al

 in
ve

st
m

e
n

t.

   F
ig

u
re

 3
.1

: 
T

h
e

 c
o

n
n

e
ct

iv
it

y 
b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 o

f 
a 

n
e

w
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 –

 d
e

st
in

at
io

n
s 

se
rv

e
d

, 
b

y 
w

o
rl

d
 r

e
gi

o
n

, 
b

y 
sc

e
n

ar
io

3
 

   

0

1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

6
0

7
0

8
0

 
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

d
e

st
in

at
io

n
s 

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in

1
2

Agenda Item 9

Page 129



T
h

e
 

p
o

te
n

ti
al

 
lo

n
g-

ru
n

 
p

ro
d

u
ct

iv
it

y 
gr

o
w

th
 

th
at

 
co

u
ld

 
ar

is
e

 
fr

o
m

 
su

ch
 

an
 

in
cr

e
as

e
 i

n
 a

vi
at

io
n

 c
o

n
n

e
ct

iv
it

y 
h

as
 b

e
e

n
 m

o
d

e
ll

e
d

. 
T

h
e

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

 b
e
n

e
fi

ts
 

in
cl

u
d

e
 r

e
ad

y 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o

 n
e

w
 a

n
d

 f
as

t 
gr

o
w

in
g 

m
ar

ke
ts

, 
an

d
 q

u
ic

ke
r 

ad
o

p
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

n
e

w
 

id
e

as
. 

T
h

e
 

lo
n

g-
te

rm
 

e
co

n
o

m
ic

 
b

e
n

e
fi

t 
o

f 
th

e
 

in
cr

e
as

e
d

 
ca

p
ac

it
y 

p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 b
y 

a 
fo

u
r 

ru
n

w
ay

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 i
s 

to
 p

e
rm

an
e

n
tl

y 
in

cr
e

as
e

 t
h

e
 U

K
’s

 

G
D

P
 b

y 
0

.5
 p

e
r 

ce
n

t 
b

y 
2

0
5

0
4
. 

In
 t

e
rm

s 
o

f 
cu

rr
e
n

t 
G

D
P

 t
h

is
 i

s 
w

o
rt

h
 £

6
.9

 

b
ill

io
n

 a
 y

e
ar

 a
n

d
 i

s 
in

 a
d

d
it

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 d

e
m

an
d

-s
id

e
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
an

d
 o

u
tp

u
t 

im
p

ac
ts

 w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 d
is

cu
ss

e
d

 in
 S

e
ct

io
n

 3
.4

 b
e

lo
w

. 

E
ac

h
 

U
K

 
re

gi
o

n
 

is
 

al
re

ad
y 

h
e

av
ily

 
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

o
n

 
e

xp
o

rt
in

g 
to

 
e

m
e

rg
in

g 

m
ar

ke
ts

. 
T

h
is

 i
s 

fo
re

ca
st

 t
o

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 i
n

cr
e

as
e

 i
f 

th
e

 G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t 

is
 t

o
 f

u
lf

il 
it

s 

e
co

n
o

m
ic

 a
m

b
it

io
n

s.
 

O
ve

ra
ll
, 

a 
n

e
w

 h
u

b
 w

ill
 s

u
b

st
an

ti
al

ly
 i

m
p

ro
ve

 t
h

e
 U

K
’s

 a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 c
o

n
n

e
ct

 t
o

 

ar
e

as
 o

f 
in

te
rn

at
io

n
al

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

 g
ro

w
th

 a
n

d
 e

m
e

rg
in

g 
m

ar
ke

ts
. 

T
h

ro
u

gh
 i

ts
 r

o
le

 

in
 

e
n

ab
lin

g 
d

o
m

e
st

ic
 

co
n

n
e

ct
iv

it
y 

th
e

 
n

e
w

 
h

u
b

 
ai

rp
o

rt
 

w
ill

 
al

so
 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 
to

 
al

l 
re

gi
o

n
s 

o
f 

th
e

 
U

K
. 

 
F
o

r 
so

m
e

 
ar

e
as

 
it

 
w

ill
 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 

h
u

b
 

co
n

n
e

ct
iv

it
y 

fo
r 

th
e

 f
ir

st
 t

im
e

, 
fo

r 
o

th
e

rs
 i

t 
w

ill
 e

it
h

e
r 

re
in

tr
o

d
u

ce
 c

o
n

n
e

ct
io

n
s 

th
at

 h
av

e
 b

e
e

n
 l
o

st
 o

r 
e

n
h

an
ce

 t
h

e
 e

xi
st

in
g 

o
ff

e
r.

 

H
e

at
h

ro
w

 is
 n

o
t 

a 
h

u
b

 f
o

r 
th

e
 U

K
 r

e
gi

o
n

s 

D
o

m
e

st
ic

 
co

n
n

e
ct

io
n

s 
h

av
e

 
st

e
ad

ily
 

d
e

cr
e

as
e

d
 

at
 

H
e

at
h

ro
w

 
to

 
o

n
ly

 
7

 

d
e

st
in

at
io

n
s 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y.

 
A

 
n

e
w

 
h

u
b

 
co

u
ld

 
su

p
p

o
rt

 
1

6
 

d
o

m
e

st
ic

 
ro

u
te

s,
 

at
 

in
cr

e
as

e
d

 f
re

q
u

e
n

ci
e

s,
 a

n
d

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

at
 t

h
e

 U
K

 r
e

gi
o

n
s 

h
ad

 e
xc

e
lle

n
t 

gl
o

b
al

 

ac
ce

ss
. 

 

3
.2

F
ac

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
U

K
 t

ra
d

e
 in

 g
o

o
d

s 
an

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 

T
h

e
 n

e
w

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 w
ill

 s
ig

n
if

ic
an

tl
y 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 U
K

’s
 a

m
b

it
io

n
 f

o
r 

in
cr

e
as

in
g 

tr
ad

e
 i

n
 g

o
o

d
s 

an
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

gl
o

b
al

ly
. 

A
vi

at
io

n
 p

la
ys

 a
 c

ri
ti

ca
l 

ro
le

 i
n

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g 

tr
ad

e
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 
co

u
n

tr
ie

s,
 

b
o

th
 

in
 

te
rm

s 
o

f 
tr

ad
e

 
in

 
go

o
d

s 
(v

ia
 

ai
r 

ca
rg

o
 

tr
an

sp
o

rt
) 

an
d

 i
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

(v
ia

 a
ir

 p
as

se
n

ge
r 

tr
an

sp
o

rt
). 

G
o

o
d

s 
tr

ad
e

d
 b

y 
ai

r 

ac
co

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r 
3

5
 p

e
r 

ce
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 v

al
u

e
 o

f 
th

e
 U

K
’s

 n
o

n
-E

U
 t

ra
d

e
 in

 2
0

1
2

, 
w

it
h

 

a 
va

lu
e

 o
f 

£
1

2
0

 b
ill

io
n

. 
N

e
ar

ly
 t

w
o

-t
h

ir
d

s 
o

f 
co

m
p

an
ie

s 
re

p
o

rt
 t

h
at

 p
as

se
n

ge
r 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
ar

e
 e

it
h

e
r 

vi
ta

l 
o

r 
ve

ry
 i

m
p

o
rt

an
t 

fo
r 

sa
le

s,
 m

ar
ke

ti
n

g 
an

d
 s

e
rv

ic
in

g 
o

r 

m
e

e
ti

n
g 

cu
st

o
m

e
rs

5
. 

C
u

rr
e

n
tl

y,
 t

h
e

 U
K

’s
 h

ig
h

-v
al

u
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 in
d

u
st

ri
e

s,
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

b
an

ki
n

g 
an

d
 f

in
an

ce
, 

ac
co

u
n

ta
n

cy
, 

in
su

ra
n

ce
, 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 f
u

n
d

s 
an

d
 a

d
ve

rt
is

in
g 

- 

w
h

ic
h

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 2

.4
 m

ill
io

n
 jo

b
s,

 o
n

e
 t

h
ir

d
 in

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 -
 a

re
 t

h
o

se
 m

o
st

 r
e

lia
n

t 
o

n
 

ai
r 

tr
an

sp
o

rt
 f

o
r 

in
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 c

o
n

n
e

ct
iv

it
y.

 T
h

e
y 

ar
e

 a
ls

o
 f

as
t 

gr
o

w
in

g:
 m

o
re

 

th
an

 6
3

,0
0

0
 n

e
w

 j
o

b
s 

w
e
re

 c
re

at
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

se
 s

e
ct

o
rs

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 2
0

1
0

 a
n

d
 2

0
1

1
 

al
o

n
e

 (+
2

.7
 p

e
r 

ce
n

t)
. 

T
h

e
 g

lo
b

al
 e

co
n

o
m

y 
is

 f
o

re
ca

st
 t

o
 b

e
co

m
e

 e
ve

n
 m

o
re

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 t

ra
d

e
 

o
ve

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 d
e

ca
d

e
, 

w
it

h
 w

o
rl

d
 t

ra
d

e
 p

ro
je

ct
e

d
 t

o
 i

n
cr

e
as

e
 b

y 
o

ve
r 

9
0

 p
e

r 

ce
n

t 
b

y 
2

0
2

1
6
. 

T
h

e
 U

K
 g

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
h

as
 p

u
t 

fo
rw

ar
d

 a
m

b
it

io
u

s 
e

xp
o

rt
 t

ar
ge

ts
 

fo
r 

2
0

2
0

: 
a 

d
o

u
b

lin
g 

o
f 

th
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

le
ve

ls
 o

f 
tr

ad
e

 t
o

 £
1

 t
ri

ll
io

n
 b

y 
2

0
2

0
 a

n
d

 t
o

 

h
av

e
 1

0
0

,0
0

0
 U

K
 c

o
m

p
an

ie
s 

e
xp

o
rt

in
g.

 D
e

m
an

d
 r

e
m

ai
n

s 
w

e
ak

 i
n

 b
o

th
 t

h
e

 U
K

 

an
d

 
E

u
ro

p
e

an
 

m
ar

ke
ts

. 
E

xc
e

lle
n

t 
av

ia
ti

o
n

 
co

n
n

e
ct

iv
it

y 
w

ill
 

b
e

n
e

fi
t 

U
K

 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s 

lo
o

ki
n

g 
to

 t
ra

d
e

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 e
m

e
rg

in
g 

m
ar

ke
ts

 i
n

 A
si

a,
 L

at
in

 A
m

e
ri

ca
 

an
d

 t
h

e
 M

id
d

le
 E

as
t,

 w
h

o
se

 m
id

d
le

 c
la

ss
 m

ar
ke

ts
 a

re
 e

xp
an

d
in

g 
ra

p
id

ly
. 

3
.3

Im
p

ac
t 

o
n

 t
o

u
ri

sm
 a

n
d

 V
F

R
 

A
s 

th
e

 w
o

rl
d

’s
 s

ix
th

 m
o

st
 p

o
p

u
la

r 
to

u
ri

st
 d

e
st

in
at

io
n

, 
to

u
ri

sm
 i

s 
a 

ke
y 

se
ct

o
r 

fo
r 

th
e

 U
K

 w
o

rt
h

 £
1

0
6

.3
 b

ill
io

n
 i

n
 2

0
1

2
7
 (

6
.8

 p
e

r 
ce

n
t 

o
f 

G
D

P
). 

T
h

e
 U

K
 i

s 

ra
n

ke
d

 8
th

 o
u

t 
o

f 
1

8
4

 c
o

u
n

tr
ie

s 
in

 t
e

rm
s 

o
f 

th
e

 G
D

P
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 o
f 

to
u

ri
sm

. 

T
h

e
 n

e
w

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 w
ill

 s
ig

n
if

ic
an

tl
y 

e
n

h
an

ce
 t

h
e

 U
K

’s
 p

o
te

n
ti

al
 f

o
r 

to
u

ri
sm

 

gi
ve

n
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
an

ce
 o

f 
ai

r 
tr

av
e

l 
an

d
 L

o
n

d
o

n
’s

 
ro

le
 a

s 
a 

ga
te

w
ay

 f
o

r 
al

l 

re
gi

o
n

s 
o

f 
th

e
 U

K
. 

 A
 n

e
w

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 w
ill

 a
llo

w
 t

h
e

 U
K

 t
o

 p
o

te
n

ti
al

ly
 a

tt
ra

ct
 

m
o

re
 

th
an

 
7

0
 

m
ill

io
n

 
n

o
n

-b
u

si
n

e
ss

 
tr

av
e

ll
e

rs
 

b
y 

2
0

5
0

8
 

an
d

 
ca

p
tu

re
 

th
e

 

e
co

n
o

m
ic

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 t
h

at
 f

lo
w

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 £

1
,1

0
0

 s
p

e
n

t,
 o

n
 a

ve
ra

ge
, 

b
y 

e
ac

h
 l

o
n

g 

h
au

l 
p

as
se

n
ge

r.
 

T
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti

al
 o

f 
vi

si
ti

n
g 

fr
ie

n
d

s 
an

d
 r

e
la

ti
ve

s 
(V

FR
) 

p
as

se
n

ge
rs

 f
ro

m
 g

ro
w

th
 

an
d

 e
m

e
rg

in
g 

e
co

n
o

m
ie

s 
al

o
n

e
 i

s 
si

gn
if

ic
an

t9
. 

 I
n

 2
0

1
1

, 
4

.2
 m

ill
io

n
 p

e
o

p
le

 

u
se

d
 a

ir
 t

ra
ve

l 
fo

r 
vi

si
ti

n
g 

fr
ie

n
d

s 
an

d
 r

e
la

ti
ve

s 
in

 L
o

n
d

o
n

, 
sp

e
n

d
in

g 
£

2
.3

 b
ill

io
n

 

an
d

 a
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g 

fo
r 

h
al

f 
o

f 
al

l 
in

b
o

u
n

d
 V

FR
 t

ri
p

s 
to

 t
h

e
 U

K
. 

 A
ir

 r
e

la
te

d
 V

FR
 

sp
e

n
d

 i
n

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 f
ro

m
 v

is
it

o
rs

 f
ro

m
 g

ro
w

th
 e

co
n

o
m

ie
s 

h
as

 b
e
e

n
 i

n
cr

e
as

in
g 

b
y 

1
1

 p
e

r 
ce

n
t 

p
e

r 
an

n
u

m
 s

in
ce

 2
0

0
2

 a
n

d
 a

ve
ra

ge
 t

ri
p

 l
e

n
gt

h
 is

 2
3

 d
ay

s 
co

m
p

ar
e

d
 

to
 j

u
st

 s
ix

 n
ig

h
ts

 f
o

r 
vi

si
to

rs
 f

ro
m

 E
U

1
5

 c
o

u
n

tr
ie

s.
 V

FR
 a

ls
o

 b
ri

n
gs

 i
m

p
o

rt
an

t 

so
ci

al
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 f

o
r 

a 
ci

ty
 a

s 
d

iv
e

rs
e

 a
s 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
n

d
 e

n
h

an
ce

s 
o

u
r 

ab
ili

ty
 t

o
 

at
tr

ac
t 

th
e

 b
e

st
 t

al
e

n
t.

 

3
.4

Im
p

ac
ts

 o
n

 t
h

e
 l

o
ca

l 
an

d
 n

at
io

n
al

 e
co

n
o

m
y 

th
ro

u
gh

 b
o

th
 d

ir
e

ct
 a

n
d

 i
n

d
ir

e
ct

 

e
ff

e
ct

s 

T
h

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

an
d

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 l
in

ks
 w

ill
 

ge
n

e
ra

te
 s

ig
n

if
ic

an
t 

n
e

w
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
an

d
 p

ro
d

u
ct

iv
e

 a
ct

iv
it

y1
0
. 

T
h

e
 e

ff
e

ct
s 

w
ill

 f
lo

w
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 t
o

 o
th

e
r 

p
ar

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 l

o
ca

l 
an

d
 n

at
io

n
al

 e
co

n
o

m
y 

th
ro

u
gh

 

su
p

p
ly

 c
h

ai
n

 e
ff

e
ct

s.
 T

h
o

se
 b

u
ild

in
g 

o
r 

w
o

rk
in

g 
at

 t
h

e
 a

ir
p

o
rt

, 
o

n
 t

h
e

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 

lin
ks

, 
o

r 
in

 t
h

e
 a

ss
o

ci
at

e
d

 s
u

p
p

ly
 c

h
ai

n
s,

 w
ill

 s
p

e
n

d
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
n

e
y 

th
e

y 

e
ar

n
, 

cr
e

at
in

g 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

im
p

ac
ts

. 
T

h
e

se
 e

ff
e

ct
s 

h
av

e
 b

e
e

n
 q

u
an

ti
fi

e
d

1
1
. 

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in

1
3

Agenda Item 9

Page 130



P
h

as
e

 1
 o

f 
ai

rp
o

rt
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 s

ta
rt

s 
in

 2
0

2
0

 a
n

d
 l

as
ts

 u
n

ti
l 

th
e

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 

e
n

te
rs

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 i

n
 2

0
2

9
. 

A
 s

e
co

n
d

 p
h

as
e

 o
f 

ai
rp

o
rt

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 s
ta

rt
s 

in
 2

0
2

5
 a

n
d

 r
u

n
s 

to
 2

0
5

0
. 

P
h

as
e
d

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 o
f 

ro
ad

 a
n

d
 r

ai
l 

lin
ks

 

st
ar

t 
in

 2
0

1
5

 u
n

ti
l 
ai

rp
o

rt
 o

p
e

n
in

g 
an

d
 a

re
 t

h
e

n
 f

o
llo

w
e

d
 b

y 
re

n
e

w
al

s.
 

B
y 

2
0

2
5

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 w

ill
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
 a

 n
e

t 
to

ta
l 

o
f 

2
4

,0
0

0
 l

o
ca

l 

ar
e

a 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 j
o

b
s 

ge
n

e
ra

ti
n

g 
£

1
.3

4
 b

ill
io

n
 i

n
 l

o
ca

l 
G

V
A

. 
G

ro
u

n
d

 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 w

ill
 a

d
d

 a
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
2

,0
0

0
 l

o
ca

l 
jo

b
s 

an
d

 a
p

p
ro

xi
m

at
e

ly
 £

1
3

0
 

m
ill

io
n

 
in

 
lo

ca
l 

G
V

A
. 

T
h

e
se

 
im

p
ac

ts
 

ar
e
 

n
e

t 
an

d
 

ac
co

u
n

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 

d
is

p
la

ce
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
lo

ca
l 
la

b
o

u
r 

fr
o

m
 o

th
e

r 
jo

b
s.

 

W
h

e
n

 
th

e
 

ai
rp

o
rt

 
o

p
e

n
s 

an
d

 
as

 
it

s 
o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

al
 

u
se

 
e

xp
an

d
s,

 
a 

ve
ry

 
la

rg
e

 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
e

rm
an

e
n

t 
ad

d
it

io
n

al
 j

o
b

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 c

re
at

e
d

 l
o

ca
lly

. 
D

e
fi

n
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 

b
as

is
 o

f 
co

m
m

u
ti

n
g,

 t
h

e
 l

o
ca

l 
im

p
ac

t 
ar

e
a 

th
at

 w
ill

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 

in
cl

u
d

e
s 

M
e

d
w

ay
, 

Sw
al

e
, 

M
ai

d
st

o
n

e
, 

T
o

n
b

ri
d

ge
 a

n
d

 M
al

lin
g,

 G
ra

ve
sh

am
 a

n
d

 D
ar

tf
o

rd
. 

B
y 

2
0

5
0

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s 

o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 w

ill
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
 1

3
2

,0
0

0
 j

o
b

s 
w

o
rt

h
 

£
1

6
.4

 b
ill

io
n

 i
n

 l
o

ca
l 

G
V

A
 p

e
r 

an
n

u
m

. 
T

h
e

re
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 b
e
 s

m
al

l 
lo

ca
l 

im
p

ac
ts

 

ar
is

in
g 

fr
o

m
 

th
e

 
o

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 
su

rf
ac

e
 

tr
an

sp
o

rt
 

lin
k 

an
d

 
o

n
-g

o
in

g 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 
(b

o
th

 
co

n
tr

ib
u

ti
n

g 
ab

o
u

t 
2

,0
0

0
 

n
e

t 
lo

ca
l 

jo
b

s)
. 

T
h

e
 

n
e

w
 

h
u

b
 

ai
rp

o
rt

 w
ill

 t
ri

gg
e

r 
h

ig
h

 l
e

ve
ls

 o
f 

gr
o

w
th

 in
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

, 
lo

gi
st

ic
s 

an
d

 s
to

ra
ge

, 

w
h

o
le

sa
le

 a
n

d
 r

e
ta

il,
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

, 
an

d
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 f
o

o
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s.

 

A
s 

w
e

ll 
as

 a
 w

id
e

 r
an

ge
 o

f 
lo

w
 a

n
d

 h
ig

h
 s

ki
ll 

jo
b

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

th
e

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 w

ill
 

p
e

rm
an

e
n

tl
y 

ra
is

e
 

th
e

 
p

ro
d

u
ct

iv
it

y 
le

ve
l 

o
f 

th
e

 
lo

ca
l 

ar
e

a.
 

T
h

e
 

lo
ca

l 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

im
p

ac
t 

is
 i

llu
st

ra
te

d
 i

n
 F

ig
u

re
 3

.2
, 

an
d

 t
h

e
 n

at
io

n
al

 a
n

d
 l

o
ca

l 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

an
d

 G
V

A
 im

p
ac

ts
 a

re
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 T
ab

le
 3

.1
. 

F
ig

u
re

 3
.2

: 
A

d
d

it
io

n
al

 l
o

ca
l 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

(n
e

t)
 c

re
at

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 I

sl
e

 o
f 

G
ra

in
 l

o
ca

l 
ar

e
a

W
it

h
 

e
xc

e
p

ti
o

n
al

 
le

ve
ls

 
o

f 
p

u
b

lic
 

tr
an

sp
o

rt
 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

, 
th

e
 

1
6

0
,0

0
0

 
n

e
w

 

p
e

rm
an

e
n

t 
ai

rp
o

rt
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 j
o

b
s 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e
 a

cc
e

ss
ib

le
 t

o
 L

o
n

d
o

n
’s

 

gr
o

w
in

g 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
. 

T
ab

le
 

3
.1

: 
E

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
an

d
 

G
ro

ss
 

V
al

u
e

 
A

d
d

e
d

 
(G

V
A

) 
cr

e
at

e
d

 
b

y 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a 

n
e

w
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 a

t 
th

e
 I

sl
e

 o
f 

G
ra

in
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g 

gr
o

u
n

d
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 l

in
ks

 (2
0

5
0

) 

 
B

y 
2

0
5

0
 

 
E

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
A

n
n

u
al

 G
ro

ss
 V

al
u

e
 

A
d

d
e

d
 (G

V
A

) £
2

0
1

3
 

T
o

ta
l 

U
K

 J
o

b
s 

an
d

 E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
O

u
tp

u
t 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 

(G
ro

ss
 N

at
io

n
al

 E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
Im

p
ac

ts
) 

3
8

8
,0

0
0

 
£

4
2

.3
 b

ill
io

n
 

A
d

d
it

io
n

al
 L

o
ca

l 
Jo

b
s 

an
d

 
E

co
n

o
m

ic
 O

u
tp

u
t 

C
re

at
e

d
 

(N
e

t 
L

o
ca

l 
E

co
n

o
m

ic
 Im

p
ac

ts
) 

1
3

4
,0

0
0

 
£

1
6

.6
 b

ill
io

n
 

 

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in

1
4

Agenda Item 9

Page 131



N
at

io
n

al
ly

, 
th

e
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 w
ill

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 3
8

8
,0

0
0

 j
o

b
s1

2
 b

y 
2

0
5

0
 a

n
d

 g
e

n
e

ra
te

 a
 

cu
m

u
la

ti
ve

 G
V

A
 i

m
p

ac
t 

o
f 

£
7

2
6

 b
ill

io
n

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 2
0

1
5

 a
n

d
 2

0
5

0
 –

 a
b

o
u

t 
£

2
0

 

b
ill

io
n

 e
ac

h
 y

e
ar

. 
 T

h
is

 i
s 

in
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

e
rm

an
e

n
t 

an
n

u
al

 s
u

p
p

ly
-s

id
e
 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 U

K
’s

 e
co

n
o

m
y 

d
is

cu
ss

e
d

 in
 S

e
ct

io
n

 3
.1

. 

3
.5

C
at

al
yt

ic
 e

ff
e

ct
s 

A
 n

e
w

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 t

ri
gg

e
r 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 j
o

b
 c

re
at

io
n

 t
h

ro
u

gh
 c

at
al

yt
ic

 

in
d

u
ce

d
 

e
ff

e
ct

s.
 

T
h

e
re

 
is

 
su

b
st

an
ti

al
 

in
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 

e
vi

d
e

n
ce

 
o

f 
th

is
 

p
h

e
n

o
m

e
n

o
n

 w
it

h
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s 
b

e
n

e
fi

tt
in

g 
fr

o
m

 l
o

ca
ti

n
g 

ad
ja

ce
n

t 
to

 a
n

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 

o
r 

in
 a

 c
o

rr
id

o
r 

ru
n

n
in

g 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

th
e

 c
it

y.
 

A
 n

e
w

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 o
n

 t
h

e
 I

sl
e

 o
f 

G
ra

in
 i

s 
co

n
se

rv
at

iv
e

ly
 e

st
im

at
e

d
 t

o
 t

ri
gg

e
r 

th
e

 c
re

at
io

n
 o

f 
a 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
4

7
,0

0
0

 t
o

 1
3

8
,0

0
0

 c
at

al
yt

ic
 j

o
b

s1
3
 a

ro
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 

an
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 k

e
y 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
zo

n
e

s 
(il

lu
st

ra
te

d
 i

n
 F

ig
u

re
 2

.5
). 

B
as

e
d

 o
n

 g
lo

b
al

 

e
vi

d
e

n
ce

, 
th

e
 

ai
rp

o
rt

 
co

rr
id

o
r 

w
o

u
ld

 
in

cl
u

d
e

 
sc

ie
n

ce
 

an
d

 
b

u
si

n
e

ss
 

p
ar

ks
, 

co
n

fe
re

n
ce

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

 
h

o
te

ls
, 

lo
gi

st
ic

s,
 

h
e

al
th

ca
re

/m
e
d

ic
al

 
se

rv
ic

e
s,

 
h

ig
h

e
r 

e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 

an
d

 
ad

va
n

ce
d

 
m

an
u

fa
ct

u
ri

n
g 

as
 

w
e

ll 
as

 
ad

d
it

io
n

al
 

re
si

d
e

n
ti

al
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 

G
e

o
gr

ap
h

ic
al

ly
, 

an
 I

n
n

e
r 

E
st

u
ar

y 
A

e
ro

tr
o

p
o

lis
1

4
 w

o
u

ld
 c

o
m

p
ri

se
 a

n
 ‘

E
as

te
rn

 

G
ro

w
th

 W
e

d
ge

’ 
st

re
tc

h
in

g 
in

 a
 c

o
rr

id
o

r 
fr

o
m

 S
o

u
th

e
n

d
 a

n
d

 S
w

al
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 e

as
t,

 

th
ro

u
gh

 
M

e
d

w
ay

, 
T

h
u

rr
o

ck
, 

B
ar

ki
n

g 
an

d
 

D
ar

tf
o

rd
 

to
 

ce
n

tr
al

 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 

an
d

 

H
e
at

h
ro

w
 in

 t
h

e
 w

e
st

.  

3
.6

A
lig

n
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 l
o

ca
l 

an
d

 r
e

gi
o

n
al

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

 s
tr

at
e

gi
e

s 

A
s 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
an

 
in

te
gr

at
e

d
 

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 
an

d
 

d
e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
la

n
 

a 
n

e
w

 
h

u
b

 

ai
rp

o
rt

 w
ill

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 h

ig
h

 r
at

e
s 

o
f 

gr
o

w
th

 t
h

at
 a

re
 f

o
re

ca
st

 f
o

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
1

5
: 

A
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 e

xp
an

d
in

g 
b

y 
2

.1
 m

ill
io

n
 p

e
o

p
le

 f
ro

m
 8

.2
 m

ill
io

n
 i

n
 2

0
1

1
 t

o
 

1
0

.3
 m

ill
io

n
 in

 2
0

3
6

 a
t 

a 
ra

te
 o

f 
ab

o
u

t 
8

4
,0

0
0

 p
e
o

p
le

 e
ac

h
 y

e
ar

. 

A
 l

ab
o

u
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

e
xp

an
d

in
g 

b
y 

8
5

0
,0

0
0

 jo
b

s 
fr

o
m

 4
.9

 m
ill

io
n

 in
 2

0
1

1
 t

o
 5

.8
 

m
ill

io
n

 in
 2

0
3

6
 a

t 
a 

ra
te

 o
f 

ab
o

u
t 

3
5

,0
0

0
 e

ac
h

 y
e

ar
. 

R
e

gi
o

n
al

 
an

d
 

lo
ca

l 
st

ra
te

gi
e

s,
 

th
e
 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 
P

la
n

, 
an

d
 

th
e

 
e

co
n

o
m

ic
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
st

ra
te

gi
e

s,
 c

o
re

 s
tr

at
e

gi
e

s 
an

d
 o

th
e

r 
re

le
va

n
t 

p
la

n
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 l
o

ca
l 

ar
e

a 
w

ill
 b

e
 t

ra
n

sf
o

rm
e

d
 b

y 
in

tr
o

d
u

ci
n

g 
a 

n
e

w
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 a

t 
th

e
 I

sl
e

 o
f 

G
ra

in
. 

T
h

e
 s

ca
le

 o
f 

gr
o

w
th

 w
ill

 b
e

 m
u

ch
 l

ar
ge

r 
th

an
 i

s 
as

su
m

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

la
n

s 
an

d
 

co
n

se
q

u
e

n
tl

y 
th

e
 

st
ra

te
gi

e
s 

w
o

u
ld

 
n

e
e

d
 

to
 

b
e

 
re

vi
se

d
 

to
 

m
ax

im
is

e
 

th
e

 

e
co

n
o

m
ic

 a
n

d
 s

o
ci

al
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 f

o
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

, 
th

e
 s

o
u

th
 e

as
t 

an
d

 t
h

e
 U

K
. 

3
.7

Im
p

ac
t 

o
n

 in
w

ar
d

 in
ve

st
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 U

K
 

W
it

h
 n

e
t 

in
ve

st
m

e
n

t 
in

fl
o

w
s 

o
f 

£
4

1
 b

ill
io

n
 i

n
to

 t
h

e
 U

K
 i

n
 2

0
1

0
, 

o
ve

r 
9

4
,0

0
0

 

jo
b

s 
d

e
p

e
n

d
 o

n
 F

o
re

ig
n

 D
ir

e
ct

 I
n

ve
st

m
e

n
t 

(F
D

I) 
in

 t
h

e
 r

e
gi

o
n

s 
an

d
 c

o
u

n
tr

ie
s 

o
f 

th
e

 U
K

. 
 F

D
I 

is
 p

ar
ti

cu
la

rl
y 

im
p

o
rt

an
t 

in
 t

h
e

 N
o

rt
h

 E
as

t,
 t

h
e

 W
e

st
 M

id
la

n
d

s,
 

N
o

rt
h

e
rn

 I
re

la
n

d
 a

n
d

 W
al

e
s.

 T
h

e
re

 i
s 

a 
si

gn
if

ic
an

t 
e

vi
d

e
n

ce
 b

as
e

 s
h

o
w

in
g 

a 

cl
e

ar
 l

in
k 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 a
ir

 c
o

n
n

e
ct

iv
it

y 
an

d
 i

n
w

ar
d

 i
n

ve
st

m
e

n
t.

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 l
in

ks
 a

re
 

an
 e

ss
e

n
ti

al
 f

ac
to

r 
in

 t
h

e
 l
o

ca
ti

o
n

 d
e
ci

si
o

n
 o

f 
5

2
 p

e
r 

ce
n

t 
o

f 
co

m
p

an
ie

s 
an

d
 6

3
 

p
e
r 

ce
n

t 
o

f 
fi

rm
s 

st
at

e
d

 
th

at
 
ai

r 
tr

an
sp

o
rt

 
w

as
 

vi
ta

l 
o

r 
ve

ry
 

im
p

o
rt

an
t 

to
 

in
ve

st
m

e
n

t 
d

e
ci

si
o

n
s.

 O
th

e
r 

re
se

ar
ch

 s
u

gg
e

st
s 

th
at

 F
D

I 
in

cr
e

as
e
s 

b
y 

5
0

 p
e

r 

ce
n

t 
af

te
r 

a 
fi

rs
t 

d
ir

e
ct

 c
o

n
n

e
ct

io
n

 t
o

 a
 f

o
re

ig
n

 r
e

gi
o

n
1

6
. 

3
.8

Im
p

ac
ts

 o
n

 H
e

at
h

ro
w

 A
ir

p
o

rt
 

T
h

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

 i
m

p
ac

ts
 f

ro
m

 r
e

lo
ca

ti
n

g 
H

e
at

h
ro

w
’s

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

to
 a

 

la
rg

e
r 

h
u

b
 

ai
rp

o
rt

 
in

 
2

0
2

9
 

an
d

 
im

p
le

m
e

n
ti

n
g 

a 
ca

re
fu

ll
y 

p
la

n
n

e
d

 

re
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

sc
h

e
m

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 s

it
e

 i
m

m
e
d

ia
te

ly
 o

n
 c

lo
su

re
1

7
. 

W
it

h
 i

ts
 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
, 

th
e

 d
yn

am
is

m
 o

f 
th

e
 s

u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g 

e
co

n
o

m
y,

 t
h

e
 h

ig
h

 g
ro

w
th

 f
o

re
ca

st
 

fo
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 
an

d
 
th

e
 

cu
rr

e
n

t 
tr

an
sp

o
rt

 
p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 

H
e

at
h

ro
w

 
o

ff
e
rs

 
a 

u
n

iq
u

e
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
si

te
 i

n
 t

e
rm

s 
o

f 
lo

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 s

ca
le

. 
Fo

r 
th

is
 a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t,
 t

h
e

 

co
m

p
le

te
 c

lo
su

re
 o

f 
H

e
at

h
ro

w
 h

as
 b

e
e

n
 a

ss
u

m
e

d
, 

th
o

u
gh

 i
n

 p
ra

ct
ic

e
 a

 s
m

al
l 

ai
rp

o
rt

 c
o

u
ld

 r
e

m
ai

n
. 

In
 

th
e

 
lo

n
g 

ru
n

, 
cl

o
si

n
g 

H
e

at
h

ro
w

 
w

o
u

ld
 

n
o

t 
re

d
u

ce
 

th
e

 
U

K
’s

 
to

ta
l 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

an
d

 G
V

A
. 

A
ll 

o
f 

th
e

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

 a
ct

iv
it

y 
as

so
ci

at
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 

w
ill

 f
in

d
 a

lt
e

rn
at

iv
e
 u

se
s 

e
ls

e
w

h
e

re
 i

n
 t

h
e

 e
co

n
o

m
y.

 A
n

y 
jo

b
 l

o
ss

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 

m
e

an
 a

 r
is

e
 i

n
 u

n
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t.
 W

it
h

 a
 r

e
lo

ca
ti

o
n

, 
la

rg
e

-s
ca

le
 r

e
d

u
n

d
an

ci
e

s 
ar

e
 

av
o

id
ab

le
. 

W
h

ils
t 

so
m

e
 

o
f 

th
e

 
H

e
at

h
ro

w
 

w
o

rk
e

rs
 

w
ill

 
fi

n
d

 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e
 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

in
 

th
e

 
lo

ca
l 

ar
e

a,
 

o
th

e
rs

 
w

ill
 

b
e

 
at

tr
ac

te
d

 
to

 
re

gi
o

n
al

 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

u
si

n
g 

th
e

 
e

xc
e

lle
n

t 
p

u
b

lic
 

tr
an

sp
o

rt
 

co
n

n
e

ct
io

n
s.

 
T

h
o

se
 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y 

e
m

p
lo

ye
d

 in
 s

ki
ll
e
d

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

al
 jo

b
s 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
b

le
 t

o
 t

ra
n

sf
e

r 

to
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
. 

In
 a

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ti
al

 r
e

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
sc

e
n

ar
io

1
8
, 

th
at

 i
s 

co
n

si
st

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 
P

la
n

, 
th

e
 

ar
e

a 
w

o
u

ld
 

h
av

e
 

an
 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 
1

8
4

,0
0

0
 

re
si

d
e

n
ts

 

(a
p

p
ro

xi
m

at
e

ly
 8

0
,0

0
0

 h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
s)

 a
n

d
 f

o
u

r 
to

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
s 

b
y 

2
0

5
3

 a
s 

w
e

ll
 a

s 

m
an

y 
th

o
u

sa
n

d
s 

o
f 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 j

o
b

s 
an

d
 i

n
cr

e
as

e
d

 s
u

p
p

ly
 c

h
ai

n
 p

u
rc

h
as

in
g 

d
u

ri
n

g 
re

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 G

L
A

 f
o

re
ca

st
s 

an
ti

ci
p

at
e

 t
h

at
 L

o
n

d
o

n
’s

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 w
ill

 

in
cr

e
as

e
 f

ro
m

 8
.4

m
 i

n
 2

0
1

3
 t

o
 m

o
re

 t
h

an
 9

.6
 m

ill
io

n
 i

n
 2

0
3

0
 –

 a
n

 i
n

cr
e

as
e

 o
f 

m
o

re
 t

h
an

 1
 m

ill
io

n
 p

e
o

p
le

1
9
. 

G
iv

e
n

 t
h

e
 s

ca
le

 a
n

d
 l

o
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
, 

th
e
re

 i
s 

al
so

 
p

o
te

n
ti

al
 

fo
r 

si
gn

if
ic

an
t 

h
ig

h
 

va
lu

e
, 

kn
o

w
le

d
ge

 
in

te
n

si
ve

 
u

se
s,

 
fo

r 

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in

1
5

Agenda Item 9

Page 132



e
xa

m
p

le
, 

b
ri

n
gi

n
g 

to
ge

th
e

r 
h

ig
h

e
r 

e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 s
ci

e
n

ce
 /

 i
n

n
o

va
ti

o
n

 p
ar

ks
 a

s 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
an

 in
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 o

ff
e

r.
 

T
h

e
 s

w
it

ch
 f

ro
m

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

u
se

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

re
at

io
n

 o
f 

a 
n

e
w

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

gh
 i
s 

e
st

im
at

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

su
lt

 i
n

 a
 n

e
t 

lo
ss

 o
f 

3
3

,5
0

0
 j
o

b
s 

lo
ca

ll
y 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s 

fe
w

e
r 

th
an

 t
h

e
 

jo
b

s 
th

at
 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 
is

 
fo

re
ca

st
 

to
 

cr
e

at
e

 
e

ac
h

 
ye

ar
 

in
 

th
e

 
fu

tu
re

 
(3

5
,0

0
0

). 

Fu
rt

h
e

rm
o

re
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 1
9

9
8

 a
n

d
 2

0
0

8
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 S

o
u

th
 E

as
t 

cr
e
at

e
d

 

m
o

re
 t

h
an

 9
4

,0
0

0
 jo

b
s 

e
ac

h
 y

e
ar

. 
T

h
e

se
 im

p
ac

ts
 a

re
 s

u
m

m
ar

is
e

d
 in

 T
ab

le
 3

.3
. 

T
ab

le
 

3
.3

: 
E

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
im

p
ac

ts
 

o
f 

H
e

at
h

ro
w

 
cl

o
su

re
 

an
d

 
re

si
d

e
n

ti
al

 
re

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
(t

o
 2

0
5

3
) 

 
B

y 
2

0
5

3
 

 
E

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 

C
lo

su
re

 o
f 

H
e

at
h

ro
w

 
-7

7
,0

0
0

 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ti
al

 r
e

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
+

4
3

,5
0

0
 

T
o

ta
l 

-3
3

,5
0

0
 

A
n

n
u

al
 jo

b
 c

re
at

io
n

 in
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 t

o
 2

0
3

6
 (G

L
A

 
F

o
re

ca
st

 M
ay

 2
0

1
3

) 
+

3
5

,0
0

0
 

A
n

n
u

al
 jo

b
 c

re
at

io
n

 in
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 S

o
u

th
 E

as
t 

1
9

9
8

-2
0

0
8

 (O
N

S
) 

+
9

4
,1

9
0

 

 

3
.9

Im
p

ac
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 f

re
ig

h
t 

an
d

 l
o

gi
st

ic
s 

in
d

u
st

ry
 

A
vi

at
io

n
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 i
s 

cr
it

ic
al

ly
 i

m
p

o
rt

an
t 

to
 t

h
e

 a
ir

 f
re

ig
h

t 
in

d
u

st
ry

 a
n

d
 

L
o

n
d

o
n

’s
 s

ix
 a

ir
p

o
rt

s 
fa

ci
lit

at
e

 7
6

 p
e

r 
ce

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 U
K

’s
 a

ir
 c

ar
go

. 
Su

st
ai

n
in

g 

e
n

o
u

gh
 a

vi
at

io
n

 c
ap

ac
it

y 
to

 m
e

e
t 

fu
tu

re
 a

ir
 f

re
ig

h
t 

d
e

m
an

d
 i

s 
th

e
 f

ir
st

 s
te

p
 i

n
 

e
n

co
u

ra
gi

n
g 

tr
ad

e
 

gr
o

w
th

. 
H

o
w

e
ve

r,
 

w
it

h
 

in
cr

e
as

e
d

 
gl

o
b

al
 

tr
ad

e
 

th
e

 
U

K
’s

 

d
e
m

an
d

 f
o

r 
ai

r 
fr

e
ig

h
t,

 i
n

 b
o

th
 b

e
lly

h
o

ld
 a

n
d

 d
e
d

ic
at

e
d

 c
ar

go
 f

re
ig

h
te

rs
, 

co
u

ld
 

tr
e

b
le

 b
y 

2
0

5
0

. 

T
h

e
 

d
if

fe
re

n
ce

 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

fo
re

ca
st

s 
to

 
2

0
5

0
 

fo
r 

ai
r 

ca
rg

o
 

an
d

 
th

e
 

D
fT

’s
 

co
n

st
ra

in
e

d
 f

o
re

ca
st

s 
o

f 
to

ta
l 

A
ir

 T
ra

ff
ic

 M
o

ve
m

e
n

ts
 r

e
p

re
se

n
ts

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

 

ac
ti

vi
ty

 t
h

at
 m

ay
 n

o
t 

p
as

s 
th

ro
u

gh
 L

o
n

d
o

n
. 

W
h

ile
 s

o
m

e
 s

u
rp

lu
s 

d
e

m
an

d
 m

ay
 

b
e
 m

e
t 

u
si

n
g 

ai
rp

o
rt

s 
o

u
ts

id
e

 t
h

e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

re
a 

o
r 

e
ve

n
 a

ir
p

o
rt

s 
in

 c
o

n
ti

n
e

n
ta

l 

E
u

ro
p

e
, 

it
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

t 
a 

h
ig

h
e

r 
co

st
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
re

se
n

t 
a 

w
e

lf
ar

e
 l

o
ss

. 
M

o
d

e
ll
in

g 

th
e

 l
o

st
 v

al
u

e
 o

f 
th

e
se

 t
ra

d
e
d

 g
o

o
d

 i
n

vo
lv

e
s 

an
al

ys
is

 o
f 

a 
ra

n
ge

 o
f 

ai
r 

ca
rg

o
 

fo
re

ca
st

s 
(e

.g
. 

D
fT

, 
B

o
e

in
g,

 a
n

d
 A

ir
b

u
s)

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

n
 e

st
im

at
in

g 
th

e
 f

in
an

ci
al

 v
al

u
e

. 

U
si

n
g 

th
is

 a
p

p
ro

ac
h

2
0
 i

t 
is

 e
st

im
at

e
d

 t
h

at
 b

y 
2

0
2

0
 u

p
 t

o
 £

2
1

 b
ill

io
n

 w
o

rt
h

 o
f 

ai
r 

ca
rg

o
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 l

o
st

 t
o

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
ir

p
o

rt
s 

d
u

e
 t

o
 c

ap
ac

it
y 

co
n

st
ra

in
ts

. 
B

y 

2
0

5
0

, 
th

is
 l

o
ss

 r
is

e
s 

to
 £

2
7

0
 b

ill
io

n
 d

u
e

 t
o

 a
n

 i
n

cr
e

as
e

 i
n

 c
ap

ac
it

y 
co

n
st

ra
in

ts
. 

A
 n

e
w

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 w
o

u
ld

 s
u

b
st

an
ti

al
ly

 r
e
m

o
ve

 t
h

e
se

 f
re

ig
h

t 
co

n
st

ra
in

ts
 b

y 

in
cr

e
as

in
g 

b
o

th
 c

ap
ac

it
y 

an
d

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
al

 p
e

ri
o

d
s.

 

3
.1

0
A

d
d

it
io

n
al

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 

A
 n

e
w

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 a
t 

th
e
 I

sl
e

 o
f 

G
ra

in
 w

o
u

ld
 h

av
e

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f 

o
th

e
r 

e
co

n
o

m
ic

 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 n
o

t 
q

u
an

ti
fi

e
d

 in
 t

h
is

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t2

1
. 

T
h

e
se

 in
cl

u
d

e
: 

C
ro

w
d

in
g 

re
lie

f 
an

d
 

u
se

r 
ti

m
e

 
sa

vi
n

gs
 

- 
p

ar
ti

cu
la

rl
y 

o
n

 
th

e
 

co
n

ge
st

e
d

 

ce
n

tr
al

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 c
o

rr
id

o
rs

 f
o

r 
n

o
n

-a
ir

p
o

rt
 t

ra
ff

ic
 a

n
d

 o
n

 c
o

n
ge

st
e

d
 p

ar
ts

 o
f 

so
u

th
 e

as
t 

ro
ad

 n
e

tw
o

rk
. 

 

W
id

e
r 

e
co

n
o

m
ic

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 

o
R

e
le

as
in

g 
su

p
p

ly
-s

id
e

 
(in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 

an
d

 
m

ar
ke

t 
co

n
d

it
io

n
s)

 

co
n

st
ra

in
ts

 o
n

 g
ro

w
th

 in
 t

h
e

 S
o

u
th

 E
as

t 
o

f 
E

n
gl

an
d

 c
o

u
ld

 t
ri

gg
e
r 

n
e

w
 

jo
b

s 
an

d
 h

o
u

si
n

g;
 a

d
d

it
io

n
al

 h
o

u
si

n
g 

co
u

ld
 i

m
p

ro
ve

 a
ff

o
rd

ab
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 l
ab

o
u

r 
m

ar
ke

t.
 

o
A

gg
lo

m
e

ra
ti

o
n

 
b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 

–
 

m
ax

im
is

in
g 

th
e

 
cl

u
st

e
ri

n
g 

p
o

te
n

ti
al

 
o

f 

in
d

u
st

ri
e
s 

an
d

 w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

. 

Im
p

ac
ti

n
g 

in
 a

 s
im

ila
r 

w
ay

 t
o

 C
ro

ss
ra

il,
 t

h
e

re
 w

o
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 b
e

 w
id

e
r 

e
co

n
o

m
ic

 

b
e
n

e
fi

ts
 (

e
.g

. 
ag

gl
o

m
e
ra

ti
o

n
) 

ar
is

in
g 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 i
n

ve
st

m
e

n
t 

in
 r

ai
l 

ca
p

ac
it

y 

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in

1
6

Agenda Item 9

Page 133



im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

 e
xp

an
d

in
g 

ce
n

tr
al

 L
o

n
d

o
n

. 
T

h
e

se
 u

se
r 

an
d

 

w
id

e
r 

b
e

n
e
fi

ts
 f

o
r 

ce
n

tr
al

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 r
ai

l 
in

ve
st

m
e

n
ts

 a
lo

n
e

 a
re

 c
o

n
se

rv
at

iv
e

ly
 

e
st

im
at

e
d

 a
t 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 £
1

2
 a

n
d

 £
1

5
 b

ill
io

n
. 

E
C

O
N

O
M

IC
 I

M
P

A
C

T
S

 :
 K

E
Y

 F
IN

D
IN

G
S

 

T
h

e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
al

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

 c
o

n
n

e
ct

iv
it

y 
o

ff
e
re

d
 f

ro
m

 a
 n

e
w

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 w
ill

 

p
e

rm
an

e
n

tl
y 

ad
d

 0
.5

 p
e

r 
ce

n
t 

to
 U

K
 G

D
P

 b
y 

2
0

5
0

, 
cu

rr
e

n
tl

y 
va

lu
e

d
 a

t 
£

6
.9

 

b
ill

io
n

. 

N
at

io
n

al
ly

, 
a 

n
e

w
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 w

o
u

ld
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 3

8
8

,0
0

0
 jo

b
s 

b
y 

2
0

5
0

 a
n

d
 

re
su

lt
 in

 a
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
ve

 U
K

 G
V

A
 im

p
ac

t 
o

f 
£

7
2

6
 b

ill
io

n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 2
0

1
5

 a
n

d
 

2
0

5
0

. 

L
o

ca
ll
y,

 b
y 

2
0

5
0

 t
h

e
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 w

ill
 c

re
at

e
 1

3
4

,0
0

0
 n

e
w

 jo
b

s 
ge

n
e

ra
ti

n
g 

£
1

6
.6

 b
ill

io
n

 in
 l
o

ca
l 

G
V

A
 p

e
r 

an
n

u
m

. 
 S

ig
n

if
ic

an
t 

e
xp

an
si

o
n

 w
o

u
ld

 o
cc

u
r 

in
 

tr
an

sp
o

rt
, 

re
ta

il 
an

d
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
io

n
 s

e
ct

o
rs

 a
n

d
 l
o

ca
l 
p

ro
d

u
ct

iv
it

y 
le

ve
ls

 

w
ill

 in
cr

e
as

e
. 

B
y 

2
0

2
5

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 w

ill
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
 a

 n
e
t 

to
ta

l 
o

f 
2

4
,0

0
0

 l
o

ca
l 
ar

e
a 

jo
b

s 
ge

n
e

ra
ti

n
g 

£
1

.3
4

 b
ill

io
n

 in
 l

o
ca

l 
G

V
A

. 

B
y 

2
0

2
0

, 
u

p
 t

o
 £

2
1

 b
ill

io
n

 w
o

rt
h

 o
f 

ai
r 

ca
rg

o
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 l
o

st
 t

o
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 

ai
rp

o
rt

s 
d

u
e

 t
o

 c
ap

ac
it

y 
co

n
st

ra
in

ts
. 

B
y 

2
0

5
0

, 
th

at
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
ri

se
s 

to
 £

2
7

0
 

b
ill

io
n

 d
u

e
 t

o
 in

cr
e

as
in

g 
ca

p
ac

it
y 

co
n

st
ra

in
ts

. 

 

4
T
H

E
 I
M

P
A

C
T
S
 O

N
 P

E
O

P
L
E

 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 q
u

e
st

io
n

 –
 H

o
w

 w
ill

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
im

p
ac

t 
u

p
o

n
 t

h
e

 p
as

se
n

ge
r 

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 (e

g.
 c

h
o

ic
e

, 
co

st
, 

ac
ce

ss
ib

ili
ty

, 
e

tc
?)

 

4
.1

Im
p

ac
t 

o
n

 p
ri

ce
 o

f 
ai

r 
tr

av
e

l 
fo

r 
th

e
 c

o
n

su
m

e
r 

If
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 e
xp

an
si

o
n

 i
s 

to
 b

e
 f

e
as

ib
le

, 
it

 m
u

st
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
s 

o
f 

p
as

se
n

ge
rs

, 

o
ff

e
ri

n
g 

m
e

an
in

gf
u

l 
ch

o
ic

e
, 

a 
q

u
al

it
y 

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 a

n
d

 r
e

as
o

n
ab

le
 f

ar
e

s.
 A

 n
e

w
 

h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 o
n

 t
h

e
 Is

le
 o

f 
G

ra
in

 w
ill

: 

E
n

co
u

ra
ge

 a
ir

lin
e

 c
o

m
p

e
ti

ti
o

n
 b

y 
h

av
in

g 
ca

p
ac

it
y 

fo
r 

n
e

w
 e

n
tr

an
ts

, 
ro

u
te

s 

an
d

 f
re

q
u

e
n

ci
e

s,
 i

n
 s

h
ar

p
 c

o
n

tr
as

t 
to

 a
 h

ig
h

ly
 c

o
n

st
ra

in
e

d
 H

e
at

h
ro

w
, 

th
is

 

w
ill

 h
av

e
 a

 p
o

si
ti

ve
 im

p
ac

t 
o

n
 f

ar
e

s 
an

d
 im

p
ro

ve
 a

ir
lin

e
s’

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 o

ff
e

ri
n

g.
  

Sa
fe

gu
ar

d
 p

as
se

n
ge

r 
ch

o
ic

e
 o

f 
ai

rp
o

rt
s,

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 a
n

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 

w
it

h
 a

 c
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

si
ve

 s
h

o
rt

h
au

l 
an

d
 l

o
n

gh
au

l 
n

e
tw

o
rk

 a
n

d
 m

o
re

 l
o

ca
l 

n
o

n
-

h
u

b
 

ai
rp

o
rt

s 
w

it
h

 
a 

se
le

ct
io

n
 

o
f 

p
o

p
u

la
r 

ro
u

te
s,

 
m

o
st

ly
 

sh
o

rt
h

au
l 

an
d

 

le
is

u
re

 f
o

cu
se

d
. 

N
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

gu
la

te
d

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
e

ly
, 

b
e

ca
u

se
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
s 

b
y 

th
e

ir
 n

at
u

re
 

h
av

e
 n

o
 p

e
rf

e
ct

 c
o

m
p

e
ti

to
rs

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 –
 i

n
 c

o
n

ju
n

ct
io

n
 w

it
h

 m
ar

ke
t 

fo
rc

e
s 

–
 

m
ai

n
ta

in
 

ai
rp

o
rt

 
ch

ar
ge

s 
at

 
a 

re
as

o
n

ab
le

 
le

ve
l,

 
as

 
w

e
ll 

as
 

se
cu

ri
n

g 

in
ve

st
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
o

n
go

in
g 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 f
ac

ili
ti

e
s.

 T
h

e
 i

m
p

ac
t 

o
f 

ch
ar

ge
s 

le
vi

e
d

 b
y 

th
e
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt

 o
f 

it
s 

co
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 is
 d

is
cu

ss
e

d
 

in
 c

h
ap

te
r 

8
. 

B
e
 
d

e
si

gn
e
d

 t
o

 
o

ff
e

r 
si

gn
if

ic
an

t 
o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

al
 
e
ff

ic
ie

n
ci

e
s,

 
h

e
lp

in
g 

fu
rt

h
e

r 

re
d

u
ce

 
co

st
s,

 
b

y,
 

fo
r 

e
xa

m
p

le
 

si
gn

if
ic

an
tl

y 
re

d
u

ci
n

g 
th

e
 

d
e
la

ys
 

an
d

 

re
si

lie
n

ce
 is

su
e

s 
th

at
 p

la
gu

e
 H

e
at

h
ro

w
 t

o
d

ay
, 

b
y 

in
tr

o
d

u
ci

n
g 

am
p

le
 r

u
n

w
ay

, 

ap
ro

n
 a

n
d

 t
e
rm

in
al

 c
ap

ac
it

y.
 

H
av

e
 t

h
e

 s
p

ac
e

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

ve
 t

h
e

 o
ve

ra
ll
 p

as
se

n
ge

r 
e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
, 

al
lo

w
in

g 
fo

r 
a 

m
o

re
 

sp
ac

io
u

s 
te

rm
in

al
 

d
e

si
gn

 
an

d
 

im
p

ro
ve

d
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
d

e
d

ic
at

e
d

 
to

 

p
re

m
iu

m
 p

as
se

n
ge

rs
. 

It
 is

 a
ls

o
 im

p
o

rt
an

t 
to

 e
m

p
h

as
is

e
 t

h
at

 t
h

e
 a

ir
p

o
rt

’s
 s

u
rf

ac
e

 a
cc

e
ss

 c
o

n
n

e
ct

io
n

s 

h
av

e
 b

e
e

n
 d

e
si

gn
e

d
 t

o
 o

ff
e

r 
fa

st
, 

d
ir

e
ct

, 
ra

il 
co

n
n

e
ct

io
n

s 
th

at
 b

ri
n

g 
th

e
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 

fr
o

n
t 

d
o

o
r 

to
 m

an
y 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
s 

ac
ro

ss
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

o
u

th
e
as

t 
an

d
 

b
e

yo
n

d
. 

R
e

m
o

te
 c

it
y 

ai
r 

te
rm

in
al

s 
co

u
ld

 b
e

 im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 a
n

d
 o

p
ti

m
is

e
d

 f
o

r 

m
u

lt
i-

m
o

d
al

 a
cc

e
ss

, 
an

d
 o

ff
e

r 
ch

e
ck

-i
n

 a
n

d
 b

ag
-d

ro
p

 f
ac

ili
ti

e
s.

 

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in

1
7

Agenda Item 9

Page 134



L
o

n
d

o
n

 n
e

e
d

s 
a 

p
ro

p
e

r 
h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 t

h
at

 o
ff

e
rs

 a
 w

o
rl

d
-c

la
ss

 p
as

se
n

ge
r 

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 

H
e

at
h

ro
w

’s
 p

ie
ce

m
e

al
 e

vo
lu

ti
o

n
 h

as
 r

e
su

lt
e

d
 i

n
 l

o
n

g 
co

n
n

e
ct

in
g 

ti
m

e
s 

an
d

 

co
n

vo
lu

te
d

 r
o

u
ti

n
gs

 f
o

r 
ai

rc
ra

ft
, 

p
as

se
n

ge
r,

 b
ag

ga
ge

, 
an

d
 c

ar
go

 t
ra

n
sf

e
rs

. 

D
e

sp
it

e
 r

e
ce

n
t 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
, 

u
si

n
g 

th
e

 e
xi

st
in

g 
in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 

to
 p

la
ce

 l
im

it
at

io
n

s 
o

n
 t

h
e

 o
ve

ra
ll 

p
as

se
n

ge
r 

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 a

t 
H

e
at

h
ro

w
.

 

4
.2

Im
p

ac
ts

 
o

n
 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 

re
ge

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 
o

r 
gr

o
w

th
 

ar
e

as
 

–
 

in
cl

u
d

in
g 

o
n

 
lo

ca
l 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

 a
n

d
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 q
u

e
st

io
n

 –
 W

h
at

 a
re

 t
h

e
 l

ik
e

ly
 s

o
ci

al
 im

p
ac

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l,
 

in
cl

u
d

in
g 

im
p

ac
ts

 a
ro

u
n

d
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 l
o

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
n

e
w

 c
ap

ac
it

y,
 a

n
d

 a
ro

u
n

d
 

an
y 

o
th

e
r 

ai
rp

o
rt

s 
w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

ff
e

ct
e

d
, 

fo
r 

e
xa

m
p

le
 o

n
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t,
 

h
o

u
si

n
g 

an
d

 l
o

ca
l 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s,

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 g

ro
u

p
s,

 q
u

al
it

y 
o

f 
lif

e
 a

n
d

 h
e

al
th

 

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

a 
cl

e
ar

 n
at

io
n

al
 s

tr
at

e
gi

c 
ca

se
 f

o
r 

lo
ca

ti
n

g 
a 

n
e

w
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

e
as

t 
o

f 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 -

 p
ro

vi
d

in
g 

a 
5

0
 y

e
ar

+
 s

p
at

ia
l 

fr
am

e
w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
th

e
 l

o
n

g 
te

rm
 

e
xp

an
si

o
n

 a
n

d
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 S
o

u
th

 E
as

t.
 D

e
sp

it
e

 L
o

n
d

o
n

’s
 

tr
ac

k 
re

co
rd

 a
n

d
 p

ro
sp

e
ct

s 
fo

r 
co

n
ti

n
u

e
d

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

 s
u

cc
e
ss

, 
th

e
 c

ap
it

al
 f

ac
e

s 

a 
ra

n
ge

 o
f 

ch
al

le
n

ge
s 

an
d

 p
o

te
n

ti
al

 g
ro

w
th

 c
o

n
st

ra
in

ts
: 

A
 

ch
ro

n
ic

 
an

d
 

gr
o

w
in

g 
sh

o
rt

ag
e

 
in

 
th

e
 

su
p

p
ly

 
o

f 
h

o
u

si
n

g 
af

fe
ct

in
g 

af
fo

rd
ab

ili
ty

, 
la

b
o

u
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

p
e

rf
o

rm
an

ce
, 

e
co

n
o

m
ic

 
gr

o
w

th
 

an
d

 
gl

o
b

al
 

co
m

p
e

ti
ti

ve
n

e
ss

. 

A
lt

h
o

u
gh

 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 

an
d

 
th

e
 

G
re

at
e

r 
So

u
th

 
E

as
t 

d
ri

ve
 

th
e

 
U

K
 

e
co

n
o

m
y,

 

su
b

st
an

ti
al

 
co

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
s 

o
f 

p
e

rs
is

te
n

t 
d

e
p

ri
va

ti
o

n
 

an
d

 
u

n
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 

re
m

ai
n

. 
T

h
e

se
 
ar

e
 
p

ar
ti

cu
la

rl
y 

e
vi

d
e

n
t 

in
 e

as
t 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 
an

d
 
th

e
 
T

h
am

e
s 

G
at

e
w

ay
 

- 
ar

e
as

 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 
as

 
gr

o
w

th
 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
s 

in
 

cu
rr

e
n

t 
p

la
n

n
in

g 

d
o

cu
m

e
n

ts
. 

T
h

e
 

T
h

am
e

s 
G

at
e

w
ay

 
o

ff
e

rs
 

th
e

 
si

n
gl

e
 

la
rg

e
st

 
la

te
n

t 
su

p
p

ly
 

o
f 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
la

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
at

e
r 

So
u

th
 E

as
t 

(3
4

 p
e

r 
ce

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 t
o

ta
l 

fo
r 

h
o

u
si

n
g)

. 
 T

h
is

 c
ap

ac
it

y,
 w

h
ic

h
 d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

e
xi

st
 a

t 
o

th
e

r 
lo

ca
ti

o
n

s 
in

 t
h

e
 

So
u

th
 E

as
t,

 w
ill

 b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e
d

 t
o

 a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
at

e
 t

h
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
al

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
th

at
 a

 f
o

u
r 

ru
n

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 w
o

u
ld

 t
ri

gg
e

r 
in

 t
h

e
 l
o

n
g 

te
rm

. 

Fo
cu

ss
in

g 
lo

n
g 

te
rm

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
w

h
e

re
 i

t 
is

 n
e

e
d

e
d

 c
o

u
ld

 p
ro

te
ct

 G
re

e
n

 

B
e

lt
 

an
d

 
ru

ra
l 

ar
e

as
 

in
 

o
th

e
r 

p
ar

ts
 

o
f 

th
e

 
U

K
 

an
d

 
av

o
id

 
in

cr
e

as
e

s 
in

 

co
n

ge
st

io
n

 i
n

 o
th

e
r 

ar
e

as
. 

 T
h

is
 i

s 
e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
 s

te
w

ar
d

sh
ip

 o
f 

th
e

 U
K

’s
 s

ca
rc

e
 

la
n

d
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

w
h

ile
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g 
n

at
io

n
al

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

 g
ro

w
th

. 

T
h

e
 s

lo
w

 p
ro

gr
e

ss
 i

n
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n

g 
th

e
 T

h
am

e
s 

G
at

e
w

ay
 p

ro
je

ct
 h

as
 b

e
e

n
 

d
u

e
 t

o
 a

 s
ig

n
if

ic
an

t 
in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 d

e
fi

ci
t 

an
d

 t
h

e
 a

b
se

n
ce

 o
f 

la
rg

e
, 

ca
ta

ly
ti

c 

e
co

n
o

m
ic

 p
ro

je
ct

s.
 A

 n
e

w
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 is

 s
u

ch
 a

 p
ro

je
ct

. 

T
h

e
 l

o
ca

l 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y 

w
ill

 b
e
n

e
fi

t 
fr

o
m

 
gr

e
at

e
r 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

an
d

 b
e
tt

e
r 

h
o

u
si

n
g 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s.

 
B

e
in

g 
in

 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
h

as
 

b
e

e
n

 
sh

o
w

n
 

to
 

h
av

e
 

b
e
n

e
fi

ci
al

 
h

e
al

th
 

im
p

ac
ts

. 
L

o
ca

l 
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

w
ill

 
b

e
 

af
fe

ct
e

d
 

b
y 

an
 

in
cr

e
as

e
 in

 a
vi

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 s
u

rf
ac

e
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 n

o
is

e
 a

n
d

 a
ir

 p
o

llu
ti

o
n

. 
Fo

r 
so

m
e
, 

th
is

 m
ay

 b
e

 a
 s

u
b

st
an

ti
al

 s
te

p
 c

h
an

ge
 f

ro
m

 e
xi

st
in

g 
co

n
d

it
io

n
s,

 b
u

t 
th

e
 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
ff

e
ct

e
d

 i
s 

m
an

y 
m

u
lt

ip
le

s 
lo

w
e

r 
th

an
 

th
o

se
 a

t 
b

o
th

 H
e

at
h

ro
w

 n
o

w
 –

 a
n

d
 in

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
. 

 

A
 s

u
m

m
ar

y 
so

ci
o

-e
co

n
o

m
ic

 p
ro

fi
le

 o
f 

th
e

 I
sl

e
 o

f 
G

ra
in

 t
o

ge
th

e
r 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 

fo
re

ca
st

 
im

p
ac

ts
 

is
 

gi
ve

n
 
in

 
T

ab
le

 
4

.1
, 

b
e

lo
w

. 
 

T
h

e
 

lo
ca

l 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y 

w
ill

 

b
e
n

e
fi

t 
fr

o
m

: 
an

 u
n

p
re

ce
d

e
n

te
d

 i
n

cr
e

as
e

 i
n

 l
o

ca
l 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

ar
o

u
n

d
 

th
e

 
ai

rp
o

rt
 

an
d

 
m

o
re

 
w

id
e

ly
; 

fa
lli

n
g 

u
n

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t;

 
in

cr
e

as
in

g 

in
co

m
e

s;
 in

cr
e

as
in

g 
h

o
u

si
n

g 
an

d
 s

o
ci

al
 in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 

in
 o

u
t-

co
m

m
u

ti
n

g 
fo

r 
w

o
rk

. 
T

h
e

 l
o

n
g 

te
rm

 a
n

n
u

al
 r

at
e

 g
ro

w
th

 i
n

 j
o

b
s 

w
ill

 

d
o

u
b

le
. 

  

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in

1
8

Agenda Item 9

Page 135



T
ab

le
 4

.1
: 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

p
ro

fi
le

 a
n

d
 f

o
re

ca
st

 im
p

ac
ts

 f
o

r 
Is

le
 o

f 
G

ra
in

 l
o

ca
l 

ar
e

a 
(s

ix
 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
ri

n
g 

au
th

o
ri

ti
e

s.
 

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in
 L

o
ca

l 
A

re
a 

M
e

d
w

ay
, 

S
w

al
e

, 
M

ai
d

st
o

n
e

, 
T

o
n

b
ri

d
ge

 a
n

d
 M

al
lin

g,
 G

ra
ve

sh
am

 a
n

d
 D

ar
tf

o
rd

 

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
P

ro
fi

le
 

F
o

re
ca

st
 I

m
p

ac
ts

 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 
R

e
si

d
e

n
t 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 o
f 

8
7

5
,0

0
0

 (2
0

1
1

) 
P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 in

cr
e

as
e

s 
b

y 
8

1
,0

0
0

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 b

y 
2

0
5

0
 

H
o

u
si

n
g
 

A
 s

to
ck

 o
f 

3
7

1
,0

0
0

 h
o

u
si

n
g 

u
n

it
s 

w
h

ic
h

 g
re

w
 b

y 
1

0
%

 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 2

0
0

2
 a

n
d

 2
0

1
2

. 

H
o

u
se

h
o

ld
s 

in
cr

e
as

e
 b

y 
3

5
,0

0
0

 o
ve

r 
b

as
e

lin
e

 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 f

o
re

ca
st

 

E
co

n
o

m
y 

A
n

 e
co

n
o

m
y 

o
f 

4
0

1
,0

0
0

 
jo

b
s 

an
d

 2
6

,9
4

5
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s 
 

Jo
b

s 
gr

e
w

 o
n

 a
ve

ra
ge

 b
y 

0
.4

8
%

 p
e

r 
an

n
u

m
 (1

9
9

1
-

2
0

1
3

 in
cl

u
d

in
g 

a 
p

e
ri

o
d

 o
f 

co
m

p
ar

at
iv

e
ly

 s
tr

o
n

g 
n

at
io

n
al

 g
ro

w
th

). 

A
n

 a
d

d
it

io
n

al
 1

3
4

,0
0

0
 l
o

ca
l 
jo

b
s 

p
e

r 
an

n
u

m
 

b
y 

2
0

5
0

 (c
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
e

d
 in

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

, 
st

o
ra

ge
, 

re
ta

il,
 f

o
o

d
, 

ac
co

m
m

o
d

at
io

n
, 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

 
an

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s)
 a

n
d

 2
4

,0
0

0
 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 jo

b
s 

b
y 

2
0

2
5

. 

A
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

an
t 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
u

p
 t

o
 

1
3

8
,0

0
0

 c
at

al
yt

ic
 jo

b
s 

in
 t

h
e

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 c

o
rr

id
o

r 
an

d
 n

e
ar

b
y 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
zo

n
e

s.
 

O
n

 a
ve

ra
ge

, 
in

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
, 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

w
ill

 
gr

o
w

 b
y 

0
.7

8
%

 p
e

r 
an

n
u

m
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 2

0
2

0
 a

n
d

 
2

0
5

0
 –

 a
 d

o
u

b
lin

g 
o

f 
th

e
 h

is
to

ri
c 

ra
te

. 
G

ro
w

th
 

w
ill

 p
e

ak
 a

t 
1

.3
5

%
/a

n
n

u
m

 d
u

ri
n

g 
th

e
 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 p

h
as

e
 (2

0
2

0
-2

0
3

0
) 

L
ab

o
u

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
A

b
o

ve
 a

ve
ra

ge
 

u
n

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

(1
8

,9
2

0
 J

SA
 

cl
ai

m
an

ts
 in

 M
ar

ch
 2

0
1

3
) 

U
n

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

(c
la

im
an

t 
co

u
n

t)
 f

al
ls

 f
ro

m
 a

n
 

av
e

ra
ge

 o
f 

3
.3

%
 t

o
 1

%
. 

A
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 in
 n

e
t 

o
u

t-
co

m
m

u
ti

n
g 

fr
o

m
 

4
9

,0
0

0
 in

 2
0

1
2

 t
o

 5
,0

0
0

 in
 2

0
5

0
. 

In
co

m
e

 
L

e
ve

ls
 o

f 
d

e
p

ri
va

ti
o

n
 h

ig
h

e
r 

th
an

 t
h

e
 U

K
 a

ve
ra

ge
 (i

n
 

Sw
al

e
, 

M
e

d
w

ay
, 

G
ra

ve
sh

am
 

an
d

 D
ar

tf
o

rd
) 

P
e

rs
o

n
al

 d
is

p
o

sa
b

le
 in

co
m

e
 f

o
re

ca
st

 t
o

 g
ro

w
 

b
y 

an
 a

d
d

it
io

n
al

 7
.4

%
 b

y 
2

0
5

0
 (+

£
2

,6
0

0
). 

 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 q
u

e
st

io
n

 –
 I

m
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

 in
 a

cc
e

ss
 t

o
 in

te
rn

at
io

n
al

 c
o

n
n

e
ct

iv
it

y 

fr
o

m
 a

re
as

 p
re

vi
o

u
sl

y 
p

o
o

rl
y 

se
rv

e
d

? 
 

T
h

e
 n

e
w

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 w
ill

 s
ig

n
if

ic
an

tl
y 

im
p

ro
ve

 i
n

te
rn

at
io

n
al

 c
o

n
n

e
ct

iv
it

y 
fo

r 

p
re

vi
o

u
sl

y 
p

o
o

rl
y 

se
rv

e
d

 r
e

gi
o

n
s 

o
f 

th
e

 U
K

. 
It

 w
ill

 in
cr

e
as

e
 b

o
th

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 

d
e

st
in

at
io

n
s 

an
d

 t
h

e
 f

re
q

u
e

n
cy

 o
f 

d
o

m
e

st
ic

 a
ir

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s.

 B
y 

2
0

5
0

, 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 

o
f 

d
o

m
e

st
ic

 d
e

st
in

at
io

n
s 

co
u

ld
 r

is
e

 f
ro

m
 s

e
ve

n
 i

n
 2

0
1

3
 t

o
 1

6
 (

Fi
gu

re
 3

.1
). 

R
e

m
o

te
 r

e
gi

o
n

s 
o

f 
th

e
 U

K
 i

n
 p

ar
ti

cu
la

r 
w

ill
 g

ai
n

. 
N

e
w

 c
o

n
n

e
ct

io
n

s 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

e
st

ab
lis

h
e

d
 

to
 

D
u

n
d

e
e

, 
In

ve
rn

e
ss

, 
B

e
lf

as
t 

In
te

rn
at

io
n

al
, 

D
e

rr
y,

 
N

e
w

q
u

ay
, 

G
u

e
rn

se
y,

 J
e

rs
e

y 
an

d
 t

h
e

 I
sl

e
 o

f 
M

an
. 

E
xi

st
in

g 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

to
 d

e
st

in
at

io
n

s 
su

ch
 a

s 

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 

an
d

 
G

la
sg

o
w

 
w

ill
 

al
so

 
b

e
n

ef
it

 
as

 
th

e
y 

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 

si
gn

if
ic

an
t 

in
cr

e
as

e
s 

in
 f

re
q

u
e

n
cy

. 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 q
u

e
st

io
n

 –
 U

rb
an

is
at

io
n

 e
ff

e
ct

s 
p

ar
ti

cu
la

rl
y 

in
 r

u
ra

l 
o

r 
G

re
e

n
 

B
e

lt
 a

re
as

 r
e

su
lt

in
g 

fr
o

m
 m

aj
o

r 
in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
? 

 

U
rb

an
is

at
io

n
 w

o
u

ld
 l

e
ad

 t
o

 p
o

si
ti

ve
 e

co
n

o
m

ic
 i

m
p

ac
ts

 (
p

ri
m

ar
ily

 r
e

al
is

e
d

 i
n

 

th
e

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

ga
in

s)
 a

n
d

 p
o

si
ti

ve
 s

o
ci

e
ta

l 
im

p
ac

ts
, 

su
ch

 a
s 

th
e

 f
ac

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

si
gn

if
ic

an
t 

h
o

u
si

n
g 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

. 
M

o
d

e
lli

n
g 

fo
re

ca
st

s 
th

at
 t

h
e
 d

ir
e

ct
, 

in
d

ir
e

ct
 

an
d

 i
n

d
u

ce
d

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

e
ff

e
ct

s2
2
 o

f 
a 

n
e
w

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 a

t 
th

e
 I

sl
e

 o
f 

G
ra

in
 w

o
u

ld
 

in
cr

e
as

e
 h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

s 
b

y 
3

5
,0

0
0

 i
n

 t
h

e
 l

o
ca

l 
ar

e
a.

 H
o

w
e

ve
r,

 3
7

,0
0

0
 u

n
it

s 
w

e
re

 

b
u

ilt
 o

ve
r 

th
e

 l
as

t 
d

e
ca

d
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 c
ap

ac
it

y 
fo

r 
h

o
u

si
n

g 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 

vi
ci

n
it

y 
is

 9
8

,6
2

0
 u

n
it

s 
w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
e

 a
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
2

2
7

,0
0

0
2

3
. 

 

T
h

is
 

ca
p

ac
it

y 
ri

se
s 

to
 

m
o

re
 

th
an

 
3

7
9

,0
0

0
 

h
o

u
si

n
g 

u
n

it
s 

ac
ro

ss
 

th
e

 
w

id
e

r 

T
h

am
e

s 
G

at
e

w
ay

2
4
. 

E
xp

an
si

o
n

 a
t 

H
e

at
h

ro
w

 w
o

u
ld

 h
av

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

an
t 

im
p

ac
ts

 o
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 

A
 

fo
u

r 
ru

n
w

ay
 

H
e

at
h

ro
w

 
in

cl
u

d
in

g 
th

e
 

as
so

ci
at

e
d

 
co

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

an
d

 

re
si

d
e

n
ti

al
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
s 

a 
m

aj
o

r 
in

cu
rs

io
n

 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g 

G
re

e
n

 
B

e
lt

 
an

d
 

a 
si

gn
if

ic
an

t 
in

cr
e

as
e

 
in

 
h

o
u

se
 

b
u

ild
in

g 
in

 
an

 
al

re
ad

y 

co
n

ge
st

e
d

 a
re

a.
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
in

g 
th

e
 3

0
,0

0
0

 h
o

u
se

s 
n

e
e

d
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 e
xp

an
d

e
d

 

ai
rp

o
rt

 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 

w
o

u
ld

 
ab

so
rb

 
e

ve
ry

 
h

o
u

se
 

p
la

n
n

e
d

 
to

 
b

e
 

b
u

ilt
 

in
 

H
ill

in
gd

o
n

 a
n

d
 H

o
u

n
sl

o
w

 o
ve

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 1
5

 y
e

ar
s.

 T
h

e
 a

lt
e

rn
at

iv
e
 i

s 
th

at
 

lo
ca

l 
re

si
d

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

ge
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 i

n
 p

ar
ti

cu
la

r 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

ri
ce

d
 o

u
t 

o
f 

th
e

 

h
o

u
si

n
g 

m
ar

ke
t 

an
d

 u
n

su
st

ai
n

ab
le

 c
o

m
m

u
ti

n
g 

p
at

te
rn

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 i

n
cr

e
as

e
d

 

fu
rt

h
e

r.

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 q
u

e
st

io
n

 –
 H

o
w

 d
o

e
s 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

se
r 

p
la

n
 t

o
 e

n
ga

ge
 w

it
h

 l
o

ca
l 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

in
 t

ak
in

g 
fo

rw
ar

d
 t

h
e

ir
 p

la
n

s?
 

 A
 n

e
w

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 a
t 

th
e

 I
sl

e
 o

f 
G

ra
in

 w
o

u
ld

 h
av

e
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

im
p

ac
ts

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

lo
ca

l 
ar

e
a,

 
b

u
t 

w
o

rk
in

g 
w

it
h

 
lo

ca
l 

au
th

o
ri

ti
e

s 
an

d
 

lo
ca

l 
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
ca

n
 

e
n

su
re

 a
n

y 
is

su
e

s 
ar

e
 h

an
d

le
d

 s
e

n
si

ti
ve

ly
 a

n
d

 t
h

at
 t

h
e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

e
 m

it
ig

at
io

n
s 

ar
e

 p
u

t 
in

 p
la

ce
. 

A
 n

e
w

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 p

re
se

n
t 

a 
u

n
iq

u
e

 r
an

ge
 o

f 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
lo

ca
l 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

in
 t

e
rm

s 
o

f 
th

e
 j

o
b

s 
cr

e
at

e
d

, 
p

o
te

n
ti

al
 f

o
r 

re
ge

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
 

ve
ry

 s
ig

n
if

ic
an

t 
b

o
o

st
 t

o
 l

o
ca

l 
tr

an
sp

o
rt

 i
n

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 i

n
ve

st
m

e
n

t.
 D

ia
lo

gu
e
 

w
it

h
 l

o
ca

l 
au

th
o

ri
ti

e
s 

w
ill

 b
e

 e
ss

e
n

ti
al

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

at
 g

ro
w

th
 i

s 
as

 m
u

ch
 a

s 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 a

lig
n

e
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e
ir

 e
xi

st
in

g 
d

ev
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
la

n
s 

an
d

 r
e

ge
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 s

it
e

s.
 

Si
m

ila
rl

y,
 

an
 

Is
le

 
o

f 
G

ra
in

 
ai

rp
o

rt
, 

as
 

w
e

ll 
as

 
cr

e
at

in
g 

an
 

in
cr

e
d

ib
ly

 
w

e
ll
 

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in

1
9

Agenda Item 9

Page 136



co
n

n
e

ct
e

d
 p

u
b

lic
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 i

n
te

rc
h

an
ge

 f
o

r 
th

e
 b

e
n

e
fi

t 
o

f 
lo

ca
l 

p
e

o
p

le
, 

co
u

ld
 

al
so

 
su

p
p

o
rt

 
sp

e
ci

fi
c 

lo
ca

l 
tr

an
sp

o
rt

 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s,

 
su

ch
 

as
 

a 
L

o
w

e
r 

T
h

am
e

s 

C
ro

ss
in

g.
 

P
E

O
P

L
E

 I
M

P
A

C
T

S
 :

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 O

F
 F

IN
D

IN
G

S
 

A
ft

e
r 

2
5

 y
e

ar
s 

o
f 

p
u

b
lic

 r
e

ge
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 e

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
, 

th
e

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 

o
ff

e
rs

 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti

al
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e

 o
ri

gi
n

al
 a

im
s 

o
f 

th
e

 T
h

am
e

s 

G
at

e
w

ay
 a

n
d

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 a

 s
p

at
ia

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g 
st

ra
te

gy
 t

o
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
e

 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
 S

o
u

th
 E

as
t'

s 
gr

o
w

th
 n

e
e

d
s 

fo
r 

th
e
 n

e
xt

 5
0

 y
e

ar
s.

  

B
y 

fo
cu

si
n

g 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
re

 is
 c

ap
ac

it
y 

- 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 a
n

d
 r

u
ra

l 

u
se

s 
ar

e
 p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 in

 o
th

e
r 

p
ar

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 U

K
. 

T
h

e
 l
o

ca
l 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y 

w
ill

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 

fr
o

m
: 

an
 u

n
p

re
ce

d
e

n
te

d
 a

n
d

 

p
e

rm
an

e
n

t 
in

cr
e

as
e

 in
 l
o

ca
l 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
ar

o
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 

ai
rp

o
rt

 a
n

d
 m

o
re

 w
id

e
ly

; 
fa

lli
n

g 
u

n
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t;
 in

cr
e

as
in

g 
in

co
m

e
s;

 

in
cr

e
as

in
g 

h
o

u
si

n
g 

an
d

 s
o

ci
al

 in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 a
n

d
 a

 r
ed

u
ct

io
n

 in
 

o
u

t-
co

m
m

u
ti

n
g 

fo
r 

w
o

rk
. 

A
 n

e
w

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

 p
o

w
e

rf
u

l 
m

e
ch

an
is

m
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
ss

 d
e

p
ri

va
ti

o
n

 

w
h

ic
h

 p
e

rs
is

ts
 in

 c
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
s 

in
 E

as
t 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
n

d
 o

u
tw

ar
d

s 
to

 S
o

u
th

 

E
ss

e
x 

an
d

 N
o

rt
h

 K
e
n

t.
 

     

5
S
U

R
F
A

C
E
 A

C
C

E
S
S
 I
M

P
A

C
T
S

 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 q
u

e
st

io
n

 –
 D

o
e

s 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
p

ro
vi

d
e

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 s
u

rf
ac

e
 a

cc
e

ss
 

fo
r 

p
as

se
n

ge
rs

, 
b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s 
an

d
 r

e
le

va
n

t 
fr

e
ig

h
t 

tr
af

fi
c?

 W
ill

 s
u

rf
ac

e
 a

cc
e

ss
 

p
la

n
s 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 t

h
e

 c
ap

ac
it

y 
n

e
e

d
e

d
 f

o
r 

e
xp

e
ct

e
d

 f
u

tu
re

 d
e

m
an

d
? 

H
o

w
 d

o
e

s 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l 

im
p

ac
t 

u
p

o
n

 l
o

ca
l 

tr
af

fi
c 

an
d

 c
o

n
ge

st
io

n
? 

W
h

at
 is

 t
h

e
 e

xp
e

ct
e

d
 

su
rf

ac
e

 a
cc

e
ss

 s
p

lit
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 p

u
b

lic
 a

n
d

 p
ri

va
te

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

? 

5
.1

P
o

te
n

ti
al

 s
u

rf
ac

e
 a

cc
e

ss
 d

e
m

an
d

 

A
n

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 m
u

st
 c

at
e

r 
fo

r 
a 

ra
n

ge
 o

f 
d

e
m

an
d

s,
 e

ac
h

 w
it

h
 

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 c
h

ar
ac

te
ri

st
ic

s 
- 

tr
ip

 p
u

rp
o

se
, 

ti
m

e
 o

f 
tr

av
e
l,

 o
ri

gi
n

/d
e
st

in
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 

m
o

d
e

 w
ill

 v
ar

y.
 T

h
is

 a
n

al
ys

is
 h

as
 d

is
ti

n
gu

is
h

e
d

 b
e
tw

e
e

n
 a

ir
 p

as
se

n
ge

r,
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 

st
af

f 
an

d
 f

re
ig

h
t,

 r
e

co
gn

is
in

g 
th

at
 e

ac
h

 c
at

e
go

ry
 d

is
p

la
ys

 s
ig

n
if

ic
an

tl
y 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

tr
av

e
l 
ch

ar
ac

te
ri

st
ic

s 
an

d
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

su
rf

ac
e

 a
cc

e
ss

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

. 
  

  
   

T
h

e
 s

ca
le

 o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 i

n
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i

s 
d

e
sc

ri
b

e
d

 i
n

 c
h

ap
te

r 
2

, 
is

 

d
e

si
gn

e
d

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

 v
o

lu
m

e
 o

f 
su

rf
ac

e
 a

cc
e

ss
 t

ri
p

s 
e

st
im

at
e

d
 a

t 
fu

ll
 b

u
ild

 

o
u

t 
o

f 
th

e
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 t
o

 1
8

0
 m

p
p

a 
an

d
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 e
xc

e
ll
e

n
t 

le
ve

ls
 o

f 
su

st
ai

n
ab

le
 

co
n

n
e

ct
iv

it
y 

to
 k

e
y 

d
e

st
in

at
io

n
s.

 W
e

ll 
e

st
ab

lis
h

e
d

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 m
o

d
e

ls
 h

av
e

 b
e

e
n

 

ap
p

lie
d

 
to

 
te

st
 

tr
an

sp
o

rt
 

n
e

tw
o

rk
 

p
e

rf
o

rm
an

ce
 

(T
fL

’s
 

R
ai

lp
la

n
 

fo
r 

p
u

b
lic

 

tr
an

sp
o

rt
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 A
ge

n
cy

’s
 M

2
5

 m
o

d
e

l 
fo

r 
ro

ad
). 

It
 i

s 
as

su
m

e
d

 t
h

at
 

d
u

ri
n

g 
th

e
 p

e
ak

 h
o

u
r 

3
5

 p
e

r 
ce

n
t 

o
f 

ai
r 

p
as

se
n

ge
rs

 a
re

 u
n

d
e

rt
ak

in
g 

tr
an

sf
e

r 

tr
ip

s 
an

d
 d

o
 n

o
t 

th
e

re
fo

re
 l

e
av

e
 t

h
e
 a

ir
p

o
rt

. 
A

 t
ar

ge
t 

o
f 

6
5

 p
e

r 
ce

n
t 

u
se

 o
f 

p
u

b
lic

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 h
as

 a
ls

o
 b

e
e

n
 s

e
t,

 a
lt

h
o

u
gh

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 s

tr
at

e
gy

 h
as

 b
e
e

n
 

te
st

e
d

 f
o

r 
ca

p
ac

it
y 

an
d

 im
p

ac
t 

ag
ai

n
st

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f 

m
o

d
e

 s
p

lit
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s.

  
  

   

5
.2

F
o

rm
u

la
ti

o
n

 o
f 

su
rf

ac
e

 a
cc

e
ss

 d
e

m
an

d
 

T
h

e
 p

e
ak

 h
o

u
r 

o
f 

d
e

m
an

d
 f

o
r 

su
rf

ac
e

 a
cc

e
ss

 i
s 

fo
re

ca
st

 t
o

 b
e

 0
7

.0
0

 t
o

 0
8

.0
0

, 

w
h

e
n

 3
2

,0
0

0
 a

ir
 p

as
se

n
ge

rs
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

ra
ve

lli
n

g 
to

 a
n

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

ir
p

o
rt

2
5
. 

It
 i

s 

al
so

 a
ss

u
m

e
d

 t
h

at
 a

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

9
,0

0
0

 t
w

o
 w

ay
 s

ta
ff

 t
ri

p
s 

w
ill

 b
e

 m
ad

e
 d

u
ri

n
g 

th
is

 

h
o

u
r 

(a
lt

h
o

u
gh

 
p

re
d

o
m

in
an

t 
st

af
f 

m
o

ve
m

e
n

ts
 

w
ill

 
o

cc
u

r 
o

u
ts

id
e

 
th

e
 

ai
r 

p
as

se
n

ge
r 

p
e

ak
 b

e
ca

u
se

 o
f 

p
at

te
rn

s 
o

f 
sh

if
t 

w
o

rk
in

g)
. 

T
h

e
 s

ca
le

 o
f 

th
e

 d
e

m
an

d
 

ch
al

le
n

ge
 i

n
 s

e
rv

in
g 

a 
n

e
w

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 i
s 

ill
u

st
ra

te
d

 i
n

 f
ig

u
re

 5
.1

. 
 T

h
e

se
 f

ig
u

re
s 

im
p

ly
 a

 f
o

re
ca

st
 o

f 
ar

o
u

n
d

 8
,0

0
0

 v
e

h
ic

le
 t

ri
p

s 
to

 t
h

e
 a

ir
p

o
rt

, 
al

lo
w

in
g 

fo
r 

ca
rs

, 

ta
xi

s,
 b

u
se

s 
an

d
 c

o
ac

h
e

s 
an

d
 f

re
ig

h
t 

m
o

ve
m

e
n

ts
. 

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in

2
0

Agenda Item 9

Page 137



F
ig

u
re

 5
.1

: 
T

h
e

 s
ca

le
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
m

an
d

 c
h

al
le

n
ge

 -
 0

7
0

0
-0

8
0

0
 (

p
e

ak
 h

o
u

r,
 t

w
o

-

w
ay

 p
e

rs
o

n
 t

ri
p

s)
 

 

5
.3

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 o
f 

tr
ip

s 
 

A
n

 a
n

al
ys

is
 o

f 
cu

rr
e

n
t 

p
at

te
rn

s 
o

f 
ai

r 
p

as
se

n
ge

r 
d

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 a

t 
H

e
at

h
ro

w
 h

as
 

b
e

e
n

 c
o

n
d

u
ct

e
d

. 
M

in
o

r,
 c

o
n

se
rv

at
iv

e
 a

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts
 h

av
e

 b
ee

n
 m

ad
e

 t
o

 r
e

fl
e

ct
 a

 

sh
if

t 
o

f 
d

e
m

an
d

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

th
e

 e
as

t 
o

f 
L

o
n

d
o

n
. 

A
 m

o
re

 t
h

o
ro

u
gh

 r
e

vi
e

w
 w

o
u

ld
 

p
re

d
ic

t 
a 

gr
e

at
e

r 
d

is
p

la
ce

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

tr
ip

s 
to

 o
cc

u
r.

  
Fi

gu
re

 5
.2

 s
h

o
w

s 
p

e
ak

 h
o

u
r 

ai
r 

p
as

se
n

ge
r 

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 a
ss

u
m

p
ti

o
n

s.
 H

al
f 

o
f 

st
af

f 
tr

ip
s 

ar
e

 a
ss

u
m

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 

d
ra

w
n

 
fr

o
m

 
a 

2
0

km
 

‘l
o

ca
l’

 
N

o
rt

h
 

K
e

n
t/

so
u

th
 

E
ss

e
x 

ar
e

a 
–

 
in

cl
u

d
in

g 
ke

y 

se
tt

le
m

e
n

ts
 

su
ch

 
as

 
th

e
 

M
e

d
w

ay
 

T
o

w
n

s,
 

B
as

ild
o

n
 

an
d

 
D

ar
tf

o
rd

. 
W

it
h

 

e
xc

e
lle

n
t 

p
u

b
lic

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 l
in

ks
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti

al
 f

o
r 

tr
av

e
l 

d
is

co
u

n
ts

 f
o

r 
st

af
f 

o
n

 t
h

e
se

 c
o

n
n

e
ct

io
n

s,
 t

h
e

 v
as

t 
m

aj
o

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e

m
ai

n
in

g 
5

0
 p

e
r 

ce
n

t 
o

f 
th

o
se

 

e
m

p
lo

ye
d

 a
t 

an
d

 a
ro

u
n

d
 t

h
e

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 c

o
u

ld
 l
iv

e
 w

it
h

in
 G

re
at

e
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

. 

F
ig

u
re

 5
.2

: 
P

o
te

n
ti

al
 d

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 o

f 
ai

r 
p

as
se

n
ge

r 
d

e
m

an
d

 f
ro

m
 a

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 

at
 t

h
e

 I
sl

e
 o

f 
G

ra
in

 (a
ll

 t
ri

p
s)

 

 

 

5
.4

W
id

e
r 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 o
f 

su
rf

ac
e

 a
cc

e
ss

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 e

n
h

an
ce

m
e

n
ts

 

T
h

e
 r

ai
l 

p
ro

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 b
ri

n
gs

 b
e
n

e
fi

ts
 t

o
 b

o
th

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 n
o

n
-a

ir
p

o
rt

 p
u

b
lic

 

tr
an

sp
o

rt
 u

se
rs

 in
 L

o
n

d
o

n
. 

 T
h

e
se

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 w
ill

 b
e

 r
e

al
is

e
d

 in
 t

e
rm

s 
o

f 
n

e
w

 a
n

d
 

im
p

ro
ve

d
 t

ra
ve

l 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
o

n
 t

h
e

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 p
u

b
lic

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 n
e

tw
o

rk
, 

an
d

 

m
u

ch
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 r

e
lie

f 
o

n
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 b

u
si

e
st

 p
ar

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 
p

u
b

lic
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 

n
e

tw
o

rk
 i

n
 C

e
n

tr
al

 L
o

n
d

o
n

, 
n

o
ta

b
ly

 t
h

e
 J

u
b

ile
e

 l
in

e 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 W

at
e

rl
o

o
 a

n
d

 

C
an

ar
y 

W
h

ar
f 

vi
a 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
ri

d
ge

 (
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 r

e
d

u
ce

 p
re

ss
u

re
 o

n
 k

e
y 

p
e

ak
 h

o
u

r 

b
o

tt
le

n
e

ck
s)

. 
 T

h
e

 T
h

am
e

s 
G

at
e

w
ay

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 b

e
n

e
fi

t 
fr

o
m

 a
 s

te
p

 c
h

an
ge

 i
n

 

co
n

n
e

ct
iv

it
y,

 f
ro

m
 b

o
th

 h
ig

h
 s

p
e

e
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

an
d

 m
o

re
 f

re
q

u
e

n
t 

an
d

 n
o

rt
h

-

so
u

th
 l

o
ca

l 
co

n
n

e
ct

io
n

s.
  

T
h

e
 r

o
ad

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 s

tr
at

e
gy

 p
ro

vi
d

e
s 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

ro
ad

 

u
se

rs
, 

an
d

 a
ls

o
 e

n
su

re
s 

th
at

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 t

ra
ff

ic
 d

o
e
s 

n
o

t 
im

p
o

se
 a

d
d

it
io

n
al

 d
e

la
y 

an
d

 c
o

n
ge

st
io

n
 o

n
 o

th
e

r 
ro

ad
 u

se
rs

. 
  

  

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in

2
1

Agenda Item 9

Page 138



5
.5

S
u

rf
ac

e
 a

cc
e

ss
 s

tr
at

e
gy

 –
 K

e
y 

im
p

ac
ts

 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 q
u

e
st

io
n

 –
 H

o
w

 w
ill

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
ch

an
ge

 jo
u

rn
e

y 
ti

m
e

s 
fr

o
m

 

m
aj

o
r 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

 a
n

d
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

s 
fo

r 
u

se
rs

 o
f 

av
ia

ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s?
 

T
h

e
 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 
n

e
tw

o
rk

 
o

f 
lin

ks
 

w
ill

 
e

n
ab

le
 

m
u

ch
 

fa
st

e
r 

p
u

b
lic

 
tr

an
sp

o
rt

 

jo
u

rn
e
y 

ti
m

e
s 

b
e
tw

e
e

n
 L

o
n

d
o

n
’s

 p
ri

n
ci

p
al

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 m
o

st
 k

e
y 

d
e

st
in

at
io

n
s 

in
 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 t
h

an
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y 

(a
n

d
 w

ill
 b

e
 w

it
h

 C
ro

ss
ra

il)
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 f
ro

m
 H

e
at

h
ro

w
. 

W
e

ll 
d

e
si

gn
e

d
 h

ig
h

 s
p

e
e
d

 r
ai

l 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

co
u

ld
 p

e
rm

it
 O

ld
 O

ak
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 a

n
d

 

W
at

e
rl

o
o

 t
o

 b
e

 c
o

n
n

e
ct

e
d

 t
o

 a
n

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 a

t 
th

e
 I

sl
e

 o
f 

G
ra

in
 i

n
 l

e
ss

 t
h

an
 3

0
 

m
in

u
te

s.
 M

o
st

 o
f 

So
u

th
 E

as
t 

E
n

gl
an

d
 a

n
d

 m
an

y 
lo

ca
ti

o
n

s 
ac

ro
ss

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 w
ill

 

b
e

n
e

fi
t 

fr
o

m
 s

h
o

rt
e

r 
jo

u
rn

e
y 

ti
m

e
s 

to
 a

n
 I

sl
e

 o
f 

G
ra

in
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 c
o

m
p

ar
e

d
 t

o
 a

 

2
0

3
0

 H
e

at
h

ro
w

 s
ce

n
ar

io
 –

 a
s 

ill
u

st
ra

te
d

 in
 F

ig
u

re
 5

.3
. 

 

F
ig

u
re

 5
.3

: 
C

o
m

p
ar

is
o

n
 o

f 
fu

tu
re

 j
o

u
rn

e
y 

ti
m

e
s 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 I
sl

e
 o

f 
G

ra
in

 t
o

 k
e

y 

p
la

ce
s 

in
 2

0
3

0
  

0

1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

6
0

7
0

8
0

9
0

1
0

0

C
an

ar
y 

W
h

ar
f

Lo
n

d
o

n
 

B
ri

d
ge

St
 P

an
cr

as
C

la
p

h
am

 
Ju

n
ct

io
n

Sh
ep

h
er

d
's

 
B

u
sh

B
ar

ki
n

g
To

tt
en

h
am

 
H

al
e

B
ir

m
in

gh
am

 
M

an
ch

es
te

r

Journey Time (mins)

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in
 a

ir
p

o
rt

H
ea

th
ro

w
 c

o
m

m
it

te
d

 in
 2

0
3

0

H
ea

th
ro

w
 e

n
h

an
ce

d
 in

 2
0

3
0

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in
 h

u
b

ai
rp

o
rt

 m
u

ch
 fa

st
er

 t
o

 
C

en
tr

al
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 t

h
an

 fu
tu

re
 H

ea
th

ro
w

Is
le

o
f 

G
ra

in
h

u
b

ai
rp

o
rt

 m
u

ch
 

fa
st

er
 t

o
 k

ey
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 g

ro
w

th
 

ar
ea

s 
th

an
 fu

tu
re

 H
ea

th
ro

w

In
 t

h
e 

H
ea

th
ro

w
 e

n
h

an
c
ed

 s
ce

n
ar

io
 (w

it
h

 H
S2

 s
p

u
r)

 
jo

u
rn

ey
 t

im
es

 a
re

 o
n

ly
 2

4
m

in
s 

sh
o

rt
er

K
ey

 U
K

 d
es

ti
n

at
io

n
s

K
ey

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 d
es

ti
n

at
io

n
s

K
ey

 g
ro

w
th

 a
n

d
 

re
ge

n
er

at
io

n
 a

re
as

 

M
o

st
 o

f 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

an
t 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
th

e
 S

o
u

th
 E

as
t 

w
ill

 h
av

e
 a

cc
e

ss
 t

o
 

p
u

b
lic

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 l
in

ks
 w

it
h

in
 6

0
 m

in
u

te
s 

re
ac

h
 o

f 
th

e
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
, 

as
 i

llu
st

ra
te

d
 

in
 F

ig
u

re
 5

.4
. 

A
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 a
n

 I
sl

e
 o

f 
G

ra
in

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 is

 b
ro

ad
ly

 c
o

m
p

ar
ab

le
 t

o
 a

cc
e

ss
 t

o
 H

e
at

h
ro

w
  

1
0

.7
 m

ill
io

n
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 6

0
m

in
 Is

le
 o

f 
G

ra
in

 c
at

ch
m

e
n

t 
ar

e
a

 F
ig

u
re

 5
.4

: 
Is

le
 o

f 
G

ra
in

 A
ir

p
o

rt
 –

 6
0

 m
in

u
te

 p
u

b
li
c 

tr
an

sp
o

rt
 jo

u
rn

e
y 

ti
m

e
 

co
n

to
u

r 
m

ap
 

          

 

S
U

R
F

A
C

E
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 :

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 O

F
 F

IN
D

IN
G

S
 

Si
gn

if
ic

an
t 

in
ve

st
m

e
n

t 
in

 b
o

th
 r

ai
l 
an

d
 r

o
ad

 in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g 
a 

n
e

w
 h

ig
h

 s
p

e
e
d

 r
ai

l 
lin

e
 t

o
 C

e
n

tr
al

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 w
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 t

h
e

 c
ap

ac
it

y,
 

co
n

n
e
ct

iv
it

y 
an

d
 m

o
d

e
 s

h
ar

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

at
 a

 n
e

w
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 

lo
ca

te
d

 a
t 

th
e

 Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in
 is

 b
o

th
 s

u
cc

e
ss

fu
l 

an
d

 s
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
. 

T
h

e
 

n
e

w
 r

ai
l 
an

d
 r

o
ad

 l
in

ks
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

an
t 

an
d

 w
id

e
-r

an
gi

n
g 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 t
o

 n
o

n
-a

ir
p

o
rt

 u
se

rs
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e
 r

e
gi

o
n

. 

A
re

a 
in

si
d

e
 b

o
u

n
d

ar
y 

h
as

 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o
 p

u
b

lic
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 

lin
ks

 w
it

h
in

 6
0

 m
in

u
te

s 

re
ac

h
 o

f 
th

e
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in

2
2

Agenda Item 9

Page 139



6
T
H

E
 I
M

P
A

C
T
S
 O

N
 T

H
E
 E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
 

N
e

w
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 c
ap

ac
it

y 
w

ill
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
 c

o
n

si
d

e
ra

b
le

 i
m

p
ac

ts
 o

n
 t

h
e

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t.
 

T
h

is
 
ch

ap
te

r 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
s 

th
e

 
p

o
te

n
ti

al
 i

m
p

ac
ts

 
o

n
 a

ir
 q

u
al

it
y,

 n
o

is
e

, 
cl

im
at

e
 

ch
an

ge
, 

an
d

 d
e

si
gn

at
io

n
s 

o
f 

an
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 a
t 

th
e

 I
sl

e
 o

f 
G

ra
in

. 
U

n
le

ss
 o

th
e

rw
is

e
 

st
at

e
d

, 
th

e
 i

m
p

ac
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 a

t 
fu

ll-
b

u
ild

 o
u

t 
in

 2
0

5
0

 a
re

 a
ss

u
m

e
d

, 
w

it
h

 

1
8

0
m

p
p

a 
an

d
 1

m
 A

T
M

s.
 T

h
e
 a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
h

as
 m

ad
e

 p
ru

d
e

n
t 

as
su

m
p

ti
o

n
s 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
te

ch
n

o
lo

gi
ca

l 
im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

ai
rc

ra
ft

 a
n

d
 r

o
ad

 v
e

h
ic

le
s.

 

T
o

 
p

re
p

ar
e

 
th

is
 

e
vi

d
e

n
ce

, 
T

fL
 

h
as

 
w

o
rk

e
d

 
cl

o
se

ly
 

w
it

h
 

A
tk

in
s 

an
d

 
th

e
  

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

R
e

se
ar

ch
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
su

lt
an

cy
 D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 C

iv
il 

A
vi

at
io

n
 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
s 

w
e

ll 
as

 A
B

P
m

e
r.

 I
n

it
ia

l 
d

is
cu

ss
io

n
s 

h
av

e
 t

ak
e

n
 p

la
ce

 w
it

h
 b

o
d

ie
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

N
at

u
ra

l 
E

n
gl

an
d

, 
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

A
ge

n
cy

, 
E

n
gl

is
h

 H
e

ri
ta

ge
, 

D
e

fr
a,

 M
ar

in
e

 

M
an

ag
e

m
e

n
t 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n
, 

C
ro

w
n

 E
st

at
e

 a
n

d
 R

SP
B

. 
D

is
cu

ss
io

n
s 

w
ill

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 

b
e

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 p
ro

p
e

r 
co

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 i
s 

gi
ve

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
al

 i
m

p
ac

ts
 

o
f 

a 
n

e
w

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 o
n

 t
h

e
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t.

 

6
.1

A
ir

 q
u

al
it

y 
im

p
ac

ts
 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 q
u

e
st

io
n

 –
 W

h
at

 a
re

 t
h

e
 a

ir
 q

u
al

it
y 

im
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 

(in
cl

u
d

in
g 

im
p

ac
ts

 d
u

e
 t

o
 a

ir
cr

af
t,

 a
ir

si
d

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 l

o
ca

l 
su

rf
ac

e
 

tr
an

sp
o

rt
 l

in
ks

)?
 A

re
 t

h
e

se
 c

o
n

si
st

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 l

e
ga

l 
fr

am
e

w
o

rk
s 

fo
r 

ai
r 

q
u

al
it

y?
 W

h
at

 m
it

ig
at

io
n

 p
la

n
s 

ar
e

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

? 

A
 

h
ig

h
 

le
ve

l,
 

q
u

al
it

at
iv

e
 

as
se

ss
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 

p
o

te
n

ti
al

 
im

p
ac

ts
 

o
n

 
lo

ca
l 

ai
r 

q
u

al
it

y 
o

n
 h

u
m

an
 h

e
al

th
 a

n
d

 v
e

ge
ta

ti
o

n
 w

as
 u

n
d

e
rt

ak
e

n
 f

o
r 

2
0

3
4

 (
fi

ve
 y

e
ar

s 

af
te

r 
ai

rp
o

rt
 o

p
e

n
in

g)
 a

n
d

 2
0

5
0

 (
ai

rp
o

rt
 a

t 
fu

ll
 c

ap
ac

it
y2

6
). 

T
h

e
 a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 

fo
cu

se
d

 o
n

 p
o

llu
ta

n
ts

 o
f 

m
o

st
 c

o
n

ce
rn

 t
o

 l
o

ca
l 

au
th

o
ri

ti
e

s,
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
an

d
 

th
e

 E
U

 i
n

 t
e

rm
s 

o
f 

p
u

b
lic

 h
e

al
th

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 r

is
ks

: 
n

it
ro

ge
n

 d
io

xi
d

e
 (

N
O

2
), 

p
ar

ti
cu

la
te

s 
sm

al
le

r 
th

an
 1

0
 m

ic
ro

m
e

tr
e

s 
(P

M
1

0
) 

an
d

 p
ar

ti
cu

la
te

s 
sm

al
le

r 
th

an
 

2
.5

 m
ic

ro
m

e
tr

e
s 

(P
M

2
.5

). 
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 r
is

ks
 i

n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

ir
 q

u
al

it
y 

st
an

d
ar

d
s 

to
 

p
ro

te
ct

 
p

u
b

lic
 

h
e

al
th

 
ar

e
 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 
b

y 
th

e
 

fl
o

o
rs

p
ac

e
 

ar
e

a 
o

f 
b

u
ild

in
g 

fo
o

tp
ri

n
t 

w
h

e
re

 p
e

o
p

le
 m

ay
 b

e
 e

xp
o

se
d

 o
n

 a
 r

e
gu

la
r 

b
as

is
. 

T
o

d
ay

, 
b

ac
kg

ro
u

n
d

 a
ir

 q
u

al
it

y 
in

 t
h

e
 v

ic
in

it
y 

o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e

 i
s 

re
la

ti
ve

ly
 g

o
o

d
, 

ty
p

ic
al

 o
f 

a 
ru

ra
l 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 l
o

w
 b

ac
kg

ro
u

n
d

 a
n

n
u

al
 m

e
an

 c
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
s 

o
f 

N
O

2
, 

P
M

1
0
 a

n
d

 P
M

2
.5

. 
T

h
e

 m
o

st
 n

o
ta

b
le

 a
ir

 p
o

llu
ta

n
t 

so
u

rc
e

s 
o

n
 t

h
e

 I
sl

e
 o

f 

G
ra

in
 a

re
 t

w
o

 p
o

w
e
r 

st
at

io
n

s,
 o

n
e
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 (

G
ra

in
) 

w
ill

 h
av

e
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
lo

ca
te

d
. 

A
ir

 Q
u

al
it

y 
M

an
ag

e
m

e
n

t 
A

re
as

 (
A

Q
M

A
s)

 a
w

ay
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 a

n
n

u
al

 

m
e

an
 N

O
2
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
 is

 a
lr

e
ad

y 
e

xc
e

e
d

e
d

 in
cl

u
d

e
 s

tr
e

tc
h

e
s 

o
f 

th
e

 M
2

5
, 

M
2

 a
n

d
 

A
2

. 

T
h

e
 r

is
k 

o
f 

an
n

u
al

 m
e

an
 N

O
2
 n

o
n

-c
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 h

as
 b

e
e

n
 c

at
e

go
ri

se
d

 a
s 

h
ig

h
, 

m
e

d
iu

m
 o

r 
lo

w
 f

o
r 

th
e

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 n
e

w
 o

r 
w

id
e

n
e

d
 r

o
ad

 l
in

ks
 a

s 
a 

re
su

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 

ai
rp

o
rt

 
an

d
 

su
rf

ac
e

 
ac

ce
ss

 
p

ro
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 

d
e

sc
ri

b
e
d

 
in

 
ch

ap
te

r 
2

. 
T

h
is

 

as
se

ss
m

e
n

t 
is

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

in
 F

ig
u

re
 6

.1
. 

 

L
o

w
 r

is
k 

is
 p

re
su

m
e

d
 a

cc
e
p

ta
b

le
 f

o
r 

h
u

m
an

 h
e

al
th

. 
 

M
e

d
iu

m
 r

is
k 

m
e

an
s 

th
e

re
 i
s 

a 
re

as
o

n
ab

le
 p

ro
b

ab
ili

ty
 t

h
at

 m
it

ig
at

io
n

 w
ill

 b
e
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 in
 p

la
ce

s.
  

H
ig

h
 r

is
k 

is
 p

re
su

m
e
d

 h
ar

m
fu

l 
to

 h
u

m
an

 h
e

al
th

. 
 

 C
at

e
go

ri
e

s 
w

e
re

 a
ss

ig
n

e
d

 a
cc

o
rd

in
g 

to
: 

p
ro

xi
m

it
y 

o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 o
r 

n
e

w
/w

id
e

n
e

d
 r

o
ad

s 
to

 A
Q

M
A

s 
 

p
ro

xi
m

it
y 

o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 o
r 

n
e

w
/w

id
e

n
e

d
 r

o
ad

s 
to

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ti
al

 a
re

as
 

 F
ig

u
re

 6
.1

: 
A

ir
 Q

u
al

it
y 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

is
ks

 f
o

r 
P

u
b

lic
 H

e
al

th
 i

n
 2

0
3

4
 a

n
d

 2
0

5
0

 -
 

A
n

n
u

al
 M

e
an

 N
O

2
–

 m
e

as
u

re
d

 b
y 

b
u

ild
in

g 
fl

o
o

rs
p

ac
e

 a
re

a 
an

d
 t

h
e

 l
e

ve
l 

o
f 

n
o

n
-

co
m

p
lia

n
ce

 r
is

k 

 

 

A
ir

 q
u

al
it

y 
im

p
ac

ts
 in

 2
0

3
4

 a
n

d
 2

0
5

0
: 

A
ir

p
o

rt
 -

 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 n
o

 h
ig

h
 r

is
k 

ar
e

as
 i

n
 2

0
3

4
 a

n
d

 2
0

5
0

, 
b

u
t 

a 
re

la
ti

ve
ly

 

sm
al

l 
ar

e
a 

w
h

ic
h

 is
 s

u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 m
e

d
iu

m
 r

is
k.

  
 

R
o

ad
s 

- 
in

 2
0

3
4

 h
ig

h
 r

is
ks

 a
re

 a
n

ti
ci

p
at

e
d

 w
it

h
in

 2
0

0
m

 o
f 

ce
n

tr
e

lin
e

s 
o

f 

ro
ad

s 
w

it
h

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 w
id

e
n

in
g,

 t
h

e
 M

2
5

 (
ju

n
ct

io
n

s 
2

-9
, 

2
1

-2
6

 a
n

d
 2

7
 t

o
 

L
o

w
e

r 
T

h
am

e
s 

C
ro

ss
in

g)
 a

n
d

 t
w

o
 
se

ct
io

n
s 

o
f 

th
e

 A
2

 (
(b

e
tw

e
e

n
 M

2
 

ju
n

ct
io

n
1

 a
n

d
 N

o
rt

h
fl

e
e

t 
(H

al
l 

R
o

ad
) a

n
d

 t
h

e
 A

2
/B

2
5

5
 j
u

n
ct

io
n

). 
In

 2
0

5
0

 

it
 i

s 
an

ti
ci

p
at

e
d

 n
o

 h
ig

h
 r

is
ks

 r
e

m
ai

n
 b

e
ca

u
se

 o
f 

e
xp

e
ct

e
d

 r
e

d
u

ct
io

n
s 

in
 

 2
0

3
4

 
2

0
5

0

B
u

ild
in

g 

fo
o

tp
ri

n
t 

ar
e

a 
(k

m
2
) 

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in

2
3

Agenda Item 9

Page 140



ve
h

ic
le

 
e

m
is

si
o

n
s 

fr
o

m
 

ad
va

n
ce

s 
in

 
an

d
 

ta
ke

 
u

p
 

o
f 

cl
e
an

e
r 

ve
h

ic
le

 

te
ch

n
o

lo
gi

e
s.

  

M
e
as

u
re

s 
to

 m
it

ig
at

e
 t

h
e

 r
is

k 
o

f 
p

o
o

r 
ai

r 
q

u
al

it
y 

in
cl

u
d

e
 m

ax
im

is
in

g 
th

e
 u

se
 o

f 

p
u

b
lic

 
tr

an
sp

o
rt

 
ac

ce
ss

 
an

d
 

p
o

te
n

ti
al

ly
 

re
st

ri
ct

in
g 

ac
ce

ss
 

to
 

lo
w

 
e

m
is

si
o

n
 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
o

n
ly

. 
W

h
ile

 t
h

e
 r

is
k 

as
se

ss
m

e
n

t 
in

d
ic

at
e

s 
so

m
e

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 r

is
k,

 i
t 

is
 

lik
e

ly
 t

h
at

 w
it

h
 m

it
ig

at
io

n
 a

 n
e

w
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 a

t 
th

e
 I

sl
e

 o
f 

G
ra

in
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

co
n

si
st

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 r
e

le
va

n
t 

le
ga

l 
fr

am
e

w
o

rk
s.

  

H
e

at
h

ro
w

’s
 l

o
ca

ti
o

n
 in

 a
 d

e
n

se
ly

 p
o

p
u

la
te

d
 a

re
a 

re
su

lt
s 

in
 s

u
b

st
an

ti
al

 a
ir

 

q
u

al
it

y 
im

p
ac

ts
 

L
o

ca
l 

ai
r 

q
u

al
it

y 
cu

rr
e

n
tl

y 
e

xc
e

e
d

s 
N

O
2
 l

im
it

s 
at

 s
e

ve
ra

l 
lo

ca
ti

o
n

s 
ar

o
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 

ai
rp

o
rt

 a
n

d
 a

cc
e

ss
 p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 it

2
7
. 

A
n

 e
xp

an
d

e
d

 H
e

at
h

ro
w

 w
o

u
ld

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 e
xp

an
si

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ro

ad
 n

e
tw

o
rk

, 

w
it

h
 h

ig
h

e
r 

tr
af

fi
c 

fl
o

w
s,

 e
xa

ce
rb

at
in

g 
th

e
 l
o

ca
l 

ai
r 

q
u

al
it

y 
im

p
ac

ts
.

 

6
.2

N
o

is
e

 im
p

ac
ts

 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 q
u

e
st

io
n

 –
 W

h
at

 a
re

 t
h

e
 n

o
is

e
 i

m
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l?
 H

o
w

 

w
ill

 
th

e
 

p
ro

p
o

sa
l 

al
te

r 
cu

rr
e

n
t 

an
d

 
p

re
d

ic
te

d
 

p
at

te
rn

s 
o

f 
n

o
is

e
 

in
 

th
e

 

su
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g 

ar
e

a?
 W

h
at

 c
h

an
ge

s 
to

 n
o

is
e

 p
ro

fi
le

s 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

e
e

n
 a

t 
o

th
e

r 

ai
rp

o
rt

s 
as

 a
 r

e
su

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l?
 W

h
at

 m
e

as
u

re
s 

ar
e

 e
n

vi
sa

ge
d

 t
o

 l
im

it
 o

r 

re
d

u
ce

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
ff

e
ct

e
d

 b
y 

n
o

is
e

? 

D
e

sp
it

e
 

re
ce

n
t 

te
ch

n
ic

al
 

ad
va

n
ce

s 
an

d
 

th
e

 
co

m
m

e
n

d
ab

le
 

as
p

ir
at

io
n

s 
an

d
 

e
ff

o
rt

s 
o

f 
m

an
y 

in
 t

h
e

 a
vi

at
io

n
 i

n
d

u
st

ry
, 

th
e

 r
at

e
 o

f 
p

ro
gr

e
ss

 i
n

 r
e

d
u

ci
n

g 
ai

rc
ra

ft
 

n
o

is
e

 i
s 

sl
o

w
in

g.
 T

h
e

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 m
u

st
 p

la
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 f

u
tu

re
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
ss

u
m

p
ti

o
n

 

th
at

 a
ir

cr
af

t 
w

ill
 r

e
m

ai
n

 n
o

is
y 

an
d

 d
is

ru
p

ti
ve

. 

T
ab

le
 6

.1
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e
s 

th
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

xp
o

se
d

 t
o

 d
if

fe
re

n
t 

n
o

is
e
 l

e
ve

ls
, 

at
 t

h
e

 I
sl

e
 o

f 
G

ra
in

. 
A

n
 a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
L

d
e

n
, 

L
n

ig
h

t 
an

d
 L

A
e

q
,1

6
h
 

n
o

is
e

 m
e

tr
ic

s 
h

as
 b

e
e

n
 c

o
n

d
u

ct
e

d
. 

A
 c

o
m

p
ar

is
o

n
 a

ga
in

st
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 

a 
fo

u
r 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e
n

t 
ru

n
w

ay
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 l

o
ca

te
d

 a
t 

H
e

at
h

ro
w

 w
o

u
ld

 e
xp

o
se

 t
o

 

n
o

is
e

 is
 p

ro
vi

d
e

d
. 

T
ab

le
 6

.1
: 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 e
xp

o
se

d
 t

o
 n

o
is

e
 b

y 
a 

fo
u

r 
ru

n
w

ay
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 i

n
 2

0
5

0
 

at
 1

8
0

m
p

p
a2

8
  

F
o

u
r 

ru
n

w
ay

 h
u

b
 

ai
rp

o
rt

 l
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
L

d
e

n
 o

ve
r 

5
5

 d
B

 
L

n
ig

h
t o

ve
r 

5
0

 

d
B

 

1
6

h
 L

A
e

q
 o

ve
r 

5
7

 

d
B

 

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in
 

3
1

,5
0

0
 

1
,6

0
0

 
8

,2
0

0
 

H
e

at
h

ro
w

 
9

6
7

,0
0

0
 

C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

 n
o

t 
av

ai
la

b
le

 

H
e

at
h

ro
w

 t
o

d
ay

 

(2
-r

u
n

w
ay

) 
7

6
6

,1
0

0
 

C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

 n
o

t 
av

ai
la

b
le

 

 A
 n

e
w

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 a
t 

th
e

 I
sl

e
 o

f 
G

ra
in

 w
o

u
ld

 e
xp

o
se

 3
1

,5
0

0
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 n
o

is
e

 i
n

 

e
xc

e
ss

 o
f 

5
5

d
B

 L
d

e
n

2
9
, 

m
e

e
ti

n
g 

G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t 

o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 
to

 m
in

im
is

e
 a

vi
at

io
n

 

n
o

is
e

 im
p

ac
ts

3
0
. 

T
h

is
 a

re
a 

is
 il

lu
st

ra
te

d
 in

 F
ig

u
re

 6
.2

. 

F
ig

u
re

 6
.2

: 
L

d
e

n
 d

B
 n

o
is

e
 c

o
n

to
u

rs
 2

0
5

0
 

 

 
  

L
d

e
n
 -

 M
u

ch
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 L

d
e

n
 
co

n
to

u
rs

 a
re

 o
ve

r 
w

at
e

r 
o

r 
sp

ar
se

ly
 

p
o

p
u

la
te

d
 l

an
d

. 
 A

p
p

ro
xi

m
at

e
ly

 2
8

,2
0

0
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
re

 e
xp

o
se

d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 5

5
 a

n
d

 6
0

 

d
B

(A
) L

d
en

. 
, 

an
d

 3
,3

0
0

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 e
xp

o
se

d
 in

 e
xc

e
ss

 o
f 

6
0

 d
B

(A
) L

d
e

n
. 

L
n

ig
h

t 
–

 A
ss

u
m

in
g 

n
ig

h
t 

ti
m

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s 
ar

e
 l

im
it

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

e
n

tr
e
 t

w
o

 r
u

n
w

ay
s,

 

ap
p

ro
xi

m
at

e
ly

 1
,6

0
0

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 o

n
 t

h
e

 H
o

o
 P

e
n

in
su

la
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

xp
o

se
d

. 

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in

2
4

Agenda Item 9

Page 141



L
A

e
q

,1
6

h
 –

 T
h

e
 a

re
a 

e
n

cl
o

se
d

 b
y 

th
e

 5
7

 d
B

 L
A

e
q

, 
1

6
h

 n
o

is
e
 c

o
n

to
u

r 
is

 a
p

p
ro

xi
m

at
e

ly
 

h
al

f 
th

e
 a

re
a 

o
f 

th
e

 5
5

d
B

 L
d

e
n
 c

o
n

to
u

r 
an

d
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 a

ff
e

ct
s 

a 
si

gn
if

ic
an

tl
y 

lo
w

e
r 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

. 

H
e

at
h

ro
w

’s
 n

o
is

e
 im

p
ac

ts
 a

re
 o

f 
a 

co
m

p
le

te
ly

 d
if

fe
re

n
t 

m
ag

n
it

u
d

e
 t

o
 a

 n
e

w
 

h
u

b
 

If
 H

e
at

h
ro

w
 w

as
 t

h
e

 l
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 f
o

u
r 

ru
n

w
ay

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 t

h
at

 t
h

e
 U

K
 n

e
e

d
s,

 

al
m

o
st

 a
 m

ill
io

n
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 e
xp

o
se

d
 t

o
 a

t 
le

as
t 

5
5

d
b

 L
d

e
n

. 

A
 n

e
w

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 a
t 

th
e

 I
sl

e
 o

f 
G

ra
in

 w
o

u
ld

 e
xp

o
se

 a
 m

e
re

 5
 p

e
r 

ce
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 n

o
is

e
 i

n
 2

0
5

0
 a

s 
H

e
at

h
ro

w
 d

o
e
s 

to
d

ay
, 

d
e

sp
it

e
 b

e
in

g 

ab
le

 t
o

 a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
at

e
 n

e
ar

ly
 t

h
re

e
 t

im
e

s 
as

 m
an

y 
p

as
se

n
ge

rs
. 

 

M
in

im
is

in
g 

th
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

ff
e

ct
e

d
 b

y 
n

o
is

e
 

A
ir

cr
af

t 
n

o
is

e
 i

s 
al

re
ad

y 
e

xp
e
ri

e
n

ce
d

 b
y 

so
m

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

fr
o

m
 n

e
ar

b
y 

ai
rp

o
rt

s.
 P

e
o

p
le

 u
n

d
e

rn
e

at
h

 t
h

e
 f

lig
h

t 
p

at
h

s 
o

f 
an

 I
sl

e
 o

f 
G

ra
in

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 w

o
u

ld
 

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 a

 w
o

rs
e

n
in

g 
o

f 
th

e
ir

 n
o

is
e

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 m
o

re
, 

la
rg

e
r 

an
d

 
lo

w
e

r 
ai

rc
ra

ft
 m

o
ve

m
e

n
ts

. 
 

A
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
m

e
as

u
re

s 
co

u
ld

 a
ss

is
t,

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g 
ca

re
fu

l 
o

ri
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

ru
n

w
ay

s 
an

d
 f

lig
h

t 
p

at
h

s,
 t

h
e

 u
se

 o
f 

n
o

is
e

 a
b

at
in

g 
o

p
e

ra
ti

n
g 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s,
 a

n
d

 

e
n

su
ri

n
g 

th
at

 n
e

w
 r

e
si

d
e
n

ti
al

 a
n

d
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
b

u
ild

in
gs

 a
re

 l
o

ca
te

d
 s

o
 a

s 
to

 

m
in

im
is

e
 t

h
e

ir
 e

xp
o

su
re

 t
o

 n
o

is
e

. 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 s
o

m
e

 t
ra

n
q

u
il 

ar
e

as
 in

 t
h

e
 v

ic
in

it
y 

o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 -

 m
ai

n
ly

 

co
as

ta
l 

m
ar

sh
la

n
d

s 
–

 t
h

at
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

d
ve

rs
e

ly
 a

ff
e
ct

e
d

 b
y 

n
o

is
e

. 
T

h
e

re
 i

s 
a 

tr
ad

e
 o

ff
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
is

 l
o

ss
 o

f 
tr

an
q

u
ill

it
y 

an
d

 t
h

e
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 

o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 e

xp
o

se
d

 t
o

 a
ir

cr
af

t 
n

o
is

e
 a

t 
H

e
at

h
ro

w
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

ai
rp

o
rt

s.
 

T
h

e
re

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 n

o
is

e
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
d

 b
y 

th
e

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

n
e

w
 

ra
il 

an
d

 r
o

ad
 s

u
rf

ac
e

 a
cc

e
ss

 l
in

ks
. 

 

6
.3

C
lim

at
e

 c
h

an
ge

 im
p

ac
ts

 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 q
u

e
st

io
n

 –
 H

o
w

 m
ig

h
t 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l 

co
m

p
ar

e
 i

n
 t

e
rm

s 
o

f 
it

s 

im
p

ac
t 

o
n

 g
re

e
n

h
o

u
se

 g
as

 e
m

is
si

o
n

s,
 w

it
h

 a
lt

e
rn

at
iv

e
 o

p
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g 
a 

si
m

ila
r 

am
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
ad

d
it

io
n

al
 c

ap
ac

it
y?

 

T
h

e
 M

ay
o

r 
ac

ce
p

ts
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 o

n
 C

lim
at

e
 C

h
an

ge
’s

 r
e
co

m
m

e
n

d
at

io
n

 t
h

at
 

av
ia

ti
o

n
 p

as
se

n
ge

r 
d

e
m

an
d

 g
ro

w
th

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 l
im

it
e

d
 t

o
 6

0
%

 b
y 

2
0

5
0

 (
o

n
 2

0
0

5
 

le
ve

ls
). 

U
K

-w
id

e
 t

h
is

 t
ra

n
sl

at
e

s 
to

 a
n

 a
d

d
it

io
n

al
 1

4
0

 m
ill

io
n

 p
as

se
n

ge
rs

 p
e

r 

an
n

u
m

 b
y 

2
0

5
0

. 
T

h
e

re
fo

re
, 

if
 t

h
e

 r
e

lo
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
H

e
at

h
ro

w
 t

o
 a

 n
e

w
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 

is
 a

ss
u

m
e

d
, 

th
at

 n
e

w
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 c

o
u

ld
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
e

 1
8

0
m

p
p

a 
an

d
 b

e
 f

u
ll
y 

co
m

p
at

ib
le

 w
it

h
 t

h
is

 t
ar

ge
t.

  

A
 h

ig
h

 l
e

ve
l 

as
se

ss
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 C

O
2
 e

m
is

si
o

n
s 

fr
o

m
 a

 b
ra

n
d

 n
e

w
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

fo
u

r-
fu

ll
y-

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t-

ru
n

w
ay

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 i
n

 2
0

5
0

 h
as

 b
e

e
n

 c
o

n
d

u
ct

e
d

. 
A

 

n
e

w
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 h

as
 
b

e
e

n
 
co

m
p

ar
e

d
 
ag

ai
n

st
 H

e
at

h
ro

w
 
to

d
ay

, 
an

d
 a

 
tw

o
-

ru
n

w
ay

 (
co

n
st

ra
in

e
d

) 
H

e
at

h
ro

w
 i

n
 2

0
5

0
. 

T
w

o
 m

e
as

u
re

s 
h

av
e
 b

e
e

n
 a

ss
e

ss
e

d
, 

an
d

 t
h

e
 r

e
su

lt
s 

p
re

se
n

te
d

 in
 T

ab
le

 6
.3

: 

T
h

e
 C

O
2
 e

m
is

si
o

n
s 

fr
o

m
 a

n
 a

ve
ra

ge
 p

as
se

n
ge

r 
m

o
ve

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

is
 h

as
 b

e
e

n
 

e
st

im
at

e
d

 b
as

e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 D

fT
’s

 2
0

5
0

 d
e
m

an
d

 f
o

re
ca

st
in

g 
m

o
d

e
l 

an
d

 t
h

e
ir

 

as
se

ss
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a 

ca
p

ac
it

y 
u

n
co

n
st

ra
in

e
d

 
H

e
at

h
ro

w
3

1
, 

ac
co

u
n

ti
n

g 
fo

r 
a 

p
o

te
n

ti
al

 
fu

tu
re

 
fl

e
e

t 
m

ix
, 

an
d

 
p

o
te

n
ti

al
 

te
ch

n
o

lo
gi

ca
l 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

, 

to
ge

th
e

r 
w

it
h

 A
T

M
 f

o
re

ca
st

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 H

u
b

. 
 

T
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti

al
 a

n
n

u
al

 C
O

2
 e

m
is

si
o

n
s 

fr
o

m
 p

as
se

n
ge

rs
 a

n
d

 s
ta

ff
 t

ra
ve

ll
in

g 

to
 a

n
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 a
ir

p
o

rt
. 

  
T

h
is

 h
as

 b
e

e
n

 e
st

im
at

e
d

 b
as

e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 

p
e

o
p

le
 t

ra
ve

ll
in

g 
to

 a
n

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
ir

 m
o

d
e

 o
f 

tr
av

e
l 

(p
u

b
lic

 

tr
an

sp
o

rt
 

o
r 

p
ri

va
te

 
ca

r)
. 

A
ss

u
m

p
ti

o
n

s 
ac

co
u

n
ti

n
g 

fo
r 

p
o

te
n

ti
al

 
fu

tu
re

 

te
ch

n
o

lo
gi

ca
l 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

 h
av

e
 b

e
e

n
 m

ad
e

. 
 

 

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in

2
5

Agenda Item 9

Page 142



T
ab

le
 6

.3
: 

A
 n

e
w

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 a
t 

th
e

 I
sl

e
 o

f 
G

ra
in

 -
 e

st
im

at
e

d
 a

n
n

u
al

 a
vi

at
io

n
 

e
m

is
si

o
n

s 
2

0
5

0
 (r

o
u

n
d

e
d

) 
  

 
A

ir
 t

ra
ff

ic
 

m
o

ve
m

e
n

t 
(A

T
M

) 

e
m

is
si

o
n

s 

K
g 

 C
O

2
 p

e
r 

p
as

se
n

ge
r 

 

S
u

rf
ac

e
 a

cc
e

ss
 

e
m

is
si

o
n

s 
 

(p
as

se
n

ge
rs

 a
n

d
 

st
af

f 
tr

av
e

lli
n

g 
to

 

an
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 

ai
rp

o
rt

) 

K
T

  C
O

2
 p

e
r 

an
n

u
m

 

N
e

w
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 a

t 
th

e
 I

sl
e

 o
f 

G
ra

in
, 

1
8

0
m

p
p

a3
2
 

1
3

0
-1

4
0

 K
g 

 
3

5
0

 (
+

/-
 2

0
)3

3
 

H
e

at
h

ro
w

 t
o

d
ay

  

(2
0

0
9

 d
e

m
an

d
 f

ig
u

re
 o

f 
6

6
m

p
p

a 
h

as
 

b
e

e
n

 u
se

d
)  

2
8

0
 K

g 
3

4
 

6
2

0
3

5
 

T
w

o
 r

u
n

w
ay

 H
e

at
h

ro
w

 

(c
o

n
st

ra
in

e
d

) i
n

 2
0

5
0

, 
9

3
m

p
p

a 

2
0

0
 K

g 
 

as
se

ss
m

e
n

t 
n

o
t 

co
n

d
u

ct
e

d
 

 T
w

o
 k

e
y 

fi
n

d
in

gs
 a

re
 o

b
se

rv
e
d

: 
 

D
u

e
 t

o
 b

o
th

 i
m

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
 i

n
 t

e
ch

n
o

lo
gy

, 
la

rg
e

r 
p

la
n

e
s 

an
d

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

h
u

b
 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s,

 t
h

e
 C

O
2

 p
e

r 
p

as
se

n
ge

r 
at

 a
 n

e
w

 h
u

b
 i

n
 2

0
5

0
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

u
ch

 

le
ss

 t
h

an
 b

o
th

 H
e

at
h

ro
w

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y,
 a

n
d

 a
 t

w
o

 r
u

n
w

ay
 H

e
at

h
ro

w
 in

 2
0

5
0

. 
 

T
e

ch
n

o
lo

gi
ca

l 
im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
, 

an
d

 
a 

si
gn

if
ic

an
t 

m
o

d
e

 
sh

if
t 

to
 

p
u

b
lic

 

tr
an

sp
o

rt
 c

o
u

ld
 r

e
su

lt
 i

n
 a

 n
e

w
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 –

 d
e

sp
it

e
 a

 m
o

re
 t

h
an

 d
o

u
b

lin
g 

o
f 

d
e

m
an

d
 –

 h
av

in
g 

lo
w

e
r 

su
rf

ac
e

 a
cc

e
ss

 e
m

is
si

o
n

s 
th

an
 H

e
at

h
ro

w
 d

o
e

s 

to
d

ay
. 

 

A
n

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 w
it

h
 f

o
u

r 
fu

lly
-i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t-

ru
n

w
ay

s 
w

ill
 h

av
e

 v
al

u
ab

le
 

e
m

is
si

o
n

s 
b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 i

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
o

se
 a

cc
o

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r 
in

 t
h

e
 p

re
ce

d
in

g 
ta

b
le

. 

T
h

e
se

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 h
av

e
 n

o
t 

b
e

e
n

 q
u

an
ti

fi
e

d
 h

e
re

, 
b

u
t 

w
ill

 in
cl

u
d

e
: 

 

A
d

d
it

io
n

al
 r

u
n

w
ay

 c
ap

ac
it

y 
- 

W
ill

 f
ac

ili
ta

te
 l

an
d

in
g 

sl
o

t 
fl

e
xi

b
ili

ty
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 

ac
h

ie
ve

 s
ig

n
if

ic
an

t 
sa

vi
n

gs
 in

 h
o

ld
in

g 
ti

m
e

s 
(s

ta
ck

in
g)

 a
n

d
 a

ss
o

ci
at

e
d

 f
u

e
l 
u

se
 

an
d

 e
m

is
si

o
n

s.
 I

t 
w

ill
 a

ll
o

w
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s 

cl
im

b
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s 
an

d
 w

ill
 e

n
ab

le
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

m
an

ag
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

ai
rc

ra
ft

 m
o

ve
m

e
n

ts
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

d
ra

w
in

g 
to

ge
th

e
r 

la
rg

e
 

vo
lu

m
e

s 
o

f 
d

e
m

an
d

 o
n

 c
o

m
m

o
n

 r
o

u
te

s,
 a

ll
o

w
in

g 
it

 t
o

 b
e

 s
e

rv
e

d
 m

o
re

 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
tl

y 
in

 f
e
w

e
r,

 l
ar

ge
r 

an
d

 b
e

tt
e

r 
lo

ad
e

d
 p

la
n

e
s.

  

A
d

d
it

io
n

al
 a

p
ro

n
 a

n
d

 t
ax

iw
ay

 c
ap

ac
it

y 
- 

L
ar

ge
r 

ai
rs

id
e

 a
re

as
 w

ill
 f

ac
ili

ta
te

 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

ai
rc

ra
ft

 g
ro

u
n

d
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
ta

xi
in

g 
u

si
n

g 
a 

si
n

gl
e
 e

n
gi

n
e

 a
n

d
 

th
e
 l

ay
o

u
t 

o
f 

th
e
 h

u
b

 w
ill

 r
e

d
u

ce
 t

h
e

 t
ax

i a
n

d
 id

lin
g 

p
e

ri
o

d
s.

 

N
e

w
 B

u
ild

 -
 O

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y 

to
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

ci
e

s 
in

to
 t

h
e

 d
e

si
gn

 s
u

ch
 a

s 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ti
n

g 
re

n
e
w

ab
le

 
p

o
w

e
r 

so
u

rc
e

s 
an

d
 

in
st

al
lin

g 
gr

o
u

n
d

 
b

as
e

d
 

e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

fi
xe

d
 e

le
ct

ri
ca

l 
gr

o
u

n
d

 p
o

w
e
r 

an
d

 p
re

co
n

d
it

io
n

e
d

 a
ir

 

to
 r

e
d

u
ce

 t
h

e
 u

se
 o

f 
p

la
n

e
 a

u
xi

lia
ry

 p
o

w
e

r 
u

n
it

s.
  

 
6

.4
D

e
si

gn
at

e
d

 s
it

e
s 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 q
u

e
st

io
n

 -
 D

o
e

s 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
af

fe
ct

 a
n

y 
d

e
si

gn
at

e
d

 s
it

e
s 

(S
it

e
s 

o
f 

S
ci

e
n

ti
fi

c 
In

te
re

st
 o

r 
S

p
e

ci
al

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 A
re

as
) 

an
d

 i
f 

so
 h

o
w

 m
ig

h
t 

an
y 

e
ff

e
ct

s 
b

e
 m

an
ag

e
d

? 

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 l

o
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 h
as

 t
ak

e
n

 i
n

to
 a

cc
o

u
n

t 
d

e
si

gn
at

e
d

 s
it

e
s 

an
d

 w
h

e
re

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 h

as
 s

o
u

gh
t 

to
 r

e
d

u
ce

 i
ts

 i
m

p
ac

t.
 N

e
ve

rt
h

e
le

ss
, 

th
e

re
 a

re
 a

 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

in
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 a

n
d

 n
at

io
n

al
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
d

e
si

gn
at

io
n

s 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 

T
h

am
e

s 
E

st
u

ar
y.

 T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
w

o
u

ld
 a

ff
e

ct
 t

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g 

d
e
si

gn
at

e
d

 s
it

e
s,

 a
s 

d
e
fi

n
e

d
 b

y 
N

at
u

ra
l 

E
n

gl
an

d
: 

Sp
e

ci
al

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 A
re

as
, 

R
am

sa
r 

si
te

s 
an

d
 S

it
e
s 

o
f 

Sp
e

ci
al

 S
ci

e
n

ti
fi

c 
In

te
re

st
3
6
 3

7
. 

  

A
s 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l 

af
fe

ct
s 

E
u

ro
p

e
an

 d
e

si
gn

at
e

d
 s

it
e

s,
 c

o
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 n

e
e

d
s 

to
 b

e
 

gi
ve

n
 

to
 

th
e

 
E

u
ro

p
e

an
 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
H

ab
it

at
s 

(9
2

/4
3

/E
C

) 
an

d
 

W
ild

 
B

ir
d

s 

(2
0

0
9

/1
4

7
/E

C
) D

ir
e

ct
iv

e
s3

8
. 

 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

m
e

as
u

re
s 

th
at

 c
an

 b
e

 u
se

d
 t

o
 m

it
ig

at
e

 t
h

e 
im

p
ac

t 
a 

n
e

w
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 w
o

u
ld

 h
av

e
 o

n
 e

xi
st

in
g 

h
ab

it
at

s 
an

d
 s

p
e

ci
e

s.
 T

h
e

se
 in

cl
u

d
e

; 
 

H
ab

it
at

 e
n

h
an

ce
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
n

e
w

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ts
. 

U
si

n
g 

p
la

n
n

in
g 

an
d

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 d

e
si

gn
 t

o
 a

vo
id

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
lly

 s
e

n
si

ti
ve

 a
re

as
. 

T
h

e
 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 
ai

rp
o

rt
 

w
o

u
ld

 
d

ir
e

ct
ly

 
af

fe
ct

 
ap

p
ro

xi
m

at
e

ly
 

1
,8

3
0

 
h

a 
o

f 

in
te

rt
id

al
 a

n
d

 s
u

b
ti

d
al

 h
ab

it
at

, 
an

d
 i

t 
is

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 h
ig

h
ly

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
h

at
 m

it
ig

at
io

n
 

m
e

as
u

re
s 

al
o

n
e

 
w

o
u

ld
 

n
o

t 
b

e
 

su
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

to
 

av
o

id
 

ad
ve

rs
e

 
e

ff
e

ct
s 

o
n

 
th

e
 

in
te

gr
it

y 
o

f 
at

 
le

as
t 

so
m

e
 

o
f 

th
e

 
fe

at
u

re
s 

o
f 

E
u

ro
p

e
an

 
si

te
s.

 
A

lt
h

o
u

gh
 

ch
al

le
n

gi
n

g,
 i

t 
is

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 t
h

at
 a

d
e

q
u

at
e

 c
o

m
p

e
n

sa
ti

o
n

 –
 i

n
 t

h
e

 f
o

rm
 o

f 

h
ab

it
at

 r
e

p
la

ce
m

e
n

t 
co

u
ld

 b
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

. 
E

xa
m

p
le

s 
o

f 
co

m
p

e
n

sa
to

ry
 s

ch
e

m
e

s 

ca
n

 
b

e
 

fo
u

n
d

 
in

 
E

u
ro

p
e

 
an

d
 

e
ls

e
w

h
e

re
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g 

a 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

o
rt

 

d
e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 E
st

u
ar

ie
s 

ar
o

u
n

d
 t

h
e

 U
K

. 
T

h
e

 c
o

st
 o

f 
th

is
 h

as
 b

e
e

n
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
d

 

in
 t

h
e

 l
an

d
 p

re
p

ar
at

io
n

 c
o

st
s 

fo
r 

th
e
 p

ro
je

ct
. 

  

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in

2
6

Agenda Item 9

Page 143



Ir
re

sp
e

ct
iv

e
 o

f 
a 

n
e

w
 a

ir
p

o
rt

, 
th

e
 T

h
am

e
s 

E
st

u
ar

y 
2

1
0

0
 p

la
n

 e
st

im
at

e
s 

£
6

-7
b

n
 

o
f 

in
ve

st
m

e
n

t 
in

 T
h

am
e

s 
ti

d
al

 d
e

fe
n

ce
s,

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

in
g 

fl
o

o
d

p
la

in
 m

an
ag

e
m

e
n

t 

an
d

 
in

te
rt

id
al

 
h

ab
it

at
 

re
p

la
ce

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 
b

e
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 
to

 
2

1
0

0
. 

D
e

ve
lo

p
in

g 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e
 

m
it

ig
at

io
n

 
an

d
 

co
m

p
e

n
sa

ti
o

n
 

m
e

as
u

re
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 
ai

rp
o

rt
 

co
u

ld
 

co
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e
 m

o
re

 s
tr

at
e

gi
c 

is
su

e
s 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 in

 t
h

e
 T

E
 2

1
0

0
 P

la
n

3
9
. 

6
.5

O
th

e
r 

si
gn

if
ic

an
t 

lo
ca

l 
e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
im

p
ac

ts
 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 q
u

e
st

io
n

 –
 W

h
at

 o
th

e
r 

si
gn

if
ic

an
t 

lo
ca

l 
e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
im

p
ac

ts
 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 t
ak

e
n

 in
to

 a
cc

o
u

n
t?

 

Fu
rt

h
e

r 
d

e
ta

ile
d

 w
o

rk
 i

s 
n

e
e

d
e

d
 o

n
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

ar
e
as

 t
o

 u
n

d
e
rs

ta
n

d
 t

h
e

 f
u

ll
 

e
co

lo
gi

ca
l,

 l
an

d
sc

ap
e

 &
 v

is
u

al
, 

w
at

e
r 

re
so

u
rc

e
s,

 f
lo

o
d

in
g 

an
d

 h
e

ri
ta

ge
 i

m
p

ac
ts

 

th
at

 a
n

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 a

t 
th

is
 l

o
ca

ti
o

n
 w

o
u

ld
 h

av
e

, 
as

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

in
 t

ab
le

 6
.4

. 
Im

p
ac

ts
 t

h
at

 

su
rf

ac
e

 a
cc

e
ss

 w
o

u
ld

 h
av

e
 o

n
 t

h
e

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g 
ar

e
as

 h
av

e
 n

o
t 

b
e

e
n

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

d
. 

Fu
rt

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 is
 a

ls
o

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 f

u
lly

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 t
h

e
se

. 

T
ab

le
 6

.4
: 

O
th

e
r 

si
gn

if
ic

an
t 

lo
ca

l 
e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
im

p
ac

ts
 

 
P

o
te

n
ti

al
 im

p
ac

ts
 l

ik
e

ly
 t

o
 in

cl
u

d
e

 
P

o
te

n
ti

al
 m

it
ig

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 
n

e
xt

 s
te

p
s 

B
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y 

O
th

e
r 

si
te

s 
o

f 
e

co
lo

gi
ca

l 
in

te
re

st
 s

u
ch

 
as

 R
SP

B
 R

e
se

rv
e

s.
 

P
ro

te
ct

e
d

 s
p

e
ci

e
s:

 G
re

at
 C

re
st

e
d

 
N

e
w

ts
, 

B
at

s,
 D

o
rm

ic
e

, 
R

e
p

ti
le

s,
 W

at
e

r 
V

o
le

s,
 B

ir
d

s 
an

d
 O

tt
e

rs
. 

Fu
rt

h
e

r 
d

e
sk

 s
tu

d
ie

s 
an

d
 

co
m

p
re

h
e

n
si

ve
 f

ie
ld

 s
tu

d
ie

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 a

s 
d

e
si

gn
 

p
ro

gr
e

ss
e

s.
 

L
an

d
sc

ap
e

 
an

d
 V

is
u

al
 

L
o

ss
 o

f 
la

n
d

sc
ap

e
 a

n
d

 v
is

u
al

 
co

m
p

o
n

e
n

ts
 a

lt
h

o
u

gh
 t

h
e

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

fa
ll

 w
it

h
in

 a
n

 A
re

a 
o

f 
O

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g 
N

at
u

ra
l 

B
e

au
ty

 (A
O

N
B

) o
r 

w
it

h
in

 a
 

N
at

io
n

al
 P

ar
k 

. 

Fu
tu

re
 d

e
si

gn
 w

o
rk

 w
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e

 t
h

e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y 

to
 

id
e

n
ti

fy
 m

e
as

u
re

s 
to

 r
e

d
u

ce
 

vi
su

al
 a

n
d

 l
an

d
sc

ap
e

 im
p

ac
t 

w
h

ic
h

 c
o

u
ld

 in
cl

u
d

e
 

la
n

d
sc

ap
in

g 
to

 a
id

 
in

te
gr

at
io

n
 w

it
h

 e
xi

st
in

g 
la

n
d

fo
rm

s.
 

W
at

e
r 

re
so

u
rc

e
s 

an
d

 f
lo

o
d

in
g  

Si
te

 is
 s

u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 m
aj

o
r 

co
as

ta
l f

lo
o

d
 

ri
sk

. 
 

T
h

e
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 w
o

u
ld

  
im

p
ac

t 
u

p
o

n
 

e
xi

st
in

g 
w

at
e

rc
o

u
rs

e
s 

an
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
p

ro
ce

ss
e

s 
in

cl
u

d
in

g:
 w

av
e

 c
lim

at
e

s,
 

se
d

im
e

n
t 

tr
an

sp
o

rt
, 

ti
d

al
 c

u
rr

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 
e

xi
st

in
g 

sh
o

al
 a

n
d

 s
an

d
b

an
k 

fe
at

u
re

s.
 

P
ro

p
o

sa
l 
as

 d
e

si
gn

e
d

 a
n

d
 

co
st

e
d

 h
as

 a
ss

u
m

e
d

 f
lo

o
d

 
d

e
fe

n
ce

 le
ve

l o
f 

+
3

m
O

D
  
to

 
ac

co
m

m
o

d
at

e
 a

 1
 in

 2
0

0
 

an
n

u
al

 c
h

an
ce

 a
ga

in
st

 
co

as
ta

l 
fl

o
o

d
in

g.
 

Fu
rt

h
e

r 
as

se
ss

m
e

n
t 

sh
o

u
ld

 
in

cl
u

d
e

 a
 h

yd
ro

d
yn

am
ic

 
m

o
d

e
l 
o

f 
th

e
 H

o
o

 P
e

n
in

su
la

 
an

d
 a

 c
o

as
ta

l p
ro

ce
ss

 
m

o
d

e
l;

 a
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 W
at

e
r 

Fr
am

e
w

o
rk

 D
ir

e
ct

iv
e

 
sc

re
e

n
in

g 
co

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

. 

H
is

to
ri

ca
l 

an
d

 
ar

ch
ae

o
lo

gy
 

P
ro

p
o

sa
l w

o
u

ld
 im

p
ac

t 
o

n
 2

1
 l

is
te

d
 

b
u

ild
in

gs
 a

n
d

 t
w

o
 S

ch
e

d
u

le
d

 
M

o
n

u
m

e
n

ts
 (G

ra
d

e
 II

). 

P
ro

p
o

sa
l w

o
u

ld
 in

d
ir

e
ct

ly
 im

p
ac

t 
o

n
 

o
th

e
r 

ar
e

as
 o

f 
h

is
to

ri
ca

l i
n

te
re

st
. 

H
ig

h
 p

o
te

n
ti

al
 f

o
r 

p
re

h
is

to
ri

c,
 

m
e

d
ie

va
l a

n
d

 la
te

r 
re

m
ai

n
s.

 

D
e

ta
ile

d
 s

it
in

g 
w

o
rk

 c
o

u
ld

 
re

d
u

ce
 im

p
ac

ts
 o

n
 h

is
to

ri
ca

l 
an

d
 a

rc
h

ae
o

lo
gi

ca
l 
fe

at
u

re
s.

 

 

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in

2
7

Agenda Item 9

Page 144



 IM
P

A
C

T
S

 O
N

 T
H

E
 E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
: 

S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 O

F
 F

IN
D

IN
G

S
 

A
ir

 q
u

al
it

y 
- 

a 
n

e
w

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 is
 n

o
t 

e
xp

e
ct

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

su
lt

 in
 a

re
as

 o
f 

h
ig

h
 r

is
k 

fo
r 

p
o

o
r 

N
O

2
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 b
y 

2
0

5
0

. 

N
o

is
e
 –

 c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
b

ly
 l

e
ss

 n
o

is
e

 im
p

ac
t 

w
it

h
 3

1
,5

0
0

 p
e

o
p

le
 e

xp
o

se
d

 

at
 I

sl
e

 o
f 

G
ra

in
 c

o
m

p
ar

e
d

 t
o

 9
6

7
,0

0
0

 in
 w

e
st

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 w
it

h
 a

 f
o

u
r 

ru
n

w
ay

 H
e

at
h

ro
w

 in
 2

0
5

0
 .

 

C
lim

at
e

 c
h

an
ge

 -
 t

h
e

 I
sl

e
 o

f 
G

ra
in

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l 
w

ill
 e

m
it

 s
ig

n
if

ic
an

tl
y 

le
ss

 

C
O

2
 p

e
r 

p
as

se
n

ge
r 

th
an

 a
 c

o
n

st
ra

in
e
d

 H
e
at

h
ro

w
 2

0
5

0
. 

D
e
si

gn
at

e
d

 s
it

e
s 

- 
im

p
ac

ts
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
ra

b
le

, 
b

u
t 

th
e

re
 a

re
 

p
re

ce
d

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

m
in

im
is

in
g,

 m
it

ig
at

in
g 

an
d

 c
o

m
p

e
n

sa
ti

n
g 

fo
r 

af
fe

ct
e

d
 

ar
e

as
. 

O
th

e
r 

- 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

as
se

ss
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
o

te
n

ti
al

 im
p

ac
ts

, 

p
ar

ti
cu

la
rl

y 
co

as
ta

l 
p

ro
ce

ss
e

s 
an

d
 h

yd
ro

d
yn

am
ic

s,
 is

 n
e

ce
ss

ar
y 

to
 

e
n

su
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
e

 m
e

as
u

re
s 

ca
n

 b
e

 id
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 t
o

 m
it

ig
at

e
 a

d
ve

rs
e
 

im
p

ac
ts

. 

7
O

P
E
R

A
T
IO

N
A

L
 V

IA
B
IL

IT
Y

 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 q
u

e
st

io
n

 –
 I

s 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
co

n
si

st
e

n
t 

w
it

h
 r

e
le

va
n

t 
sa

fe
ty

 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
? 

W
h

at
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

al
, 

sa
fe

ty
, 

an
d

/o
r 

re
si

lie
n

ce
 r

is
ks

 a
re

 a
ss

o
ci

at
e

d
 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l?

 W
h

at
 m

e
as

u
re

s 
ar

e
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 t

o
 m

an
ag

e
 t

h
e

se
? 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 q
u

e
st

io
n

 –
 I

s 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
d

e
liv

e
ra

b
le

 w
it

h
in

 r
e

le
va

n
t 

ai
rs

p
ac

e
 

co
n

st
ra

in
ts

? 
W

h
at

 a
ss

u
m

p
ti

o
n

s 
u

n
d

e
rp

in
 t

h
is

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t?

  
 

 
A

 n
e

w
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 a

t 
th

e
 I

sl
e

 o
f 

G
ra

in
 c

an
 b

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

al
ly

 r
e
si

lie
n

t:
 

7
.1

A
 s

af
e

, 
e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

at
ib

le
 a

ir
 t

ra
ff

ic
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
so

lu
ti

o
n

 c
an

 b
e

 f
o

u
n

d
 

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 f
o

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 h

as
 e

n
ga

ge
d

 N
at

io
n

al
 A

ir
 
T

ra
ff

ic
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
(N

A
T

S)
 t

o
 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 e

xp
e
rt

 a
d

vi
ce

 o
n

 t
h

e
 f

e
as

ib
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
te

n
ti

al
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 l
ay

o
u

t,
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

p
o

te
n

ti
al

 t
o

 d
e

ve
lo

p
 a

 s
af

e
, 

w
o

rk
ab

le
 a

ir
sp

ac
e

 s
o

lu
ti

o
n

. 
N

A
T

S 
h

av
e

 s
ta

te
d

 t
h

at
 

it
 i

s 
fe

as
ib

le
 t

o
 a

ss
u

m
e

 t
h

at
 a

 n
e

w
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
d

 i
n

 a
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 

ai
rs

p
ac

e
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
gr

am
m

e
, 

an
d

 
th

at
 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
al

 
p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

an
d

 

ai
rs

p
ac

e
 c

h
an

ge
s 

co
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 t
o

 a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
at

e
 a

 n
e

w
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 a

t 

th
e

 Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in
4

0
.

A
ss

u
m

in
g 

th
at

 t
h

e
 c

lo
su

re
 o

f 
H

e
at

h
ro

w
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

n
 e

le
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 s

ch
e

m
e

, 
a 

si
gn

if
ic

an
t 

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
n

d
o

n
-a

re
a 

ap
p

ro
ac

h
 a

n
d

 d
e
p

ar
tu

re
 f

lig
h

t 
p

at
h

s 
w

o
u

ld
 

sh
if

t 
e

as
t,

 
to

w
ar

d
s 

o
p

e
n

 
w

at
e

rs
. 

A
ir

 
tr

af
fi

c 
p

at
te

rn
s 

o
f 

n
e

ar
b

y 
ai

rp
o

rt
s,

 

d
e

p
e

n
d

in
g 

o
n

 r
u

n
w

ay
 o

ri
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
, 

m
ay

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 r
e

vi
e

w
 w

it
h

 a
ir

 t
ra

ff
ic

 r
u

le
s 

re
co

n
fi

gu
re

d
. 

 C
lo

se
 c

o
o

rd
in

at
io

n
 w

it
h

 S
o

u
th

e
n

d
, 

M
an

st
o

n
 a

n
d

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 C
it

y 

ai
rp

o
rt

s 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 n

e
ce

ss
ar

y,
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 c

lo
su

re
 o

f 
So

u
th

e
n

d
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

. 

7
.2

A
rr

iv
al

 a
n

d
 d

e
p

ar
tu

re
 r

o
u

te
s 

ca
n

 b
e

 r
o

u
te

d
 a

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 o

ve
rf

ly
in

g 
G

re
at

e
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
h

e
av

ily
 p

o
p

u
la

te
d

 a
re

as
 

A
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 l

o
ca

te
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 I

sl
e

 o
f 

G
ra

in
 w

o
u

ld
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 

in
 t

e
rm

s 
o

f 

in
cr

e
as

e
d

 f
lig

h
t 

p
at

h
 s

af
e

ty
. 

A
n

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 a

t 
th

e
 I

sl
e

 o
f 

G
ra

in
 c

an
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 

al
m

o
st

 a
ll 

ai
r 

tr
af

fi
c 

is
 r

o
u

te
d

 a
w

ay
 f

ro
m

 o
ve

rf
ly

in
g 

la
rg

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

s 

ac
ro

ss
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 S

o
u

th
 E

as
t.

4
1
 

7
.3

T
h

e
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 is
 l

o
ca

te
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
as

t,
 b

u
t 

fl
o

o
d

in
g 

ca
n

 b
e

 p
re

ve
n

te
d

 

A
 n

e
w

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 a
t 

a 
co

as
ta

l 
lo

ca
ti

o
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 I

sl
e

 o
f 

G
ra

in
 w

o
u

ld
 t

ak
e

 a
cc

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 p

o
te

n
ti

al
 f

o
r 

se
a 

le
ve

ls
 t

o
 r

is
e

, 
an

d
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 b

u
ilt

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 f
ir

st
 p

h
as

e
 

o
f 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 w

it
h

 f
lo

o
d

 d
e

fe
n

ce
 m

e
as

u
re

s 
p

ro
te

ct
in

g 
th

e
 s

it
e

 f
ro

m
 s

to
rm

 

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in

2
8

Agenda Item 9

Page 145



su
rg

e
s 

an
d

 
se

a 
le

ve
l 

ri
se

4
2
. 

T
h

is
 

w
o

u
ld

 
p

re
ve

n
t 

th
e

 
n

e
e

d
 

fo
r 

re
tr

o
fi

tt
in

g 

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 a
n

d
 e

n
su

re
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

al
 r

e
si

lie
n

ce
 is

 m
ai

n
ta

in
e

d
. 

 

7
.4

A
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
sp

e
ci

fi
c 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
al

 f
ac

to
rs

 c
an

 b
e

 a
d

d
re

ss
e

d
  

F
o

g 
–

 
A

ve
ra

ge
 

ru
n

w
ay

 
u

ti
lis

at
io

n
 

o
f 

7
5

%
 

m
e

an
s 

th
at

 
fo

g 
sh

o
u

ld
 

h
av

e
 

si
gn

if
ic

an
tl

y 
le

ss
 o

f 
an

 i
m

p
ac

t 
at

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 t

h
an

 i
t 

d
o

e
s 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y 

at
 

H
e

at
h

ro
w

. 
O

n
go

in
g 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
 

in
 

p
re

ci
si

o
n

, 
al

l-
w

ea
th

e
r 

ai
rc

ra
ft

 
la

n
d

in
g 

sy
st

e
m

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
th

e
 L

o
ca

l 
A

re
a 

A
u

gm
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 S

ys
te

m
 (

L
A

A
S)

 w
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 

e
ve

n
 g

re
at

e
r 

sa
fe

ty
 in

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
, 

p
o

te
n

ti
al

ly
 e

ve
n

 in
 z

e
ro

-v
is

ib
ili

ty
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

s.
 

P
re

va
ili

n
g 

w
in

d
s 

- 
T

h
e
 

o
ri

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

ai
rp

o
rt

 
ta

ke
s 

in
to

 
ac

co
u

n
t 

th
e

 

p
re

va
le

n
t 

w
in

d
 d

ir
e

ct
io

n
, 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 r
u

n
w

ay
s 

ly
in

g 
d

u
e

 E
as

t 
W

e
st

. 
W

in
d

 r
o

se
 

d
at

a 
fr

o
m

 
n

e
ar

b
y 

Sh
o

e
b

u
ry

n
e

ss
, 

d
e
e

m
e

d
 

th
e

 
m

o
st

 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e

 
e

st
u

ar
y 

w
e

at
h

e
r 

st
at

io
n

, 
h

as
 b

e
e

n
 u

se
d

 t
o

 c
o

n
fi

rm
 t

h
at

 t
h

e
 c

ro
ss

 w
in

d
 c

o
m

p
o

n
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

m
p

at
ib

le
 w

it
h

 m
o

d
e

rn
 a

ir
cr

af
t 

ty
p

e
s.

 I
C

A
O

 A
n

n
e

x 
1

4
 V

o
lu

m
e

 1
 –

 

A
e
ro

d
ro

m
e
 D

e
si

gn
 a

n
d

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s 

(J
u

l 
2

0
0

9
) 

re
q

u
ir

e
s 

ru
n

w
ay

s 
to

 b
e

 a
va

ila
b

le
 

9
5

%
 o

f 
th

e
 t

im
e
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 w
in

d
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
an

d
 a

d
vi

se
s 

th
at

 t
h

e
 c

ro
ss

 w
in

d
 

co
m

p
o

n
e

n
t 

sh
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
e
xc

e
e

d
 2

0
 k

n
o

ts
 o

n
 m

o
re

 t
h

an
 5

%
 o

f 
th

e
 t

im
e

. 
W

in
d

s 

gr
e
at

e
r 

th
an

 
2

0
 

kn
o

ts
, 

fr
o

m
 

an
y 

d
ir

e
ct

io
n

, 
ar

e
 

ty
p

ic
al

ly
 

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
d

 
at

 

Sh
o

e
b

u
ry

n
e

ss
 l

e
ss

 t
h

an
 2

.5
%

 o
f 

th
e

 t
im

e
, 

h
e

n
ce

 t
h

e
 c

ro
ss

 w
in

d
 c

o
m

p
o

n
e

n
t 

w
ill

 
n

o
t 

e
xc

e
e

d
 

th
e
 

IC
A

O
 

re
co

m
m

e
n

d
at

io
n

. 
T

h
e

 
w

in
d

 
ro

se
 

d
at

a 
fo

r 

Sh
o

e
b

u
ry

n
e

ss
 i

s 
co

n
si

st
e

n
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
e
 p

re
va

ili
n

g 
w

in
d

s 
ac

ro
ss

 t
h

e
 S

o
u

th
 E

as
t 

o
f 

E
n

gl
an

d
 a

n
d

 a
s 

su
ch

 a
n

 e
st

u
ar

y 
ai

rp
o

rt
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 e
xp

e
ct

e
d

 t
o

 e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 

an
y 

in
cr

e
as

e
 in

 a
d

ve
rs

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

al
 im

p
ac

ts
 d

u
e

 t
o

 w
in

d
 t

h
an

 o
th

e
r 

So
u

th
 E

as
t 

ai
rp

o
rt

s.
 

E
xi

st
in

g 
la

n
d

 u
se

s 
o

n
 t

h
e

 I
sl

e
 o

f 
G

ra
in

 -
 T

w
o

 f
e

at
u

re
s 

th
at

 w
o

u
ld

 r
e
q

u
ir

e
 

sp
e

ci
al

 c
o

n
si

d
e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

re
 t

h
e

 2
4

4
-m

e
tr

e
 c

h
im

n
e
y 

o
f 

G
ra

in
 P

o
w

e
r 

St
at

io
n

 o
n

 

th
e

 
e
as

t 
e

n
d

 
o

f 
th

e
 

is
la

n
d

, 
an

d
 

1
9

8
-m

e
tr

e
 

ch
im

n
e

y 
o

f 
K

in
gs

n
o

rt
h

 
P

o
w

e
r 

St
at

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 s

o
u

th
e

as
t 

co
as

t 
o

f 
th

e
 i

sl
an

d
. 

 A
d

d
it

io
n

al
ly

, 
N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
’s

 

L
N

G
 (l

iq
u

e
fi

e
d

 n
at

u
ra

l 
ga

s)
 f

ac
ili

ty
, 

al
so

 o
n

 t
h

e
 s

o
u

th
-e

as
t 

si
d

e
 o

f 
th

e
 i

sl
an

d
, 

is
 

to
o

 t
al

l 
an

d
 t

o
o

 c
lo

se
 t

o
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 s

it
e
, 

an
d

 w
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 

re
lo

ca
te

d
.4

3
 

S
S

 R
ic

h
ar

d
 M

o
n

tg
o

m
e

ry
 -

 T
h

e
 w

re
ck

 o
f 

th
is

 m
u

n
it

io
n

s 
sh

ip
 l

ie
s 

so
m

e
 5

 k
m

 

e
as

t 
o

f 
th

e
 I

sl
e
 o

f 
G

ra
in

. 
 E

ve
n

 t
h

o
u

gh
 i

t 
is

 w
it

h
in

 a
n

 e
xc

lu
si

o
n

 z
o

n
e
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 
o

f 
W

re
ck

s 
A

ct
 

an
d

 
su

b
je

ct
 

to
 

2
4

-h
o

u
r 

ra
d

ar
 

su
rv

e
ill

an
ce

 
b

y 

M
e

d
w

ay
 P

o
rt

s,
 s

e
ve

ra
l 

la
rg

e
 t

an
ke

rs
 p

as
s 

w
it

h
in

 a
 f

e
w

 h
u

n
d

re
d

 m
e

tr
e

s 
o

f 
th

e
 

w
re

ck
 

d
ai

ly
. 

T
h

e
 

fo
rm

e
r 

D
e

fe
n

ce
 

E
va

lu
at

io
n

 
an

d
 

R
e

se
ar

ch
 

A
ge

n
cy

 
h

as
 

co
n

cl
u

d
e

d
 t

h
at

 t
h

e
 l

ik
e

lih
o

o
d

 o
f 

an
 e

xp
lo

si
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 s
h

ip
 i

s 
re

m
o

te
. 

 A
 n

e
w

 

ai
rp

o
rt

 o
n

 t
h

e
 I

sl
e

 o
f 

G
ra

in
 i

s 
n

o
t 

e
xp

e
ct

e
d

 t
o

 a
lt

e
r 

th
e

 l
e

ve
l 

o
f 

ri
sk

 a
ss

o
ci

at
e

d
 

th
e

 w
re

ck
.4

4
 

B
ir

d
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

- 
L

o
ca

l 
an

d
 m

ig
ra

to
ry

 b
ir

d
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

ar
e

 p
re

se
n

t 
ar

o
u

n
d

 

m
o

st
 

ai
rp

o
rt

s 
an

d
 

th
is

 
ap

p
lie

s 
e

sp
e

ci
al

ly
 

to
 

co
as

ta
l 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
s.

 
T

h
e

 
C

iv
il 

A
vi

at
io

n
 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 
(C

A
A

) 
re

q
u

ir
e

s 
th

at
 

ai
rp

o
rt

 
o

p
e
ra

to
rs

 
ca

rr
y 

o
u

t 
ri

sk
 

as
se

ss
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 d
e

ve
lo

p
 a

 B
ir

d
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
M

an
ag

e
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

4
5
. 

 T
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
 

va
ri

e
ty

 o
f 

e
st

ab
lis

h
e

d
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
e

s 
fo

r 
ad

d
re

ss
in

g 
b

ir
d

 s
tr

ik
e

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g 
h

ab
it

at
 

m
an

ag
e

m
e
n

t 
an

d
 d

e
te

rr
e

n
ce

 a
n

d
 d

is
p

e
rs

al
 s

ys
te

m
s.

 F
o

r 
e

xa
m

p
le

, 
an

 a
d

va
n

ce
d

 

n
o

is
e

-b
as

e
d

 d
e

te
rr

e
n

ce
 t

e
ch

n
o

lo
gy

 b
e

in
g 

in
tr

o
d

u
ce

d
 a

t 
m

aj
o

r 
ai

rp
o

rt
s 

in
 N

e
w

 

Y
o

rk
 a

n
d

 I
st

an
b

u
l 

th
is

 y
e

ar
 s

e
e

ks
 t

o
 e

lim
in

at
e

 9
5

%
 o

f 
b

ir
d

 s
tr

ik
e
s 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 

ai
rp

o
rt

 p
e

ri
m

e
te

r.
 

7
.5

A
 n

e
w

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 h
as

 b
e

e
n

 d
e

si
gn

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 a
b

le
 t

o
 a

d
ap

t 
to

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f 

fu
tu

re
 

d
e

m
an

d
 s

ce
n

ar
io

s 

A
 n

e
w

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 w
ill

 h
av

e
 t

h
e

 a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 a
d

ap
t 

to
 c

h
an

gi
n

g 
tr

e
n

d
s 

in
 a

vi
at

io
n

 

d
e

m
an

d
 a

n
d

 o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g 
sc

e
n

ar
io

s,
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
h

e
se

 o
cc

u
r.

 T
h

e
se

 m
ay

 i
n

cl
u

d
e
 t

h
e

 

u
se

 o
f 

la
rg

e
r 

an
d

 n
e

w
 t

yp
e

s 
o

f 
ai

rc
ra

ft
, 

an
d

 c
h

an
ge

s 
to

 t
h

e
 d

e
m

an
d

 f
o

r 
ai

r 

ca
rg

o
 a

n
d

 f
re

ig
h

t 
tr

an
sf

e
r 

b
y 

ai
r.

 A
s 

th
e
 h

u
b

 w
ill

 b
e

 d
e

si
gn

e
d

 f
o

r 
m

o
d

u
la

r 

e
xp

an
si

o
n

, 
th

e
se

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
tr

e
n

d
s 

ca
n

 b
e

 t
ak

e
n

 in
to

 a
cc

o
u

n
t 

as
 t

h
e
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 s
it

e
 

is
 b

u
ilt

 o
u

t.
 

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

A
L

 V
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

: 
S

U
M

M
A

R
Y

 O
F

 F
IN

D
IN

G
S

 

A
 n

e
w

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 a
t 

th
e
 I

sl
e

 o
f 

G
ra

in
 c

an
 b

e
 d

e
si

gn
e

d
 s

o
 a

s 
to

 

re
m

ai
n

 f
u

ll
y 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
al

ly
 r

e
si

lie
n

t.
 T

h
e

re
 a

re
 n

o
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
al

 r
is

ks
 

o
r 

h
az

ar
d

s 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 d

e
e

m
e

d
 in

so
lu

b
le

. 
 

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in

2
9

Agenda Item 9

Page 146



8
D

E
L
IV

E
R

Y
 A

N
D

 F
IN

A
N

C
IN

G
 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 q
u

e
st

io
n

 –
 W

h
at

 is
 t

h
e

 e
st

im
at

e
d

 c
o

st
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l,
 in

cl
u

d
in

g 

su
rf

ac
e

 a
cc

e
ss

, 
la

n
d

 p
u

rc
h

as
e

, 
co

m
p

e
n

sa
ti

o
n

, 
an

d
 a

n
y 

o
th

e
r 

as
so

ci
at

e
d

 

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

? 
W

h
at

 a
re

 t
h

e
 a

ss
o

ci
at

e
d

 c
o

st
 a

ss
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s 

an
d

 r
is

ks
? 

 

8
.1

E
st

im
at

e
d

 c
o

st
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 

C
ap

it
al

 e
xp

e
n

d
it

u
re

 o
f 

£
4

7
 b

ill
io

n
 (

2
0

1
3

 p
ri

ce
s,

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g 
ri

sk
) 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
a 

n
e

w
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 s
u

rf
ac

e
 a

cc
e

ss
 f

o
r 

9
0

 m
p

p
a.

 

O
n

ce
 o

p
e

n
, 

an
 a

d
d

it
io

n
al

 £
2

1
 b

ill
io

n
 (

2
0

1
3

 p
ri

ce
s,

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g 
ri

sk
) 

o
f 

ca
p

it
al

 

e
xp

e
n

d
it

u
re

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 e

xp
an

d
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s 
to

 i
n

cr
e

as
e

 c
ap

ac
it

y 

to
 1

8
0

m
p

p
a 

b
y 

2
0

5
0

. 

T
ab

le
 8

.1
: 

th
e

 c
o

st
 o

f 
a 

n
e

w
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 a

t 
th

e
 I

sl
e

 o
f 

G
ra

in
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

u
rf

ac
e

 

ac
ce

ss
 l

in
ks

 

E
le

m
e

n
t 

 

£
b

n
, 

2
0

1
3

 p
ri

ce
s 

P
h

as
e

 1
 

(o
p

e
n

in
g 

ye
ar

, 

d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g 
9

0
m

p
p

a 

ca
p

ac
it

y 
b

y 
2

0
2

9
) 

P
h

as
e

 2
 

(d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g 

1
8

0
m

p
p

a 

ca
p

ac
it

y 
b

y 
2

0
5

0
) 

A
ir

p
o

rt
 L

an
d

 –
 a

cq
u

is
it

io
n

 a
n

d
 

p
re

p
ar

at
io

n
 

4
.8

 
- 

A
ir

p
o

rt
 in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 

1
7

.7
 

1
4

.6
 

A
ir

p
o

rt
 r

ai
l 

lin
ks

 
1

0
.2

 
- 

A
ir

p
o

rt
 r

o
ad

 l
in

ks
 

2
.6

 
2

.8
 

T
o

ta
l 

in
ve

st
m

e
n

t,
 e

xc
lu

d
in

g 
ri

sk
 

3
5

.3
 

1
7

.4
 

A
llo

w
an

ce
 f

o
r 

ri
sk

 (s
u

rf
ac

e
 a

cc
e

ss
) 

8
.8

 
1

.4
 

A
llo

w
an

ce
 f

o
r 

ri
sk

 (n
o

n
 s

u
rf

ac
e

 

ac
ce

ss
) 

3
.2

 
2

.2
 

T
o

ta
l 

in
ve

st
m

e
n

t 
4

7
.3

 
2

1
.0

 

 T
h

e
se

 c
o

st
s 

e
n

vi
sa

ge
 a

 p
h

as
e

d
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 t

o
 e

xp
an

si
o

n
 a

ft
e
r 

o
p

e
n

in
g 

in
 2

0
2

9
 t

o
 

e
n

su
re

 i
n

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 k

e
e

p
s 

p
ac

e
 w

it
h

 d
e

m
an

d
. 

 T
h

e
 e

st
im

at
e
s 

ar
e

 

co
m

p
ile

d
 

u
si

n
g 

d
at

a 
fr

o
m

 
m

aj
o

r 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 
p

ro
gr

am
m

e
s 

an
d

 
o

th
e

r 

in
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 s
ch

e
m

e
s,

 a
re

 n
o

rm
al

is
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 S

o
u

th
 E

as
t 

o
f 

th
e

 U
K

, 

an
d

 a
re

 in
 2

0
1

3
 p

ri
ce

s.
 

C
ap

e
x 

as
so

ci
at

e
d

 w
it

h
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

o
ff

ic
e

s 

an
d

 h
o

te
ls

 s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g 
th

e
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 f
o

o
tp

ri
n

t 
ar

e
 n

o
t 

in
cl

u
d

e
d

 a
n

d
 it

 is
 a

ss
u

m
e

d
 

th
at

 t
h

e
y 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y 
th

e
 p

ri
va

te
 s

e
ct

o
r.

 

A
 r

is
k 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 b
as

e
d

 o
n

 a
 b

le
n

d
e

d
 s

e
t 

o
f 

as
su

m
p

ti
o

n
s 

h
as

 b
e

e
n

 a
d

d
e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

b
as

e
 c

o
st

s 
w

h
ic

h
 e

q
u

at
e

s 
to

 a
ro

u
n

d
 3

4
 p

e
r 

ce
n

t 
in

 p
h

as
e

 1
 a

n
d

 2
1

 p
e

r 
ce

n
t 

in
 

p
h

as
e

 2
4

6
. 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 q
u

e
st

io
n

 –
 I

s 
it

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
h

at
 t

h
e

 c
o

st
 c

an
 b

e
 m

e
t 

e
n

ti
re

ly
 b

y 
th

e
 

p
ri

va
te

 s
e

ct
o

r?
 W

h
at

 is
 t

h
e

 l
ik

e
ly

 s
p

lit
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 p

u
b

lic
 a

n
d

 p
ri

va
te

 s
e

ct
o

r 

fu
n

d
in

g 
if

 n
o

t?
 H

o
w

 w
o

u
ld

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
b

e
 f

in
an

ce
d

? 
W

h
at

 a
re

 t
h

e
 a

ss
o

ci
at

e
d

 

as
su

m
p

ti
o

n
s 

an
d

 r
is

ks
? 

 8
.2

D
e

liv
e

ri
n

g 
an

d
 f

in
an

ci
n

g 
th

e
 in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 f
o

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 h

av
e

 w
o

rk
e

d
 a

lo
n

gs
id

e
 E

rn
st

 &
 Y

o
u

n
g 

an
d

 A
sh

u
rs

t 
to

 

e
xp

lo
re

 p
o

te
n

ti
al

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

p
ti

o
n

s.
 

T
h

e
 s

ca
le

 a
n

d
 t

im
e
sc

al
e
 o

f 
in

ve
st

m
e

n
t,

 c
o

m
b

in
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 l

e
ve

l 
o

f 
ri

sk
, 

m
ak

e
 

it
 l

ik
e

ly
 t

h
at

 G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 h
av

e
 t

o
 p

la
y 

th
e

 k
e
y 

ro
le

 i
n

 d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g 
b

o
th

 t
h

e
 

ai
rp

o
rt

 a
n

d
 s

u
rf

ac
e

 a
cc

e
ss

 l
in

ks
. 

 P
ar

ti
cu

la
rl

y 
in

 t
h

e
 e

ar
ly

 (p
re

-o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
al

) s
ta

ge
 

o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

je
ct

, 
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
is

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 t
h

e
 o

n
ly

 p
ar

ty
 a

b
le

 a
n

d
 w

ill
in

g 
to

 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 t

h
e

 l
e

ve
l 

o
f 

fu
n

d
in

g 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
ak

e
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
ss

o
ci

at
e

d
 p

ro
je

ct
 r

is
ks

. 

G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

m
e

ch
an

is
m

s,
 

su
ch

 
as

 
gu

ar
an

te
e

s,
 

co
u

ld
 

in
cr

e
as

e
 

th
e
 

at
tr

ac
ti

ve
n

e
ss

 o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
je

ct
 t

o
 t

h
e

 p
ri

va
te

 s
e

ct
o

r.
 

P
ri

va
te

 s
e

ct
o

r 
fu

n
d

in
g 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 t
ar

ge
te

d
 a

t 
sp

e
ci

fi
c 

as
se

t 
gr

o
u

p
s 

at
 s

p
e

ci
fi

c 

p
o

in
ts

 
in

 
th

e
 

p
ro

ce
ss

 
to

 
al

ig
n

 
w

it
h

 
th

e
 

in
ve

st
m

e
n

t 
ap

p
e

ti
te

 
o

f 
p

ri
va

te
 

in
st

it
u

ti
o

n
s.

 A
llo

w
in

g 
th

e
 p

ri
va

te
 s

e
ct

o
r 

to
 f

u
n

d
 l

at
e

r 
st

ag
e

 o
f 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 

o
n

ce
 m

aj
o

r 
(a

n
d

 h
ig

h
 r

is
k)

 e
le

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 c

o
u

ld
 p

ro
ve

 a
tt

ra
ct

iv
e

: 
fo

r 

e
xa

m
p

le
, 

af
te

r 
th

e
 

la
n

d
 

p
re

p
ar

at
io

n
 

p
h

as
e

 
o

r 
o

n
ce

 
th

e
 

ai
rp

o
rt

 
b

e
co

m
e

s 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
al

. 

O
n

e
 

m
o

d
e

l 
b

y 
w

h
ic

h
 

th
e

 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 
co

u
ld

 
b

e
 

d
e

liv
e

re
d

 
is

 

d
e

sc
ri

b
e
d

 
b

e
lo

w
 

–
 

an
d

 
co

n
si

d
e

rs
: 

tr
an

sf
e

r 
o

f 
o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

al
 

ri
sk

; 
tr

an
sf

e
r 

o
f 

re
ve

n
u

e
 

an
d

 
p

as
se

n
ge

r 
ri

sk
; 

co
m

p
le

xi
ty

; 
va

lu
e

 
fo

r 
m

o
n

e
y;

 
o

w
n

e
rs

h
ip

 
an

d
 

co
n

tr
o

l 
an

d
 f

in
an

ce
ab

ili
ty

. 

A
ir

p
o

rt
 

la
n

d
 

–
 

is
 

ac
q

u
ir

e
d

 
b

y 
th

e
 

G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t 

th
ro

u
gh

 
co

m
p

u
ls

o
ry

 

p
u

rc
h

as
e

, 
au

th
o

ri
se

d
 b

y 
a 

H
yb

ri
d

 b
ill

. 
T

h
e

 l
an

d
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

re
p

ar
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 

a 
d

e
si

gn
 a

n
d

 b
u

ild
 c

o
n

tr
ac

t 
w

it
h

 a
 s

in
gl

e
 p

ri
m

e
 c

o
n

tr
ac

to
r 

o
r 

m
u

lt
ip

le
 

‘d
e

si
gn

 
an

d
 

b
u

ild
’ 

co
n

tr
ac

ts
. 

 
W

h
e

n
 

av
ai

la
b

le
 

th
e
 

G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in

3
0

Agenda Item 9

Page 147



su
b

se
q

u
e

n
tl

y 
le

as
e

 t
h

e
 l

an
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 H

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 o

p
e
ra

to
r 

o
n

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

te
rm

s.
 

A
ir

p
o

rt
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 –
 f

o
llo

w
in

g 
a 

p
o

si
ti

ve
 d

e
ci

si
o

n
 b

y 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
, 

a 
N

at
io

n
al

 P
o

lic
y 

St
at

e
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

re
p

ar
e

d
, 

fo
ll
o

w
e

d
 b

y 
a 

H
yb

ri
d

 B
ill

 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e

 o
n

-s
it

e
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

. 
 A

s 
ai

rp
o

rt
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s 
ar

e
 s

e
e

n
 a

s 

co
m

m
e
rc

ia
lly

 v
ia

b
le

 e
n

te
rp

ri
se

s,
 t

h
is

 e
le

m
e

n
t 

in
 p

ar
ti

cu
la

r 
w

o
u

ld
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 

b
e
 

co
n

si
d

e
re

d
 
ag

ai
n

st
 

st
at

e
 
ai

d
 
ru

le
s.

 
A

n
 
ar

m
s 

le
n

gt
h

 
Sp

e
ci

al
 
P

u
rp

o
se

 

V
e

h
ic

le
 

(S
P

V
) 

w
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 

e
st

ab
lis

h
e

d
 

b
y 

G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t 

to
 

m
an

ag
e
, 

p
la

n
, 

d
e
si

gn
, 

an
d

 p
ro

cu
re

 t
h

e
 p

ro
je

ct
 a

n
d

 t
ak

e
 it

 t
h

ro
u

gh
 t

o
 f

ru
it

io
n

. 

A
ir

p
o

rt
 r

ai
l 

lin
ks

 –
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
e

d
 w

it
h

 G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t 

fu
n

d
in

g,
 o

ve
rs

e
e

n
 

b
y 

th
e
 D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t 
fo

r 
T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
, 

vi
a 

an
 e

xi
st

in
g 

o
r 

n
e

w
 S

P
V

. 
 T

h
e

 m
o

d
e

l 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
s 

p
e
r 

m
o

st
 o

f 
th

e
 U

K
 n

e
tw

o
rk

, 
w

it
h

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s 

tr
an

sf
e

rr
e

d
 t

o
 

th
e

 p
ri

va
te

 s
e

ct
o

r 
th

ro
u

gh
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

e
 f

ra
n

ch
is

e
 a

gr
e
e

m
e

n
ts

. 

A
ir

p
o

rt
 r

o
ad

 l
in

ks
 –

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

 b
o

th
 e

xi
st

in
g 

ro
ad

s 
re

q
u

ir
in

g 
w

id
e

n
in

g,
 a

n
d

 

b
ra

n
d

 n
e

w
 r

o
ad

s.
 T

h
e

 f
o

rm
e

r 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

o
n

e
 b

y 
th

e
 H

ig
h

w
ay

s 
A

ge
n

cy
, 

w
h

ile
 
th

e
 
la

tt
e

r 
co

u
ld

 
b

e
 

d
e

liv
e

re
d

 
b

y 
e

it
h

e
r 

p
u

b
lic

-p
ri

va
te

-p
ar

tn
e
rs

h
ip

 

(P
P

P
) 

o
r 

d
e
si

gn
-b

u
ild

-f
in

an
ce

-o
p

e
ra

te
 

(D
B

FO
) 

ty
p

e
 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 

st
ru

ct
u

re
s.

  

T
o

lls
 o

r 
u

se
r 

ch
ar

ge
s 

m
ay

 b
e

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

, 
th

o
u

gh
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
m

ig
h

t 
n

e
e

d
 

to
 u

n
d

e
rw

ri
te

 d
e

m
an

d
 r

is
k.

 

8
.3

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

vi
ab

ili
ty

 

A
s 

m
e

n
ti

o
n

e
d

 
ab

o
ve

, 
ai

rp
o

rt
 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s 

ar
e

 
se

e
n

 
as

 
co

m
m

e
rc

ia
lly

 
vi

ab
le

 

e
n

te
rp

ri
se

s.
 

T
o

 
te

st
 

co
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
vi

ab
ili

ty
, 

co
st

s 
an

d
 

re
ve

n
u

e
s 

h
av

e
 

b
e
e

n
 

in
fl

at
e

d
 o

ve
r 

5
0

 y
e

ar
s,

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

n
 d

is
co

u
n

te
d

. 
A

 n
e

t 
p

re
se

n
t 

va
lu

e
 (

N
P

V
) 

h
as

 

b
e

e
n

 c
al

cu
la

te
d

. 
A

 v
al

u
e

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s 

gr
e
at

e
r 

th
an

 o
r 

e
q

u
al

 t
o

 z
e

ro
 i

n
d

ic
at

e
s 

th
at

 

th
e

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 e

le
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

lly
 v

ia
b

le
. 

T
h

e
 c

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 

vi
ab

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 i

s 
h

ig
h

ly
 s

e
n

si
ti

ve
 t

o
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

ke
y 

as
su

m
p

ti
o

n
s,

 
fo

r 
e

xa
m

p
le

 
th

e
 

re
tu

rn
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 
fo

r 
la

n
d

 
ac

q
u

is
it

io
n

 
an

d
 

p
re

p
ar

at
io

n
 c

o
st

s,
 c

ap
it

al
 e

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
, 

th
e

 l
e
ve

l 
o

f 
p

as
se

n
ge

r 
gr

o
w

th
 a

t 
th

e
 

h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

, 
th

e
 p

ro
fi

ta
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 a
ir

p
o

rt
, 

an
d

 t
h

e
 l

e
ve

l 
o

f 
ae

ro
n

au
ti

ca
l 

an
d

 

n
o

n
-a

e
ro

n
au

ti
ca

l 
ch

ar
ge

s.
 T

h
e

 a
ss

u
m

p
ti

o
n

s 
u

se
d

 t
o

 e
xp

lo
re

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 

vi
ab

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 a

re
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
b

e
lo

w
, 

in
 T

ab
le

 8
.2

: 
 

T
ab

le
 8

.2
: 

K
e

y 
co

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

as
su

m
p

ti
o

n
s 

It
e

m
 

A
ss

u
m

p
ti

o
n

 (2
0

1
2

 p
ri

ce
s)

 

A
e

ro
n

au
ti

ca
l 

re
ve

n
u

e
 (p

e
r 

p
as

se
n

ge
r)

 

A
n

 in
cr

e
as

e
 t

o
 £

2
5

-3
0

 p
p

 b
y 

2
0

2
9

 f
ro

m
 £

1
9

p
p

 t
o

d
ay

. 
 

B
e
yo

n
d

 2
0

2
9

, 
ch

ar
ge

s 
in

cr
e
as

e
 in

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 R
P

I 

in
fl

at
io

n
 o

n
ly

. 

N
o

n
-

A
e

ro
n

au
ti

ca
l 

re
ve

n
u

e
 

Se
t 

at
 £

1
6

p
p

 f
ro

m
 2

0
2

9
 a

n
d

 in
cr

e
as

e
 in

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 R
P

I 

in
fl

at
io

n
 o

n
ly

. 

A
ir

p
o

rt
 

e
ar

n
in

gs
  

(E
B

IT
D

A
4

7
) 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g 
e

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
 s

e
t 

at
 a

 l
e

ve
l 
to

 a
llo

w
 f

o
r 

an
 

E
B

IT
D

A
 m

ar
gi

n
 o

f 
5

9
 p

e
r 

ce
n

t.
 

N
o

m
in

al
 

d
is

co
u

n
t 

ra
te

s 

6
.1

 p
e

r 
ce

n
t 

b
e

fo
re

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

, 
1

0
 p

e
r 

ce
n

t 
d

u
ri

n
g 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 8
.5

 p
e

r 
ce

n
t 

o
n

ce
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

al
. 

 

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
al

 d
is

co
u

n
t 

ra
te

s 
b

e
n

ch
m

ar
ke

d
 a

ga
in

st
 

cu
rr

e
n

t 
m

ar
ke

t 
le

ve
ls

, 
w

it
h

 a
 1

.5
 p

e
r 

ce
n

t 
p

re
m

iu
m

 

ap
p

lie
d

 f
o

r 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

. 

L
an

d
 

 
P

u
rc

h
as

e
d

 a
n

d
 p

re
p

ar
e

d
 s

e
p

ar
at

e
ly

 b
y 

G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t,

 

th
e

n
 l

e
as

e
d

 b
ac

k 
to

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 o

p
e

ra
to

r.
 

T
im

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 2

0
2

0
 a

n
d

 2
0

2
9

 f
o

ll
o

w
e
d

 b
y 

a 

5
0

 y
r 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
al

 p
e

ri
o

d
. 

 B
as

e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 a

ss
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s 

d
e

sc
ri

b
e
d

 a
b

o
ve

, 
it

 c
an

 b
e 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

d
 t

h
at

 t
h

e
 

n
e

w
 4

 r
u

n
w

ay
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 t

h
at

 i
s 

b
e

in
g 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
ll
y 

vi
ab

le
 

(w
it

h
 a

 p
o

si
ti

ve
 N

P
V

). 

It
 i

s 
w

o
rt

h
 p

la
ci

n
g 

th
e

 l
e

ve
l 

o
f 

ai
rp

o
rt

 c
h

ar
ge

s 
in

 c
o

n
te

xt
; 

fo
r 

lo
n

gh
au

l 
ro

u
te

s,
 

th
e

y 
ty

p
ic

al
ly

 c
o

n
st

it
u

te
 n

o
 m

o
re

 t
h

an
 1

0
 p

e
r 

ce
n

t 
o

f 
to

ta
l 

ai
rl

in
e

 o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g 

co
st

s.
 

M
o

re
o

ve
r,

 
th

e
 

A
ir

 
P

as
se

n
ge

r 
D

u
ty

 
(A

P
D

) 
ap

p
lie

d
 

to
 

m
o

st
 

fl
ig

h
ts

 

d
e

p
ar

ti
n

g 
th

e
 U

K
 r

an
ge

s 
fr

o
m

 £
1

3
 t

o
 £

1
8

8
 p

e
r 

p
as

se
n

ge
r.

 

N
o

n
e

th
e

le
ss

, 
sh

o
u

ld
 t

h
e

se
 a

ss
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s 

n
o

t 
b

e
 r

e
al

is
e

d
, 

it
 m

ay
 b

e
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 

th
at

 s
o

m
e
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
su

p
p

o
rt

 m
ay

 b
e

 r
e
q

u
ir

e
d

. 
T

h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 a
d

d
it

io
n

al
ly

 e
n

ta
il 

se
cu

ri
n

g 
st

at
e
 a

id
 c

le
ar

an
ce

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 E
u

ro
p

e
an

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

, 
sp

e
ci

fi
ca

lly
 f

o
r 

th
e

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
. 

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in

3
1

Agenda Item 9

Page 148



 A
ir

p
o

rt
 c

h
ar

ge
s 

at
 a

 v
ia

b
le

 n
e

w
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 a

re
 in

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 l
e

ve
ls

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 

b
y 

H
e

at
h

ro
w

 

Fo
r 

th
e

 
2

0
1

4
-1

9
 

co
n

tr
o

l 
p

e
ri

o
d

, 
H

e
at

h
ro

w
 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 
an

 
in

cr
e

as
e

 
th

at
 

w
o

u
ld

 
re

su
lt

 
in

 
an

 
ae

ro
n

au
ti

ca
l 

ch
ar

ge
 

o
f 

£
2

3
 

(in
 

to
d

ay
’s

 
p

ri
ce

s)
 

p
e
r 

p
as

se
n

ge
r 

b
y 

2
0

1
9

. 
T

h
is

 i
s 

co
m

p
ar

ab
le

 t
o

 t
h

e
 £

2
5

-3
0

 (
in

 t
o

d
ay

’s
 p

ri
ce

s)
 

p
e

r 
p

as
se

n
ge

r 
at

 a
 n

e
w

 h
u

b
 in

 2
0

2
9

, 
n

e
ce

ss
ar

y 
fo

r 
a 

n
e

w
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 t

o
 b

e
 

vi
ab

le
. 

 

8
.4

C
o

st
 t

o
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 

A
 r

an
ge

 o
f 

p
o

te
n

ti
al

 s
o

u
rc

e
s 

o
f 

fu
n

d
in

g 
h

av
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 a
n

d
 s

u
gg

e
st

e
d

 

al
lo

ca
ti

o
n

s 
p

u
t 

fo
rw

ar
d

, 
b

as
e

d
 

o
n

 
th

e
 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 

m
o

d
e

l 
d

e
sc

ri
b

e
d

 
ab

o
ve

. 
A

 

su
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
th

e
 a

p
p

lic
ab

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 p

o
te

n
ti

al
 s

ca
le

 o
f 

th
e

se
 s

o
u

rc
e

s,
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

ap
p

ro
xi

m
at

e
 n

e
t 

co
st

 t
o

 G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t 

is
 g

iv
e

n
 in

 T
ab

le
 8

.3
. 

 

T
ab

le
 8

.3
: 

P
o

te
n

ti
al

 n
e

t 
co

st
 t

o
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
to

 n
e

w
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 s

al
e

 in
 2

0
3

2
 

if
 t

h
e

 b
as

e
 c

as
e

 a
ss

u
m

p
ti

o
n

s 
se

t 
o

u
t 

in
 t

ab
le

 8
.2

 a
re

 a
p

p
lie

d
 

£
 b

ill
io

n
s,

 

n
o

m
in

al
 

G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t 

F
u

n
d

in
g 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

to
 

2
0

3
2

 

P
ri

va
te

 S
e

ct
o

r 

S
o

u
rc

e
s*

 

 

N
e

t 
C

o
st

 t
o

 

G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t 

 

A
ir

p
o

rt
 l

an
d

 
7

 
1

 
-6

 

A
ir

p
o

rt
 

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 a
n

d
 

ac
q

u
is

it
io

n
 o

f 

H
e
at

h
ro

w
 

5
5

 
6

8
 

1
3

 

A
ir

p
o

rt
 r

ai
l 
lin

ks
 

2
6

 
- 

2
6

 

A
ir

p
o

rt
 r

o
ad

 l
in

ks
  

7
 

1
 

6
 

T
o

ta
l 

9
6

 
7

1
 

2
5

 

* 
F

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
tr

a
n

s
fe

r 
o
f 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 n
e
w

 h
u
b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

, 
th

e
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 

p
ri
v
a

ti
s
e

d
 v

ia
 a

 s
a
le

, 
a

n
 I

P
O

 o
r 

a
 c

o
n
c
e
s
s
io

n
. 

T
h

e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
th

e
 h

u
b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 a
t 

s
a
le

 h
a

s
 b

e
e
n
 

a
rr

iv
e

d
 
a
t 

u
s
in

g
 d

is
c
o
u
n

t 
c
a

s
h
 
fl
o
w

 a
n
a

ly
s
is

 
o
f 

th
e
 c

a
s
h

 f
lo

w
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 
h

u
b
 
a
ir
p

o
rt

 
a
n
d

 t
h
e
 

a
p
p

lic
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a

s
s
u

m
p
ti
o
n

s
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 i
n
 T

a
b

le
 8

.2
. 

 

N
o

te
s:

  

i.
Fu

n
d

in
g 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
is

 c
ap

tu
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 t
o

 2
0

3
2

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
 r

e
ce

ip
ts

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 s
al

e
 

o
f 

la
n

d
 a

t 
H

e
at

h
ro

w
 f

o
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g 
th

e
 c

lo
su

re
 o

f 
th

e
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 a
t 

H
e

at
h

ro
w

. 

N
e

w
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 s

al
e

 is
 a

ss
u

m
e

d
 in

 2
0

3
2

 f
o

llo
w

in
g 

p
re

p
ar

at
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 a

n
d

 p
e

rm
is

si
o

n
s 

p
o

st
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s 
tr

an
sf

e
rr

in
g 

to
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 h

u
b

 in
 2

0
2

9
. 

ii.
 T

h
e

s
e
 f

ig
u

re
s
 d

if
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 t
h
o

s
e

 i
n
 T

a
b

le
 8

.1
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 r

e
a

s
o
n
s
: 

F
ig

u
re

s
 p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 i
n

 T
a
b

le
 8

.1
 a

re
 r

e
a
l 
(2

0
1

3
) 

v
a

lu
e

s
, 

th
o

s
e
 p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 i
n
 T

a
b

le
 8

.3
 a

re
 

n
o
m

in
a

l 
h
a
v
in

g
 b

e
e
n
 s

u
b

je
c
t 
to

 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n

. 

F
ig

u
re

s
 i
n

 T
a
b

le
 8

.3
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
t 

th
e
 n

e
t 

to
ta

ls
 o

f 
a
 d

e
fi
n

e
d
 t

im
e
 p

e
ri
o

d
. 

T
h
o
s
e

 p
re

s
e

n
te

d
 

in
 T

a
b

le
 8

.1
 c

o
rr

e
s
p
o

n
d

 t
o

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 p
h
a

s
e
s
. 

S
o
m

e
 c

o
s
ts

 i
n
c
u

rr
e
d

 b
e
tw

e
e

n
 2

0
1
9

 a
n

d
 

2
0
3

2
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 b

o
th

 P
h
a

s
e

 1
 a

n
d

 P
h
a

s
e
 2

 c
o

s
ts

. 

 

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in

3
2

Agenda Item 9

Page 149



8
.5

L
e

ga
l 

m
e

ch
an

is
m

s,
 r

is
ks

 a
n

d
 t

im
e

sc
al

e
s 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 q
u

e
st

io
n

 –
 W

h
at

 a
re

 t
h

e
 m

ai
n

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 r

is
ks

 in
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l?

 

T
h

e
 m

o
st

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
e

 l
e

ga
l 

m
e

ch
an

is
m

 t
o

 s
e

cu
re

 a
p

p
ro

va
l 

fo
r 

a 
n

e
w

 h
u

b
 

ai
rp

o
rt

 i
s 

d
e

e
m

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 a
 h

yb
ri

d
 b

ill
. 

T
h

is
 i

s 
th

e
 m

e
ch

an
is

m
 b

e
st

 a
b

le
 t

o
 g

ra
n

t 

th
e

 n
e

ce
ss

ar
y 

su
it

e
 o

f 
ap

p
ro

va
ls

 –
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g 

th
e

 s
u

rf
ac

e
 a

cc
e

ss
 l

in
ks

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

n
at

io
n

al
is

at
io

n
 o

f 
H

e
at

h
ro

w
.

T
h

e
 m

ai
n

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 r
is

ks
 a

re
 l

is
te

d
 b

e
lo

w
; 

n
o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
m

 a
re

 d
e
e

m
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 

b
e

yo
n

d
 m

it
ig

at
io

n
: 

Se
cu

ri
n

g 
si

gn
if

ic
an

t 
p

o
lit

ic
al

 c
o

n
se

n
su

s 
–

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 H
yb

ri
d

 B
ill

 p
ro

ce
e

d
s 

th
ro

u
gh

 
P

ar
lia

m
e

n
t 

an
d

 
p

ro
ce

ss
 

n
o

t 
im

p
ac

te
d

 
b

y 
ch

an
ge

 
o

f 

G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t.

 

P
ro

vi
n

g 
th

e
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
ca

se
 f

o
r 

th
e

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 –

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e

 

m
it

ig
at

io
n

s.
 

Se
cu

ri
n

g 
th

e
 s

ca
le

 o
f 

fu
n

d
in

g 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
; 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
th

is
 i

s 
e

n
su

ri
n

g 
su

ff
ic

ie
n

t 

G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 g

u
ar

an
te

e
s 

fo
r 

p
ri

va
te

 s
e
ct

o
r 

in
ve

st
o

rs
 a

n
d

 

d
e

b
t 

h
o

ld
e

rs
. 

E
n

su
ri

n
g 

ro
b

u
st

 g
o

ve
rn

an
ce

 a
n

d
 m

an
ag

e
m

e
n

t,
 m

it
ig

at
in

g 
p

la
n

n
in

g 
an

d
 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 r

is
k.

 

E
n

su
ri

n
g 

a 
su

cc
e

ss
fu

l 
tr

an
si

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

 n
e

w
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
. 

In
tr

o
d

u
ci

n
g 

a 
n

e
w

 r
e

gu
la

to
ry

 r
e

gi
m

e
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 t
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 n
e

w
 

ai
rp

o
rt

 l
an

d
sc

ap
e
. 

 

H
e

at
h

ro
w

 o
ff

e
rs

 n
e

it
h

e
r 

a 
q

u
ic

ke
r 

so
lu

ti
o

n
 n

o
r 

a 
st

o
p

-g
ap

 

A
n

y 
e

xp
an

si
o

n
 a

t 
H

e
at

h
ro

w
 w

o
u

ld
 f

ac
e

 t
h

e
 s

am
e

 l
e

n
gt

h
y 

p
la

n
n

in
g 

p
ro

ce
ss

 

an
d

 
si

m
ila

r 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 
ti

m
e

sc
al

e
s 

as
 

an
y 

o
th

e
r 

o
p

ti
o

n
, 

re
ga

rd
le

ss
 

o
f 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

fo
r 

o
n

e
 n

e
w

 t
e

rm
in

al
 a

n
d

 o
n

e
 n

e
w

 r
u

n
w

ay
, 

o
r 

m
u

lt
ip

le
 r

u
n

w
ay

s 
an

d
 

m
u

lt
ip

le
 t

e
rm

in
al

s.
 

 

8
.6

T
im

e
sc

al
e

s 

T
ab

le
 8

.4
: 

A
 t

im
e

lin
e

 f
o

r 
d

e
liv

e
ri

n
g 

a 
n

e
w

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 i

ts
 s

u
rf

ac
e

 a
cc

e
ss

 

lin
ks

T
im

e
 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

ac
ti

vi
ty

 

2
0

1
5

 
A

ir
p

o
rt

s 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 m

ak
e

 f
in

al
 r

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
a 

n
e

w
 

h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 

T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
’s

 r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

at
io

n
 is

 e
n

d
o

rs
e

d
 b

y 

G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t,

 w
h

o
 s

e
t 

u
p

 a
 s

p
e
ci

al
 p

u
rp

o
se

 v
e

h
ic

le
 (S

P
V

) t
o

 

m
an

ag
e
, 

p
la

n
, 

d
e

si
gn

 a
n

d
 p

ro
cu

re
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
ct

. 

2
0

1
6

 
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
p

u
b

lis
h

 N
at

io
n

al
 P

o
lic

y 
St

at
e

m
e

n
t 

 

2
0

1
9

 
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
p

as
se

s 
a 

H
yb

ri
d

 B
ill

 f
o

r 
n

e
w

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 

su
rf

ac
e

 a
cc

e
ss

 c
o

n
n

e
ct

io
n

s 

2
0

2
0

 
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
ac

q
u

ir
e

 H
e

at
h

ro
w

 a
n

d
 o

p
e

ra
te

 t
h

ro
u

gh
 t

o
 2

0
2

9
 

2
0

2
0

 –
 

2
0

2
1

 
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
ac

q
u

ir
e

 t
h

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 l

an
d

 

2
0

2
0

 –
 

2
0

2
6

 
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
p

re
p

ar
e

 t
h

e
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 l
an

d
 

2
0

2
0

 -
 

2
0

2
9

 
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
co

n
st

ru
ct

 t
h

e
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 s

u
rf

ac
e

 a
cc

e
ss

 

co
n

n
e

ct
io

n
s 

2
0

2
8

  
T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ce
s 

2
0

2
9

 
O

ve
rn

ig
h

t 
m

o
ve

 o
f 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s 

to
 n

e
w

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 

N
e

w
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 o

p
e

n
s 

C
lo

se
 H

e
at

h
ro

w
 

2
0

3
0

 
Sa

le
 o

f 
th

e
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 b

y 
th

e
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
vi

a 
a 

sa
le

, 
an

 IP
O

 o
r 

a 
co

n
ce

ss
io

n
 

2
0

3
2

 
Sa

le
 o

f 
th

e
 l
an

d
 a

t 
H

e
at

h
ro

w
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ce
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
re

si
d

e
n

ti
al

 

an
d

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

 

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in

3
3

Agenda Item 9

Page 150



8
.7

T
h

e
 A

ir
p

o
rt

s 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
m

u
st

 t
ak

e
 a

 b
o

ld
 d

e
ci

si
o

n
 

T
o

 d
e
liv

e
r 

a 
n

e
w

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 a
t 

th
e

 I
sl

e
 o

f 
G

ra
in

, 
th

e
 U

K
 n

e
e

d
s 

a 
cl

e
ar

 a
vi

at
io

n
 

st
ra

te
gy

, 
an

d
 a

 c
le

ar
 v

is
io

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
. 

P
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 f
o

r 
a 

n
e

w
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 

at
 a

 s
im

ila
r 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
 h

av
e

 b
e

e
n

 d
is

cu
ss

e
d

 f
o

r 
se

ve
ra

l 
d

e
ca

d
e

s.
 T

h
e

y 
h

av
e

 n
o

t 

b
e

e
n

 b
ro

u
gh

t 
fo

rw
ar

d
 f

o
r 

a 
va

ri
e

ty
 o

f 
re

as
o

n
s.

 F
ir

st
 a

n
d

 f
o

re
m

o
st

, 
it

 h
as

 b
e

e
n

 

to
o

 e
as

y 
fo

r 
d

e
ci

si
o

n
-m

ak
e

rs
 t

o
 r

e
ve

rt
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
ro

ac
h

 t
h

e
y 

kn
o

w
 b

e
st

, 
th

e
 

b
it

-b
y-

b
it

, 
p

ie
ce

m
e

al
 e

xp
an

si
o

n
 o

f 
e

xi
st

in
g 

ai
rp

o
rt

s.
  

T
h

e
 M

ay
o

r 
o

f 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 i

s 
ca

ll
in

g 
o

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t 

to
 

ta
ke

 a
 b

o
ld

 a
n

d
 u

rg
e

n
t 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

, 
o

n
e

 t
h

at
 i

s 
in

 t
h

e
 n

at
io

n
al

 i
n

te
re

st
. 

H
o

w
e
ve

r 

th
is

 m
e

an
s 

b
e

in
g 

p
ra

gm
at

ic
 a

b
o

u
t 

o
ve

rc
o

m
in

g 
o

b
st

ac
le

s 
an

d
 b

e
in

g 
cl

e
ar

 a
b

o
u

t 

h
o

w
 i

m
p

ac
ts

 c
an

 b
e

 m
an

ag
e

d
 a

n
d

 m
in

im
is

e
d

. 
It

 a
ls

o
 m

e
an

s 
o

ve
rr

id
in

g 
th

e
 

vi
e

w
s 

o
f 

th
o

se
 w

it
h

 a
 v

e
st

e
d

 in
te

re
st

 in
 e

xi
st

in
g 

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

. 

 A
F
F

O
R

D
A

B
IL

IT
Y

 A
N

D
 F

IN
A

N
C

IN
G

 :
 S

U
M

M
A

R
Y

 O
F
 F

IN
D

IN
G

S
 

A
n

 in
ve

st
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
£

4
7

 b
ill

io
n

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 d
e
liv

e
r 

a 
n

e
w

 h
u

b
 

ai
rp

o
rt

 a
n

d
 s

u
rf

ac
e

 a
cc

e
ss

 f
o

r 
9

0
 m

p
p

a.
 O

n
ce

 o
p

e
n

, 
an

 a
d

d
it

io
n

al
 £

2
1

 

b
ill

io
n

 o
f 

in
ve

st
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 e
xp

an
d

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s 

to
 

in
cr

e
as

e
 c

ap
ac

it
y 

to
 1

8
0

m
p

p
a 

b
y 

2
0

5
0

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

U
K

’s
 g

ro
w

th
. 

A
 n

e
w

 4
 r

u
n

w
ay

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
9

0
 m

ill
io

n
 p

as
se

n
ge

rs
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

co
m

m
e

rc
ia

lly
 v

ia
b

le
 u

n
d

e
r 

a 
sc

e
n

ar
io

 w
h

e
re

 a
e
ro

n
au

ti
ca

l 
ch

ar
ge

s 
o

f 

£
2

5
-3

0
 p

e
r 

p
as

se
n

ge
r 

w
e

re
 s

u
st

ai
n

e
d

. 
 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
ri

sk
s 

as
so

ci
at

e
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
a 

n
e

w
 

ai
rp

o
rt

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 s
u

rf
ac

e
 a

cc
e

ss
 l
in

ks
, 

b
u

t 
n

o
n

e
 a

re
 d

e
e
m

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 

in
so

lu
b

le
. 

9
E
N

D
N

O
T
E
S
 A

N
D

 B
IB

L
IO

G
R

A
P
H

Y
 

T
e

ch
n

ic
al

 
n

o
te

s 
p

re
p

ar
e

d
 

b
y 

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 
fo

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 

to
 

e
n

h
an

ce
 

th
e
 

e
vi

d
e

n
ce

 

co
n

ta
in

e
d

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

is
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
t 

ar
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 i
n

 b
o

ld
. 

T
h

e
se

 c
an

 b
e

 m
ad

e
 a

va
ila

b
le

 

to
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 u
p

o
n

 r
e

q
u

e
st

. 

 1
A

tk
in

s,
 T

e
ch

n
ic

al
 n

o
te

 I
sl

e
 o

f 
G

ra
in

 M
as

te
rp

la
n

, 
Ju

n
e

 2
0

1
3

. 

2
Y

o
rk

 A
vi

at
io

n
, 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 A
ir

p
o

rt
s 

R
o

u
te

 N
et

w
o

rk
s 

in
 2

0
5

0
 (T

fL
 A

vi
at

io
n

 U
n

it
, 

Ju
n

e
 2

0
1

3
, 

D
ra

ft
 R

e
p

o
rt

) 
3

Y
o

rk
 A

vi
at

io
n

, 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 A

ir
p

o
rt

s 
R

o
u

te
 N

e
tw

o
rk

s 
in

 2
0

5
0

 (T
fL

 A
vi

at
io

n
 U

n
it

, 
Ju

n
e

 2
0

1
3

, 
D

ra
ft

 R
e

p
o

rt
)

4
 I
n

 M
ar

ch
 2

0
1

3
 t

h
e

 O
ff

ic
e

 o
f 

B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 f
o

re
ca

st
 U

K
 g

ro
w

th
 t

o
 b

e
 ju

st
 0

.6
 p

e
r 

ce
n

t 
in

 2
0

1
3

. 

5
 O

xf
o

rd
 E

co
n

o
m

ic
s 

su
rv

e
y 

2
0

0
6

. 

6
 O

xf
o

rd
 E

co
n

o
m

ic
s 

gl
o

b
al

 f
o

re
ca

st
.  

7
 T

h
e

 W
o

rl
d

 T
ra

ve
l a

n
d

 T
o

u
ri

sm
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 

8
 R

am
b

o
ll

, 
T

N
4

 I
m

p
ac

t 
o

n
 T

o
u

ri
sm

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
N

o
n

-B
u

si
n

e
ss

 T
ra

ve
l 
(T

fL
 A

vi
at

io
n

 U
n

it
, 

Ju
n

e
 2

0
1

3
, 

D
ra

ft
 

R
e

p
o

rt
) 

9
 R

e
ge

n
e

ri
s,

 T
h

e
 E

co
n

o
m

ic
 I

m
p

o
rt

an
ce

 o
f 

V
F

R
 (T

fL
 A

vi
at

io
n

 U
n

it
, 

A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
3

, 
D

ra
ft

 R
e

p
o

rt
).

 

1
0
 O

xf
o

rd
 E

co
n

o
m

ic
s 

T
N

 5
 –

 I
m

p
ac

ts
 u

p
o

n
 t

h
e

 l
o

ca
l 

an
d

 n
at

io
n

al
 e

co
n

o
m

y 
(T

fL
 A

vi
at

io
n

 U
n

it
, 

Ju
n

e
 2

0
1

3
, 

D
ra

ft
 R

e
p

o
rt

) w
h

ic
h

 o
u

tl
in

e
s 

th
e

 a
ss

u
m

p
ti

o
n

s 
u

se
d

 in
cl

u
d

in
g 

p
ro

je
ct

in
g 

fu
tu

re
 la

b
o

u
r 

p
ro

d
u

ct
iv

it
y 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

. 

1
1
 T

h
e

se
 e

ff
e

ct
s 

h
av

e
 b

e
e

n
 e

st
im

at
e
d

 c
o

n
se

rv
at

iv
e

ly
 u

si
n

g 
in

p
u

t-
o

u
tp

u
t 

m
o

d
e

lli
n

g 
an

d
 a

d
d

it
io

n
al

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 c
an

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 e

xp
e

ct
e

d
 f

ro
m

 o
ff

-a
ir

p
o

rt
 p

as
se

n
ge

r 
e

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
 (e

.g
. 

h
o

te
ls

) a
n

d
 f

ro
m

 f
ir

m
s 

n
e

ar
 t

o
 

th
e

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 b

u
t 

n
o

t 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

it
s 

su
p

p
ly

 c
h

ai
n

. 
T

h
e

se
 t

yp
e

s 
o

f 
ca

ta
ly

ti
c 

e
ff

e
ct

s 
ar

e
 d

is
cu

ss
e

d
 in

 S
e

ct
io

n
 4

.5
. 

1
2
 H

e
at

h
ro

w
’s

 n
at

io
n

al
 d

ir
e

ct
, 

in
d

ir
e

ct
 a

n
d

 in
d

u
ce

d
 jo

b
 im

p
ac

t 
w

as
 e

st
im

at
e

d
 a

t 
2

0
5

,9
0

0
 in

 2
0

1
0

. 
1

3
 S

e
e

 T
N

6
 f

o
r 

d
e

ta
ile

d
 r

e
fe

re
n

ce
s.

 R
am

b
o

ll
 T

N
6

, 
Im

p
ac

t 
o

f 
n

e
w

 h
u

b
 o

p
ti

o
n

s 
o

n
 B

u
si

n
e

ss
 L

o
ca

ti
o

n
, 

F
D

I 

an
d

 A
lig

n
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 S
tr

at
e

gi
e

s 
(T

fL
 A

vi
at

io
n

 U
n

it
, 

Ju
n

e
 2

0
1

3
, 

D
ra

ft
) 

1
4

A
e

ro
tr

o
p

o
lis

 –
 t

h
e

 in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

su
p

p
o

rt
in

g 
b

o
th

 a
vi

at
io

n
-r

e
la

te
d

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s 

an
d

 t
h

e
 

ai
rp

o
rt

’s
 p

as
se

n
ge

rs
. 

T
h

e
se

 a
re

 li
ke

ly
 t

o
 c

lu
st

e
r 

cl
o

se
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
ir

p
o

rt
, 

an
d

 a
ro

u
n

d
 t

h
e

 k
e

y 
tr

an
sp

o
rt

 n
o

d
e

s 
in

 

th
e

 r
ai

l a
n

d
 r

o
ad

 c
o

rr
id

o
rs

 w
h

ic
h

 s
e

rv
e

 t
h

e
 a

ir
p

o
rt

.
1

5
 G

L
A

 l
ab

o
u

r 
m

ar
ke

t 
(2

0
1

3
) a

n
d

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 f
o

re
ca

st
s 

(2
0

1
2

). 

1
6
 R

am
b

o
ll

, 
T

N
6

 I
m

p
ac

t 
o

f 
n

e
w

 h
u

b
 o

p
ti

o
n

s 
o

n
 B

u
si

n
e

ss
 L

o
ca

ti
o

n
, 

F
D

I 
an

d
 A

lig
n

m
e
n

t 
w

it
h

 S
tr

at
e

gi
e

s 
(T

fL
 

A
vi

at
io

n
 U

n
it

, 
Ju

n
e

 2
0

1
3

, 
D

ra
ft

) 
1

7
 O

xf
o

rd
 E

co
n

o
m

ic
s,

 T
N

7
a 

Im
p

ac
ts

 o
f 

C
lo

su
re

 a
n

d
 R

e
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

H
e

at
h

ro
w

 A
ir

p
o

rt
 (T

fL
 A

vi
at

io
n

 

U
n

it
, 

Ju
n

e
 2

0
1

3
, 

D
ra

ft
 R

e
p

o
rt

) 
1

8
 It

 is
 a

ss
u

m
e

d
 t

h
at

 t
h

e
 1

,2
0

0
h

a 
ai

rp
o

rt
 s

it
e
 w

o
u

ld
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
e
 6

8
,0

0
0

 n
e

w
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ti

al
 u

n
it

s 
b

y 
2

0
5

0
 a

n
d

 

8
0

,0
0

0
 u

n
it

s 
b

y 
2

0
5

3
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
in

g 
a 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 o
f 

1
5

6
,4

0
0

 a
n

d
 1

8
4

,0
0

0
 r

e
sp

e
ct

iv
e
ly

 in
cl

u
d

in
g 

th
e

 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
fo

u
r 

to
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

s 
w

it
h

 e
xi

st
in

g 
p

u
b

lic
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 c

o
n

n
e

ct
io

n
s.

 

1
9
 G

re
at

e
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 (G
L

A
), 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 P
ro

je
ct

io
n

s 
2

0
1

2
 R

o
u

n
d

. 
2

0
1

2
 

2
0

 O
xf

o
rd

 E
co

n
o

m
ic

s,
 T

N
 1

0
 I

m
p

ac
ts

 o
n

 t
h

e
 A

ir
 F

re
ig

h
t 

In
d

u
st

ry
, 

C
u

st
o

m
e

rs
 a

n
d

 A
ss

o
ci

at
e

d
 B

u
si

n
e

ss
 

S
e

ct
o

rs
 (T

fL
 A

vi
at

io
n

 U
n

it
, 

Ju
n

e
 2

0
1

3
, 

D
ra

ft
 R

e
p

o
rt

).
 

2
0
 T

h
e

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 n

o
is

e
 a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
u

se
d

 t
h

e
 U

K
 C

iv
il 

A
vi

at
io

n
 N

o
is

e
 C

o
n

to
u

r 
M

o
d

e
l 

(A
N

C
O

N
) 

an
d

 f
le

e
t 

m
ix

 

as
su

m
p

ti
o

n
s 

to
 p

ro
d

u
ce

 n
o

is
e

 c
o

n
to

u
rs

 f
o

r 
th

e
 m

e
tr

ic
s 

L
d

e
n

, 
L

n
ig

h
t 

an
d

 L
A

e
q

,1
6

h
 f

o
r 

th
e

 y
e

ar
 2

0
5

0
. 

T
h

e
 

ar
e

as
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

to
u

rs
 w

e
re

 c
al

cu
la

te
d

 a
lo

n
g 

w
it

h
 e

st
im

at
e

s 
o

f 
th

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
s 

e
xp

o
se

d
 b

as
e

d
 o

n
 C

A
C

I 2
0

1
2

 U
K

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 d
at

a.
  

2
1
 F

o
r 

C
ro

ss
ra

il,
 o

n
 t

o
p

 o
f 

£
1

6
b

n
 o

f 
u

se
r 

(m
ai

n
ly

 t
im

e
-s

av
in

g)
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
, 

ag
gl

o
m

e
ra

ti
o

n
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 w

e
re

 f
o

re
ca

st
 

in
 2

0
0

7
 t

o
 h

av
e
 a

 v
al

u
e

 t
o

 U
K

 G
D

P
 o

f 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 £

1
5

-£
6

0
b

n
. 

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in

3
4

Agenda Item 9

Page 151



2
2
 T

h
e

 c
at

al
yt

ic
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
e
ff

e
ct

s 
w

o
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 t
ri

gg
e

r 
ad

d
it

io
n

al
 h

o
u

si
n

g 
d

e
m

an
d

 t
h

o
u

gh
 t

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 

ac
ro

ss
 a

 w
id

e
r 

ge
o

gr
ap

h
y.

 
2

3
 A

tk
in

s 
- 

L
an

d
 a

n
d

 H
o

u
si

n
g 

T
e

ch
n

ic
al

 N
o

te
 (T

fL
 A

vi
at

io
n

 U
n

it
, 

Ju
n

e
 2

0
1

3
, 

D
ra

ft
 R

e
p

o
rt

) c
o

ve
ri

n
g 

n
e

ar
b

y 
m

aj
o

r 
si

te
s 

fo
r 

1
0

0
 o

r 
m

o
re

 d
w

e
lli

n
gs

. 
2

4
 P

D
L

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

C
L

G
 

2
5
 A

tk
in

s,
 T

h
e

 M
ay

o
r’

s 
A

vi
at

io
n

 W
o

rk
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e
: 

S
u

rf
ac

e
 A

cc
e

ss
 T

e
ch

n
ic

al
 R

e
p

o
rt

  J
u

ly
 2

0
1

3
 

2
6
 H

ig
h

 L
e

ve
l 

Q
u

al
it

at
iv

e
 A

ss
e
ss

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

A
ir

 Q
u

al
it

y 
C

o
m

p
li
an

ce
 R

is
ks

 f
o

r 
a 

H
u

b
 A

ir
p

o
rt

 a
t 

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in
: 

T
e

ch
n

ic
al

 N
o

te
, 

A
tk

in
s,

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
2

 

2
7
  H

e
at

h
ro

w
 A

ir
p

o
rt

 L
im

it
e

d
, 

T
o

w
ar

d
s 

a 
su

st
ai

n
ab

le
 H

e
at

h
ro

w
: 

a 
fo

cu
s 

o
n

 a
ir

 q
u

al
it

y,
 2

0
1

0
 

2
8

E
R

C
D

 N
o

is
e

 A
n

al
ys

is
 R

e
p

o
rt

 I
sl

e
 o

f 
G

ra
in

, 
2

0
1

3
2
9
 E

R
C

D
 N

o
is

e
 A

n
al

ys
is

 R
e

p
o

rt
 I

sl
e

 o
f 

G
ra

in
, 

2
0

1
3

3
0
 D

E
F
R

A
, 

N
o

is
e

 P
o

lic
y 

St
at

e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
E

n
gl

an
d

, 
(2

0
1

0
) 

3
1
 A

tk
in

s,
 T

e
ch

n
ic

al
 N

o
te

 W
P

4
 C

li
m

at
e

 C
h

an
ge

, 
Ju

n
e
 2

0
1

3
 u

si
n

g 
u

n
p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 i
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 p

ro
d

u
ce

d
 i

n
 

su
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 D

fT
’s

 U
K

 A
vi

at
io

n
 F

o
re

ca
st

s 
2

0
1

3
, 

p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 b
y 

th
e

 D
fT

 f
o

r 
th

is
 a

n
al

ys
is

. 
3

2
 A

tk
in

s,
 T

e
ch

n
ic

al
 N

o
te

 W
P

4
 C

li
m

at
e

 C
h

an
ge

, 
Ju

n
e

 2
0

1
3

  
3

3
 A

tk
in

s,
 T

e
ch

n
ic

al
 N

o
te

 W
P

4
 C

lim
at

e
 C

h
an

ge
, 

Ju
n

e
 2

0
1

3
. 

(M
e

th
o

d
o

lo
gy

 b
as

e
d

 o
n

 s
p

e
e

d
 b

as
e

d
 e

m
is

si
o

n
s 

d
e

ri
ve

d
 f

ro
m

 h
ig

h
w

ay
 m

o
d

e
lli

n
g 

an
d

 t
h

e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
al

 e
m

is
si

o
n

s 
as

so
ci

at
e

d
 w

it
h

 n
e

w
/e

xt
e

n
d

e
d

 P
T

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s,

 

as
su

m
in

g 
2

0
5

0
 e

m
is

si
o

n
s 

va
lu

e
s)

 

3
4
 H

e
at

h
ro

w
 A

ir
p

o
rt

, 
T

o
w

ar
d

s 
a 

su
st

ai
n

ab
le

 H
e

at
h

ro
w

, 
 2

0
1

0
. 

 

3
5
 H

e
at

h
ro

w
 A

ir
p

o
rt

, 
T

o
w

ar
d

s 
a 

su
st

ai
n

ab
le

 H
e

at
h

ro
w

, 
 2

0
1

0
. 

(M
e

th
o

d
o

lo
gy

 u
n

st
at

e
d

, 
e

xp
e

ct
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
  

b
as

e
d

 o
n

 s
u

rv
e

ys
 o

f 
ac

ti
vi

ty
 m

u
lt

ip
lie

d
 b

y 
a 

st
an

d
ar

d
 g

ra
m

s/
p

as
se

n
ge

r 
km

 f
o

r 
re

le
va

n
t 

m
o

d
e

) 

3
6
 F

u
rt

h
e

r 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 c

an
 b

e
 f

o
u

n
d

 in
 T

e
ch

n
ic

al
 N

o
te

s:
 E

co
lo

gy
 D

e
sk

 S
tu

d
y 

an
d

 M
it

ig
at

io
n

 &
 

C
o

m
p

e
n

sa
ti

o
n

 M
e

as
u

re
s 

(A
tk

in
s 

an
d

 A
B

P
m

e
r,

 2
0

1
3

) 
3
7

SS
SI

s 
ar

e
 l

e
ga

lly
 p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 W
ild

lif
e

 a
n

d
 C

o
u

n
tr

ys
id

e
 A

ct
 1

9
8

1
, 

as
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 b
y 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

tr
ys

id
e

 

an
d

 R
ig

h
ts

 o
f 

W
ay

 (C
R

O
W

) A
ct

 2
0

0
0

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 N
at

u
ra

l 
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

an
d

 R
u

ra
l C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

(N
E

R
C

) A
ct

 2
0

0
6

. 
 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 c

o
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 w

o
u

ld
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 W
at

e
r 

Fr
am

e
w

o
rk

s 
D

ir
e

ct
iv

e
 (2

0
0

0
/6

0
/E

C
).

3
8

T
h

e
 D

ir
e

ct
iv

e
s 

e
st

ab
lis

h
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 a
p

p
ro

va
l 

o
f 

p
la

n
s 

o
r 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
th

at
 h

av
e

 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti

al
 t

o
 a

ff
e

ct
 

d
e

si
gn

at
e

d
 f

e
at

u
re

s 
as

so
ci

at
e

d
 w

it
h

 s
it

e
s 

cl
as

si
fi

e
d

 a
s 

Sp
e

ci
al

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 A
re

as
 o

r 
Sp

e
ci

al
 A

re
as

 o
f 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

.

3
9

 E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
A

ge
n

cy
, 

T
h

am
e

s 
E

st
u

ar
y 

2
1

0
0

 P
la

n
, 

M
an

ag
in

g 
fl

o
o

d
 r

is
k 

th
ro

u
gh

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 T
h

am
e

s 

e
st

u
ar

y,
 N

o
ve

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
2

. 
 

4
0

N
at

io
n

al
 A

ir
 T

ra
ff

ic
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
(N

A
T

S
).

 T
fL

 W
o

rk
sh

o
p

 N
o

te
s:

 N
e

w
 h

u
b

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

. 
2

8
 J

u
n

e
, 

2
0

1
3

.
4

1
 A

tk
in

s,
 T

e
ch

n
ic

al
 n

o
te

 I
sl

e
 o

f 
G

ra
in

 M
as

te
rp

la
n

, 
Ju

n
e

 2
0

1
3

. 
4

2
 A

tk
in

s,
 T

e
ch

n
ic

al
 N

o
te

 W
P

4
 C

li
m

at
e

 C
h

an
ge

, 
Ju

n
e

 2
0

1
3

 
4

3
 A

tk
in

s,
 T

e
ch

n
ic

al
 n

o
te

 I
sl

e
 o

f 
G

ra
in

 M
as

te
rp

la
n

, 
Ju

n
e

 2
0

1
3

. 

4
4

 A
tk

in
s,

 T
e

ch
n

ic
al

 n
o

te
 I

sl
e

 o
f 

G
ra

in
 M

as
te

rp
la

n
, 

Ju
n

e
 2

0
1

3
. 

4
5

 A
tk

in
s,

 T
e

ch
n

ic
al

 n
o

te
 I

sl
e

 o
f 

G
ra

in
 M

as
te

rp
la

n
, 

Ju
n

e
 2

0
1

3
. 

4
6

T
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g 
as

su
m

p
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
ri

sk
 h

av
e

 b
e

e
n

 m
ad

e
 f

o
r 

e
ac

h
 o

f 
th

e
 in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 c

o
m

p
o

n
e

n
ts

: 
1

5
%

 f
o

r 

A
ir

p
o

rt
 L

an
d

 a
n

d
 A

ir
p

o
rt

 I
n

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 c

o
st

s 
e

xc
e

p
t 

fo
r 

L
an

d
 A

cq
u

is
it

io
n

, 
5

0
%

 f
o

r 
A

ir
p

o
rt

 r
o

ad
 li

n
ks

 a
n

d
 

7
3

%
 f

o
r 

A
ir

p
o

rt
 r

ai
l 
lin

ks
 (i

n
cl

u
d

in
g 

6
3

%
 f

o
r 

P
ri

ce
, 

D
e

si
gn

 a
n

d
 D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

R
is

k 
an

d
 1

0
%

 f
o

r 
P

ro
je

ct
 

In
te

gr
at

io
n

 R
is

k)
.

4
7
 E

B
IT

D
A

: 
e

ar
n

in
gs

  b
e
fo

re
 in

te
re

st
, 

ta
xe

s,
 d

e
p

re
ci

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 a
m

o
rt

is
at

io
n

 

    

T
h

e
 M

ay
o

r 
h

as
 a

ls
o

 p
u

b
lis

h
e

d
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

re
p

o
rt

s,
 t

e
ch

n
ic

al
 n

o
te

s 
an

d
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
s 

to
 

se
ve

ra
l 

in
q

u
ir

ie
s 

in
to

 a
vi

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 r
e
la

te
d

 i
ss

u
e

s 
o

ve
r 

th
e

 l
as

t 
tw

o
 a

n
d

 a
 h

al
f 

ye
ar

s.
 

T
h

e
se

 
p

ro
vi

d
e

 
va

lu
ab

le
 

co
n

te
xt

 
to

 
th

is
 

w
o

rk
. 

A
ll 

ar
e

 
av

ai
la

b
le

 
o

n
lin

e
 

at
 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.n

e
w

ai
rp

o
rt

fo
rl

o
n

d
o

n
.c

o
m

  

 
i.

T
fL

. 
A

 N
e

w
 A

ir
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 –

 P
ar

t 
1

: 
T

h
e

 c
as

e
 f

o
r 

n
e

w
 c

ap
ac

it
y.

 P
u

b
lis

h
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 G

L
A

 J
an

u
ar

y 

2
0

1
1

  

ii.
T

fL
. 

T
h

e
 M

ay
o

r 
o

f 
L

o
n

d
o

n
’s

 R
e

sp
o

n
se

 t
o

: 
D

e
ve

lo
p

in
g

 a
 s

u
st

ai
n

ab
le

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 f

o
r 

U
K

 a
vi

at
io

n
: 

sc
o

p
in

g
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
t.

 O
ct

o
b

e
r 

2
0

1
1

  
 

iii
.

T
fL

. 
A

 N
e

w
 A

ir
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 –

 P
ar

t 
2

: 
T

h
e

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 o
f 

a 
n

e
w

 h
u

b
 a

ir
p

o
rt

. 
P

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 

b
y 

th
e

 G
L

A
 N

o
ve

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
1

  

iv
.

T
fL

. 
T

h
e

 M
ay

o
r 

o
f 

L
o

n
d

o
n

’s
 R

e
sp

o
n

se
 t

o
: 

T
h

e
 g

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t’
s 

d
ra

ft
 a

vi
at

io
n

 p
o

li
cy

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
. 

O
ct

o
b

e
r 

2
0

1
2

  

v.
T

fL
. 

N
e

w
 A

ir
p

o
rt

 C
ap

ac
it

y 
O

p
ti

o
n

s:
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
cr

it
e

ri
a 

co
n

su
lt

at
io

n
 r

e
su

lt
s.

  M
ar

ch
 2

0
1

3
  

vi
.

T
fL

. 
N

e
w

 A
ir

p
o

rt
 C

ap
ac

it
y 

O
p

ti
o

n
s:

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

cr
it

e
ri

a.
 M

ar
ch

 2
0

1
3

  

vi
i.

T
fL

. 
A

ir
p

o
rt

s 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

 
p

ap
e

r 
0

1
: 

A
vi

at
io

n
 

d
e

m
an

d
 

fo
re

ca
st

in
g

. 
T

h
e

 
M

ay
o

r 
o

f 

L
o

n
d

o
n

’s
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
. 

M
ar

ch
 2

0
1

3
  

vi
ii.

T
fL

. 
T

h
e

 M
ay

o
r 

o
f 

L
o

n
d

o
n

’s
 R

e
sp

o
n

se
 t

o
: 

T
h

e
 n

ig
h

t 
fl

yi
n

g
 r

e
st

ri
ct

io
n

s 
at

 H
e

at
h

ro
w

, 
G

at
w

ic
k 

an
d

 

S
ta

n
st

e
d

: 
st

ag
e

 1
 c

o
n

su
lt

at
io

n
. 

A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
3

  
  

ix
.

T
fL

. 
A

ir
p

o
rt

s 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n
 p

ap
e

r 
0

2
: 

A
vi

at
io

n
 c

o
n

n
e

ct
iv

it
y 

an
d

 t
h

e
 e

co
n

o
m

y.
 T

h
e

 

M
ay

o
r 

o
f 

L
o

n
d

o
n

’s
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
. 

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
3

  

x.
T

fL
. 

A
ir

p
o

rt
s 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
D

is
cu

ss
io

n
 

p
ap

e
r 

0
3

: 
A

vi
at

io
n

 
an

d
 

cl
im

at
e

 
ch

an
g
e

. 
T

h
e

 
M

ay
o

r 
o

f 

L
o

n
d

o
n

’s
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
. 

 M
ay

 2
0

1
3

  

xi
.

T
fL

. 
A

ir
p

o
rt

s 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
: 

P
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 f
o

r 
m

ak
in

g
 b

e
st

 u
se

 o
f 

e
xi

st
in

g 
ca

p
ac

it
y 

in
 t

h
e

 s
h

o
rt

 a
n

d
 

m
e

d
iu

m
 t

e
rm

. 
T

h
e

 M
ay

o
r 

o
f 

L
o

n
d

o
n

’s
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
. 

 M
ay

 2
0

1
3

  

xi
i.

T
fL

. 
A

ir
p

o
rt

s 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

 
p

ap
e

r 
0

4
: 

A
ir

p
o

rt
 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
al

 
m

o
d

e
ls

. 
T

h
e

 
M

ay
o

r 
o

f 

L
o

n
d

o
n

’s
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
. 

 J
u

n
e
 2

0
1

3
  

xi
ii.

T
fL

. 
A

 n
e

w
 a

ir
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 U

K
. 

 T
e

ch
n

ic
al

 n
o

te
 -

 S
h

o
rt

lis
ti

n
g 

th
e

 o
p

ti
o

n
s.

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

3
   

 

 

Is
le

 o
f 

G
ra

in

3
5

Agenda Item 9

Page 152



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 D

 –
 E

xi
st

in
g
 G

a
tw

ic
k

 A
ir

p
o

rt
 A

ir
 N

o
is

e
 C

o
n

to
u

rs
 (

re
p

ro
d

u
ce

d
 f

ro
m

 A
.5

 o
f 

th
e

 d
ra

ft
 m

a
st

e
r 

p
la

n
) 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 153



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 E

 –
 G

a
tw

ic
k

 i
n

 2
0

2
0

 A
ir

 N
o

is
e

 C
o

n
to

u
rs

 (
re

p
ro

d
u

ce
d

 f
ro

m
 A

.1
0

 o
f 

th
e

 d
ra

ft
 m

a
st

e
r 

p
la

n
) 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 154



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 F

 –
 G

a
tw

ic
k

 i
n

 2
0

3
0

 (
T
w

o
 R

u
n

w
a

y)
 A

ir
 N

o
is

e
 C

o
n

to
u

rs
 (

re
p

ro
d

u
ce

d
 f

ro
m

 A
.1

4
 o

f 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 m
a

st
e

r 
p

la
n

) 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 155



Page 156

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix G – Members’ comments on the long-term Capacity Options 

Cllr Ramsey The simplest way to achieve extra capacity at Heathrow is to use 
Northolt Airport as terminal 6 when the RAF vacate in two years. 

Cllr Fittock Any increase in capacity at Gatwick airport is likely to have some 
affects on flight paths over SDC. As I remember it, no further 
expansion of Gatwick can be considered before 2019. 
 
Any changes in flight paths could affect Edenbridge increasing noise 
pollution and this should be the major concern of SDC and planners 
should recommend that flight paths should avoid centres of 
population. to some extent the Northern parishes of Swanley and 
Hextable are overflown on the city airport inward flights. this is not 
particularly troublesome at present but needs to be considered when 
making any suggestions for change. 
 
On the wider issue of long term options KCC were opposed to 
development in the Thames Estuary for many reasons and suggested 
that regional airports should be better used to their full capacity or 
expanded to prevent over-development in the South East of England. 
This idea did not receive much support from the industry who are 
looking to retain London as a hub for international flights. The 
Thames estuary option would need a new transport infrastructure in 
place and any new road network might affect SDC though the new 
London port is likely to require similar road and rail improvements. 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 157



Page 158

This page is intentionally left blank



Dear Sirs 

 

I wonder whether you might be willing to lobby or at least write to Sir Howard Davies at the Airports 

Commission, as well as Kent County Council, assuming that you might support us in our cause to try 

and ensure that a second runway is not created at Gatwick Airport. 

 

Clearly I do not wish to publicise the fact, as it might potentially damage our visitor numbers, but we 

are already partially blighted by the current runway.  At busy times, aeroplanes fly over Hever Castle 

every two minutes and it is indeed a regular complaint from visitors who seek rural 

tranquillity.  Strictly speaking, legislation covering Areas of Outstanding Natural Beauty allows them 

to be protected from low-flying aircraft, but we are not. 

 

With the Airports Commission on aeroplane movements (particularly in the South East) in play, it is 

important we do all we can to influence those in power to give heritage a bit more protection.  Here 

at Hever Castle there are few planes that fly either to the north or south of us, with the vast majority 

flying directly overhead.  This is principally because they built the runway in direct line with the 

Castle.  However, if the aeroplanes were to join the ILS (Instrument Landing System) slightly to the 

west of Hever Castle, effectively joining it one mile further in, the impact of aircraft noise on Hever 

Castle would be significantly reduced. This would presumably also reduce the amount of planes 

flying over Tunbridge Wells.  The residents of Mark Beech and Cowden would probably be subjected 

to more aircraft noise than they currently are, but as horrible as it is for anyone to be subjected to 

this noise, they do have the option of moving house if necessary.  A heritage attraction does not 

have that option and if a second runway is built, we would potentially have low-flying aircraft over 

us every minute. 

 

People who visit Hever Castle, particularly from towns, especially London, expect a rural attraction 

to afford them peace and tranquillity (especially one within an AONB).  Fortunately when we have 

east winds, there are no low-flying aeroplanes, as they take a different route, and our visitors enjoy 

peace and tranquillity and hopefully tell others.  The difficulty is that we also get west winds and that 

is when the aeroplanes fly overhead and in this competitive world, particularly with more visitor 

attractions being built and the new Warner Brothers attraction due to be built in the north of Kent, 

we need to exploit every advantage possible.  If we become associated with aircraft noise, it will be 

very difficult to persuade people to visit us. 

 

We believe that a second runway would almost certainly spell the end for Hever Castle as a visitor 

attraction.  We currently employ 60 full-time staff ourselves, plus another 130 seasonal staff, and 

the catering company which operates on-site also has around 100 staff on their books.  We support 

a vast number of local businesses in West Kent and all of this is threatened if we cannot persuade 

the ‘powers that be’ to move the flight path slightly away from the Castle, or at least ensure that no 

second runway is built. 

 

When I asked Gatwick Airport management why the planes do not fly slightly to the south of us, they 

said that there were simply too many aeroplanes flying in airspace above the South East to make this 

possible, with Gatwick, Heathrow, Stansted and City Airports all impacting upon our air space.  I am 

not entirely certain that their reasoning is plausible, especially considering that they are pushing for 

a second runway and I understand from some quarters that they are expecting to treble their air 

traffic.  How can they do that if there is not enough space to move flight paths one mile to the south 

of Hever Castle?  Is it because they are worried that it might compromise a second runway? 

 

At any rate, I would ask you to do all you can to encourage the ‘powers that be’ to avoid Hever 

Castle.  It is the most visited tourist attraction that I am aware of in West Kent.  We typically have 

Agenda Item 9

Page 159



well in excess of 250,000 visitors per year and have, in the past, had over 300,000 visitors.  Ironically, 

since they narrowed the approach to the airport, our visitor numbers have dropped, maybe for 

other reasons as well, but it is almost certainly a contributory factor. 

 

It is not entirely clear why Kent County Council is so supportive of Gatwick, as I cannot imagine it 

supports any jobs in Kent, whereas the ‘Boris Island’ scenario would provide a great many jobs in 

Kent, particularly the Medway Towns.  It would also reduce the impact on the residents of Kent, as 

the aircraft noise rarely travels to the north or south of the airport; it is those underneath the flight 

path (to the east and west) who are affected.  It would further make Kent a sought-after location for 

businesses and tourists. 

 

Thank you for reading my letter.  Any support you can give us would be hugely appreciated. 

 

Yours faithfully 

 

Duncan Leslie MRICS 

Chief Executive 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 160



  

Local Planning & Environment Advisory Committee Work Plan 2013/14 

24 September 2013 19 November 2013 25 March 2014  July 2014 

Housing and Energy Conservation 

Officer 

Possibility of mitigating the 

impact of the new permitted 

development rights on potential 

CAMPs, and short presentation 

Monitoring Key Performance 

Indicators 

Weald Conservation Area 

Management Plan 

Gypsies and Traveller Plan 

Consultation Document 

Pest Control Review Outcome 

Climate Local Sevenoaks 

Review of Service Plans/SCIAs 

Monitoring Key Performance 

Indicators 

Gypsies and Traveller Plan 

Submission version 

Green Belt SPD 

Gatwick Airport Consultation 

Westerham Conservation Area 

Management Plan 

Monitoring Key Performance 

Indicators  

Monitoring Key Performance 

Indicators  

 

Possible future reports: 

• report to the meeting on the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL); and 

• a future report (if felt necessary) after the seminar on affordable housing contributions to take place in September 2013. 

A
genda Item

 10

P
age 161



P
age 162

T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	3 Actions from Previous Meeting
	8 Approval of Neighbourhood Plan Areas for Chevening and Hextable
	Appendix A - Consultation statement Chevening and Hextable
	Appendix B - Chevening Neighbourhood Area Designation request
	Appendix C - Hextable Neighbourhood Area Designation request

	9 Airports Commission - Long Term Capacity Options
	09 - Appendix A - Gatwick Airport Proposal for additional longterm runway capacity
	09 - Appendix B - Kent County Council - Dispersed Hub Proposal
	09 - Appendix C - Major of London Isle of Grain Hub
	09 - Appendices D, E & F - Noise Contour Maps
	09 - Appendix G - Members comments on Long Term Capacity Options
	09 - Appendix H - Hever Castle email re Gatwick

	10 Work Plan

